
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 2, 2021 
Amended 8/2/2021 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – AUGUST 2, 2021 

 
BOS Board Room                Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 

 
Russell County Governmental Center 

Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 

 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Legal Matters  
(SCHEDULED ONE HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – Chairperson  
  
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

1. Cleveland School Property Transfer to the RC IDA 
 

2. Givens School Lease – Southwest Virginia Star Project 
 

3. Public Hearing concerning VDOT Rte. 637 Discontinued Bridge -                         
Prescriptive Easement Right-of-Way – 30 ft. width & 0.02-mile length 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors….……………A-1 
 

a. Unapproved minutes of July 12, 2021          
  



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 2, 2021 
Amended 8/2/2021 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
 

2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  
for payment……………………………………………………………………………...A-2 
 

3. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration (Tabled). 
 

County Advisory Committee  
 
(1) Appointment Per Board Member  
 
RC Planning Commission 
 
Charles Edmonds  Four-Year Term         April 3, 2021 
Roger Sword           Four-Year Term  December 31, 2020 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Frank Horton      One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
Tony Lambert  One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
Ron Blankenship  One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
James Eaton, Jr.   One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Jason Gullett  Two-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
Russell County Library Board 
 

 Karen Herndon  Four-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 Ann Monk   Four-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 Judy Ashbrook  Four-Year Term  July 10, 2021 
 
 RC Highway & Safety Committee 
 
 Gary Dotson  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Johnny Jessee  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Steve Dye   Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Eugene Ferguson  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Tony Maxfield  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Mike O’Quinn  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Barbara K. Cox  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Henry E. Stinson, Jr. Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Carl Rhea   Two-Year Term   July 1, 2021 
 Emory Altizer  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 2, 2021 
Amended 8/2/2021 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
 
 Community Policy Management Team 
 
 Angela Farmer  Three-Year Term  August 3, 2021 
 
 Dante Community Center 
 
 Catherine Pratt  Two-Year Term  August 5, 2021 
 
 Southwest Community College Advisory Board 
 
 Lynn Keene   Four-Year Term  August 7, 2021 
 Gregory Brown  Four-Year Term  August 7, 2021 
  
CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS………………………………………..B-1 

 
1. Russell County Courthouse Comprehensive Agreement 

 
2. Project Jonah Building Construction & Environmental Inspection Service                               

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
 

3. Cleveland School Property 
 

4. Givens School Lease  
 

5. General Registrar Official Elect Advisory 
 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
      REPORTS 
 

1. VA Department of Agriculture Animal Shelter Inspection Report………………C-1 
 

2. VDOT August 2021 BOS Update Report……………………………………………..C-2 
 

3. American Rescue Plan – Economic Development Program/Grants……………C-3 
 

REQUESTS 
 
4. Voter Redistricting Steering Committee……..……………………………………...C-4 

 
5. VA Brownfields Assistance Fund - $50,000………………………………………...C-5 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         August 2, 2021 
Amended 8/2/2021 

Russell County Page 4 
 

 
 

6. Virginia Department of Fire Programs Grant - $90,786…………………………...C-6 
 

7. Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator Position – (Part-Time)…………C-7 
 

8. Spinal Muscular Atrophy Awareness Day Proclamation .………………………..C-8 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
  

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..G 
• RC Tourism……………………………………………………………………………….H 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..I 
• RC Conference Center….………………………………………………………………J 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….K 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...L 
• RC Cannery Reports…………………………………………………………………….M 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..N 
• RC Disposal………………………………………………………………………………O 
• RC Litter…………………………………………………………………………………...P   

 



CLOSED SESSION 
 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Legal Matters pursuant to 
Section 2.2-3711(A)(1)(7)(8) – Legal Discussions concerning Personnel and Contractual 
Matters. 

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
 
Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed, or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace - 

Lou Ann Wallace - 

Carl Rhea - 

Steve Breeding - 

David Eaton - 

Rebecca Dye - 

Oris Christian - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by , second by and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:     
Nay:     



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
   Board of Supervisors                      Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                             Presenters - Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

         Meeting: 8/2/21     6:00 PM 
 

 
Public Hearing  
 

1. Cleveland School Property Transfer to the RC IDA 
 

2. Givens School Lease – Southwest Virginia Star Project 
 

3. Public Hearing concerning VDOT Rte. 637 Discontinued Bridge -                         
Prescriptive Easement Right-of-Way – 30 ft. width & 0.02-mile length 
 
 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Board Discretion. 

 
Suggested Motion: 

 
Board Discretion.  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 

 

 

RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA

Default View

www.interactiveGIS.com Printed 07/29/2019 

0 164 328 ft



RUSSELL COUNTY VA04/14/2019Print Date:

233,800

0.000

0.75

0

0

D)Grade Factor    (

)Phys Depr. %   (

Assessed Value:

Replacement Value:

Dwelling Value:

Total Prop.

Total Imp.

Total Land 94,500

233,800

Land Use Value

139,300

0

0

Commercial 136900

BRICK

Owner:Map#:

Acreage:

Record:

Sale Price:

Stories:

Remarks:

Deed Book

-

Instrument #

Dwelling Valuation

Year Built:

-

911 Adr:

Ratio:

Air Condition:

No. Rooms:

No. Bedrooms:

No. Baths: F / H

Zoning:

Exterior

Construction:

Street:

Street:

Utilities:

Utilities:

Use Class:

Interior:

Floors:

Foundation:

Exterior Walls:

Roofing:

User Codes:

Date Inspected

At Home

Initials

Previous Values

Bldg

Land

Total

Land Description Unit Size RateCls  Adj Value

Improvement Length Width Condition Deprc. Total Value

Description Story Size Class Factor Rate Value

16780

RUSSELL COUNTY VA

1

 68R     3067C

0

0   8153 SWORDS CREEK RD

2.00

0

0

0 0

CW

0 0.00

0.000

20180329

N

EXEMPT 63000A 9450099 0.00A 0.000.00

Mthd Grd Dept

SHED FRAME 400
CHAINLINK FENCE 2000

           +18-+
           :   :
          28  28
           :   :
 +---42----+   SCHL--------110------------+
15             :                          :
7+             :                          :
:              :                          :
:             58                        58:
:             65                          :
50             :                          :
:              :                          :
:              :SCHL                      :
+-----67-------+-----------110------------+

Item Rate ValueQty Size

PO BOX 1208

LEBANON VA                     24266

Occupancy:

Interior

Floors:

Site

BRICK

BRICK

METAL HARDWOOD

SHEET ROCK

PAVED

SEPTIC

WELL

94500

157500

0

SCHOOL 796220.0012760

SCHOOL 296650.004754

SCHOOL 76000.00760

PAVING- 200000.000



Russell County Public Schools 

2,80D 

2,400 

2,000 

1,600 

1,200 

800 

400 · ----- · · --· - - · · · - - - - - · ---------- -----

0 

Requested by: aaddisoo 
Client verskln: 
Report veroiom 3 
Filters: Billing Period Between Jul 2016 and Jun 2017; Bill is Void Equals 0; Bill Account is Active Equals 1; Bill is From a Vendor Equals !; ; ; Meter Code Equals 
E02847083900 

t < ' \ . _ " \  " - \ l . .  \..--\ ,._  , _ _  

07/'2.0/2017 2:45:0SPM 

Exectltlll'e Cost Profile BL - 13 

--+-2016 
--@--2017 

Pagel af 1 

(SJ 
-..J ----
> J  "' ----
> J  
(SJ ,.., 
-..J 

,.., ,. ,. co 

> J
-..J a,co 
0 )  
UJ a, 
CJl a 
0 )  

l J  

Sl co 

(SJ w -----a w

Annual 
Electrical Cost:
$17,920 

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight





efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93492092007608 

Short Form OMB No 1545-1150 

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2017 Form990-EZ 

~ Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

DepJrtmc-nt of the TreJ~uT"\ 
Intem~d Re\ C"nuC" ~ef\ Ice 

~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 
~ Information about Form 990-EZ and its instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990ez. pen to Public 

Inspection 

A F th 2017 or e ca en d ar year, or t ax year b egmnmg 01 01 2017 - - , an d en d· mg 12 31 2017 - -
B Check If applicable C Name of organization D Employer Identification number 
D Address change Stars Ministries 

D Name change 82-0971783 
Number and street (or P o box, If mall IS not delivered to street address) IRoom/sulte E Telephone number o Initial return 595 Drill Rd 

D Final return/terminated (276) 451-1172 

D Amended return City or town, state or proVince, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 
Honaker, VA 24260 F Group Exemption 

D Application pending Number ~ 

G Accounting Method o Cash D Accrual Other (specify) ~ H Check ~ 0 If the organization IS not 
required to attach Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) 

I Website: .N/A 

J Tax-exempt status(check only one) - 0 501(C)(3)~ D 501(c)( ) <Ii(lnsert no) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 

K Form of organization 0 Corporation D Trust D Association D Other _________________________ _ 

L Add lines 5b, 6c, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or If total assets (Part II, column (B) below) 
are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 Instead of Form 990-EZ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• ~ $ 25,904 'W" Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the Instructions for Part I) 

Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part I. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 0 

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 1 20,725 

2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 

3 Membership dues and assessments 3 

4 Investment Income 4 

Sa Gross amount from sale of assets other than Inventory I Sa I 
b Less cost or other basIs and sales expenses I 5b I 0 

c Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than Inventory (Subtract line 5b from line 5a) 5c 

6 Gaming and fundralslng events 

c.' a Gross Income from gaming (attach Schedule G If greater than $15,000) I 6a I J 

c., 
b Gross Income from fundralslng events (not including $ of contributions from :.. 

c.' fundralslng events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G If the 0:: 

sum of such gross Income and contributions exceeds $15,000) I 6b I 5,179 

c Less direct expenses from gaming and fundralslng events I 6c I 200 

d Net Income or (loss) from gaming and fund raising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract line 6c) 6d 4,979 

7a Gross sales of Inventory, less returns and allowances I 7a I 
b Less cost of goods sold I 7b I 0 

c Gross profit or (loss) from sales of Inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a) 7c 

8 Other revenue (describe In Schedule 0) 8 

9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7c, and 8 • 9 25,704 

10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list In Schedule 0) 10 7,875 

11 Benefits paid to or for members 11 

.' 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 12 
'-, 
.' 13 ProfeSSional fees and other payments to Independent contractors 13 1,364 ~ 

'-, 
a. 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 14 9,655 
)( 

LLJ 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping 15 472 

16 Other expenses (describe In Schedule 0) 16 3,175 

17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 • 17 22,541 

18 Excess or (defiCit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9) 18 3,163 
~ 
'-, 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree With 
-" -" end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) 19 « 
~ 

20 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0) 20 '-' z 
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 18 through 20 21 3,163 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate mstructlons. Cat No 106421 Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Form 990-EZ (2017) Page 2 

I@iil Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part II) 
Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part II D 

(A) Beginning of year (8) End of year 

22 Cash, savings, and Investments 22 3,163 

23 Land and bUildings 23 

24 Other assets (deSCribe In Schedule 0) 24 

25 Total assets o 25 3,163 

26 Total liabilities (deSCribe In Schedule 0). 26 

27 Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) o 27 3,163 .:F.Ti .... Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part III) Expenses 
Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In thiS Part III D (ReqUired for section SOl(c) 

What IS the organization's primary exempt purpose7 (3) and SOl(c)(4) 

The organization's mission IS to hele the needy: and the community: organizations, optional for 

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of ItS three largest program serVices, as 
others) 

measured by expenses In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons 
benefited, and other relevant information for each program title 

28 
See Additional Data Table ----------------------------------------

(Grants $ ) If thiS amount Includes foreign grants, check here ~ D 28a 

29 29a 

(Grants $ ) If thiS amount Includes foreign grants, check here ~ D 
30 30a 

(Grants $ ) If thiS amount Includes foreign grants, check here ~ D 
31 Other program services (describe In Schedule 0) 

(Grants $ ) If thiS amount Includes foreign grants, check here ~ D 31a 

32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a) • 32 21,472 

.:F.Ti.,'. List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even If not compensated see the Instructions for Part IV) 
Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In thiS Part IV. D 

(a) Name and title (b) Average (c) Reportable (d) Health benefits, (e) Estimated amount 
hours per week compensation contributions to employee of other compensation 

devoted to position (Forms W-2/1099- benefit plans, and 
MISC) (if not paid, deferred compensation 

enter -0-) 

Amanda Thomas 2000 0 

PreSident, Die 

Amanda Wallace 2000 0 

Vice Pres, Die 

Heather Sanders 2000 0 

Treasurer, Die 

Becky Robinette 2000 0 

Secretary, Die 

Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Form 990-EZ (2017) Page 3 

IMP Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements In the 
instructions for Part V ) Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part V. . • • D 

I Yes I No 

33 Did the organization engage In any Significant activity not previously reported to the IRS 
detailed deScription of each activity In Schedule 0 

34 Were any Significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes," 
of the amended documents If they reflect a change to the organization's name Otherwls 
on Schedule 0 (see instructions) 

? If "Yes," provide a 

attach a conformed copy 
e, explain the change 

35a Did the organization have unrelated bUSiness gross Income of $1,000 or more dUring the year from bUSiness 
activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? 

de an explanation In Schedule 0 b If "Yes," to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If "No," provi 

c Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject t 
notice, reporting, and proxy tax requirements dUring the year? If "Yes," complete Sched 

o section 6033(e) 
ule C, Part III 

36 Did the organization undergo a liqUidation, dissolution, termination, or Significant dlspos Itlon of net assets dUring 
the year? If "Yes," complete applicable parts of Schedule N 

37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as deScribed In the instructions ~ 
1 37a I 

b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for thiS year? 

r key employee or were 38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, 0 

any such loans made In a prior year and stili outstanding at the end of the tax year cove red by this return? 

b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II and enter the total amount Involved 138b 

! 
1 39a 

39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations Enter 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on line 9 

b Gross receipts, Included on line 9, for publiC use of club faCilities 139b 

40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations Enter amount of tax Imposed on the organization dUrin g the year under 

section 4911 • __________ ' section 4912. __________ ' section 4955 • 
e In any section 4958 b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations Did the organization engag 

excess benefit transaction dUring the year, or did It engage In an excess benefit transact 
has not been reported on any of ItS prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Sche 

Ion In a prior year that 
dule L, Part I 

c Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations Enter amount of tax Impose 
managers or disqualified persons dUring the year under sectlons4912, 4955, and 4958 

d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations Enter amount of tax on line 
by the organization 

d on organization 

• 
40c reimbursed 

• 
e All organizations At any time dUring the tax year, was the organization a party to a pro hlblted tax shelter 

transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T • 

33 No 

34 No 

35a No 

35b No 

35c No 

36 No 

37b No 

38a No 

0 

0 

40b No 

40e No 

41 List the states With which a copy of thiS return IS filed • --------------------------------------

42a The organization's books are In care of. "H"'e:::at:::.h"'e'-.r.::S"'a:.:.nd"'e"'r:::s __________________ Telephone no • (276) 451-1172 

Located at. PO Box 996 Honaker, VA ZIP + 4 • --=2'-'4.::.2.::.6.::.0 ___ _ 

b At any time dUring the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In or a signature or other authOrity over a 
finanCial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, seCUrities account, or other finanCial account)? 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ~ _________________________ _ 

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and 
Financial Accounts (FBAR) 

c At any time dUring the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outSide the US? 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ~ _________________________ _ 

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ In lieu of Form 1041 - Check here 

and enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or accrued dUring the tax year 

44a Did the organization maintain any donor adVised funds dUring the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be completed Instead 
of Form 990-EZ 

b Did the organization operate one or more hospital faCilities dUring the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be completed 
Instead of Form 990-EZ 

c Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services dUring the year? 

d If "Yes," to line 44c, has the organization flied a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," proVide an 
explanation In Schedule 0 

45a Did the organization have a controlled entity Within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

45b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction With a controlled entity Within the meaning 
of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed Instead of 
Form 990-EZ (see instructions) 

Yes No 

42b No 

42c No 

• D 

Yes No 

44a No 

44b No 

44c No 

44d No 

45a No 

45b No 

Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Form 990-EZ (2017) 

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, In political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to 
candidates for public offlce7 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 

.:.F.r.Iil"'. Section SOl(c)(3) organizations only 

Page 4 

Yes No 

No 

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines 50 and 51. 
Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part VI. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • D 

Yes No 

47 Did the organization engage In lobbYing activities or have a section 501(h) election In effect dUring the tax year7 
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 47 No 

48 Is the organization a school as described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(II)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule E 48 No 

49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organlzatlon 7 49a No 

b If "Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organlzatlon 7 49b No 

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key employees) 
who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization If there IS none, enter "None" 

(a) Name and title of each employee (b) Average (c) Reportable (d) Health benefits, (e) Estimated amount 
hours per week compensation contributions to employee of other compensation 

devoted to position (Forms W-2/1099- benefit plans, and 
MISC) deferred compensation 

NONE 

f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 

.---------------
51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated Independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of 

compensation from the organization If there IS none, enter "None" 

(a) Name and business address of each Independent contractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation 

NONE 

d Total number of other Independent contractors each receiving over $100,000. 

52 Did the organization complete Schedule A7 NOTE. All Section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a 
completed Schedule A • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ~ Yes D No 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, It IS true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) IS based on all information of which preparer 
has any knowledge 

~ '** "* 12018-04-02 

Sign 
Signature of officer Date 

Here ~Amanda Thomas President, Dlr 
Type or print name and title 

Print/Type preparer's name I Preparer's signature I Date ~ I PTIN 
Floyd Green lr CPA Check ../ If P00365634 

Paid self-employed 

Preparer Firm's name ~ FLOYD GREEN CPA PC Firm's EIN ~ 55-0842444 

Use Only Firm's address ~ 3114 Mercer University Drive SUite Phone no (770) 457-2550 

Atlanta, GA 303414144 

May the IRS discuss thiS return with the preparer shown above7 See instructions 0Yes D No 

Form 990-EZ (2017) 



Additional Data 

Software ID: 17005038 

Software Version: 2017v2.2 

EIN: 82-0971783 

Name: Stars Ministries 

Form 990EZ, Part III - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program 
services, as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the 
number of persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title. 

28 
- Provided a monthly soup kitchen and food pantry- Provided back to school clothing and supplies to students In 
the communlty- Provided a White Christmas for over 700 youth 

(Grants $ 21,472) If this amount Includes foreign grants, check here ~ D 

Expenses 
(Required for section 501 

(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) 
organizations; optional 

for others.) 

28a 7,875 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93492092007608 

SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 
990EZ) 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 

4947(a)( 1) nonexempt charitable trust. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2017 
DepJrtmc-nt of the TreJ~uT"\ ~ Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at 

www.irs. ov form990. 

Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Stars Ministries 

Employer identification number 

82-0971783 

IWi. Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 
The organization IS not a private foundation because It IS (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box) 

1 D 
2 D 
3 D 
4 D 
5 D 
6 D 
7 D 
8 D 
9 D 

10 ~ 

11 D 
12 D 

a D 

b D 

c D 
d D 

e D 

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches deSCribed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

A school deSCribed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) ) 

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital deSCribed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's 
name, City, and state 

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit deSCribed In section 170 
(b)(l)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II ) 

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of ItS support from a governmental unit or from the general public deSCribed In 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II ) 

A community trust deSCribed In section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II ) 

An agricultural research organization described In 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated In conjunction with a land-grant college or university or a 
non-land grant college of agriculture See instructions Enter the name, City, and state of the college or university 

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of ItS support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts 
from activities related to ItS exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of ItS support from gross 
Investment Income and unrelated bUSiness taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from bUSinesses acquired by the organization after june 
30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III ) 

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4). 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box 
In lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g 

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by ItS supported organlzatlon(s), tYPically by giVing the supported 
organlzatlon(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization You must 
complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with ItS supported organlzatlon(s), by haVing control or 
management of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported organlzatlon(s) You 
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally Integrated with, ItS 
supported organlzatlon(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, 0, and E. 
Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with ItS supported organlzatlon(s) that IS not 
functionally Integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see 
instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and 0, and Part V. 
Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It IS a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally 
Integrated, or Type III non-functionally Integrated supporting organization 

f Enter the number of supported organizations 

g PrOVide the following information about the supported organlzatlon(s) 

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of 
organization organization 

(deScribed on lines 
1- 10 above (see 

instructions)) 

Total 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for 
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

(iv) Is the organization listed (v) Amount of (vi) Amount of 
In your governing document? monetary support other support (see 

(see instructions) instructions) 

Yes No 

Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 

I 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 2 

1m". Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(bH1HAHiv), 170(bH1HAHvi), and 170 
(bH1HAHix) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5,7,8, or 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under Part 
III. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IlL) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year 

(a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total 
(or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 

1 GiftS, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received (Do not 
Include any "unusual grant ") 

2 Tax revenues leVied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on ItS behalf 

3 The value of services or faCilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization Without charge 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 
5 The portion of total contributions by 

each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) Included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) 

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from 
line 4 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (a)2013 (b)2014 (c)2015 (d)2016 (e)2017 (f)Total 

(or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 
7 Amounts from line 4 
8 Gross Income from Interest, 

diVidends, payments received on 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties and 
Income from Similar sources 

9 Net Income from unrelated bUSiness 
activities, whether or not the 
bUSiness IS regularly carned on 

10 Other Income Do not Include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain In Part VI ) 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 
10 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) I 12 I 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 IS for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization, 

check thiS box and stop here . . . . . • • • . . . . . . . . . . . • • • . . 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 

14 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 6, column (f) diVided by line 11, column (f)) 

15 Public support percentage for 2016 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 

.. ~D 

16a 33 1/3% support test-2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~D 
b 33 1/3% support test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS 

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 
17a 100/0-facts-and-circumstances test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 

IS 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. Explain 
In Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 

organization 
b 100/0-facts-and-circumstances test-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 

15 IS 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. 
Explain In Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly 

supported organization 
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check thiS box and see 

instructions 

~D 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2017 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 3 

Mm.n- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section S09(a)(2) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If 
the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total 

(or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received (Do not 20,725 20,725 

Include any "unusual grants ") 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, 

merchandise sold or services 
performed, or faCilities furnished In 0 

any activity that IS related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are 
not an unrelated trade or bUSiness 5,179 5,179 

under section 513 
4 Tax revenues leVied for the 

organization's benefit and either paid 0 

to or expended on ItS behalf 
5 The value of services or faCilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 0 

the organization Without charge 
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 25,904 25,904 

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and 0 
3 received from disqualified persons 

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of 0 

$5,000 or 1 % of the amount on line 
13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b 
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c 

25,904 
from line 6 ) 

Section B. Total Support 

Calendar year (a) 2013 (b) 2014 (c) 2015 (d) 2016 (e) 2017 (f) Total 
(or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 

9 Amounts from line 6 25,904 25,904 

lOa Gross Income from Interest, 
diVidends, payments received on 0 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties and 
Income from Similar sources 

b Unrelated bUSiness taxable Income 
(less section 511 taxes) from 0 
bUSinesses acqUired after June 30, 
1975 

c Add lines lOa and lOb 
11 Net Income from unrelated bUSiness 

activities not Included In line lOb, 0 
whether or not the bUSiness IS 
regularly carned on 

12 Other Income Do not Include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 0 

(Explain In Part VI ) 
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 25,904 25,904 

11, and 12 ) 
14 First five years. If the Form 990 IS for the organization s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization, 

check thiS box and stop here ~ ~ 
Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 

15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column (f) diVided by line 13, column (f)) 0 % 

16 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment Income percentage for 2017 (line 10c, column (f) diVided by line 13, column (f)) 0 % 

18 Investment Income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 

19a 331/3% support tests-2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 IS more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 IS not 

20 

more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~D 
b 33 1/3% support tests-2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 IS more than 33 1/3% and line 18 IS 

not more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check thiS box and see instructions 

~D 
~D 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 4 

'miN Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only If you checked a box on line 12 of Part I If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A and B If you checked 12b of 
Part I, complete Sections A and C If you checked 12c of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E If you checked 12d of Part I, complete 
Sections A and D, and complete Part V ) 

S liS 0 ectlon A. A upportmg rganlzatlons 

Yes No 

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name In the organization's governing documents? 
If "No, " descnbe In Part VI how the supported organtzatlons are designated If designated by class or purpose, 
descnbe the designation If hlstonc and continuing relationship, explain 1 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section 509 
(a)( 1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain In Part VI how the organtzatlon determined that the supported organtzatlon was descnbed 
In section 509(a)(1) or (2) 

2 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization deScribed In section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)' If "Yes," answer (b) and (c) 
below 

3a 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and satisfied 
the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)' If "Yes," descnbe In Part VI when and how the organtzatlon made the 
determination 3b 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes? 
If "Yes, " explain In Part VI what controls the organtzatlon put In place to ensure such use 

3c 

4a Was any supported organization not organized In the United States ("foreign supported organization")' If "Yes" and If you 
checked 12a or 12b In Part I, answer (b) and (c) below 

4a 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion In deCiding whether to make grants to the foreign supported 
organization? If "Yes," descnbe In Part VI how the organtzatlon had such control and discretion despite being controlled or 4b 
supervised by or In connection with ItS supported organtzatlons 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under sections 
501(c)(3) and 509(a)( 1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain In Part VI what controls the organtzatlon used to ensure that all support 
to the foreign supported organtzatlon was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8) purposes 

4c 

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations dUring the tax year? If "Yes," answer (b) and 
(c) below (If applicable) Also, proVide detatl In Part VI, including (I) the names and EIN numbers of the supported 
organtzatlons added, substituted, or removed, (II) the reasons for each such action, (III) the authonty under the 
organtzatlon's organtZlng document authonzlng such action, and (IV) how the action was accomplished (such as by 

Sa 
amendment to the organtZlng document) 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated In the 
organization's organizing document' Sb 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc 

6 Did the organization prOVide support (whether In the form of grants or the provIsion of services or faCilities) to anyone other 
than (I) ItS supported organizations, (II) indiViduals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one or more of ItS 
supported organizations, or (III) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of the filing 
organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," proVide detatl In Part VI. 

6 

7 Did the organization prOVide a grant, loan, compensation, or other Similar payment to a substantial contributor (defined In 
section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with regard to a 
substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

7 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined In section 4958) not desCribed In line 7? If "Yes," 
complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

8 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time dUring the tax year by one or more disqualified persons as 
defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations deScribed In section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," 
proVide detatl In Part VI. 

9a 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined In line 9a) hold a controlling Interest In any entity In which the supporting 
organization had an Interest' If "Yes," proVide detail In Part VI. 9b 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined In line 9a) have an ownership Interest In, or derive any personal benefit from, assets In 
which the supporting organization also had an Interest' If "Yes," proVide detail In Part VI. 

9c 

lOa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding 
certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally Integrated supporting organizations)? If "Yes," 
answer line lOb below lOa 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine whether 
the organtzatlon had excess business holdings) lOb 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 5 
l:F.YiiM Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Yes No 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (b) and (c) below, the 
governing body of a supported organization? 11a 

b A family member of a person described In (a) above? 11b 

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail In Part VI 11c 

S ectlon B. Type I S upportmg o rganlzatlons 
Yes No 

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or 
elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times dUring the tax year? If "No," descnbe In Part 
VI how the supported organlzatlon(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities If the 
organization had more than one supported organization, descnbe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or 
trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restnctlons, If any, applied to such 
powers dunng the tax year 

1 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organlzatlon(s) that 
operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain In Part VI how providing such benefit 
carned out the purposes of the supported organlzatlon(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the supporting 

2 
organization 

S ectlon c . Type II S upportmg o rganlzatlons 
Yes No 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees dUring the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees of 
each of the organization's supported organlzatlon(s)7 If "No," descnbe In Part VI how control or management of the 
supporting organization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organlzatlon(s) 1 

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations 
Yes No 

1 Did the organization provide to each of ItS supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the organization's 
tax year, (I) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided dUring the prior tax year, (II) a copy of the 
Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (III) copies of the organization's governing 
documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

1 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (I) appointed or elected by the supported organization 
(s) or (II) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain In Part VI how the organization 
maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organlzatlon(s) 

2 

3 By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant vOice In the 
organization's Investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's Income or assets at all times dUring the tax 
year? If "Yes," descnbe In Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played In this regard 

3 

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supportmg Organizations 
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test dUring the year (see instructions) 

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below 

b D The organization IS the parent of each of ItS supported organizations Complete line 3 below 

c D The organization supported a governmental entity Describe In Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions) 

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities dUring the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the 
supported organlzatlon(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then In Part VI identify those supported 
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was 
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted 
substantially all of ItS actIVities 2a 

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's Involvement, one or more of the 
organization's supported organlzatlon(s) would have been engaged In? If "Yes," explain In Part VI the reasons for the 
organization's position that ItS supported organlzatlon(s) would have engaged In these activities but for the organization's 
Involvement 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below. 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of each of 3a 
the supported organizations? Provide detatfs In Part VI. 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each of ItS 
supported organizations? If "Yes," descnbe In Part VI. the role played by the organization In this regard 

3b 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 6 

Imu Type III Non-Functionally Integrated S09(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

D Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifYing trust on Nov 20, 1970 (explain In Part VI) See 
All h T III f II diS A h h E instructions. ot er I vpe non- unctlona IV Inteqrate supportlnq orqanlzatlons must complete ectlons t rouql 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (8) Current Year 
(optional) 

Net short-term capital gain 1 

Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

Other gross Income (see instructions) 3 

Add lines 1 through 3 4 

Depreciation and depletion 5 

Portion of operating expenses paid or Incurred for production or collection of gross 6 
Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for 
production of Income (see instructions) 

Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (8) Current Year 
(optional) 

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short 
tax year or assets held for part of year) 1 

a Average monthly value of seCUrities la 

b Average monthly cash balances lb 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets lc 

d Total (add lines la, lb, and lc) ld 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors 
(explain In detail In Part VI) 

AcquIsition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets 2 

Subtract line 2 from line ld 3 

Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, see 
instructions) 4 

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

Multiply line 5 by 035 6 

Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

Adjusted net Income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 

Enter 85% of line 1 2 

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section 8, line 8, Column A) 3 

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4 

Income tax Imposed In prior year 5 

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency 6 
temporary reduction (see instructions) 

D Check here If the current year IS the organization's first as a non-functionallY-integrated Type III supporting organization (see 
instructions) 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 7 

M:F.YiW Type III Non-Functionally Integrated S09(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, In 
excess of Income from activity 

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) 

6 Other distributions (describe In Part VI) See instructions 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization IS responsive (provide 
details In Part VI) See instructions 

9 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see (i) (ii) (iii) 
Underdistributions Distributable 

instructions) Excess Distributions Pre-2017 Amount for 2017 
1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 

6 

2 Underdlstrlbutlons, If any, for years prior to 2017 
(reasonable cause requlred-- explain In Part VI) 

See instructions 

3 Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2017 

a 
b From 2013. 

c From 2014. 

d From 2015. 

e From 2016. 

f Total of lines 3a through e 

9 Applied to underdlstrlbutlons of prior years 

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount 

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see 
instructions) 

j Remainder Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f 

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D, line 7 

$ 
a Applied to underdlstrlbutlons of prior years 

b Applied to 2017 distributable amount 

c Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4 

5 Remaining underdlstrlbutlons for years prior to 
2017, If any Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 
If the amount IS greater than zero, explain In Part VI 
See instructions 

6 Remaining underdlstrlbutlons for 2017 Subtract 
lines 3h and 4b from line 1 If the amount IS greater 
than zero, explain In Part VI See instructions 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 
3J and 4c 

8 Breakdown of line 7 

a Excess from 2013. 

b Excess from 2014. 

c Excess from 2015. 

d Excess from 2016. 

e Excess from 2017. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2017) 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017 Page 8 

I ifii!) I Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10, Part II, line 17a or 17b, Part III, line 12, Part IV, 
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, Sa, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c, Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2, Part IV, Section C, line 1, 
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3, Part IV, Section E, lines lc, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b, Part V, line 1, Part V, Section B, line le, Part V 
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8, and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6 Also complete this part for any additional information (See 
instructions) 

Facts And Circumstances Test 



lefile GRAPHIC print - DO NOT PROCESS I As Filed Data - I DLN:9349209200760sl 

SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-
EZ) 

DepJrtmc-nt of the TreJ~uT"\ 

Name of the organization 
Stars Ministries 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2017 
~ Information about Schedule 0 (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at I' ':.il ,IIToI 

www.irs.gov/form990. ~, :r.u,.~ 

I 
Employer identification number 

82-0971783 

990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Other Office Expenses $354 
Expenses 1002 



990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Other Travel $201 
Expenses 1005 



990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Other Program supplies $2500 
Expenses 1 



990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Other State filing fees $80 
Expenses 4 



990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Other Taxes & licenses $40 
Expenses 5 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93492192007359 

Short Form OMB No 1545-1150 

Form990EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2018 ~ Under section SOl(c), S27, or 4947(a)(l) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

DepJrtmc-nt of the 
TreJ..,ur\ 

Intem~d Re\ C"nuC" ~ef\ Ice 

~ Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

~ Go to www.irs.qov/Form990EZfor the latest information. 

Open to 
Public 

Inspection 
A For the 2018 calendar , and endin 12-31-2018 

~~~------.. --.. ------------------~--------~~~--~~~--~ B Check If applicable 
D Address change 

C Name of organization D Employer IdentIfIcatIon number 

D Name change 

D Initial return 

D Final return/terminated 

D Amended return 
D Application pending 

Stars Ministries 

Number and street (or PObox, If maills not delivered to street address) Room/SUite 
595 Drill Rd 

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code 
Honaker, VA 24260 

82-0971783 
E Telephone number 

(276) 451-1172 

F Group Exemption 
Number ~ 

G Accounting Method 0 Cash D Accrual Other (specify) ~ ____________ _ H Check ~ 0 If the organization IS not 
required to attach Schedule B 
(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) 

I Website: .:..:;N/c...A'--__________ ----;;;i<T ________________ _ 

J Tax-exempt status (check only one) - 0 501(C)(3)G!iJ D 501(c)( ) <II (Insert no ) D 4947(a)(1) or D 527 

K Form of organization 0 Corporation D Trust D ASSOCiation D Other _________________________ _ 

L Add lines 5b, 6c, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or If total assets (Part II, column (B) below) 
are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 Instead of Form 990-EZ • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ~ $ 32,711 'm" Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the Instructions for Part I) 

Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part I 0 

1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received 1 9,192 

2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 

3 Membership dues and assessments 3 

4 Investment Income 4 

Sa Gross amount from sale of assets other than Inventory I Sa I 
b Less cost or other baSIS and sales expenses I Sb I 0 

c Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than Inventory (Subtract line 5b from line 5a) Sc 

6 Gaming and fundralslng events 
c'0 a Gross Income from gaming (attach Schedule G If greater than $15,000) I 6a I --' 

c.o 
b Gross Income from fundralslng events (not including $ of contributions from -' c'0 

fundralslng events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G If the c:: 
sum of such gross Income and contributions exceeds $15,000) ~ I 6b I 23,519 

c Less direct expenses from gaming and fundralslng events I 6c I 9,465 

d Net Income or (loss) from gaming and fund raising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract line 6c) 6d 14,054 

7a Gross sales of Inventory, less returns and allowances I 7a I 
b Less cost of goods sold I 7b I 0 

c Gross profit or (loss) from sales of Inventory (Subtract line 7b from line 7a) 7c 

8 Other revenue (describe In Schedule 0) 8 

9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5c, 6d, 7c, and 8 • 9 23,246 

10 Grants and similar amounts paid (list In Schedule 0) 10 8,779 

11 Benefits paid to or for members 11 

.' 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benefits 12 
'-, 
.' 13 Professional fees and other payments to Independent contractors 13 ~ 

'-, 
a. 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 14 12,788 
)( 

LLJ 15 Printing, publications, postage, and shipping 15 460 

16 Other expenses (describe In Schedule 0) 16 1,867 

17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 • 17 23,894 

18 Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from line 9) 18 -648 
£; 
'-' 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with 
." ." end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) 19 3,163 .:t 
~ 

20 Other changes In net assets or fund balances (explain In Schedule 0) 20 759 -' z 
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 18 through 20 21 3,274 

For Paperwork ReductIon Act NotIce, see the separate instructIons. Cat No 106421 Form 990-EZ (2018) 



Form 990-EZ (2018) 

'W'II Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part II) 
Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part II 

22 Cash, savings, and Investments 

23 Land and bUildings 

24 Other assets (desCribe In Schedule 0) 

25 Total assets . 

26 Total liabilities (desCribe In Schedule 0). 

27 Net assets or fund balances line 27 of column ree with line 21 

What IS the organization's primary exempt purpose7 

The organization's mission IS to help the needy and the community 

Page 2 

o 

.0 

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of ItS three largest program serVices, as 
measured by expenses In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of persons 

Expenses 
(Required for section SOl(c) 
(3) and SOl(c)(4) 
organizations, optional for 
others) 

benefited, and other relevant information for each ram title 

28 
See Additional Data Table 

(Grants $ If this amount Includes foreign grants, check here 

29 

(Grants $ If this amount Includes foreign grants, check here 

30 

(Grants $ ) If this amount Includes foreign grants, check here 

31 Other program services (describe In Schedule 0) • 

(Grants $ ) If this amount Includes foreign grants, check here 

II 

o 

(a) Name and title (b) Average (c) Reportable (d) Health benefits, (e) Estimated amount 
hours per week compensation contributions to employee of other compensation 

devoted to position (Forms W-2/1099- benefit plans, and 
MISC) (if not paid, deferred compensation 

enter -0-) 

Amanda Thomas 1000 0 

PreSident, Dlr 

Teresa Massie 1000 0 

Vice Pres, Dlr 

Heather Sanders 1000 0 

Treasurer, Dlr 

Rebecca Robinette 1000 0 

Secretary, Dlr 

Form 990-EZ (2018) 



(Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements In the 
instructions for Part V ) Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part V. . • • D 

I Yes I No 

33 Did the organization engage In any Significant activity not previously reported to the IRS 
detailed deScription of each activity In Schedule 0 

34 Were any Significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If "Yes," 
of the amended documents If they reflect a change to the organization's name Otherwls 
on Schedule 0 (see instructions) 

? If "Yes," provide a 

attach a conformed copy 
e, explain the change 

35a Did the organization have unrelated bUSiness gross Income of $1,000 or more dUring the year from bUSiness 
activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? 

de an explanation In Schedule 0 b If "Yes," to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If "No," provi 

c Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject t 
notice, reporting, and proxy tax requirements dUring the year? If "Yes," complete Sched 

o section 6033(e) 
ule C, Part III 

36 Did the organization undergo a liqUidation, dissolution, termination, or Significant dlspos Itlon of net assets dUring 
the year? If "Yes," complete applicable parts of Schedule N 

37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as deScribed In the instructions ~ 
1 37a I 

b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for thiS year? 

r key employee or were 38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, 0 

any such loans made In a prior year and stili outstanding at the end of the tax year cove red by this return? 

b If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part II and enter the total amount Involved 138b 

! 
1 39a 

39 Section 501(c)(7) organizations Enter 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on line 9 

b Gross receipts, Included on line 9, for publiC use of club faCilities 139b 

40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations Enter amount of tax Imposed on the organization dUrin g the year under 

section 4911 • __________ ' section 4912. __________ ' section 4955 • 
e In any section 4958 b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations Did the organization engag 

excess benefit transaction dUring the year, or did It engage In an excess benefit transact 
has not been reported on any of ItS prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete Sche 

Ion In a prior year that 
dule L, Part I 

c Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations Enter amount of tax Impose 
managers or disqualified persons dUring the year under sectlons4912, 4955, and 4958 

d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations Enter amount of tax on line 
by the organization 

d on organization 

• 
40c reimbursed 

• 
e All organizations At any time dUring the tax year, was the organization a party to a pro hlblted tax shelter 

transaction? If "Yes," complete Form 8886-T • 

33 No 

34 No 

35a No 

35b No 

35c No 

36 No 

37b No 

38a No 

0 

0 

40b No 

40e No 

41 List the states With which a copy of thiS return IS filed • --------------------------------------

42a 
The organization's books are In care of. '-'H.::;ea::..:t"'h.::;er'-'S::..:a::..:n.:.;:d"'e.:..;rs'--______________________ Telephone no. (276) 451-1172 

Located at. 595 Drill Rd Honaker, VA ZIP + 4 • =.24..:;2::.;6:..:0'--___ _ 

b At any time dUring the calendar year, did the organization have an Interest In or a signature or other authOrity over a 
finanCial account In a foreign country (such as a bank account, seCUrities account, or other finanCial account)? 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ~ _________________________ _ 

See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and FinanCial 
Accounts (FBAR) 

c At any time dUring the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outSide the US? 

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ~ _________________________ _ 

43 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ In lieu of Form 1041 - Check here 

and enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest received or accrued dUring the tax year 

44a Did the organization maintain any donor adVised funds dUring the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be comple ted Instead 
of Form 990-EZ 

b Did the organization operate one or more hospital faCilities dUring the year? If "Yes," Form 990 must be com pleted 
Instead of Form 990-EZ 

c Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services dUring the year? 

d If "Yes," to line 44c, has the organization flied a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," proVide an 
explanation In Schedule 0 

45a Did the organization have a controlled entity Within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 

45b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction With a controlled entity Within the meaning 
of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed Instead of 
Form 990-EZ (see instructions) 

Yes No 

42b No 

42c No 

• D 

Yes No 

44a No 

44b No 

44c No 

44d No 

45a No 

45b No 

3 

Form 990-EZ (2018) 



Form 990-EZ (2018) 

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, In political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to 
candidates for public offlce7 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I 

Section SOl(c)(3) organizations only 

Page 4 

Yes No 

No 

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47- 4gb and 52, and complete the tables for lines 50 and 
51. 
Check If the organization used Schedule 0 to respond to any question In this Part VI D 

Yes No 

47 Did the organization engage In lobbYing activities or have a section 501(h) election In effect dUring the tax year7 
If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 47 No 

48 Is the organization a school as described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(II)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule E 48 No 

49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organlzatlon 7 49a No 

b If "Yes," was the related organization a section 527 organlzatlon 7 49b No 

50 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated employees (other than officers, directors, trustees and key employees) 
who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization If there IS none, enter "None" 

(a) Name and title of each employee (b) Average (c) Reportable (d) Health benefits, (e) Estimated amount 
hours per week compensation contributions to employee of other compensation 

devoted to position (Forms W-2/1099- benefit plans, and 
MISC) deferred compensation 

NONE 

f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 ._------
51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated Independent contractors who each received more than $100,000 of 

compensation from the organization If there IS none, enter "None" 

(a) Name and business address of each Independent contractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation 

NONE 

d Total number of other Independent contractors each receiving over $100,000. 

52 Did the organization complete Schedule A7 NOTE. All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a 
completed Schedule A • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • ~ Yes D No 

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, It IS true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) IS based on all information of which preparer 
has any knowledge 

~ '** "* 12019-07-11 

Sign 
Signature of officer Date 

Here ~Amanda Thomas President, Dlr 
Type or print name and title 

Print/Type preparer's name I Preparer's signature I Date ~ I PTIN 
Floyd Green lr CPA Check ../ If P00365634 

Paid self-employed 

Preparer Firm's name ~ FLOYD GREEN CPA PC Firm's EIN ~ 55-0842444 

Use Only Firm's address ~ 3114 Mercer University Drive SUite Phone no (770) 457-2550 

Atlanta, GA 303414144 

May the IRS discuss thiS return with the preparer shown above7 See instructions 0Yes D No 

Form 990-EZ (2018) 



Additional Data 

Software ID: 18007218 

Software Version: 2018v3.1 

EIN: 82-0971783 

Name: Stars Ministries 

Form 990EZ, Part III - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program 
services, as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the 
number of persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title. 

28 
Our accomplishments for 2018 Include - Provided a monthly soup kitchen and food pantry- Provided back to school 
clothing and supplies to students In the communlty- Provided a White Christmas for our community 

(Grants $ 22,027) If this amount Includes foreign grants, check here ~ D 

Expenses 
(Required for section 501 

(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) 
organizations; optional 

for others.) 

28a 8,779 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93492192007359 

SCHEDULE A 
(Form 990 or 
990EZ) 

Public Charity Status and Public Support 
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 

4947(a)( 1) nonexempt charitable trust. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2018 
DepJrtmc-nt of the TreJ~uT"\ ~ Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. Open to Public 

Inspection 
Name of the organization 
Stars Ministries 

Employer identification number 

82-0971783 

Reason for Public Charit See instructions. 
The organization IS not a private foundation because It IS (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box) 

1 D 
2 D 
3 D 
4 D 
5 D 
6 D 
7 D 
8 D 
9 D 

10 ~ 

11 D 
12 D 

a D 

b D 

c D 
d D 

e D 

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

A school described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ) ) 

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

A medical research organization operated In conjunction with a hospital described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's 
name, City, and state 

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In section 170 
(b)(l)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II ) 

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of ItS support from a governmental unit or from the general public described In 
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II ) 

A community trust described In section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II ) 

An agricultural research organization described In 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated In conjunction with a land-grant college or university or a 
non-land grant college of agriculture See instructions Enter the name, City, and state of the college or university 

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of ItS support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts 
from activities related to ItS exempt functions-subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of ItS support from gross 
Investment Income and unrelated business taxable Income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after june 
30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III ) 

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4). 

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 
more publicly supported organizations described In section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box 
In lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g 

Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by ItS supported organlzatlon(s), tYPically by giVing the supported 
organlzatlon(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization You must 
complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 
Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled In connection with ItS supported organlzatlon(s), by having control or 
management of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported organlzatlon(s) You 
must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 
Type III functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with, and functionally Integrated with, ItS 
supported organlzatlon(s) (see instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A, 0, and E. 
Type III non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated In connection with ItS supported organlzatlon(s) that IS not 
functionally Integrated The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see 
instructions) You must complete Part IV, Sections A and 0, and Part V. 
Check this box If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that It IS a Type I, Type II, Type III functionally 
Integrated, or Type III non-functionally Integrated supporting organization 

f Enter the number of supported organizations 

g Provide the followlnq information about the supported orqan,zat,on(s) 

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of 
organization organization 

(described on lines 
1- 10 above (see 

instructions)) 

Total 
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for 
Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

(iv) Is the organization listed (v) Amount of (vi) Amount of 
In your governing document? monetary support other support (see 

(see instructions) instructions) 

Yes No 

Cat No 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 

I 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2 

1m". Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(bH1HAHiv), 170(bH1HAHvi), and 170 
(bH1HAHix) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 5,7,8, or 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under Part 
III. If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IlL) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year 

(a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total 
(or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 

1 GiftS, grants, contributions, and 
membership fees received (Do not 
Include any "unusual grant ") 

2 Tax revenues leVied for the 
organization's benefit and either paid 
to or expended on ItS behalf 

3 The value of services or faCilities 
furnished by a governmental unit to 
the organization Without charge 

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 
5 The portion of total contributions by 

each person (other than a 
governmental unit or publicly 
supported organization) Included on 
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount 
shown on line 11, column (f) 

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from 
line 4 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (a)2014 (b)2015 (c)2016 (d)2017 (e)2018 (f)Total 

(or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 
7 Amounts from line 4 
8 Gross Income from Interest, 

diVidends, payments received on 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties and 
Income from Similar sources 

9 Net Income from unrelated bUSiness 
activities, whether or not the 
bUSiness IS regularly carned on 

10 Other Income Do not Include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 
(Explain In Part VI ) 

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 
10 

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) I 12 I 
13 First five years. If the Form 990 IS for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization, 

check thiS box and stop here . . . . . • • • . . . . . . . . . . . • • • . . 

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 

14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) diVided by line 11, column (f)) 

15 Public support percentage for 2017 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 

.. ~D 

16a 33 1/3% support test-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~D 
b 33 1/3% support test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 IS 33 1/3% or more, check thiS 

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 
17a 100/0-facts-and-circumstances test-2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 

IS 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. Explain 
In Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported 

organization 
b 100/0-facts-and-circumstances test-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 

15 IS 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test, check thiS box and stop here. 
Explain In Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-clrcumstances" test The organization qualifies as a publicly 

supported organization 
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check thiS box and see 

instructions 

~D 

Schedule A Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3 

Mm.n- Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section S09(a)(2) 
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under Part II. If 
the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total 

(or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received (Do not 20,725 9,192 29,917 

Include any "unusual grants ") 
2 Gross receipts from admiSSions, 

merchandise sold or services 
performed, or faCilities furnished In 0 

any activity that IS related to the 
organization's tax-exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that are 
not an unrelated trade or bUSiness 5,179 23,519 28,698 

under section 513 
4 Tax revenues leVied for the 

organization's benefit and either paid 0 

to or expended on ItS behalf 
5 The value of services or faCilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 0 

the organization Without charge 
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 25,904 32,711 58,615 

7a Amounts Included on lines 1, 2, and 0 
3 received from disqualified persons 

b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 
received from other than disqualified 
persons that exceed the greater of 0 

$5,000 or 1 % of the amount on line 
13 for the year 

c Add lines 7a and 7b 
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c 

58,615 
from line 6 ) 

Section B. Total Support 

Calendar year (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total 
(or fiscal year beginning in) ~ 

9 Amounts from line 6 25,904 32,711 58,615 

lOa Gross Income from Interest, 
diVidends, payments received on 0 
seCUrities loans, rents, royalties and 
Income from Similar sources 

b Unrelated bUSiness taxable Income 
(less section 511 taxes) from 0 
bUSinesses acqUired after June 30, 
1975 

c Add lines lOa and lOb 
11 Net Income from unrelated bUSiness 

activities not Included In line lOb, 0 
whether or not the bUSiness IS 
regularly carned on 

12 Other Income Do not Include gain or 
loss from the sale of capital assets 0 

(Explain In Part VI ) 
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 25,904 32,711 58,615 

11, and 12 ) 
14 First five years. If the Form 990 IS for the organization s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization, 

check thiS box and stop here ~ ~ 
Section C. Com utation of Public Su ort Percenta e 

15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f) diVided by line 13, column (f)) 0 % 

16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment Income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f) diVided by line 13, column (f)) 0 % 

18 Investment Income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 

19a 331/3% support tests-2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 IS more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 IS not 

20 

more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ~D 
b 33 1/3% support tests-2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 IS more than 33 1/3% and line 18 IS 

not more than 33 1/3%, check thiS box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check thiS box and see instructions 

~D 
~D 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 4 

'miN Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only If you checked a box on line 12 of Part I If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A and B If you checked 12b of 
Part I, complete Sections A and C If you checked 12c of Part I, complete Sections A, D, and E If you checked 12d of Part I, complete 
Sections A and D, and complete Part V ) 

S liS 0 ectlon A. A upportmg rganlzatlons 

Yes No 

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name In the organization's governing documents? 
If "No, " descnbe In Part VI how the supported organtzatlons are designated If designated by class or purpose, 
descnbe the designation If hlstonc and continuing relationship, explain 1 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section 509 
(a)( 1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain In Part VI how the organtzatlon determined that the supported organtzatlon was descnbed 
In section 509(a)(1) or (2) 

2 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization deScribed In section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)' If "Yes," answer (b) and (c) 
below 

3a 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and satisfied 
the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)' If "Yes," descnbe In Part VI when and how the organtzatlon made the 
determination 3b 

c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes? 
If "Yes, " explain In Part VI what controls the organtzatlon put In place to ensure such use 

3c 

4a Was any supported organization not organized In the United States ("foreign supported organization")' If "Yes" and If you 
checked 12a or 12b In Part I, answer (b) and (c) below 

4a 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion In deCiding whether to make grants to the foreign supported 
organization? If "Yes," descnbe In Part VI how the organtzatlon had such control and discretion despite being controlled or 4b 
supervised by or In connection with ItS supported organtzatlons 

c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under sections 
501(c)(3) and 509(a)( 1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain In Part VI what controls the organtzatlon used to ensure that all support 
to the foreign supported organtzatlon was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(8) purposes 

4c 

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations dUring the tax year? If "Yes," answer (b) and 
(c) below (If applicable) Also, proVide detatl In Part VI, including (I) the names and EIN numbers of the supported 
organtzatlons added, substituted, or removed, (II) the reasons for each such action, (III) the authonty under the 
organtzatlon's organtZlng document authonzlng such action, and (IV) how the action was accomplished (such as by 

Sa 
amendment to the organtZlng document) 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated In the 
organization's organizing document' Sb 

c Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc 

6 Did the organization prOVide support (whether In the form of grants or the provIsion of services or faCilities) to anyone other 
than (I) ItS supported organizations, (II) indiViduals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one or more of ItS 
supported organizations, or (III) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of the filing 
organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," proVide detatl In Part VI. 

6 

7 Did the organization prOVide a grant, loan, compensation, or other Similar payment to a substantial contributor (defined In 
section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with regard to a 
substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

7 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined In section 4958) not desCribed In line 7? If "Yes," 
complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

8 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time dUring the tax year by one or more disqualified persons as 
defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations deScribed In section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," 
proVide detatl In Part VI. 

9a 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined In line 9a) hold a controlling Interest In any entity In which the supporting 
organization had an Interest' If "Yes," proVide detail In Part VI. 9b 

c Did a disqualified person (as defined In line 9a) have an ownership Interest In, or derive any personal benefit from, assets In 
which the supporting organization also had an Interest' If "Yes," proVide detail In Part VI. 

9c 

lOa Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943(f) (regarding 
certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type III non-functionally Integrated supporting organizations)? If "Yes," 
answer line lOb below lOa 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings In the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine whether 
the organtzatlon had excess business holdings) lOb 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 5 
l:F.YiiM Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Yes No 

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described In (b) and (c) below, the 
governing body of a supported organization? 11a 

b A family member of a person described In (a) above? 11b 

c A 35% controlled entity of a person described In (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail In Part VI 11c 

S ectlon B. Type I S upportmg o rganlzatlons 
Yes No 

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or 
elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times dUring the tax year? If "No," descnbe In Part 
VI how the supported organlzatlon(s) effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities If the 
organization had more than one supported organization, descnbe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or 
trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restnctlons, If any, applied to such 
powers dunng the tax year 

1 

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organlzatlon(s) that 
operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain In Part VI how providing such benefit 
carned out the purposes of the supported organlzatlon(s) that operated, supervised or controlled the supporting 

2 
organization 

S ectlon c . Type II S upportmg o rganlzatlons 
Yes No 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees dUring the tax year also a majority of the directors or trustees of 
each of the organization's supported organlzatlon(s)7 If "No," descnbe In Part VI how control or management of the 
supporting organization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed the supported organlzatlon(s) 1 

Section D. All Type III Supporting Organizations 
Yes No 

1 Did the organization provide to each of ItS supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the organization's 
tax year, (I) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided dUring the prior tax year, (II) a copy of the 
Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (III) copies of the organization's governing 
documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

1 

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (I) appointed or elected by the supported organization 
(s) or (II) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain In Part VI how the organization 
maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organlzatlon(s) 

2 

3 By reason of the relationship described In (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant vOice In the 
organization's Investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's Income or assets at all times dUring the tax 
year? If "Yes," descnbe In Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played In this regard 

3 

Section E. Type III Functionally-Integrated Supportmg Organizations 
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test dUring the year (see instructions) 

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test Complete line 2 below 

b D The organization IS the parent of each of ItS supported organizations Complete line 3 below 

c D The organization supported a governmental entity Describe In Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions) 

2 Activities Test Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities dUring the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the 
supported organlzatlon(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then In Part VI identify those supported 
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was 
responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted 
substantially all of ItS actIVities 2a 

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's Involvement, one or more of the 
organization's supported organlzatlon(s) would have been engaged In? If "Yes," explain In Part VI the reasons for the 
organization's position that ItS supported organlzatlon(s) would have engaged In these activities but for the organization's 
Involvement 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations Answer (a) and (b) below. 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of each of 3a 
the supported organizations? Provide detatfs In Part VI. 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs and activities of each of ItS 
supported organizations? If "Yes," descnbe In Part VI. the role played by the organization In this regard 

3b 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 6 

Imu Type III Non-Functionally Integrated S09(a)(3) Supporting Organizations 

1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

D Check here If the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifYing trust on Nov 20, 1970 (explain In Part VI) See 
All h T III f II diS A h h E instructions. ot er I vpe non- unctlona IV Inteqrate supportlnq orqanlzatlons must complete ectlons t rouql 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (8) Current Year 
(optional) 

Net short-term capital gain 1 

Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

Other gross Income (see instructions) 3 

Add lines 1 through 3 4 

Depreciation and depletion 5 

Portion of operating expenses paid or Incurred for production or collection of gross 6 
Income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of property held for 
production of Income (see instructions) 

Other expenses (see instructions) 7 

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (8) Current Year 
(optional) 

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short 
tax year or assets held for part of year) 1 

a Average monthly value of seCUrities la 

b Average monthly cash balances lb 

c Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets lc 

d Total (add lines la, lb, and lc) ld 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors 
(explain In detail In Part VI) 

AcquIsition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt use assets 2 

Subtract line 2 from line ld 3 

Cash deemed held for exempt use Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount, see 
instructions) 4 

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 

Multiply line 5 by 035 6 

Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7 

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

Adjusted net Income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1 

Enter 85% of line 1 2 

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section 8, line 8, Column A) 3 

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3 4 

Income tax Imposed In prior year 5 

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency 6 
temporary reduction (see instructions) 

D Check here If the current year IS the organization's first as a non-functionallY-integrated Type III supporting organization (see 
instructions) 



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 7 

M:F.YiW Type III Non-Functionally Integrated S09(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations, In 
excess of Income from activity 

3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 

5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required) 

6 Other distributions (describe In Part VI) See instructions 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization IS responsive (provide 
details In Part VI) See instructions 

9 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6 

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount 

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see (i) 
(ii) (iii) 

Underdistributions Distributable 
instructions) Excess Distributions 

Pre-2018 Amount for 2018 

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 
6 

2 Underdlstrlbutlons, If any, for years prior to 2018 
(reasonable cause requlred-- explain In Part VI) 

See instructions 

3 Excess distributions carryover, If any, to 2018 

a From 2013. 

b From 2014. 

c From 2015. 

d From 2016. 

e From 2017. 

f Total of lines 3a through e 

9 Applied to underdlstrlbutlons of prior years 

h Applied to 2018 distributable amount 

i Carryover from 2013 not applied (see 
instructions) 

j Remainder Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 31 from 3f 

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D, line 7 

$ 
a Applied to underdlstrlbutlons of prior years 

b Applied to 2018 distributable amount 

c Remainder Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4 

5 Remaining underdlstrlbutlons for years prior to 
2018, If any Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 
If the amount IS greater than zero, explain In Part VI 
See instructions 

6 Remaining underdlstrlbutlons for 2018 Subtract 
lines 3h and 4b from line 1 If the amount IS greater 
than zero, explain In Part VI See instructions 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 
3J and 4c 

8 Breakdown of line 7 

a Excess from 2014. 

b Excess from 2015. 

c Excess from 2016. 

d Excess from 2017. 

e Excess from 2018. 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) 



Additional Data 

Software ID: 18007218 

Software Version: 2018v3.1 

EIN: 82-0971783 

Name: Stars Ministries 

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 8 

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10, Part II, line 17a or 17b, Part III, line 12, Part IV, 
Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, Sa, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c, Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2, Part IV, Section C, line 1, 
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3, Part IV, Section E, lines lc, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b, Part V, line 1, Part V, Section B, line le, Part V 
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8, and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6 Also complete thiS part for any additional information (See 
instructions) 

Facts And Circumstances Test 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data - DLN:93492192007359 

SCHEDULE G 
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 

DepJrtmc-nt of the TreJ~uT"\ 
Intem~d Re\ C"nuC" ~ef\ Ice 

Supplemental Information Regarding 
Fundraising or Gaming Activities 

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a 
~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

~Go to www Irs gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest information 

OMB No 1545-0047 

2018 
Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization 
Stars Ministries 

Employer identification number 

82-0971783 

In"~ Fundraising Activities.Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. 
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part. 

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities Check all that apply 

a D Mall solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants 

b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants 

c D Phone solicitations 9 D Special fundralslng events 

d D In-person solicitations 

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees 
or key employees listed In Form 990, Part VII) or entity In connection with professional fundralslng services? DYes D No 

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundralsers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser IS 
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization 

(i) Name and address of individual (ii) Activity (iii) Did (iv) Gross receipts (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to 
or entity (fund raiser) fundralser have from activity (or retained by) (or retained by) 

custody or fundralser listed In organization 
control of col (i) 

contributions? 
Yes No 

Total ~ 

3 List all states In which the organization IS registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified It IS exempt from registration or 
licensing 

For Pa erwork Reduction Act Notice see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat No S0083H Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 2 

I@ii. Fundraising Events. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more 
than $15,000 of fundralslng event contributions and gross Income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. list events with 
gross receipts greater than $5,000. 

(a)Event #1 (b) Event #2 (e)Other events (d) 
Total events 

Fundraiser (add col (a) through 
(event type) (event type) (total number) col (e») 

Q) 

;/ 
~ 
:::-
Q) 

1 Gross receipts. 23,519 23,519 cr: 

2 Less Contributions. 
3 Gross Income (line 1 minus 

line 2) 23,519 23,519 

4 Cash prizes 

5 Noncash prizes 
!J) 

<1.' 6 Rent/facility costs Ul 
C 
<1.> 

7 Cl.. Food and beverages 
dS 
U 

8 Entertainment 
<]) - 9 
£5 Other direct expenses 9,465 9,465 

10 Direct expense summary Add lines 4 through 9 In column (d) ~ 9,465 

11 Net Income summary Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) ~ 14,054 

• :1>1 l."11 Gaming. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than $15,000 
on Form 990-EZ line 6a , 

Q) 
(b) Pull tabs/Instant (d) Total gaming (add 

2 (a) Bingo 
bingo/progressive bingo 

(e) Other gaming 
col (a) through col (e») 

Q) 
:::-
Q) 

cr: 
1 Gross revenue 

!J) 

<1.' 
2 Cash prizes Ul 

C 
<1.> 
Cl.. 

3 Noncash prizes 
dS 
U 4 Rent/facility costs 
<]) -£5 

Other direct expenses 5 

D Yes % D Yes % D Yes % ------------------- --------------------- ---------------------
6 Volunteer labor D No D No D No 

7 Direct expense summary Add lines 2 through 5 In column (d) ~ 

8 Net gaming Income summary Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d). ~ 

9 Enter the staters) In which the organization conducts gaming activities _________________________ _ 

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities In each of these states7 

b If "No," explain 

DYes D No 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ J 
lOa Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated dUring the tax year7 

b If "Yes," explain 
DYes D No 

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ .1 

Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3 

11 

12 

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers7 

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity 
formed to administer charitable gamlng7 

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted In 

a The organization's facIlity 

b An outside facility 

13a 

13b 

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records 

Name~ 

Address ~ 

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming 
revenue7 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization ~ $ __________ and the 

amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party ~ $ _________ _ 

C If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party 

Name~ 

Address ~ 

16 Gaming manager information 

Name~ 

Gaming manager compensation ~ $ _________________________________________________ _ 

Description of services provided ~ 

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor 

17 Mandatory distributions 

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to 
retain the state gaming Ilcense7 

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law distributed to other exempt organizations or spent 

In the organization's own exempt activities dUring the tax year ~ $ 

DYes D No 

DYes D No 

DYes D No 

DYes D No 

I@'d Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (III) and (v); and Part 
III, lines 9, 9b, lOb, 15b, 15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions. 

Return Reference Explanation 

% 

% 

Schedule G Form 990 or 990-EZ 2018 



efile GRAPHIC rint - DO NOT PROCESS As Filed Data -

SCHEDULE 0 
(Form 990 or 990-
EZ) 

DepJrtmc-nt of the TreJ~uT"\ 

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 
~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. 

~ Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information. 

DLN:93492192007359 
OMB No 1545-0047 

2018 
Open to Public 

Inspection 
~l &:tNl!I'b~!JIaI'l1~atlon 
Stars Ministries 

Employer identification number 

82-0971783 

990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Other Advertising and Promotion $196 
Expenses 1001 



990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Other Office Expenses $914 
Expenses 1002 



990 Schedule 0, Supplemental Information 

Return Explanation 
Reference 

Other Insurance $757 
Expenses 1012 







John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
Line

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
Highlight

John.Bolling
Rectangle

John.Bolling
Callout
Section 1:  0.05 mile  Rte 624 re-numbered to Rte 637

John.Bolling
Polygon

John.Bolling
Callout
Section 2: Discontinued 0.02 mile.  Old bridge marked in orange .  30 ft Prescriptive Easement right of way.

John.Bolling
Callout
Section 3:  Discontinued 0.05 mile.  30 ft Prescriptive Easement right of way.

John.Bolling
Callout
Section 6:  Rte 803.  Discontinued 0.04 mi.  Fee right of way.  

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
PolyLine

John.Bolling
Callout
Section 4:  Rte 624.  Addition 0.07 mile.  Fee right of way

John.Bolling
Highlight

John.Bolling
Callout
Section 5:  Rte 624.  Addition 0.03 mi.  Includes replacement bridge.

John.Bolling
Typewritten Text
Hwy System ChangesAPPROVED 04-07-1975









Tracy
Highlight





























 
     Board of Supervisors                       Action Item A-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

         Meeting: 8/2/21       6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of July 12, 2021 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



July 12, 2021 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, July 12, 
2021, beginning Executive (closed) Session at 5:00 pm followed by the regular monthly meeting at 6:00 
pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia. 

The clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 
 
Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Rebecca Dye 
Oris Christian 
 
Lonzo Lester, Clerk 
Vicki Porter, Deputy Clerk 
Katie Patton, County Attorney 
 
Absent: 
 
Carl Rhea 
 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into Executive Session to discuss legal matters, contractual and personnel pursuant to Section 2.2-
3711(A)(1)(3)(5)(7)(8). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and David Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 
Invocation by Chair Rebecca Dye, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 
 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 
 
Motion Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to return to 
regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 



 
 

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (I) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
 
Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 
the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed, or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (I) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed, or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Oris Christian – AYE 
Carl Rhea - ABSENT 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
Presentations 
 
Tim Prater, Clinch Independent Living Services gave an overview of what his organization does and how 
they assist the citizens of Russell County. 
 
New Business 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 07, 2021 MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the June 07, 2021 minutes as presented and dispense with the reading thereof. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL OF THE JUNE 17, 2021 MINUTES 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the June 17, 2021 minutes as presented and dispense with the reading thereof. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $749,313.29, including reoccurring and withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
Committee Appointments 
  

APPROVAL TO AMEND THE AGENDA 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
amend the agenda to include discussion on board and committee appointments. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
County Attorney Katie Patton discussed changes that would need to take place for the board members 
to have equal representation on county boards and committees. 
 

APPROVAL TO SUSPEND THE BYLAWS UPON THE NOTICE OF THE REQUIREMENT ON THE 
AMENDMENT 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace to suspend the county bylaws upon notification of 
the requirement on the amendment. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye, Lou Wallace and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None  
 

 
 



 
MOTION FOR EQUAL REPRESENTATION ON COUNTY BOARDS AND COMMITTEES 

   
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
concerning all Russell County committees, authorities, or boards where the applicable Articles and/or 
By-Laws (of that board, authority, or committee) does not specify a number of members, that the 
number of members on those boards, authorities, or committees be set at the number of elected 
members of the Russell County Board of Supervisors. And, that one appointment to each respective 
board, authority, or committee be made by each Supervisor from the citizens residing in the Voting 
District that the Supervisor represents. And, in the case of the Supervisor At Large, said Supervisor At 
Large may make appointments from any citizen of Russell County. And, that on any boards, authorities, 
or committees where the number of members required is larger than the number of members of the 
Russell County Board of Supervisors, that each Board of Supervisor will have one appointment to that 
board, authority, or committee from the voting district that each Supervisor represents and the 
remaining number of required members of the board, authority, or committee will be appointed as 
specified in their Articles or By-Laws, or by any applicable legislation associated with that board, 
committee, or authority or by general nomination and election by the entire Board of Supervisors from 
any citizen of Russell County. And that on any boards, authorities, or committees where the number of 
members required is smaller than the number of members of the Russell County Board of Supervisors, 
that those members will be appointed by general nomination and election by the entire Board of 
Supervisors from any citizen of Russell County pending approval by legal counsel. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO TABLE COMMITTEE AND BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
table all the appointments listed on the July 12, 2021 agenda. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chair opened citizens comment period.   
 
Kelly M. Delph, RCPL presented the quarterly report for the library. 
 
Amanda Thomas, representing Star Ministries outlined what services the non-profit provides for Russell 
County.  She stated that they needed a building for the ministry.  
 
Michelle Vance, Castlewood commented that Star Ministries provides a lot of assistance to the county 
citizens. 
 
The Chair closed citizens comment period. 



 
County Attorney Reports and Requests 
 
 
Katie Patton, County Attorney discussed several issues that included Continuity of Government 
Ordinance, Project Jonah, Sun Disposal Site, Cleveland School, Givens School, and the opioid litigation. 
 

CANCELLATION OF THE EMERGENCY CONTINUITY OF GOVERNMENT ORDINANCE 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
cancel the Emergency Continuity of Government Services Ordinance effective immediately. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
The Chairperson appointed Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace to a committee to review Project Jonah 
requests for qualifications. 
 

APPROVAL OF SUN DISPOSAL SITE PURCHASE 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Sun Disposal Site Purchase with modifications. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Oris Christian, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON AUGUST 02, 2021 ON THE CLEVELAND SCHOOL PROPERTY 
 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hold a public hearing on the Cleveland School Property Monday, August 02, 2021 at 6:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Oris Christian, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON AUGUST 02, 2021 ON THE GIVENS SCHOOL LEASE 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
hold a public hearing on the Givens School Lease on Monday, August 02, 2021, at 6:00 pm. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 



 
County Administrator Reports & Requests 

 
APPROVAL TO MOVE FORWARD WITH OPIOID LITIGATION 

 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
allow counsel to vote “yes” and move forward with the opioid litigation. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION TO NAME A RTE. 58 LOCATION THE SFC FRED TAYLOR HIGHWAY 
 

Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Oris Christian and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Resolution supporting Sergeant First Class Fred Taylor, U.S. Army Special Forces (Green 
Berets) – Naming of Rte. 58 Location at the Castlewood U.S. Post Office as the “SFC Fred Taylor 
Memorial Highway”. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Oris Christian, Tim Lovelace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPRVOAL OF A CDBG GRANT FOR THE BELFAST WATERLINE EXTENSION PROJECT, PHASE 3 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a Virginia CDBG Grant for the Belfast Waterline Extension Project, Phase 3.  
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

MOTION TO APPROVE THE INNOVATION STARLINK BROADBAND CONTRACT 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Oris Christian to approve the Innovation Starlink broadband 
contract. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace and Oris Christian 
Nay:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Tim Lovelace 
 
MOTION FAILED. 
 

APPROVAL TO EXPEND AMERICAN RESCUE ACT PLAN FUNDS 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the expending of American Rescue Plan Act funds for fire departments, rescue squads, fire 
hydrants, food pantries, public library, and sheriff’s department. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

PUBLIC HEARING TO BE HELD ON VDOT RTE.637 DISCONTINUED BRIDGE 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding to hold a public hearing on Monday, August 02, 
2021, on a VDOT Rte. 637 Discontinued bridge- prescriptive easement right of way – 30-foot width & 
0.02- mile length. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 

 
AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE A PART TIME EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT COORDINATOR 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the County Administrator to hire a part time emergency management coordinator. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  Oris Christian 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY TOURISM COORDINATOR RESIGNATION ACCEPTED 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept the resignation Russell County Tourism Coordinator Heather Powers effective July 06, 2021. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUSEST FOR THE COMMISSIONER OF THE REVENUE DEPARTMENT 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors a 
travel request from the Commissioner of the Revenue Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
APPROVAL OF A VCEDA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY RESOLUTION 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
approve a Virginia Coalfield Economic Development Authority Resolution concerning Virginia’s General 
Assembly 2021 Commission. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace and Rebecca Dye 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Oris Christian 
 

APPROVAL TO HIRE A FULL TIME SOLID WASTE TRUCK DRIVER 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to hire a full-
time solid waste truck driver. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
 
APPROVAL TO REQUIRE MONTHLY REPORTS FROM THE RUSSELL COUNTY SCHOOL SYSTEM AND THE 

DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
instruct the County Administrator to require detailed written monthly reports of expenditures of the 
previous month from the Russell County School System and the Russell County Department of Social 
Services.   This is not intended to hold up disbursements of the already allocated funds, but to have a 
better understanding of how and when those allocated funds are spent throughout the budget year.  As 
allowed in last paragraph on page 3 of the recently passed Russell County Budget Resolution for the 
budget year beginning July 1, 2021, and ending June 30, 2022, which states; "In addition, the County 
Administrator may require written reports on how previous allocation(s) was/were spent before any 
further disbursements are made". 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 
Abstain:  Rebecca Dye 

 
MOTION TO ADJOURN 

 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Oris Christian 
Nay:  None 



 
 
________________________________                                  _______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                        Chairperson 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 



 
                                                      Board of Supervisors                         Action Item A-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 8/2/21      6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s July 2021 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s July 2021 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and operational services. 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s July 2021 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• July 2021 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

















 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 8/2/21        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

      Board Appointments 
1. Committee Appointments for Board Consideration. 

 
County Advisory Committee  
 
(1) Appointment Per Board Member  
 
RC Planning Commission 
 
Charles Edmonds  Four-Year Term          April 3, 2021 
Roger Sword            Four-Year Term  December 31, 2020 
 
Cumberland Plateau Economic Development Commission 
 
Frank Horton       One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
Tony Lambert  One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
Ron Blankenship  One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
James Eaton, Jr.   One-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
Dante Community Center 
 
Jason Gullett   Two-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 
Russell County Library Board 
 

 Karen Herndon  Four-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 Ann Monk   Four-Year Term  June 30, 2021 
 Judy Ashbrook  Four-Year Term  July 10, 2021 
 
 RC Highway & Safety Committee 
 
 Gary Dotson   Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Johnny Jessee  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Steve Dye   Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Eugene Ferguson  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Tony Maxfield  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Mike O’Quinn   Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Barbara K. Cox  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Henry E. Stinson, Jr.  Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 Carl Rhea   Two-Year Term   July 1, 2021 
 Emory Altizer   Two-Year Term  July 1, 2021 
 



 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

        Meeting: 8/2/21        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 Community Policy Management Team 
 
 Angela Farmer  Three-Year Term  August 3, 2021 
 
 Dante Community Center 
 
 Catherine Pratt  Two-Year Term  August 5, 2021 
 
 
 Southwest Community College Advisory Board 
 
 Lynn Keene   Four-Year Term  August 7, 2021 
           Gregory Brown                      Four-Year Term                    August 7, 2021 



Items for August Agenda: 
Appointment of members to Advisory Committee "to discuss County and 
School issues relating to state mandates, budgeting, funding, etc.". As 
unanimously approved in the June 17, 2021 BOS meeting. 

 
Proposed Amendment to Committee Selection process for one 
selection per BOS member per committee. 
I would like to make a motion to modify the selection process that was 
approved last month to allow a member of the Russell County Board of 
Supervisors to appoint a member from the entire citizenship of Russell 
County if, in the sole opinion of the appointing supervisor, a qualified 
candidate for that appointment cannot be found within that supervisor's voting 
district.  

Methodology for future appointments by BOS until the One per One is 
achieved. 
The following is a potential method appointments as they come up.  

If a supervisor has more than one representative from his district with different 
"term expiration" date and an appointment for one of those representatives 
comes up, the supervisor may do the following: 

1. Reappoint that representative as the one for his/her district. In which 
case the remaining representatives from his/her district will come off the 
group when their terms expire and that appointment will go to the next 
supervisor who does not currently have a representative from his district on 
that group. 

2. Pass that appointment to the next supervisor who does not currently 
have a representative from his/her district on that group. In which case the 
representative whose term has expired will come off that group. 

The only remaining issue that needs to be discussed would be the order of 
appointment by any supervisors who do not currently have representatives 
from their district on a group. Perhaps a simple drawing for numbers 1 (first), 
2 (second), 3 (third), etc.? 



Groups impacted by this process are: 
 
Highway and Safety Committee 
 Dist 1, 3 members   (Dotson, O'Quinn, Cross, Lovelace) 
 Dist 2, 0 members   
 Dist 3, 4 members   (Jessee, Maxfield, Cox, Rhea) 
 Dist 4, 2 members   (Dye, Stinson) 
 Dist 5, 0 members 
 Dist 6, 2 members   (Ferguson, Altizer) 
 At Lg,  0 members 
Russell County Planning Commission 
 Dist 1, 1 member 
 Dist 2, 0 members 
 Dist 3, 3 members 
 Dist 4, 0 members 
 Dist 5, 0 members    (Roger Sword resigned) 
 Dist 6, 2 members 
 At Lg,  0 members 
                (Wayne Young and Mark Mitchell, Districts unknown) 
Russell County Library Board 
 Dist 1, 2 members   (Herndon, Lyttle) 
 Dist 2, 1 members   (Sargent) 
 Dist 3, 0 members   
 Dist 4, 2 members   (Dye, VanDyke) 
 Dist 5, 4 members   (Ashbrook, Davis, Monk, Breeding) 
 Dist 6, 0 members 
 At Lg,  0 members 
Russell County Industrial Development Authority 
 Dist 1, 0 members 
 Dist 2, 1 members   (Glass) 
 Dist 3, 0 members 
 Dist 4, 0 members 
 Dist 5, 4 members   (Sword, Elliott, McFaddin, Lockhart) 
 Dist 6, 1 members   (Christian) 
 At Lg,  1 members   (Stamper) 
 Town  2, members  (Dodi & Gilmer) 







2020-2021

Chair  -- Karen Herndon
Vice Chair  -- Susan Breeding 
Secretary  -- Yvonne Dye 

Steve Breeding Steve Breeding Steve Breeding
Susan Breeding (2023) Karen Davis (2022)
POB 2046 1546 E. Main St.
Lebanon, VA 24266 Lebanon, VA 24266
276-608-1396 889-2101
susmeade@hotmail.com 276-623-7132

kbdavis15@hotmail.com

David Eaton Tim Lovelace Tim Lovelace
Yvonne Dye (2023) Karen Herndon (2021) Sherry Lyttle (2022)
145 Heritage Dr. 36 Crossridge Rd. 1660 Copper Ridge Rd.
Honaker, VA 24260 Lebanon, VA 24266 Castlewood, VA 24224
873-5767 794-7479 738-8854 (h)
276-202-8192 883-8541 889-6539 (w)
ydye49@yahoo.com cngrad@hotmail.com 276-202-2627 (m)

slyttle@russell.k12.va.us

Steve Breeding (appted when 
at large BOS)

David Eaton

Ann Monk (2021) Sharon Sargent (2022) Sharon VanDyke (2022)
509 Donald C. Moore Dr. POB 1018. POB 1395/ 535 Cox Town Rd.
Lebanon, VA 24266 St. Paul, VA 24283 Honaker, VA 24260
880-0045 762-5272  (h) 873-6020
276-202-9972 Ssargent48@msn.com 276-596-0270
annjmonk@yahoo.com sharon.vandyke@lhcgroup.com

Board of Trustees 

LouAnn Wallace

Judy Ashbrook (2021)
389 Scenic Dr.
Lebanon, VA 24266
889-1159 (h)
jnashbrook@hotmail.com

mailto:jnashbrook@hotmail.com
mailto:susmeade@hotmail.com
mailto:kbdavis15@hotmail.com
mailto:ydye49@yahoo.com
mailto:cngrad@hotmail.com
mailto:slyttle@russell.k12.va.us
mailto:Ssargent48@msn.com
mailto:annjmonk@yahoo.com
mailto:sharon.vandyke@lhcgroup.com
mailto:jnashbrook@hotmail.com




RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BOARD / COMMITTEE APPLICATION 

NAME: 

(Last) (First) 

MAILING ADDRESS: 

(Email Address) 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS: 

(Home) (Business) (Cell) 

PROFESSION/VOCATION: 

BOARDS/COMMITTEE ON WHICH YOU WISH TO SERVE: 

(List no more than 3 -- in order of preference :) 

OTHER INTERESTS: 

EDUCATION: 

JOB EXPERIENCE: 

CIVIC OR SERVICE ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE: 

ARE YOU CURRENTLY A MEMBER OF A RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OR COMMITTEE? 

IF YES, PLEASE NAME: 

HAVE YOU PREVIOUSLY SERVED AS A MEMBER OF A RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OR COMMITTEE? 

IF YES, PLEASE NAME: 

E911 ADDRESS: 

DATE OF APPLICATION:

(Please print or type in black ink)

7-11-21

Charles Colins charlescollins64@gmail.com

 2490 Gravel Lick Rd Castlewood VA 24224

2490 Gravel Lick Rd Castlewood VA 24224

 none 276-608-3408

jobs and industrial development

education / retired

planning

economic development

BS / Masters Education Leadership

none

Susan Collins
farm work, teacher, coaching, assistant principal, school principal

Susan Collins
no

Susan Collins
no

Susan Collins
school committees, VHSL Committees



OTHER INTERESTS (Continued): 

JOB EXPERIENCE (Continued): _ 

CIVIC OR SERVICE ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE (Continued): 
--------------------- 

farming / fishing /  hunting  / family

teacher / coach / high school assistant principal / high school  principal





COUNTY  OF RUSSELL, VIRGINIA L Print Form... l 
COMMITTEE APPLICATION 

 
OFFICE USE ONLY: 

Date Received: 
-------- 

Letter Sent: 
 

 

 

Currently Serving On: 
 
 

 
 

NAME:     Harding    Josephine 

(Last) (First) (Middle Initial) (Mr., Mrs., Miss, Rank) 
 

HOME ADDRESS:   216 Grandview Lane  VA  24224 
                                 Mjharding@yahoo.com  

(Email Address) 
 

TELEPHONE NUMBERS:276-254-0319  

(Home) (Business) (FAX) 
 

PROFESSION/VOCATION:    retired teacher 
 

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS ON WHICH YOU WISH TO SERVE:  SVCC advisory board 
 

(List no more than 3 -- in order of preference:) 
 
 
 

OTHER INTERESTS: Reading and Gardening  being with family 
 
 
 

EDUCATION:BS and MS 
 
 

JOB EXPERIENCE:33 years with Russell County Schools  
 
 
 

CIVIC OR SERVICE ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE:Library board, United Methodist Women 
 
 
 

ARE YOU CURRENTLY A MEMBER OF A RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION 

YES, PLEASE NAME: 

HA VE YOU PREVIOUSLY SERVED AS A MEMBER OF A RUSSELL COUNTY BOARD OR COMMISSION? 

IF YES, PLEASE NAME:Library  Board 

ARE YOU A REGISTERED VOTER?Yes DISTRICT NUMBER:2 

------------ 



OTHER INTERESTS (Continued): 
 

 
 
 
 
 

JOB         EXPERIENCE            (Continued):
---------------------------------- 

 
 
 
 
 

CIVIC OR SERVICE ORGANIZATION EXPERIENCE (Continued): ---------------------- 

 
 
 



















                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

          Meeting: 8/2/21         6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports 
 

1. Russell County Courthouse Comprehensive Agreement 
 

2. Project Jonah Building Construction & Environmental Inspection Service                               
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 

 
3. Cleveland School Property 

 
4. Givens School Lease  

 
5. General Registrar Official Elect Advisory 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Board Discretion. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Motion Required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



������������	
�

�

����
�
����������������������������������� ���������!�"#��$�%#&���

'()*+

,

-'-./01234(*.-5657.8.9:56+.;<=>?@ABCDEDFGGHDIJKDFGLHDM>DNBODPQO?@RIJDSJTC@CUCOD<VDP?RB@CORCT+.PWWD?@ABCTD?OTO?XOKY.NBODZPQO?@RIJDSJTC@CUCOD<VDP?RB@CORCT[\DZPSP[\D
CBODPSPD]<A<[DIJKDZPSPD;<JC?IRCD̂<RUQOJCT\DI?OD?OA@TCO?OKDC?IKOQI?_TDIJKDQI>DJ<CDMODUTOKD̀@CB<UCD=O?Q@TT@<JYDNB@TDK<RUQOJCD̀ITD=?<KUROKDM>DPSPDT<VC̀I?ODICD
GabGabGaDcND<JDGdeFfeFGFLDUJKO?Dg?KO?Dh<YiHjkFafHHiD̀B@RBDOl=@?OTD<JDLFeLaeFGFL[D@TDJ<CDV<?D?OTIWO[D@TDW@ROJTOKDV<?D<JOmC@QODUTOD<JW>[DIJKDQI>D<JW>DMODUTOKD@JD
IRR<?KIJROD̀@CBDCBODPSPD;<JC?IRCD̂<RUQOJCTnDNO?QTD<VDoO?X@ROYDN<D?O=<?CDR<=>?@ABCDX@<WIC@<JT[DOmQI@WDR<=>?@ABCpI@IY<?AY
qr4s.t0*4ruD vLkiFLLGLfLw

5

-//'x'ytz.-t/./{|{x'ytzu.

NBODIUCB<?D<VDCB@TDK<RUQOJCDBITD

IKKOKD@JV<?QIC@<JDJOOKOKDV<?D@CTD

R<Q=WOC@<JYDNBODIUCB<?DQI>DIWT<D

BIXOD?OX@TOKDCBODCOlCD<VDCBOD<?@A@JIWD

PSPDTCIJKI?KDV<?QYDPJD}~~���������~�

�����������������CBICDJ<COTDIKKOKD

@JV<?QIC@<JDITD̀OWWDITD?OX@T@<JTDC<DCBOD

TCIJKI?KDV<?QDCOlCD@TDIXI@WIMWODV?<QD

CBODIUCB<?DIJKDTB<UWKDMOD?OX@Ò OKYDPD

XO?C@RIWDW@JOD@JDCBODWOVCDQI?A@JD<VDCB@TD

K<RUQOJCD@JK@RICOTD̀BO?ODCBODIUCB<?D

BITDIKKOKDJOROTTI?>D@JV<?QIC@<JD

IJKD̀BO?ODCBODIUCB<?DBITDIKKOKDC<D<?D

KOWOCOKDV?<QDCBOD<?@A@JIWDPSPDCOlCY

NB@TDK<RUQOJCDBITD@Q=<?CIJCDWOAIWD

R<JTO�UOJROTYD;<JTUWCIC@<JD̀@CBDIJD

ICC<?JO>D@TDOJR<U?IAOKD̀@CBD?OT=ORCD

C<D@CTDR<Q=WOC@<JD<?DQ<K@V@RIC@<JY

;<JTUWCIC@<JD̀@CBDIJDICC<?JO>D@TDIWT<D

OJR<U?IAOKD̀@CBD?OT=ORCDC<D

=?<VOTT@<JIWDW@ROJT@JAD?O�U@?OQOJCTD

@JDCBOD�U?@TK@RC@<JD̀BO?ODCBOD�?<�ORCD@TD

W<RICOKY

	������������������������� ����¡����¢£¤£���¥ �����¡��¦��§�̈

©��ª��������«¬ �¦

®£���̄̄�°�£ �¡±�²¥¦¤¥ ¥�
³̈́�µ¥¤�̄� ��¶¦¥·�
�̧¹� � ±�²¢��º�»»
� ������¶��¥¤ ¼½£¥̄��¦

¾¿¢¿�À�¦����Á�¢���Â¥����
�ºÃ�½¥¦Â��À�¦���±�Ä¿«¿�½�Å�́�Ã
½̄�£ �·¥̄̄�±�ÆÇ�³́»̈ Ǽ�����¦��¶��¥¤ ¼½£¥̄��¦����̄̄�¹���¡ � ¡��£��¬¥���Ä¦¥·����È �¥�¡�
�¦�ÄÄÈ¢�É¥¦���¦�°� �¦�Â��¦¿
��¦�������̄̄�¬¥ ¤�Ä¦�Ê�Â�

®£���̄̄�°�£ �¡�°�£¦���£���ÈÅË� �¥� �Á�®� �·��¥� 
�̧¹� � ±�²¥¦¤¥ ¥�

¶��¥¤ �� ��Â� ��¦£Â�¥� ����� ��ËË¦�Å¥����̄¡�³»±§§§�ÀÉ����¥�¥� ���������Å¥��¥ ¤�®£���̄̄�
°�£ �¡�°�£¦���£���� ��¦� �·��¥� �����������Å¥��¥ ¤�®£���̄̄�°�£ �¡�°�£¦���£����̄� ¤�¬¥���
����Â¥�����Ë�¦Ì¥ ¤�� ���¥���¥�Ë¦�·��� ��¿
Æ���«¬ �¦�� ��¶��¥¤ ¼½£¥̄��¦��¤¦��������̄̄�¬�¿



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�

QRSTUVWXVRYQZ[TU\

] Û_UYRTV̀YWaZ\ZW_\

b [Wc̀U_\RQZW_VR_dV̀YŴ YU\\V̀RecU_Q\

f Û_UYRTVYUghZYUcU_Q\VWXVQiUVjWYkVWXVQiUVdU\Ẑ_lShZTdV[W_QYR[Q

m jWYkV̀YZWYVQWVUnU[hQZW_VWXVQiUVdU\Ẑ_lShZTdVRcU_dcU_Q

o jWYkVXWTTWjZ_̂VUnU[hQZW_VWXVQiUVdU\Ẑ_lShZTdVRcU_dcU_Q

p [iR_̂U\VZ_VQiUVjWYk

q Wj_UYr\VYU\̀W_\ZSZTZQZU\

s QZcU

t R̀ecU_QVR̀ T̀Z[RQZW_\VR_dV̀YWuU[QV[Wc̀TUQZW_

]v ỲWQU[QZW_VWXV̀UY\W_\VR_dV̀YẀUYQe

]] h_[WaUYZ_̂VR_dV[WYYU[QZW_VWXVjWYk

]b [ẀeYẐiQ\VR_dVTZ[U_\U\

]f QUYcZ_RQZW_VWYV\h\̀U_\ZW_

]m [TRZc\VR_dVdZ\̀hQUVYU\WThQZW_

]o cZ\[UTTR_UWh\V̀YWaZ\ZW_\

]p \[ẀUVWXVQiUVR̂YUUcU_Q

QRSTUVWXVUniZSZQ\

R dU\Ẑ_lShZTdVRcU_dcU_Q

S Z_\hYR_[UVR_dVSW_d\VwxyzV{|}~�

[ \h\QRZ_RSTUV̀YWuU[Q\VwxyzV{|}~�

RYQZ[TUV]VVV̂U_UYRTV̀YWaZ\ZW_\
�V]�]VW�x}�r|V[��z}���
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������
� ¡¢¡£¢¡¤¥¦§̈©̈ª̈§«
�V]�]�]�������������¬�����������������®���̄

����°�±²����������¬���³���������²�²����́µ�́¶́¶
�V]�]�b����������������������±²�������������������®����������³��������²���������̄
� ¡¢¡£¢¡¤¥¦§̈©̈ª̈§«
����°�±²����������¬���³���������²�²����́µ�́¶́¶

�V]�]�f�������®������¬�·����³����������������̄

����°�±²����������¬���³���������²�²����́µ�́¶́¶
�V]�]�mV������������������¬������²�������³����®����̧������������®���µ������·̄



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q

RST

UVWXWXYZ[\]̂\_̀âZbcdecfghZ_îZjk\̂cZ̀\_̂\lhZ_dZbmchm̂ZndcZ_îZocdp̂]_qZ̀\]rml̀\eZ_idĥZĉrf_̂lZ_dZ_îZsmh_f̀\ftr̂Z
jtp̂]_̀âqZf\lZf\uZl̂flr̀\̂hZndcZĉ]̂ à̀\eZ_îZ̀\]̂\_̀âhZ_if_ZfĉZl̂b̂\l̂\_Zd\qZdcZĉrf_̂lZ_dqZ_îZv̂h̀e\wxm̀rl̂cyhZ
ĥcà]̂hqZfĉZfhZndrrdkhz

RST

UVWXWX{Z|îZjk\̂cyhZtmlê_ZndcZ_îZ}dc~Z_dZt̂Zbcdàl̂lZtuZ_îZv̂h̀e\wxm̀rl̂cZ̀hZĥ_Zndc_iZt̂rdkzZ

�d\_cf]_Z�dh_Z�̀g̀_ZdnZ���q���q���ZfhZl̂ǹ\̂lZtuẐ�̂]m_̂lZ[\_̂c̀gZTeĉ̂ ĝ\_Zlf_̂lZ�̂tcmfcuZ�qZ�����

UVWXWX�Z|îZjk\̂cyhZl̂h̀e\Zf\lZ]d\h_cm]_̀d\Zg̀r̂h_d\̂Zlf_̂hz

XW v̂h̀e\ZbifĥZg̀r̂h_d\̂Zlf_̂hz

ŝ Ẑ[\_̂c̀gZTeĉ̂ ĝ\_�

X� smtg̀hh̀d\ZdnZv̂h̀e\wxm̀rl̂cZocdbdhfrz

�mruZ��qZ����

X� oifĥlZ]dgbr̂_̀d\Zlf_̂hz

RST

X� smth_f\_̀frZ�dgbr̂_̀d\Zlf_̂z

} _̀ì\Z��Zgd\_ihZncdgZlf_̂ZdnZRd_̀]̂Z_dZocd]̂ l̂qZ]mcĉ\_ruZf\_̀]̀bf_̂lZ_dZt̂Z̀hhm̂lZd\ZdcZftdm_Z
Tmemh_Z��qZ�����

XY j_îcZg̀r̂h_d\̂Zlf_̂hz

RST

UVWXWX�V|îZjk\̂cZĉ�m̀ĉhZ_îZv̂h̀e\wxm̀rl̂cZ_dZĉ_f̀\Z_îZndrrdk̀\eZTc]ì_̂]_qZ�d\hmr_f\_hZf\lZ�d\_cf]_dchZf_Z_îZ
v̂h̀e\wxm̀rl̂cyhZ]dh_z
��������������� ��¡

XWZTc]ì_̂]_

s̀rr̀\eZThhd]̀f_̂hqZ[\]�Z¢Tc]ì_̂]_S£\è\̂ ĉZdnZ¤̂]dcl¥

X�Z�d\hmr_f\_h

|idgbhd\Z¦Z�̀__d\Z¢§£oZ£\è\̂ ĉ̀\e¥

X�Z�d\_cf]_dch

UVWXWẌZTll̀_̀d\frZjk\̂cyhZ�c̀_̂c̀fZmbd\Zkì]iZ_îZTeĉ̂ ĝ\_Z̀hZtfĥlz

ŝ Ẑ[\_̂c̀gZTeĉ̂ ĝ\_Zlf_̂lZTmemh_Z��qZ�����

UVWXWXW©Z|îZv̂h̀e\wxm̀rl̂cZhifrrZ]d\ǹcgZ_if_Z_îZ̀\ndcgf_̀d\Z̀\]rml̂lZ̀\Z_îZjk\̂cyhZ�c̀_̂c̀fZ]dgbr̀̂hZk̀_iZ
fbbr̀]ftr̂ZrfkhqZh_f_m_̂hqZdcl̀\f\]̂hqZ]dl̂hqZcmr̂hZf\lZĉemrf_̀d\hqZdcZrfknmrZdcl̂chZdnZbmtr̀]Zfm_idc̀_̀̂h�Z



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�

QRSTSTSUTSVWXVYZ[V\]̂[_̀aVb_cY[_cdVef̂XgceYaV]cYZVdhhgcedig[Vgd]ajVaYdYkY[ajVf_lĉd̂e[ajVefl[ajV_kg[aVd̂lV_[mkgdYcf̂ajVf_V
gd]XkgVf_l[_aVfXVhkigceVdkYZf_cYc[ajVYZ[Vn[acm̂opkcgl[_VaZdggV̂fYcXqVYZ[V\]̂[_VfXVYZ[Vef̂XgceYrV

QRSTSTSSVWXVYZ[_[VcaVdVeZd̂m[VĉVYZ[V\]̂[_̀aVb_cY[_cdjVYZ[V\]̂[_Vd̂lVYZ[Vn[acm̂opkcgl[_VaZdggV[s[ekY[VdVtflcXcedYcf̂VĉV
deef_ld̂e[V]cYZVu_Yceg[VvrV

QRSTSTSwVWXVYZ[V\]̂[_Vd̂lVn[acm̂opkcgl[_VĉY[̂lVYfVY_d̂axcYVŴaY_kx[̂YaVfXVy[_zce[Vf_Vd̂qVfYZ[_VĉXf_xdYcf̂Vf_V
lfekx[̂YdYcf̂VĉVlcmcYdgVXf_xjVYZ[qVaZdggV[̂l[dzf_VYfV[aYdigcaZV̂[e[aad_qVh_fYfefgaVmfz[_̂ĉmVakeZVY_d̂axcaacf̂arV
{̂g[aaVfYZ[_]ca[Vdm_[[ljVYZ[Vhd_Yc[aV]cggVka[VuWuVnfekx[̂YV|}~���}~��VYfV[aYdigcaZVYZ[Vh_fYfefgaVXf_VYZ[V
l[z[gfhx[̂YjVka[jVY_d̂axcaacf̂jVd̂lV[seZd̂m[VfXVlcmcYdgVldYdVd̂lVikcglĉmVĉXf_xdYcf̂Vxfl[gĉmr

QRSTwR�������R����
QRSTwTSV�Z[V\]̂[_Vcl[̂YcXc[aVYZ[VXfggf]ĉmV_[h_[a[̂YdYcz[VĉVdeef_ld̂e[V]cYZVy[eYcf̂V�r�r��

�f̂�fV�[aY[_
bfk̂YqVulxĉcaY_dYf_
�kaa[ggVbfk̂YqjV�c_mĉcd
���V�cmZgd̂lVn_cz[
�[id̂f̂jV�uV}�}vv
QRSTwTwV�Z[Vh[_af̂aVf_V[̂YcYc[ajVĉVdllcYcf̂VYfVYZ[V\]̂[_̀aV_[h_[a[̂YdYcz[jV]ZfVd_[V_[�kc_[lVYfV_[zc[]VYZ[V
n[acm̂opkcgl[_̀aVykixcYYdgaVd_[VdaVXfggf]a�

y�d̂a�dV{yuVpkcglĉmVŴer
bk_YcaV|ga]ce�jVy_rV�ce[V�_[acl[̂Y
��~�V|xh[_f_VpgzlrjVykcY[V}~~
nk_ZdxjV�bV}��~�
��~o�}�o}�v~
ek_Ycar[ga]ce��a�d̂a�drefx
QRSTwT�R�Z[V\]̂[_V]cggV_[YdĉVYZ[VXfggf]ĉmVef̂akgYd̂YaVd̂lVa[hd_dY[Vef̂Y_deYf_a�

\]̂[_̀aV�[h_[a[̂YdYcz[V�_f�[eYVtd̂dm[_�
y�d̂a�dV{yuVpkcglĉmVŴer
bk_YcaV|ga]ce�jVy_rV�ce[V�_[acl[̂Y
��~�V|xh[_f_VpgzlrjVykcY[V}~~
nk_ZdxjV�bV}��~�
��~o�}�o}�v~
ek_Ycar[ga]ce��a�d̂a�drefx

QRSTwT R�Z[Vn[acm̂opkcgl[_Vcl[̂YcXc[aVYZ[VXfggf]ĉmV_[h_[a[̂YdYcz[VĉVdeef_ld̂e[V]cYZVy[eYcf̂V�r�r}�

td_ekaV¡cgefs
�_f�[eYVtd̂dm[_
¢rurVyY_[[YV£VuaafecdY[a
}��Vpc_eZVyY_[[YjV�r\rVpfsV�}�
pgfk̂Yzcgg[jV��V��v��
\XXce[�V�}�o�}�ov�~�
b[gg�V�}�o���o����
xd_eka]cgefs��daY_[[Yrefx
QRSTwT¤V�[cYZ[_VYZ[V\]̂[_̀aV̂f_VYZ[Vn[acm̂opkcgl[_̀aV_[h_[a[̂YdYcz[VaZdggVi[VeZd̂m[lV]cYZfkYVY[̂VldqàV]_cYY[̂V̂fYce[V
YfVYZ[VfYZ[_Vhd_YqrV

QRST�R¥¦§̈¦§©Rª¦«¬��R®�«�̄�¦�§
°f_Vd̂qVbgdcxVaki�[eYVYfjVikYV̂fYV_[afgz[lViqjVx[lcdYcf̂Vhk_akd̂YVYfVy[eYcf̂V��r�jVYZ[Vx[YZflVfXViĉlĉmVlcahkY[V
_[afgkYcf̂VaZdggVi[VYZ[VXfggf]ĉm�V



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q

R�SS�T UVWXYVZYX[\]̂_V̀_Z\Y]Y[]abcYX[\]defe

R�g�T hXYXiZYX[\]X\]Z]c[_VY][j]c[k̂ bYb\Y]l_VX̀mXcYX[\

R�SS�T nYobVp]qrstuvwxy

zoX̀]UiVbbkb\Y]̀oZ{{]Wb]c[\̀YV_bm]Z\m]i[|bV\bm]W}]Yob]Ẑ {̂XcZW{b]{Z~̀][j]Yob]�[kk[\~bZ{Yo][j]�XViX\XZf]]
U\}]mX̀̂_Yb̀]ZVX̀X\i]obVb_\mbV�]Vb̀_{YX\i]X\]{XYXiZYX[\�]̀oZ{{]Wb]Vb̀[{|bm]W}]Wb\co]YVXZ{]X\]Yob]�XVc_XY]�[_VY]j[V]
�_̀ b̀{{]�[_\Y}�]�XViX\XZf

�S���S�����������
�S�����S������������S����������]zob]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]c[\̀X̀Y][j]YoX̀]UiVbbkb\Y]WbY~bb\]n~\bV]Z\m]
�b̀Xi\��_X{mbV]Z\m]XỲ]ZYYZcobm]��oXWXỲ]�obVbX\ZjYbV�]Yob]�UiVbbkb\Y���][YobV]m[c_kb\Ỳ]{X̀Ybm]X\]YoX̀]UiVbbkb\Y�]
Z\m] [mXjXcZYX[\̀]X̀̀_bm]ZjYbV]b�bc_YX[\][j]YoX̀]UiVbbkb\Yf]U] [mXjXcZYX[\]X̀]�d�]Z]~VXYYb\]Zkb\mkb\Y]Y[]Yob]
�[\YVZcY]̀Xi\bm]W}]W[Yo]̂ZVYXb̀�]X\c{_mX\i]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]Ukb\mkb\Y�]�¡�]Z]�oZ\ib]nVmbV�][V]�¢�]Z]�oZ\ib]
�XVbcYX|bf]

�S����£S¤¥�S¦���§̈���]zob]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]j[Vk]Yob]�[\YVZcYf]zob]�[\YVZcY]Vb̂Vb̀b\Ỳ]Yob]b\YXVb]Z\m]
X\YbiVZYbm]ZiVbbkb\Y]WbY~bb\]Yob]̂ZVYXb̀]Z\m]̀_̂bV̀bmb̀]̂VX[V]\bi[YXZYX[\̀�]Vb̂Vb̀b\YZYX[\̀][V]ZiVbbkb\Ỳ�]bXYobV]
~VXYYb\][V][VZ{f]zob]�[\YVZcY]kZ}]Wb]Zkb\mbm][V]k[mXjXbm][\{}]W}]Z] [mXjXcZYX[\f]zob]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]̀oZ{{]
\[Y]Wb]c[\̀YV_bm]Y[]cVbZYb]Z]c[\YVZcY_Z{]Vb{ZYX[\̀oX̂][j]Z\}]©X\m]WbY~bb\]Z\}]̂bV̀[\̀][V]b\YXYXb̀][YobV]YoZ\]Yob]n~\bV]
Z\m]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{mbVf]

�S����ªS¤¥�S«�§¬�]zob]YbVk]�[V©�]kbZ\̀]Yob]mb̀Xi\�]c[\̀YV_cYX[\]Z\m]Vb{ZYbm]̀bV|Xcb̀]Vb®_XVbm]Y[]j_{jX{{]Yob]
�b̀Xi\��_X{mbV̄̀][W{XiZYX[\̀]_\mbV]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ�]~obYobV]c[k̂ {bYbm][V]̂ZVYXZ{{}]c[k̂ {bYbm�]Z\m]
X\c{_mb̀]Z{{]{ZW[V�]kZYbVXZ{̀�]b®_X̂kb\Y]Z\m]̀bV|Xcb̀]̂V[|Xmbm][V]Y[]Wb]̂V[|Xmbm]W}]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{mbVf]zob][V©]kZ}]
c[\̀YXY_Yb]Yob]~o[{b][V]Z]̂ZVY][j]Yob]°V[lbcYf

�S�����S¤¥�S±§�²����]zob]°V[lbcY]X̀]Yob]Y[YZ{]mb̀Xi\]Z\m]c[\̀YV_cYX[\][j]~oXco]Yob][V©]̂bVj[Vkbm]_\mbV]Yob]
�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]kZ}]Wb]Yob]~o[{b][V]Z]̂ZVY�]Z\m]kZ}]X\c{_mb]mb̀Xi\]Z\m]c[\̀YV_cYX[\]W}]Yob]n~\bV]Z\m]W}]
b̀̂ZVZYb]c[\YVZcY[V̀f

�S����³Ś���§������S��Sµ�§¶����]·\̀YV_kb\Ỳ][j]abV|Xcb]ZVb]Vb̂Vb̀b\YZYX[\̀�]X\]Z\}]kbmX_k][j]b�̂Vb̀̀X[\]\[~]©\[~\][V]
{ZYbV]mb|b{[̂bm�][j]Yob]YZ\iXW{b]Z\m]X\YZ\iXW{b]cVbZYX|b]~[V©]̂bVj[Vkbm]W}]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{mbV�]�[\YVZcY[V�̀��]
UVcoXYbcY�]Z\m]�[\̀_{YZ\Y�̀�]_\mbV]YobXV]Vb̀̂ bcYX|b]ZiVbbkb\Ỳf]·\̀YV_kb\Ỳ][j]abV|Xcb]kZ}]X\c{_mb�]~XYo[_Y]
{XkXYZYX[\�]̀Y_mXb̀�]̀_V|b}̀�]k[mb{̀�]̀©bYcob̀�]mVZ~X\ì�]̀̂bcXjXcZYX[\̀�]mXiXYZ{]k[mb{̀]Z\m][YobV]̀XkX{ZV]kZYbVXZ{̀f]

�S����̧Sµ�¹����̈��]U]a_WkXYYZ{]X̀]Z\}]̀_WkX̀̀X[\]Y[]Yob]n~\bV]j[V]Vb|Xb~]Z\m]Ẑ V̂[|Z{]mbk[\̀YVZYX\i]o[~]Yob]
�b̀Xi\��_X{mbV]̂V[̂[̀b̀]Y[]c[\j[Vk]Y[]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]j[V]Yo[̀b]̂[VYX[\̀][j]Yob][V©]j[V]~oXco]Yob]
�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]Vb®_XVb]a_WkXYYZ{̀f]a_WkXYYZ{̀]X\c{_mb�]W_Y]ZVb]\[Y]{XkXYbm]Y[�]̀o[̂]mVZ~X\ì�]̂V[m_cY]mZYZ�]
Z\m]̀Zk̂ {b̀f]a_WkXYYZ{̀]ZVb]\[Y]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]_\{b̀̀]X\c[V̂[VZYbm]X\Y[]Z] [mXjXcZYX[\f

�S����ºS»¼��§�]zob]n~\bV]X̀]Yob]̂bV̀[\][V]b\YXY}]Xmb\YXjXbm]Z̀]̀_co]X\]Yob]UiVbbkb\Y]Z\m]X̀]VbjbVVbm]Y[]YoV[_io[_Y]Yob]
�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]Z̀]Xj]̀X\i_{ZV]X\]\_kWbVf]zob]YbVk]�n~\bV�]kbZ\̀]Yob]n~\bV][V]Yob]n~\bV̄̀]Z_Yo[VX½bm]
Vb̂Vb̀b\YZYX|bf

�S����¾S�������������§�]zob]�b̀Xi\��_X{mbV]X̀]Yob]̂bV̀[\][V]b\YXY}]Xmb\YXjXbm]Z̀]̀_co]X\]Yob]UiVbbkb\Y]Z\m]X̀]VbjbVVbm]Y[]
YoV[_io[_Y]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]Z̀]Xj]̀X\i_{ZV]X\]\_kWbVf]zob]YbVk]��b̀Xi\��_X{mbV�]kbZ\̀]Yob]
�b̀Xi\��_X{mbV][V]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{mbV̄̀]Z_Yo[VX½bm]Vb̂Vb̀b\YZYX|bf

�S����¿S¦������̈���]U]�[\̀_{YZ\Y]X̀]Z]̂bV̀[\][V]b\YXY}]̂V[|XmX\i]̂V[jb̀̀X[\Z{]̀bV|Xcb̀]j[V]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{mbV]j[V]Z{{][V]
Z]̂[VYX[\][j]Yob][V©�]Z\m]X̀]VbjbVVbm]Y[]YoV[_io[_Y]Yob]�b̀Xi\��_X{m]�[c_kb\Ỳ]Z̀]Xj]̀X\i_{ZV]X\]\_kWbVf]z[]Yob]
b�Yb\Y]Vb®_XVbm]W}]Yob]Vb{b|Z\Y]l_VX̀mXcYX[\�]Yob]�[\̀_{YZ\Y]̀oZ{{]Wb]{Z~j_{{}]{Xcb\̀bm]Y[]̂V[|Xmb]Yob]Vb®_XVbm]
V̂[jb̀̀X[\Z{]̀bV|Xcb̀f]



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q

RSTUVUTWSXYZ[\]̂Z]U_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_fh_i_jbdhkl_kd_blgfgm_jdknfoflp_obhfpl_hbdnfebh_qkd_gab_rbhfplstufvobd_qkd_ivv_kd_i_
jkdgfkl_kq_gab_wkdxy_ilo_fh_vizquvvm_vfeblhbo_gk_jdiegfeb_ideafgbegudb_fl_gab_ijjvfei{vb_|udfhofegfkl}_̀ab_cdeafgbeg_fh_
dbqbddbo_gk_gadkupakug_gab_rbhfplstufvo_rkeu~blgh_ih_fq_hflpuvid_fl_lu~{bd}

RSTUVUTTS���]Y�Z]�YUSc_�klgdiegkd_fh_i_jbdhkl_kd_blgfgm_jbdqkd~flp_ivv_kd_i_jkdgfkl_kq_gab_eklhgduegfkly_db�ufdbo_fl_
ekllbegfkl_zfga_gab_wkdxy_qkd_gab_rbhfplstufvobd}_̀ab_�klgdiegkd_haivv_{b_vizquvvm_vfeblhboy_fq_db�ufdbo_fl_gab_
|udfhofegfkl_zabdb_gab_�dk|beg_fh_vkeigbo}_̀ab_�klgdiegkd_fh_dbqbddbo_gk_gadkupakug_gab_rbhfplstufvo_rkeu~blgh_ih_fq_
hflpuvid_fl_lu~{bd_ilo_~bilh_i_�klgdiegkd_kd_il_iugakdf�bo_dbjdbhblgigfnb_kq_gab_�klgdiegkd}_

RSTUVUT�S����\�̂�]\��S����Y��]\��U_�klqfoblgfiv_�lqkd~igfkl_fh_flqkd~igfkl_eklgiflflp_eklqfoblgfiv_kd_{uhflbhh_
jdkjdfbgidm_flqkd~igfkl_gaig_fh_evbidvm_~idxbo_ih_�eklqfoblgfiv}�_

RSTUVUT�S���]Y�Z]S�\�̂U_�lvbhh_kgabdzfhb_jdknfoboy_�klgdieg_̀f~b_fh_gab_jbdfko_kq_gf~by_flevuoflp_iugakdf�bo_
io|uhg~blghy_ih_hbg_qkdga_fl_gab_rbhfplstufvo_c~blo~blg_qkd_�u{hgilgfiv_�k~jvbgfkl_kq_gab_wkdx}_

RSTUVUTVS���U_̀ab_gbd~_�oim�_ih_uhbo_fl_gab_rbhfplstufvo_rkeu~blgh_haivv_~bil_eivbloid_oim_ulvbhh_kgabdzfhb_
hjbefqfeivvm_obqflbo}

RSTUVUT�S���]Y�Z]S���US̀ab_�klgdieg_�u~_fh_gab_i~kulg_gk_{b_jifo_gk_gab_rbhfplstufvobd_qkd_jbdqkd~ileb_kq_gab_wkdx_
iqgbd_b�beugfkl_kq_gab_rbhfplstufvo_c~blo~blgy_ih_foblgfqfbo_fl_cdgfevb_c}�_kq_gab_rbhfplstufvo_c~blo~blg}_

X������S�SSS����� �X��� SX �S���¡����S�X¢�� ��
£¤¥¦§̈©ª̈§̈«̈ª¬
£¥®¥̄®¥°±²©ª̈§̈«̈ª¬
_
£¥®¥̄®¥°±²©ª̈§̈«̈ª¬

RS�U�S���]Y�Z]S���S���S����̂�]S��YS³�ÝS�̂Y��Y�̂�SX�]̂YS�µ̂Z�]\��S��S�̂¶\·�̧¹�\��SX�̂���̂�]
ºkd_gab_rbhfplstufvobd»h_jbdqkd~ileb_kq_gab_wkdx_iqgbd_b�beugfkl_kq_gab_rbhfplstufvo_c~blo~blgy_gab_¼zlbd_haivv_
jim_gk_gab_rbhfplstufvobd_gab_�klgdieg_�u~_fl_euddblg_quloh_ih_ipdbbo_fl_gab_rbhfplstufvo_c~blo~blg}

X������S�SSS¡� ��X�S��½¾����� ��S�¿S�À�S³��ÁS�¿S�À�S����¡ ̧¹¾���S�� ��X��
RS�UTS¡̂�̂Y��
RS�UTUT_̀ab_rbhfplstufvobd_haivv_ek~jvm_zfga_ilm_ijjvfei{vb_vfeblhflp_db�ufdb~blgh_fl_gab_|udfhofegfkl_zabdb_gab_
�dk|beg_fh_vkeigbo}_

RS�UTU�_̀ab_rbhfplstufvobd_haivv_obhfpligb_fl_zdfgflp_i_dbjdbhblgigfnb_zak_fh_iugakdf�bo_gk_ieg_kl_gab_rbhfplstufvobd»h_
{baivq_zfga_dbhjbeg_gk_gab_�dk|beg}_

RS�UTU�_̀ab_rbhfplstufvobd_haivv_jbdqkd~_gab_wkdx_fl_ieekdoileb_zfga_gab_rbhfplstufvo_rkeu~blgh}_̀ab_
rbhfplstufvobd_haivv_lkg_{b_dbvfbnbo_kq_gab_k{vfpigfkl_gk_jbdqkd~_gab_wkdx_fl_ieekdoileb_zfga_gab_rbhfplstufvo_
rkeu~blgh_{m_gab_iegfnfgfbhy_gbhghy_flhjbegfklh_kd_ijjdknivh_kq_gab_¼zlbd}_

RS�UTU�UT_̀ab_rbhfplstufvobd_haivv_jbdqkd~_gab_wkdx_fl_ek~jvfileb_zfga_ijjvfei{vb_vizhy_hgigugbhy_kdoflilebhy_ekobhy_
duvbh_ilo_dbpuvigfklhy_kd_vizquv_kdobdh_kq_ju{vfe_iugakdfgfbh}_�q_gab_rbhfplstufvobd_jbdqkd~h_wkdx_eklgdidm_gk_
ijjvfei{vb_vizhy_hgigugbhy_kdoflilebhy_ekobhy_duvbh_ilo_dbpuvigfklhy_ilo_vizquv_kdobdh_kq_ju{vfe_iugakdfgfbhy_gab_
rbhfplstufvobd_haivv_ihhu~b_dbhjklhf{fvfgm_qkd_huea_wkdx_ilo_haivv_{bid_gab_ekhgh_iggdf{ugi{vb_gk_ekddbegfkl}

RS�UTU�U�_Âbfgabd_gab_rbhfplstufvobd_lkd_ilm_�klgdiegkdy_�klhuvgilgy_kd_cdeafgbeg_haivv_{b_k{vfpigbo_gk_jbdqkd~_ilm_ieg_
zafea_gabm_{bvfbnb_zfvv_nfkvigb_ilm_ijjvfei{vb_vizhy_hgigugbhy_kdoflilebhy_ekobhy_duvbh_ilo_dbpuvigfklhy_kd_vizquv_kdobdh_
kq_ju{vfe_iugakdfgfbh}_�q_gab_rbhfplstufvobd_obgbd~flbh_gaig_f~jvb~blgigfkl_kq_ilm_flhgduegfkl_dbebfnbo_qdk~_gab_
¼zlbdy_flevuoflp_gakhb_fl_gab_¼zlbd»h_�dfgbdfiy_zkuvo_eiuhb_i_nfkvigfkl_kq_ilm_ijjvfei{vb_vizhy_hgigugbhy_kdoflilebhy_
ekobhy_duvbh_ilo_dbpuvigfklhy_kd_vizquv_kdobdh_kq_ju{vfe_iugakdfgfbhy_gab_rbhfplstufvobd_haivv_lkgfqm_gab_¼zlbd_fl_
zdfgflp}_�jkl_nbdfqfeigfkl_{m_gab_¼zlbd_gaig_i_eailpb_gk_gab_¼zlbd»h_�dfgbdfi_fh_db�ufdbo_gk_db~bom_gab_nfkvigfkly_gab_
¼zlbd_ilo_gab_rbhfplstufvobd_haivv_b�beugb_i_Ãkofqfeigfkl_fl_ieekdoileb_zfga_cdgfevb_Ä}_



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q

RSTUVUWXYZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fX]ZgddXh[Xf[]ij̀]̂hd[XkjXkZ[Xlm̀[fXnjfXgok]Xg̀eXjp̂]]̂j̀]XjnXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fq]X
[pidjr[[]sXtfoẐk[oksXuj̀]cdkg̀k]sXuj̀kfgokjf]sXg̀eXkZ[̂fXg_[̀k]Xg̀eX[pidjr[[]sXg̀eXjkZ[fXi[f]j̀]XjfX[̀k̂k̂[]X
i[fnjfp̂ _̀Xijfk̂j̀]XjnXkZ[Xvjfwx

RSTUVUySz{|{}~�S��|����~���|USYZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fX]ZgddX]oZ[ecd[Xg̀eXoj̀ecokXi[f̂jêoXp[[k̂̀_]Xm̂kZXkZ[Xlm̀[fXkjX
f[�̂[mXpgkk[f]X]coZXg]Xifjo[ecf[]sXifj_f[]]sXojjfề gk̂j̀sXg̀eX]oZ[ecd̂̀_XjnXkZ[XvjfwxX

RSTUVU�XvZ[̀Xgiid̂oghd[XdgmXf[�ĉf[]XkZgkX][f�̂o[]Xh[Xi[fnjfp[eXhrXd̂o[̀][eXifjn[]]̂j̀gd]sXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fX]ZgddX
ifj�̂e[XkZj][X][f�̂o[]XkZfjc_ZX�cgd̂n̂[esXd̂o[̀][eXifjn[]]̂j̀gd]xXYZ[Xlm̀[fXc̀e[f]kg̀e]Xg̀eXg_f[[]XkZgkXkZ[X][f�̂o[]X
jnXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fq]XtfoẐk[okXg̀eXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fq]XjkZ[fXuj̀]cdkg̀k]Xgf[Xi[fnjfp[eX̂̀XkZ[X]jd[X̂̀k[f[]kXjnsXg̀eX
njfXkZ[X[�odc]̂�[Xh[̀[n̂kXjnsXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fx

RSTUVU�XYZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fsXm̂kZXkZ[Xg]]̂]kg̀o[XjnXkZ[Xlm̀[fsX]ZgddXif[igf[Xg̀eXn̂d[Xejocp[̀k]Xf[�ĉf[eXkjXjhkĝ̀X
[̀o[]]gfrXgiifj�gd]XjnX_j�[f̀p[̀kgdXgckZjf̂k̂[]XZg�̂̀ _X�cf̂]êok̂j̀Xj�[fXkZ[X�fj�[okx

RSTUVU�S�}��}{��S�{��}��
RSTUVU�UVXYZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fX]ZgddXw[[iXkZ[Xlm̀[fX̂̀njfp[eXjnXkZ[Xifj_f[]]Xg̀eX�cgd̂krXjnXkZ[XvjfwxXl̀XgXpj̀kZdrX
hg]̂]sXjfXjkZ[fm̂][Xg]Xg_f[[eXkjXhrXkZ[Xlm̀[fXg̀eX\[]̂_̀abĉde[fsXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fX]ZgddX]chp̂kXmf̂kk[̀Xifj_f[]]X
f[ijfk]XkjXkZ[Xlm̀[fsX]Zjm̂ _̀X[]k̂pgk[eXi[fo[̀kg_[]XjnXojpid[k̂j̀Xg̀eXjkZ[fX̂̀njfpgk̂j̀X̂e[̀k̂n̂[eXh[djm�

UV vjfwXojpid[k[eXnjfXkZ[Xi[f̂je�
U� �fj�[okX]oZ[ecd[X]kgkc]�
UT �chp̂kkgdX]oZ[ecd[Xg̀eX]kgkc]Xf[ijfksX̂̀odcề _XgX]cppgfrXjnXjck]kg̀ề _X�chp̂kkgd]�
UW �[]ij̀][]XkjXf[�c[]k]XnjfX̂̀njfpgk̂j̀XkjXh[Xifj�̂e[eXhrXkZ[Xlm̀[f�X
Uy tiifj�[eXuZg̀_[Xlfe[f]Xg̀eXuZg̀_[X\̂f[ok̂�[]�
U� �[̀ề _XuZg̀_[Xlfe[fXg̀eXuZg̀_[X\̂f[ok̂�[X]kgkc]Xf[ijfk]�X
U� Y[]k]Xg̀eX̂̀]i[ok̂j̀Xf[ijfk]�
U� �kgkc]Xf[ijfkXjnXvjfwXf[�[ok[eXhrXkZ[Xlm̀[f�X
U� �kgkc]XjnXudĝp]Xif[�̂jc]drX]chp̂kk[eX̂̀Xgoojfeg̀o[Xm̂kZXtfk̂od[X���
UV� ucpcdgk̂�[XkjkgdXjnXkZ[Xuj]kXjnXkZ[XvjfwXkjXegk[X̂̀odcề _XkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fq]Xojpi[̀]gk̂j̀Xg̀eX

�[̂phcf]ghd[X��i[̀][]sX̂nXg̀r�X
UVV ucff[̀kX�fj�[okXog]ZandjmXg̀eXnjf[og]kXf[ijfk]�Xg̀e
UV� teêk̂j̀gdX̂̀njfpgk̂j̀Xg]Xg_f[[eXkjXhrXkZ[Xlm̀[fXg̀eX\[]̂_̀abĉde[fx

RSTUVU�U�X�̀Xgeêk̂j̀sXmZ[f[XkZ[Xuj̀kfgokX�cpX̂]XkZ[Xuj]kXjnXkZ[XvjfwXm̂kZXjfXm̂kZjckXgX�cgfg̀k[[eX�g�̂pcpX�f̂o[sX
kZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fX]ZgddX̂̀odce[XkZ[Xnjddjm̂ _̀Xgeêk̂j̀gdX̂̀njfpgk̂j̀X̂̀X̂k]Xifj_f[]]Xf[ijfk]�

UV \[]̂_̀abĉde[fq]XmjfwXnjfo[Xf[ijfk�
U� ��ĉip[̀kXck̂d̂�gk̂j̀Xf[ijfk�Xg̀e
UT uj]kX]cppgfrsXojpigf̂̀_XgokcgdXoj]k]XkjXciegk[eXoj]kX[]k̂pgk[]x

RSTUVU�S {���|¡¢���£{}¤�S¥¦§{£��{�
RSTUVU�UVXYZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fsXifjpikdrXgnk[fX[�[ock̂j̀XjnXkẐ]Xt_f[[p[̀ksX]ZgddXif[igf[Xg̀eX]chp̂kXnjfXkZ[Xlm̀[fq]X
^̀njfpgk̂j̀XgX]oZ[ecd[XnjfXkZ[XvjfwxXYZ[X]oZ[ecd[sX̂̀odcề _XkZ[Xk̂p[Xf[�ĉf[eXnjfXe[]̂_̀Xg̀eXoj̀]kfcok̂j̀sX]ZgddX̀jkX
[�o[[eXk̂p[Xd̂p̂k]Xocff[̀kXc̀e[fXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉdeX\jocp[̀k]sX]ZgddXh[Xf[�̂][eXgkXgiifjif̂gk[X̂̀k[f�gd]Xg]Xf[�ĉf[eXhrX
kZ[Xoj̀êk̂j̀]XjnXkZ[XvjfwXg̀eX�fj�[oksX]ZgddXh[Xf[dgk[eXkjXkZ[X[̀k̂f[X�fj�[okXkjXkZ[X[�k[̀kXf[�ĉf[eXhrXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉdeX
\jocp[̀k]sX]ZgddXifj�̂e[XnjfX[�i[êk̂jc]Xg̀eXifgok̂oghd[X[�[ock̂j̀XjnXkZ[XvjfwsXg̀eX]ZgddX̂̀odce[Xgddjmg̀o[]XnjfX
i[f̂je]XjnXk̂p[Xf[�ĉf[eXnjfXkZ[Xlm̀[fq]Xf[�̂[mXg̀eXnjfXgiifj�gdXjnX]chp̂]]̂j̀]XhrXgckZjf̂k̂[]XZg�̂̀ _X�cf̂]êok̂j̀X
j�[fXkZ[X�fj�[okx

RSTUVU�U�XYZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fX]ZgddXi[fnjfpXkZ[XvjfwX̂̀X_[̀[fgdXgoojfeg̀o[Xm̂kZXkZ[Xpj]kXf[o[̀kX]oZ[ecd[]X]chp̂kk[eX
kjXkZ[Xlm̀[fxX

RSTUVUV�S�{}��̈�¦~���|�UX©ij̀XkZ[Xlm̀[fq]Xmf̂kk[̀Xf[�c[]ksXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉde[fX]ZgddXjhkĝ̀XnfjpXkZ[XtfoẐk[oksX
uj̀]cdkg̀k]sXg̀eXuj̀kfgokjf]sXg̀eXncf̀̂]ZXkjXkZ[Xlm̀[fsXo[fk̂n̂ogk̂j̀]Xm̂kZXf[]i[okXkjXkZ[Xejocp[̀k]Xg̀eX][f�̂o[]X
ifj�̂e[eXhrXkZ[XtfoẐk[oksXuj̀]cdkg̀k]sXg̀eXuj̀kfgokjf]Xªg«XkZgksXkjXkZ[Xh[]kXjnXkZ[̂fXẁjmd[e_[sX̂̀njfpgk̂j̀Xg̀eXh[d̂[nsX
kZ[Xejocp[̀k]XjfX][f�̂o[]XkjXmẐoZXkZ[Xo[fk̂n̂ogk̂j̀]Xf[dgk[Xª̂«Xgf[Xoj̀]̂]k[̀kXm̂kZXkZ[X\[]̂_̀abĉdeX\jocp[̀k]sX[�o[ikX
kjXkZ[X[�k[̀kX]i[ôn̂ogddrX̂e[̀k̂n̂[eX̂̀XkZ[Xo[fk̂n̂ogk[sXg̀eXª̂̂«XojpidrXm̂kZXgiid̂oghd[Xdgm]sX]kgkck[]sXjfề g̀o[]sXoje[]sX
fcd[]Xg̀eXf[_cdgk̂j̀]sXjfXdgmncdXjfe[f]XjnXichd̂oXgckZjf̂k̂[]X_j�[f̀̂ _̀XkZ[Xe[]̂_̀XjnXkZ[X�fj�[ok�Xg̀eXªh«XkZgkXkZ[Xlm̀[fX



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q

RSTUVWXUYZSX[\WRSWXUX]R\\Û_U_SWVW\_TUWZÙ_\aU[bZSUW]_URYY[̀RYaUZcUW]_Ù_b̀_X_SWRWVZSXURSTUXWRW_d_SWXUYZSWRVS_TUVSUW]_U
Y_̀WVcVYRWVZSXeUf]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀kXUl̀Y]VW_YWmUnZSX[\WRSWXmURSTUnZSẀRYWZ̀XUX]R\\USZWÛ_Ù_o[V̀_TUWZU_p_Y[W_U
Y_̀WVcVYRW_XUZ̀UYZSX_SWXUW]RWUqZ[\TÙ_o[V̀_UrSZq\_Th_mUX_̀sVY_XUZ̀Ù_XbZSXV̂V\VWV_XÛ_aZSTUW]_UXYZb_UZcUW]_V̀UX_̀sVY_Xe

tuvwxwxxuyz{|}~���|��z��{u����|����{
tuvwxwxxwxU�̀VZ̀UWZUX[̂dVXXVZSUZcURSaU�[̂dVWWR\XmUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\Ub̀_bR̀_URU�[̂dVWWR\UXY]_T[\_mURSTUX]R\\U
X[̂dVWUW]_UXY]_T[\_UcZ̀UW]_U�qS_̀kXURbb̀ZsR\eUf]_U�qS_̀kXURbb̀ZsR\UX]R\\USZWU[S̀_RXZSR̂\aÛ_UT_\Ra_TUZ̀UqVW]]_\TeU
f]_U�[̂dVWWR\UXY]_T[\_UX]R\\U���Û_UYZZ̀TVSRW_TUqVW]UW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀kXUXY]_T[\_Ub̀ZsVT_TUVSU�_YWVZSU�e�e�e�mU
���UR\\ZqUW]_U�qS_̀Ù_RXZSR̂\_UWVd_UWZÙ_sV_qU�[̂dVWWR\XmURSTU���Û_Ub_̀VZTVYR\\aU[bTRW_TUWZÙ_c\_YWUW]_Ub̀Zh̀_XXUZcU
W]_U�Z̀reU�cUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UcRV\XUWZUX[̂dVWURU�[̂dVWWR\UXY]_T[\_mUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\USZWÛ_U_SWVW\_TUWZURSaU
VSỲ_RX_UVSUnZSẀRYWU�[dUZ̀U_pW_SXVZSUZcUnZSẀRYWUfVd_ÛRX_TUZSUW]_UWVd_Ù_o[V̀_TUcZ̀Ù_sV_qUZcU�[̂dVWWR\Xe

tuvwxwxxw�UjaUb̀ZsVTVShU�[̂dVWWR\XUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀Ù_b̀_X_SWXUWZUW]_U�qS_̀UW]RWUVWU]RXU���Ù_sV_q_TURSTURbb̀Zs_TU
W]_dmU���UT_W_̀dVS_TURSTUs_̀VcV_TUdRW_̀VR\XmUcV_\TUd_RX[̀_d_SWXURSTUcV_\TUYZSXẀ[YWVZSUỲVW_̀VRÙ_\RW_TUW]_̀_WZmUZ̀UqV\\U
TZUXZURSTU���UY]_Yr_TURSTUYZZ̀TVSRW_TUW]_UVScZ̀dRWVZSUYZSWRVS_TUqVW]VSUX[Y]U�[̂dVWWR\XUqVW]UW]_Ù_o[V̀_d_SWXUZcUW]_U
�Z̀rURSTUZcUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\TUgZY[d_SWXe

tuvwxwxxwvUf]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\Ub_̀cZ̀dUSZUbZ̀WVZSUZcUW]_U�Z̀rUcZ̀Uq]VY]UW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\TUgZY[d_SWXÙ_o[V̀_U
�[̂dVWWR\XU[SWV\UW]_U�qS_̀U]RXURbb̀Zs_TUW]_Ù_Xb_YWVs_U�[̂dVWWR\e

tuvwxwxxw�Uf]_U�Z̀rUX]R\\Û_UVSURYYZ̀TRSY_UqVW]URbb̀Zs_TU�[̂dVWWR\XU_pY_bWUW]RWUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\USZWÛ_U
_̀\V_s_TUZcUVWXÙ_XbZSXV̂V\VWaUWZUb_̀cZ̀dUW]_U�Z̀rUYZSXVXW_SWUqVW]UW]_Ù_o[V̀_d_SWXUZcUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\TUgZY[d_SWXeU
f]_U�Z̀rUdRaUT_sVRW_Uc̀ZdUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\TUgZY[d_SWXUZS\aUVcUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀U]RXUSZWVcV_TUW]_U�qS_̀UVSUq̀VWVShU
ZcURUT_sVRWVZSUc̀ZdUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\TUgZY[d_SWXURWUW]_UWVd_UZcUW]_U�[̂dVWWR\URSTURU�ZTVcVYRWVZSUVXU_p_Y[W_TU
R[W]Z̀V�VShUW]_UVT_SWVcV_TUT_sVRWVZSeUf]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\USZWÛ_Ù_\V_s_TUZcÙ_XbZSXV̂V\VWaUcZ̀U_̀̀Z̀XUZ̀UZdVXXVZSXU
VSU�[̂dVWWR\XÛaUW]_U�qS_̀kXURbb̀ZsR\UZcUW]_U�[̂dVWWR\Xe

tuvwxwxxw�Ul\\Ub̀Zc_XXVZSR\UT_XVhSUX_̀sVY_XUZ̀UY_̀WVcVYRWVZSXUWZÛ_Ub̀ZsVT_TÛaUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀mUVSY\[TVShUR\\U
T̀RqVShXmUYR\Y[\RWVZSXmUXb_YVcVYRWVZSXmUY_̀WVcVYRWVZSXmUX]ZbUT̀RqVShXURSTUZW]_̀U�[̂dVWWR\XmUX]R\\UYZSWRVSUW]_UXVhSRW[̀_U
RSTUX_R\UZcUW]_U\VY_SX_TUT_XVhSUb̀Zc_XXVZSR\Ub̀_bR̀VShUW]_deU�[̂dVWWR\XÙ_\RW_TUWZUW]_U�Z̀rUT_XVhS_TUZ̀UY_̀WVcV_TÛaUW]_U
\VY_SX_TUT_XVhSUb̀Zc_XXVZSR\XmUVcUb̀_bR̀_TÛaUZW]_̀XmUX]R\\Û_R̀UW]_U\VY_SX_TUT_XVhSUb̀Zc_XXVZSR\kXUq̀VWW_SURbb̀ZsR\eUf]_U
�qS_̀URSTUVWXUYZSX[\WRSWXUX]R\\Û_U_SWVW\_TUWZÙ_\aU[bZSUW]_URT_o[RYamURYY[̀RYaURSTUYZdb\_W_S_XXUZcUW]_UX_̀sVY_XmU
Y_̀WVcVYRWVZSXUZ̀URbb̀ZsR\XUb_̀cZ̀d_TÛaUX[Y]UT_XVhSUb̀Zc_XXVZSR\Xe

tuvwxwx�u�����~��wUf]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UqR̀̀RSWXUWZUW]_U�qS_̀UW]RWUdRW_̀VR\XURSTU_o[Vbd_SWUc[̀SVX]_TU[ST_̀UW]_U
nZSẀRYWUqV\\Û_UZcUhZZTUo[R\VWaURSTUS_qU[S\_XXUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\TUgZY[d_SWXÙ_o[V̀_UZ̀Ub_̀dVWUZW]_̀qVX_eUf]_U
g_XVhSij[V\T_̀Uc[̀W]_̀UqR̀̀RSWXUW]RWUW]_U�Z̀rUqV\\UYZScZ̀dUWZUW]_Ù_o[V̀_d_SWXUZcUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\TUgZY[d_SWXURSTU
qV\\Û_Uc̀__Uc̀ZdUT_c_YWXmU_pY_bWUcZ̀UW]ZX_UVS]_̀_SWUVSUW]_Uo[R\VWaUZcUW]_U�Z̀rUZ̀UZW]_̀qVX_U_pb̀_XX\aUb_̀dVWW_TÛaUW]_U
g_XVhSij[V\TUgZY[d_SWXeU�Z̀rmUdRW_̀VR\XmUZ̀U_o[Vbd_SWUSZWUYZScZ̀dVShUWZUW]_X_Ù_o[V̀_d_SWXUdRaÛ_UYZSXVT_̀_TU
T_c_YWVs_eUf]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀kXUqR̀̀RSWaU_pY\[T_XÙ_d_TaUcZ̀UTRdRh_UZ̀UT_c_YWUYR[X_TÛaUR̂[X_mUR\W_̀RWVZSXUWZUW]_U
�Z̀rUSZWU_p_Y[W_TÛaUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀mUVdb̀Zb_̀UZ̀UVSX[ccVYV_SWUdRVSW_SRSY_mUVdb̀Zb_̀UZb_̀RWVZSmUZ̀USZ̀dR\Uq_R̀U
RSTUW_R̀URSTUSZ̀dR\U[XRh_eU�cÙ_o[V̀_TÛaUW]_U�qS_̀mUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\Uc[̀SVX]UXRWVXcRYWZ̀aU_sVT_SY_URXUWZUW]_U
rVSTURSTUo[R\VWaUZcUdRW_̀VR\XURSTU_o[Vbd_SWe

tuvwxwxvu������|z{�u ��z~�{u�~�u¡�¢��|}£�{
tuvwxwxvwxUf]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\UbRaUR\\ÙZaR\WV_XURSTU\VY_SX_Uc__XeU

tuvwxwxvw�Uf]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\UT_c_STUX[VWXUZ̀UY\RVdXUcZ̀UVSc̀VSh_d_SWUZcUYZbàVh]WXURSTUbRW_SWÙVh]WXURSTUX]R\\U
]Z\TUW]_U�qS_̀URSTUVWXUX_bR̀RW_UYZSẀRYWZ̀XURSTUYZSX[\WRSWXU]R̀d\_XXUc̀ZdU\ZXXUZSURYYZ[SWUW]_̀_ZcmÛ[WUX]R\\USZWÛ_U
_̀XbZSXV̂\_UcZ̀UX[Y]UT_c_SX_UZ̀U\ZXXUq]_SURUbR̀WVY[\R̀UT_XVhSmUb̀ZY_XXUZ̀Ub̀ZT[YWUZcURUbR̀WVY[\R̀UdRS[cRYW[̀_̀UZ̀U
dRS[cRYW[̀_̀XUVXÙ_o[V̀_TÛaUW]_U�qS_̀mUZ̀Uq]_̀_UW]_UYZbàVh]WUsVZ\RWVZSXUR̀_Ù_o[V̀_TUVSUW]_U�qS_̀kXUǹVW_̀VReU
¤Zq_s_̀mUVcUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀U]RXÙ_RXZSUWZÛ_\V_s_UW]RWUW]_UT_XVhSmUb̀ZY_XXUZ̀Ub̀ZT[YWÙ_o[V̀_TUVSUW]_U�qS_̀kXU
ǹVW_̀VRUVXURSUVSc̀VSh_d_SWUZcURUYZbàVh]WUZ̀URUbRW_SWmUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀UX]R\\Û_Ù_XbZSXV̂\_UcZ̀UX[Y]U\ZXXU[S\_XXUX[Y]U
VScZ̀dRWVZSUVXUb̀ZdbW\aUc[̀SVX]_TUWZUW]_U�qS_̀eU�cUW]_U�qS_̀Ù_Y_Vs_XUSZWVY_Uc̀ZdURUbRW_SWUZ̀UYZbàVh]WUZqS_̀UZcURSU
R\\_h_TUsVZ\RWVZSUZcURUbRW_SWUZ̀UYZbàVh]WmURWẀV̂[WR̂\_UWZUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀mUW]_U�qS_̀UX]R\\UhVs_Ub̀ZdbWUq̀VWW_SU
SZWVY_UWZUW]_Ug_XVhSij[V\T_̀e



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q

RSTUVUVWSXYZ[\Y]̂]_̀a]bYS
RSTUVUVWUVcdecfghcijkkhlfchmfhnfcohpqrffhsctuckvwxcfghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpclgvkkcrnshqnriucvnscgekscgvpqkhllcfghc}wnhpxc
rn~kjsrnzcfghc}wnhp�lcvzhnflcvnschqokeuhhlxcipeqcvnscvzvrnlfc~kvrqlxcsvqvzhlxckellhlcvnschmohnlhlxcrn~kjsrnzctjfc
nefckrqrfhscfecvffepnhul�cihhlxcvprlrnzcejfceicepcphljkfrnzcipeqcohpiepqvn~hceicfghc�ep�xctjfcenkucfecfghchmfhnfc~vjlhsc
tucfghcnhzkrzhnfcv~flcepceqrllrenlceicfghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpxc�p~grfh~fxcvc�enljkfvnfxcvc�enfpv~fepxcepcvnuenhcsrph~fkucepc
rnsrph~fkuchqokeuhsctucfghqcepcvnuenhciepcwgelhcv~flcfghucqvucthckrvtkh�c�j~gcetkrzvfrenclgvkkcnefcthc~enlfpjhscfec
nhzvfhxcvtprszhxcepcphsj~hcefghpcprzgflcepcetkrzvfrenlceicrnshqnrfucfgvfcwejkscefghpwrlhchmrlfcvlcfecvcovpfucepcohplenc
shl~prthscrncfgrlc�h~frenc�������

RSTUVUVWU�cdghcrnshqnrir~vfrencetkrzvfrencjnshpcfgrlc�h~frenc������clgvkkcnefcthckrqrfhsctucvckrqrfvfrencencvqejnfcepc
fuohceicsvqvzhlxc~eqohnlvfrenxcepcthnhirflcovuvtkhctucepciepcyhlrzn{|jrkshpxc�p~grfh~fxcvc�enljkfvnfxcvc�enfpv~fepxcepc
vnuenhcsrph~fkucepcrnsrph~fkuchqokeuhsctucfghqxcjnshpcwep�hpl�c~eqohnlvfrencv~flxcsrlvtrkrfucthnhirfcv~flcepcefghpc
hqokeuhhcthnhirfcv~fl�

RSTUVUV�S�bYa]Y�[YaS���]�Y\[YaSb̂S���[[\[Ya�
RSTUVUV�UVc�v~gcvzphhqhnfciepcvcoepfrenceicfghc�ep�crlcvllrznhsctucfghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpcfecfghc}wnhpxcope�rshscfgvf

UV vllrznqhnfcrlchiih~fr�hcenkucvifhpcfhpqrnvfrenceicfghc�enfpv~fctucfghc}wnhpciepc~vjlhxcojpljvnfcfec
�h~frenlc������cepc������xcvnscenkuciepcfgelhcvzphhqhnflcfgvfcfghc}wnhpcv~~hoflctucwprffhncnefrir~vfrenc
fecfghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpcvnscfghc�p~grfh~fxc�enljkfvnflxcvnsc�enfpv~feplcwgelhcvzphhqhnflcvphcv~~hofhsc
iepcvllrznqhnf�cvns

U� vllrznqhnfcrlcljt�h~fcfecfghcoprepcprzgflceicfghcljphfuxcricvnuxcetkrzvfhscjnshpctenscphkvfrnzcfecfghc
�enfpv~f�

�ghncfghc}wnhpcv~~hoflcfghcvllrznqhnfceicvncvzphhqhnfxcfghc}wnhpcvlljqhlcfghcyhlrzn{|jrkshp�lcprzgflcvnsc
etkrzvfrenlcjnshpcfghcvzphhqhnf�c

RSTUVUV�U�c�oenclj~gcvllrznqhnfxcricfghc�ep�cgvlcthhncljlohnshsciepcqephcfgvnc��csvulxcfghc~eqohnlvfrencjnshpcfghc
vllrznhscvzphhqhnfclgvkkcthch�jrfvtkucvs�jlfhsciepcrn~phvlhlcrnc~elfcphljkfrnzcipeqcfghcljlohnlren�

RSTUVUV�UTc�oenclj~gcvllrznqhnfcfecfghc}wnhpcjnshpcfgrlc�h~frenc������xcfghc}wnhpcqvucijpfghpcvllrzncfghcvzphhqhnfc
fecvclj~~hllepcshlrzn{tjrkshpcepcefghpchnfrfu�c�icfghc}wnhpcvllrznlcfghcvzphhqhnfcfecvclj~~hllepcshlrzn{tjrkshpcepcefghpc
hnfrfuxcfghc}wnhpclgvkkcnh�hpfghkhllcphqvrnckhzvkkucphloenlrtkhciepcvkkceicfghclj~~hllepcshlrzn{tjrkshp�lcepcefghpc
hnfrfu�lcetkrzvfrenlcjnshpcfghcvzphhqhnf�

RSTUVUV�S�[�]�Y���]�Z[� �SXY���̀Y_[S̀YZS�bYZ�Ucdghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpclgvkkcojp~gvlhcvnscqvrnfvrncrnljpvn~hcvnsc
ope�rshctenslcvlclhfciepfgcrnc�mgrtrfc|�c

�¡¢X�£¤SWSSS¥¦¡§S̈¡X¦¡S¢¦S¤©¤�ª¢X¦«S¦¬S¢¤S�¤®X̄«��ªX£�S�°¤«�°¤«¢
RSWUVS̄[Y[�̀�S
RSWUVUVc�nucrniepqvfrencljtqrffhsctucfghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpxcvnscvnucrnfhprqcsh~rlrenlcqvshctucfghc}wnhpxclgvkkcthciepc
fghcojpoelhceiciv~rkrfvfrnzcfghcshlrzncope~hllcvnsclgvkkcnefcqesriucfghc}wnhp�lc�prfhprvcjnkhllcfghc}wnhpcvnsc
yhlrzn{|jrkshpchmh~jfhcvc±esrir~vfren�

RSWUVU�cdghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpclgvkkcvs�rlhcfghc}wnhpcencopeoelhsclrfhcjlhcvnscrqope�hqhnflxclhkh~frenceicqvfhprvklxcvnsc
tjrksrnzclulfhqlcvnsch�jroqhnf�cdghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpclgvkkcvklecope�rshcfghc}wnhpcwrfgcph~eqqhnsvfrenlxc~enlrlfhnfc
wrfgcfghc}wnhp�lc�prfhprvxcenc~enlfpj~fvtrkrfu�cv�vrkvtrkrfuceicqvfhprvklcvnsckvtep�cfrqhcph�jrphqhnflciepcope~jphqhnfxc
rnlfvkkvfrencvnsc~enlfpj~fren�cvnsciv~feplcphkvfhscfec~enlfpj~frenc~elfcrn~kjsrnzxctjfcnefckrqrfhscfexc~elflceicvkfhpnvfr�hc
shlrznlcepcqvfhprvklxcophkrqrnvpuctjszhflxckrih{~u~khcsvfvxcvnscoellrtkhc~elfcphsj~frenl�c

RSWU�S¤²̀��̀a]bYSb̂Sa³[S¦́ Y[� �S��]a[�]̀
RSWU�UVcdghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpclgvkkcl~ghsjkhcvnsc~ensj~fcqhhfrnzlcwrfgcfghc}wnhpcvnscvnucefghpcnh~hllvpucrnsr�rsjvklc
epchnfrfrhlcfecsrl~jllcvnscph�rhwcfghc}wnhp�lc�prfhprvcvlclhfciepfgcrnc�h~frenc����dghcyhlrzn{|jrkshpclgvkkcfghphvifhpc
vzvrncqhhfcwrfgcfghc}wnhpcfecsrl~jllcvcophkrqrnvpuch�vkjvfrenceicfghc}wnhp�lc�prfhprv�cdghcophkrqrnvpuch�vkjvfrenc
lgvkkcvssphllcoellrtkhcvkfhpnvfr�hcvoopev~ghlcfecshlrzncvnsc~enlfpj~frenceicfghcµpe�h~fcvnscrn~kjshcfghc
yhlrzn{|jrkshp�lcph~eqqhnsvfrenlxcricvnuxcwrfgcphzvpscfecv~~hkhpvfhscepcivlf{fpv~�cl~ghsjkrnzxcope~jphqhnfxcepc
ogvlhsc~enlfpj~fren�cdghcophkrqrnvpuch�vkjvfrenclgvkkc~enlrshpc~elfcrniepqvfrenxc~enlfpj~fvtrkrfuxcvnscope~jphqhnfc
vnsc~enlfpj~frencl~ghsjkrnzcrlljhl�c



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

��

QRSTUTUVWXYZ[VY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[VgZZŶVh_Y\VY\ZVihaZ[VjafVk[ẐZaŶVY\ZVk[Ze_g_aj[lVZmjedjY_naoVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[V
\̂jeeVk[nm_fZVjVh[_YYZaV[Zkn[YVYnVY\ZVihaZ[oV̂dggj[_p_àVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂VZmjedjY_naVnXVY\ZVihaZ[q̂Vr[_YZ[_jsVt\ZV
[Zkn[YV̂\jeeVjênV_auedfZV

Tv jeenujY_nâVnXVk[ǹ[jgVXdauY_nâoVfZYj_e_àVZju\VXdauY_naVjafVY\Z_[V̂wdj[ZVXnnYVj[Zĵx
TU jVk[Ze_g_aj[lVẐY_gjYZVnXVY\ZVrn̂YVnXVY\ZVyn[zoVjafoV_XVaZuẐ̂j[loV[ZunggZafjY_nâVYnVjf{d̂YVY\ZV

ihaZ[q̂Vr[_YZ[_jVYnVunaXn[gVYnVY\ZVihaZ[q̂V|df̀ZYx
T} jVk[Ze_g_aj[lV̂u\ZfdeZoVh\_u\V̂\jeeV_auedfZVk[nkn̂ZfVfẐ_̀aVg_eẐYnaẐxVfjYẐVXn[V[ZuZ_m_àVjff_Y_najeV

_aXn[gjY_naVX[ngoVn[VXn[Vhn[zVYnV|ZVungkeZYZfV|loVY\ZVihaZ[xVjaY_u_kjYZfVfjYZVXn[VY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V
~[nkn̂jexVjafVfjYẐVnXVkZ[_nf_uVfẐ_̀aV[Zm_ZhV̂Ẑ̂_nâVh_Y\VY\ZVihaZ[xVjaf

TS Y\ZVXneenh_à�

VV

QRSTUT}Vt\ZVihaZ[V̂\jeeV[Zm_ZhVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂Vh[_YYZaV[Zkn[YVjafoV_XVjuuZkYj|eZoVk[nm_fZVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[V
h_Y\Vh[_YYZaVunâZaYVYnVk[nuZZfVYnVY\ZVfZmZenkgZaYVnXVY\ZV~[Ze_g_aj[lV]Ẑ_̀aVĵVfẐu[_|ZfV_aV�ZuY_naV�s�sVt\ZVunâZaYV
YnVk[nuZZfV̂\jeeVanYV|ZVdafZ[̂YnnfVYnVgnf_XlVY\ZVihaZ[q̂Vr[_YZ[_jVdaeẐ̂VY\ZVihaZ[VjafV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[VZ�ZudYZVjV
�nf_X_ujY_nas

QRST}R�����������R������
QRST}TvV�knaVY\ZVihaZ[q̂V_̂̂djauZVnXVjVh[_YYZaVunâZaYVYnVk[nuZZfVdafZ[V�ZuY_naV�s�s�oVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[V̂\jeeV
k[Zkj[ZVjafV̂d|g_YVjV~[Ze_g_aj[lV]Ẑ_̀aVYnVY\ZVihaZ[sVt\ZV~[Ze_g_aj[lV]Ẑ_̀aV̂\jeeV_auedfZVjV[Zkn[YV_fZaY_Xl_àVjalV
fZm_jY_nâVX[ngVY\ZVihaZ[q̂Vr[_YZ[_joVjafV̂\jeeV_auedfZVY\ZVXneenh_à�

Tv rnaX_[gjY_naVnXVY\ZVjeenujY_nâVnXVk[ǹ[jgVXdauY_nâxV
TU �_YZVkejax
T} cd_ef_àVkejâoV̂ZuY_nâVjafVZeZmjY_nâxV
TS �Y[duYd[jeV̂l̂YZgx
T� �ZeZuY_nâVnXVgj{n[V|d_ef_àV̂l̂YZĝoV_auedf_àV|dYVanYVe_g_YZfVYnVgZu\ja_ujeoVZeZuY[_ujeVjafVkedg|_àV

l̂̂YZĝxVjaf
T� idYe_aZV̂kZu_X_ujY_nâVn[V̂dXX_u_ZaYVf[jh_àVanYẐVfẐu[_|_àVunâY[duY_naVgjYZ[_jês

t\ZV~[Ze_g_aj[lV]Ẑ_̀aVgjlV_auedfZV̂ngZVung|_ajY_naVnXVk\l̂_ujeV̂YdflVgnfZêoVkZ[̂kZuY_mZV̂zZYu\ẐoVn[Vf_̀_YjeV
gnfZe_às

QRST}TUVt\ZVihaZ[V̂\jeeV[Zm_ZhVY\ZV~[Ze_g_aj[lV]Ẑ_̀aVjafoV_XVjuuZkYj|eZoVk[nm_fZVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[Vh_Y\Vh[_YYZaV
unâZaYVYnVk[nuZZfVYnVfZmZenkgZaYVnXVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V~[nkn̂jesVt\ZV~[Ze_g_aj[lV]Ẑ_̀aV̂\jeeVanYVgnf_XlVY\ZV
ihaZ[q̂Vr[_YZ[_jVdaeẐ̂VY\ZVihaZ[VjafV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[VZ�ZudYZVjV�nf_X_ujY_nas

QRSTSR����������������R��������
QRSTSTvV�knaVY\ZVihaZ[q̂V_̂̂djauZVnXVjVh[_YYZaVunâZaYVYnVk[nuZZfVdafZ[V�ZuY_naV�s�s�oVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[V̂\jeeV
k[Zkj[ZVjafV̂d|g_YVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V~[nkn̂jeVYnVY\ZVihaZ[sVt\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V~[nkn̂jeV̂\jeeV_auedfZVY\ZV
Xneenh_à�

Tv WVe_̂YVnXVY\ZV~[Ze_g_aj[lV]Ẑ_̀aVfnudgZaŶVjafVnY\Z[V_aXn[gjY_naoV_auedf_àVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V
uej[_X_ujY_nâoVĵ̂dgkY_nâVjafVfZm_jY_nâVX[ngVY\ZVihaZ[q̂Vr[_YZ[_joVdknaVh\_u\VY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V
~[nkn̂jeV_̂V|ĵZfx

TU t\ZVk[nkn̂ZfVrnaY[juYV�dgoV_auedf_àVY\ZVungkZâjY_naVgZY\nfVjafoV_XV|ĵZfVdknaVY\ZVrn̂YVnXVY\ZV
yn[zVked̂VjVXZZoVjVh[_YYZaV̂YjYZgZaYVnXVẐY_gjYZfVun̂YVn[̀ja_pZfV|lVY[jfZVujYZ̀n[_ẐoVjeenhjauẐoV
unaY_àZau_ẐoV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V�ZZoVjafVnY\Z[V_YZĝVY\jYVungk[_̂ZVY\ZVrnaY[juYV�dgxV

T} t\ZVk[nkn̂ZfVfjYZVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[V̂\jeeVju\_ZmZV�d|̂YjaY_jeVrngkeZY_nax
TS WaVZadgZ[jY_naVnXVjalVwdje_X_ujY_nâVjafVZ�ued̂_nâoV_XVjkke_uj|eZx
T� WVe_̂YVnXVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂VzZlVkZ[̂naaZeoVrnaY[juYn[̂VjafV̂dkke_Z[̂xVjaf
T� t\ZVfjYZVnaVh\_u\VY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V~[nkn̂jeVZ�k_[ẐsV

QRSTSTUV�d|g_̂̂_naVnXVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[q̂V~[nkn̂jeV̂\jeeVunâY_YdYZVjV[Zk[ẐZaYjY_naV|lVY\ZV]Ẑ_̀abcd_efZ[VY\jYV_YV\ĵV
m_̂_YZfVY\ZV̂_YZVjafV|ZungZVXjg_e_j[Vh_Y\VenujeVunaf_Y_nâVdafZ[Vh\_u\VY\ZVyn[zV_̂VYnV|ZVungkeZYZfsV



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

��

QRSTSTUVWXVYZ[V\]̂[_V̀̂aVb[cdêfghdia[_V̀e_[[VĵV̀Vk_jkjc̀ilVYZ[V\]̂[_V̀̂aVb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiV[m[nhY[VYZ[V
b[cdêfghdiaVop[̂ap[̂YVc[YYd̂eVXj_YZVYZ[VY[_pcVjXVYZ[d_V̀e_[[p[̂YqV

rstuvwxRyRRRz{s|R}{ww{zu~�Rx�xv�tu{~R{}Rt�xR�x�u�~���uw�Rr�x~��x~t
QRyT�Rv�����������R���������
QRyT�T�V�kĵVYZ[V[m[nhYdĵVjXVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVop[̂ap[̂YlVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiVk_[k̀_[V�ĵcY_hnYdĵV
bjnhp[̂YcqV�Z[V�ĵcY_hnYdĵVbjnhp[̂YcVcZ̀iiV[cỲ�idcZVYZ[V�h̀idY�Vi[�[icVjXVp̀Y[_d̀icV̀̂aVc�cY[pcV_[�hd_[aqV�Z[V
�ĵcY_hnYdĵVbjnhp[̂YcVcZ̀iiV�[VnĵcdcY[̂YV]dYZVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVbjnhp[̂Ycq

QRyT�T�V�Z[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiVk_j�da[VYZ[V�ĵcY_hnYdĵVbjnhp[̂YcVYjVYZ[V\]̂[_VXj_VYZ[V\]̂[_�cVd̂Xj_p̀YdĵqVWXV
YZ[V\]̂[_Vadcnj�[_cV̀̂�Va[�d̀YdĵcV�[Y][[̂VYZ[V�ĵcY_hnYdĵVbjnhp[̂YcV̀̂aVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVbjnhp[̂YclVYZ[V
\]̂[_VcZ̀iiVk_jpkYi�V̂jYdX�VYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VjXVchnZVa[�d̀YdĵcVd̂V]_dYd̂eqV�Z[V�ĵcY_hnYdĵVbjnhp[̂YcVcZ̀iiV̂jYV
pjadX�VYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVbjnhp[̂YcVĥi[ccVYZ[V\]̂[_V̀̂aVb[cdêfghdia[_V[m[nhY[V̀V�jadXdǹYdĵqV�Z[VX̀dih_[VjXVYZ[V
\]̂[_VYjVadcnj�[_V̀̂�VchnZVa[�d̀YdĵcVcZ̀iiV̂jYV_[id[�[VYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VjXVYZ[Vj�idèYdĵVYjVk[_Xj_pVYZ[V�j_�Vd̂V
ǹnj_à n̂[V]dYZVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVbjnhp[̂Ycq

QRyT�Rv�����������R
QRyT�T�Rv�����������TV�mn[kYV̀cVk[_pdYY[aVd̂V [nYdĵV¡q¢q¢lVnĵcY_hnYdĵVcZ̀iiV̂jYVnjpp[̂n[Vk_dj_VYjV[m[nhYdĵVjXV
YZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVop[̂ap[̂Yq

QRyT�T�VWXVYZ[V\]̂[_V̀̂aVb[cdêfghdia[_V̀e_[[Vd̂V]_dYd̂elVnĵcY_hnYdĵVp̀�Vk_jn[[aVk_dj_VYjVYZ[V[m[nhYdĵVjXVYZ[V
b[cdêfghdiaVop[̂ap[̂YqV£j][�[_lVchnZV̀hYZj_d¤̀YdĵVcZ̀iiV̂jYV]̀d�[VYZ[V\]̂[_�cV_deZYVYjV_[¥[nYVYZ[V
b[cdêfghdia[_�cV¦_jkjc̀iqV

QRyT�TUV�Z[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiVchk[_�dc[V̀̂aVad_[nYVYZ[V�j_�lVhcd̂eVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_�cV�[cYVc�diiV̀̂aV̀YY[̂YdĵqV
�Z[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiV�[Vcji[i�V_[ckĵcd�i[VXj_lV̀̂aVZ̀�[VnĵY_jiVj�[_lVnĵcY_hnYdĵVp[̀ ĉlVp[YZjaclVY[nẐd�h[clV
c[�h[̂n[cV̀̂aVk_jn[ah_[clV̀̂aVXj_Vnjj_ad̂̀Yd̂eV̀iiVkj_YdĵcVjXVYZ[V�j_�Vĥa[_VYZ[V�ĵY_̀nYlVĥi[ccVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaV
bjnhp[̂YcVed�[VjYZ[_Vck[ndXdnVd̂cY_hnYdĵcVnĵn[_̂d̂eVYZ[c[Vp̀YY[_cq

QRyT�TSV�Z[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiV�[V_[ckĵcd�i[VXj_Vd̂ck[nYdĵVjXVkj_YdĵcVjXV�j_�V̀i_[̀a�Vk[_Xj_p[aVYjVa[Y[_pd̂[V
YZ̀YVchnZVkj_YdĵcV̀_[Vd̂Vk_jk[_VnĵadYdĵVYjV_[n[d�[Vch�c[�h[̂YV�j_�q

QRyTURw§̈��R§�©R�§����§ª�
QRyTUT�V�̂i[ccVjYZ[_]dc[Vk_j�da[aVd̂VYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVbjnhp[̂YclVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiVk_j�da[V̀̂aVk̀�VXj_Vì�j_lV
p̀Y[_d̀iclV[�hdkp[̂YlVYjjiclVnĵcY_hnYdĵV[�hdkp[̂YV̀̂aVp̀nZd̂[_�lV]̀Y[_lVZ[̀YlVhYdidYd[clVY_̀̂ ckj_ỲYdĵlV̀̂aVjYZ[_V
X̀ndidYd[cV̀̂aVc[_�dn[clV̂[n[cc̀_�VXj_Vk_jk[_V[m[nhYdĵV̀̂aVnjpki[YdĵVjXVYZ[V�j_�lV]Z[YZ[_VY[pkj_̀_�Vj_Vk[_p̀ [̂̂YlV
`̂aV]Z[YZ[_Vj_V̂jYVd̂nj_kj_̀Y[aVj_VYjV�[Vd̂nj_kj_̀Y[aVd̂VYZ[V�j_�q

QRyTUT�V�Z[̂V̀Vp̀Y[_d̀iVj_Vc�cY[pVdcVck[ndXd[aVd̂VYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVbjnhp[̂YclVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_Vp̀�Vp̀�[V
ch�cYdYhYdĵcVĵi�Vd̂V̀nnj_à n̂[V]dYZVo_Ydni[V«q

QRyTUTUV�Z[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiV[̂Xj_n[VcY_dnYVadcndkid̂[V̀̂aVejjaVj_a[_V̀pĵeVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_�cV[pkij�[[cV̀̂aV
jYZ[_Vk[_cĵcVǹ__�d̂eVjhYVYZ[V�j_�qV�Z[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiV̂jYVk[_pdYV[pkij�p[̂YVjXVĥXdYVk[_cĵcVj_Vk[_cĵcV̂jYV
k_jk[_i�Vc�dii[aVd̂VỲc�cV̀ccdê[aVYjVYZ[pq

QRyTSRt§¬��
�Z[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiVk̀�Vc̀i[clVnĵchp[_lVhc[V̀̂aVcdpdì_VỲm[clVXj_VYZ[V�j_�Vk_j�da[aV��VYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_lV
YZ̀YV̀_[Vi[èii�V[̂ ǹY[aV]Z[̂VYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVop[̂ap[̂YVdcV[m[nhY[alV]Z[YZ[_Vj_V̂jYV�[YV[XX[nYd�[Vj_Vp[_[i�V
cnZ[ahi[aVYjVejVd̂YjV[XX[nYq

QRyTyR������®R}���®R~������R§�©Rv��̄ª�§���R°��±Rw§°�
QRyTyT�V�̂i[ccVjYZ[_]dc[Vk_j�da[aVd̂VYZ[Vb[cdêfghdiaVbjnhp[̂YclVYZ[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiVc[nh_[V̀̂aVk̀�VXj_VYZ[V
�hdiad̂eVk[_pdYV̀cV][iiV̀cV̀̂�VjYZ[_Vk[_pdYclVX[[clVidn[̂c[clV̀̂aVd̂ck[nYdĵcV��Vej�[_̂p[̂YV̀e[̂nd[clV̂[n[cc̀_�VXj_V
k_jk[_V[m[nhYdĵVjXVYZ[V�j_�V̀̂aV h�cỲ̂Yd̀iV�jpki[YdĵVjXVYZ[V¦_j¥[nYqV

QRyTyT�V�Z[Vb[cdêfghdia[_VcZ̀iiVnjpki�V]dYZV̀̂aVed�[V̂jYdn[cV_[�hd_[aV��V̀kkidǹ�i[Vì]clVcỲYhY[clVj_ad̂̀ n̂[clV
nja[clV_hi[cV̀̂aV_[ehìYdĵclV̀̂aVì]XhiVj_a[_cVjXVkh�idnV̀hYZj_dYd[clV̀kkidǹ�i[VYjVk[_Xj_p̀ n̂[VjXVYZ[V�j_�q



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

��

QRSTSTURVWXYZ[\Z]RŴR_X̀XWaXRVWX]bcbWXdTRefghijgkjlmnopqrmstjugjovwrohjulgvwotmhmwolgxhghijglmhjghixhgxujg
yz{glr|lrufxvjgwugwhiju}mljgvwovjxsjtg~i�lmvxsgvwotmhmwolghixhgtmffjug�xhjumxss�gfuw�ghiwljgmotmvxhjtgmoghijg
kjlmnopqrmstgkwvr�johlgwugy�{gro�ow}og~i�lmvxsgvwotmhmwolgwfgxogrorlrxsgoxhrujghixhgtmffjug�xhjumxss�gfuw�ghiwljg
wutmoxums�gfwrotghwgj�mlhgxotgnjojuxss�gujvwnom�jtgxlgmoijujohgmogvwolhurvhmwogxvhm�mhmjlgwfghijgvixuxvhjug~uw�mtjtgfwugmog
hijgkjlmnopqrmstgkwvr�johl�ghijgkjlmnopqrmstjuglixssg~uw�~hs�g~uw�mtjgowhmvjghwghijg�}ojug|jfwujgvwotmhmwolgxujg
tmlhru|jtgxotgmogowgj�johgsxhjughixog�zgtx�lgxfhjugfmulhgw|lju�xovjgwfghijgvwotmhmwol�g�ijg�}ojuglixssg~uw�~hs�g
mo�jlhmnxhjglrvigvwotmhmwolgxot�gmfghijg�}ojugtjhju�mojlghixhghij�gtmffjug�xhjumxss�gxotgvxrljgxogmovujxljgwugtjvujxljg
moghijgkjlmnopqrmstju�lgvwlhgwf�gwughm�jguj�rmujtgfwu�g~jufwu�xovjgwfgxo�g~xuhgwfghijg�wu��glixssgujvw��jotgxog
j�rmhx|sjgxt�rlh�johgmoghijg�wohuxvhg�r�gwug�wohuxvhg�m�j�gwug|whi�gefghijg�}ojugtjhju�mojlghixhghijgvwotmhmwolgxhghijg
lmhjgxujgowhg�xhjumxss�gtmffjujohgfuw�ghiwljgmotmvxhjtgmoghijgkjlmnopqrmstgkwvr�johlgxotghixhgowgvixonjgmoghijghju�lgwfg
hijg�wohuxvhgmlg�rlhmfmjt�ghijg�}ojuglixssg~uw�~hs�gowhmf�ghijgkjlmnopqrmstjugmog}umhmon�glhxhmonghijgujxlwol�gefghijg
kjlmnopqrmstjugtml~rhjlghijg�}oju�lgtjhju�moxhmwogwugujvw��jotxhmwo�ghijgkjlmnopqrmstjug�x�g~uwvjjtgxlg~uw�mtjtg
mog�uhmvsjgz��

QRSTST�gef�gmoghijgvwruljgwfghijg�wu��ghijgkjlmnopqrmstjugjovwrohjulgir�xoguj�xmol�gwugujvwnom�jlghijgj�mlhjovjgwfg
|rumxsg�xu�jul�gxuvixjwswnmvxsglmhjl�gwug}jhsxotl�gowhgmotmvxhjtgmoghijgkjlmnopqrmstgkwvr�johl�ghijgkjlmnopqrmstjug
lixssgm��jtmxhjs�glrl~jotgxo�gw~juxhmwolghixhg}wrstgxffjvhghij�gxotglixssgowhmf�ghijg�}oju�g�~wogujvjm~hgwfglrvig
owhmvj�ghijg�}ojuglixssg~uw�~hs�ghx�jgxo�gxvhmwogojvjllxu�ghwgw|hxmognw�juo�johxsgxrhiwum�xhmwoguj�rmujtghwgujlr�jg
hijgw~juxhmwol�g�ijgkjlmnopqrmstjuglixssgvwohmorjghwglrl~jotglrvigw~juxhmwolgrohmsgwhiju}mljgmolhurvhjtg|�ghijg�}ojug
|rhglixssgvwohmorjg}mhigxssgwhijugw~juxhmwolghixhgtwgowhgxffjvhghiwljguj�xmolgwugfjxhrujl�g�j�rjlhlgfwugxt�rlh�johlgmoghijg
�wohuxvhg�r�gxotg�wohuxvhg�m�jgxumlmongfuw�ghijgj�mlhjovjgwfglrviguj�xmolgwugfjxhrujlg�x�g|jg�xtjgxlg~uw�mtjtgmog
�uhmvsjgz��

QRST�R�\\Wa[XYZd
QRST�T�g�ijgkjlmnopqrmstjuglixssgmovsrtjgmoghijg�wohuxvhg�r�gxssgxssw}xovjlglhxhjtgmoghijgkjlmnopqrmstgkwvr�johl�g
ehj�lgvw�jujtg|�gxssw}xovjlglixssg|jglr~~smjtgfwuglrvigx�wrohl�gxotg|�glrvig~julwolgwugjohmhmjlgxlghijg�}ojug�x�g
tmujvh�g|rhghijgkjlmnopqrmstjuglixssgowhg|jguj�rmujtghwgj�~sw�g~julwolgwugjohmhmjlghwg}iw�ghijgkjlmnopqrmstjugixlg
ujxlwox|sjgw|�jvhmwo�

QRST�T�g�osjllgwhiju}mljg~uw�mtjtgmoghijgkjlmnopqrmstgkwvr�johl�
T� xssw}xovjlglixssgvw�jughijgvwlhghwghijgkjlmnopqrmstjugwfg�xhjumxslgxotgj�rm~�johgtjsm�jujtgxhghijglmhjg

xotgxssguj�rmujtghx�jl�gsjllgx~~smvx|sjghuxtjgtmlvwrohl�
T� hijgkjlmnopqrmstju�lgvwlhlgfwugroswxtmongxotgixotsmongxhghijglmhj�gsx|wu�gmolhxssxhmwogvwlhl�gw�juijxt�g

~uwfmh�gxotgwhijugj�~joljlgvwohj�~sxhjtgfwuglhxhjtgxssw}xovjgx�wrohl�glixssg|jgmovsrtjtgmoghijg�wohuxvhg
�r�g|rhgowhgmoghijgxssw}xovjl�gxot

TU }ijoj�jugvwlhlgxujg�wujghixogwugsjllghixogxssw}xovjl�ghijg�wohuxvhg�r�glixssg|jgxt�rlhjtgxvvwutmons�g
|�g�ixonjg�utju�g�ijgx�wrohgwfghijg�ixonjg�utjuglixssgujfsjvhgyz{ghijgtmffjujovjg|jh}jjogxvhrxsgvwlhlg
xotghijgxssw}xovjlgrotjug�jvhmwog������zgxotgy�{gvixonjlgmogkjlmnopqrmstju�lgvwlhlgrotjug
�jvhmwog��������

QRST�TUg�ijg�}ojuglixssg�x�jgljsjvhmwolgwfg�xhjumxslgxotgj�rm~�johg}mhigujxlwox|sjg~uw�~hojllgfwugxssw}xovjlg
uj�rmumong�}ojugljsjvhmwo�

QRST�R�Z�R�ẐdWXXZ\ RVWXĉ[YcŴdR[X]R¡¢££\bẐd
QRST�T�g�ijgkjlmnopqrmstjuglixssgowhgj�~sw�g~julwoojs�gwugvwohuxvhg}mhig�wohuxvhwulgwuglr~~smjulghwg}iw�ghijg�}ojug
ixlg�xtjgujxlwox|sjgxotghm�js�gw|�jvhmwo�g�ijgkjlmnopqrmstjuglixssgowhg|jguj�rmujtghwgvwohuxvhg}mhigxo�wojghwg}iw�g
hijgkjlmnopqrmstjugixlg�xtjgujxlwox|sjgxotghm�js�gw|�jvhmwo�

QRST�T�gefghijgkjlmnopqrmstjugvixonjlgxo�gwfghijg~julwoojs�g�wohuxvhwulgwuglr~~smjulgmtjohmfmjtgmoghijgkjlmnopqrmstg
��jot�joh�ghijgkjlmnopqrmstjuglixssgowhmf�ghijg�}ojugxotg~uw�mtjghijgox�jgxotg�rxsmfmvxhmwolgwfghijgoj}g~julwoojs�g
�wohuxvhwugwuglr~~smju�g�ijg�}ojug�x�guj~s�g}mhimogz�gtx�lghwghijgkjlmnopqrmstjugmog}umhmon�glhxhmongyz{g}ijhijughijg
�}ojugixlgujxlwox|sjgw|�jvhmwoghwghijg~uw~wljtg~julwoojs�g�wohuxvhwugwuglr~~smjugwugy�{ghixhghijg�}ojuguj�rmujlg
xttmhmwoxsghm�jghwguj�mj}�g¤xmsrujgwfghijg�}ojughwguj~s�g}mhimoghijgz�ptx�g~jumwtglixssgvwolhmhrhjgowhmvjgwfgowg
ujxlwox|sjgw|�jvhmwo�g



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTUVUWXYZ[\]̂X_̀aX̂b̀c\X]\ac̀dcX̀aX\d̂êe\cXfga\fhiXeh\d̂e_e\hX̀aXa\jkea\hXedX̂b\Xl\cemdnokeghXpq\dhq\d̂rX̂b\X
l\cemdnokegh\arXfcXc̀ d̀XfcX]af[̂e[fsg\Xf_̂\aX\Z\[k̂èdX̀_X̂b\Xl\cemdnokeghXpq\dhq\d̂rXcbfggX_kadecbXedXtaêedmX̂̀X̂b\X
utd\aX̂b\Xdfq\cX̀_X]\ac̀dcX̀aX\d̂êe\cXved[gkhedmX̂b̀c\Xtb̀Xfa\X̂̀X_kadecbXqf̂\aefgcX̀aX\jke]q\d̂X_fsae[f̂\hX̂̀XfX
c]\[efgXh\cemdwX]à]̀c\hX_̀aX\f[bX]aed[e]fgX]̀âèdX̀_X̂b\Xx àyzX{b\Xutd\aXqfiXa\]giXtêbedX|}XhficX̂̀X̂b\X
l\cemdnokegh\aXedXtaêedmXĉf̂edmXv|wXtb\̂b\aX̂b\Xutd\aXbfcXa\fc̀dfsg\X̀s~\[̂èdX̂̀XfdiXck[bX]à]̀c\hX]\ac̀dX̀aX
\d̂êiX̀aXv�wX̂bf̂X̂b\Xutd\aXa\jkea\cXfhhêèdfgX̂eq\X_̀aXa\�e\tzX�fegka\X̀_X̂b\Xutd\aX̂̀Xa\]giXtêbedX̂b\X|}nhfiX]\aèhX
cbfggX[̀dĉêk̂\Xd̀ ê[\X̀_Xd̀Xa\fc̀dfsg\X̀s~\[̂èdz

RSTUVUWU�X�_X̂b\Xutd\aXbfcXa\fc̀dfsg\X̀s~\[̂èdX̂̀XfX]\ac̀dX̀aX\d̂êiX]à]̀c\hXsiX̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\arX̂b\X
l\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggX]à]̀c\Xfd̀ b̂\aX̂̀Xtb̀qX̂b\Xutd\aXbfcXd̀Xa\fc̀dfsg\X̀s~\[̂èdzX�_X̂b\Xa\~\[̂\hX]\ac̀dX̀aX\d̂êiX
tfcXa\fc̀dfsgiX[f]fsg\X̀_X]\a_̀aqedmX̂b\Xx àyrX̂b\X�̀d̂af[̂X�kqXfdhX�̀d̂af[̂X{eq\XcbfggXs\Xed[a\fc\hX̀aXh\[a\fc\hX
siX̂b\Xhe__\a\d[\rXe_XfdirX̀[[fcèd\hXsiXck[bX[bfdm\rXfdhXfdXf]]à]aef̂\X�bfdm\Xuah\aXcbfggXs\Xecck\hXs\_̀a\X
[̀qq\d[\q\d̂X̀_X̂b\Xcksĉêk̂\X]\ac̀dX̀aX\d̂êi�cXx àyzX�̀t\�\arXd̀Xed[a\fc\XedX̂b\X�̀d̂af[̂X�kqX̀aX�̀d̂af[̂X{eq\X
cbfggXs\Xfgg̀t\hX_̀aXck[bX[bfdm\Xkdg\ccX̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXbfcXf[̂\hX]àq]̂giXfdhXa\c]̀dce�\giXedXcksqê̂edmXdfq\cX
fcXa\jkea\hz

RSTU�S���������S���S����������S��S���S����
{b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggXqfed̂fedXf̂X̂b\Xcê\X_̀aX̂b\Xutd\aX̀d\X[̀]iX̀_X̂b\Xl\cemdnokeghXl̀[kq\d̂cXfdhXfX[kaa\d̂Xc\̂X
_̀X̂b\X�̀dĉak[̂èdXl̀[kq\d̂crXedXm̀ h̀X̀ah\aXfdhXqfay\hX[kaa\d̂giX̂̀Xedhe[f̂\X_e\ghX[bfdm\cXfdhXc\g\[̂èdcXqfh\X
hkaedmX[̀dĉak[̂èdrXfdhX̀d\X[̀]iX̀_Xf]]à�\hX�ksqê̂fgczX{b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggXh\ge�\aX̂b\c\Xê\qcX̂̀X̂b\Xutd\aX
edXf[[̀ahfd[\XtêbX�\[̂èdX�z|�z�XfcXfXa\[̀ahX̀_X̂b\Xx àyXfcX[̀dĉak[̂\hz

RSTU�S���S��S����
{b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggX[̀d_ed\X̀]\af̂èdcXf̂X̂b\Xcê\X̂̀Xfa\fcX]\aqê̂\hXsiXf]]ge[fsg\XgftcrXĉf̂k̂\crX̀ahedfd[\crX
[̀h\crXakg\cXfdhXa\mkgf̂èdcrXgft_kgX̀ah\acX̀_X]ksge[Xfk̂b̀aêe\crXfdhX̂b\Xl\cemdnokeghXl̀[kq\d̂crXfdhXcbfggXd̀ X̂
kda\fc̀dfsgiX\d[kqs\aX̂b\Xcê\XtêbXqf̂\aefgcX̀aX\jke]q\d̂z

RSTU��S������ S���S¡������ 
{b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggXd̀ X̂[k̂rX]f̂[bX̀aX̀̂b\atec\Xfĝ\aX_kggiX̀aX]fâefggiX[̀q]g\̂\hX[̀dĉak[̂èdXsiX̂b\Xutd\aX̀aXfX
c\]faf̂\X[̀d̂af[̂̀aX\Z[\]̂XtêbXtaê̂\dX[̀dc\d̂X̀_X̂b\Xutd\aXfdhX̀_Xck[bXc\]faf̂\X[̀d̂af[̂̀a¢Xck[bX[̀dc\d̂XcbfggXd̀ X̂s\X
kda\fc̀dfsgiXtêbb\ghzX{b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggXd̀ X̂kda\fc̀dfsgiXtêbb̀ghX_àqX̂b\Xutd\aX̀aXfXc\]faf̂\X[̀d̂af[̂̀aX
b̂\Xl\cemdnokegh\a�cX[̀dc\d̂X̂̀X[k̂̂edmX̀aX̀̂b\atec\Xfĝ\aedmX̂b\Xx àyz

RSTU��S������� S�£
RSTU��U�X{b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggXy\\]X̂b\X]a\qec\cXfdhXckaàkdhedmXfa\fX_a\\X_àqXf[[kqkgf̂èdX̀_Xtfĉ\Xqf̂\aefgcX
àXakssecbX[fkc\hXsiX̀]\af̂èdcXkdh\aX̂b\X�̀d̂af[̂zXp̂X[̀q]g\̂èdX̀_X̂b\Xx àyrX̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggXa\q̀ �\X
tfĉ\Xqf̂\aefgcrXakssecbrX̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\a�cX̂̀ g̀crX[̀dĉak[̂èdX\jke]q\d̂rXqf[bed\aiXfdhXcka]gkcXqf̂\aefgcX_àqX
fdhXfs̀k̂X̂b\X¤à~\[̂z

RSTU��U¥X�_X̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aX_fegcX̂̀X[g\fdXk]XfcX]à�eh\hXedX̂b\Xl\cemdnokeghXl̀[kq\d̂crX̂b\Xutd\aXqfiXh̀Xc̀XfdhX
utd\aXcbfggXs\X\d̂êg\hX̂̀Xa\eqskac\q\d̂X_àqX̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\az

RSTU�¥S¦�����S��S§�̈©
{b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggX]à�eh\X̂b\Xutd\aXfdhXêcXc\]faf̂\X[̀d̂af[̂̀acXfdhX[̀dckĝfd̂cXf[[\ccX̂̀X̂b\Xx àyXedX
]a\]faf̂èdXfdhX]àma\ccXtb\a\�\aXg̀[f̂\hzX{b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggXd̀ ê_iX̂b\Xutd\aXa\mfahedmX¤à~\[̂Xcf_\̂iX
[aê\aefXfdhX]àmafqcrXtbe[bX̂b\Xutd\arXfdhXêcX[̀d̂af[̂̀acXfdhX[̀dckĝfd̂crXcbfggX[̀q]giXtêbXtbeg\Xf̂X̂b\Xcê\z

RSTU�WS�����̈������S�ªS«¬��̈S�̈S�ªS��£�̈���S����̈����̈�
RSTU�WU�S«¬��̈�S®� ��S��S¡�̈��̈�S�����̈������S���S��S¦¬�̈�S��£�̈���S����̈����
RSTU�WU�U�X{b\Xutd\aXa\c\a�\cX̂b\Xaemb̂X̂̀X]\a_̀aqX[̀dĉak[̂èdX̀aX̀]\af̂èdcXa\gf̂\hX̂̀X̂b\X¤à~\[̂XtêbX̂b\Xutd\a�cX
t̀dX_̀a[\c¢XfdhX̂̀XftfahXc\]faf̂\X[̀d̂af[̂cXedX[̀dd\[̂èdXtêbX̀̂b\aX]̀âèdcX̀_X̂b\X¤à~\[̂rX̀aX̀̂b\aX[̀dĉak[̂èdX̀aX
]̀\af̂èdcX̀dX̂b\Xcê\rXkdh\aX̂\aqcXfdhX[̀dhêèdcXeh\d̂e[fgX̀aXcksĉfd̂efggiXceqegfaX̂̀X̂becX�̀d̂af[̂rXed[gkhedmX̂b̀c\X
\̂aqcXfdhX[̀dhêèdcXa\gf̂\hX̂̀Xedckafd[\XfdhXtfe�\aX̀_Xcksàmf̂èdzX{b\Xutd\aXcbfggXd̀ ê_iX̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aX
]àq]̂giXf_̂\aX\Z\[k̂èdX̀_XfdiXc\]faf̂\X[̀d̂af[̂zX�_X̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aX[gfeqcX̂bf̂Xh\gfiX̀aXfhhêèdfgX[̀ĉXecXed�̀g�\hX
s\[fkc\X̀_Xck[bXf[̂èdXsiX̂b\Xutd\arX̂b\Xl\cemdnokegh\aXcbfggXqfy\XfX�gfeqXfcX]à�eh\hXedXpâe[g\X|}z



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

��

QRSTUVTUTWXYZ[\X][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_ba]X_̀[X_d_̀e[eXfc̀Xegff[̀[\aX̂c̀agc\]XcfXaZ[Xh̀ci[baXc̀XcaZ[̀Xbc\]àjbagc\Xc̀Xĉ[̀_agc\]X
c\XaZ[X]ga[kXaZ[Xa[̀lXmn[]go\pqjgre[̀mXg\XaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgreXncbjl[\a]Xg\X[_bZXb_][X]Z_rrXl[_\XaZ[Xg\egsgej_rXc̀X[\agatX
aZ_aX[u[bja[]X[_bZX][̂_̀_a[X_ò[[l[\aXdgaZXaZ[Xvd\[̀w

QRSTUVTUTVXxZ[Xvd\[̀X]Z_rrX̂̀csge[Xfc̀Xbcc̀eg\_agc\XcfXaZ[X_bagsgag[]XcfXaZ[Xvd\[̀y]Xcd\Xfc̀b[]kX_\eXcfX[_bZX][̂_̀_a[X
bc\à_bac̀kXdgaZXaZ[XYc̀zXcfXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀kXdZcX]Z_rrXbcĉ[̀_a[XdgaZXaZ[lwXxZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀X]Z_rrX̂_̀agbĝ_a[X
dgaZXcaZ[̀X][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀]X_\eXaZ[Xvd\[̀Xg\X̀[sg[dg\oXaZ[g̀Xbc\]àjbagc\X]bZ[ejr[]wXxZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀X]Z_rrX
l_z[X_\tX̀[sg]gc\]XacXaZ[Xbc\]àjbagc\X]bZ[ejr[Xe[[l[eX\[b[]]_̀tX_fa[̀X_Xicg\aX̀[sg[dX_\eXljaj_rX_ò[[l[\awXxZ[X
bc\]àjbagc\X]bZ[ejr[]X]Z_rrXaZ[\Xbc\]agaja[XaZ[X]bZ[ejr[]XacX{[Xj][eX{tXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀kX][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀]X_\eX
aZ[Xvd\[̀Xj\agrX]j{][|j[\artX̀[sg][ew

QRSTUVTUT}X~\r[]]XcaZ[̀dg][X̂̀csge[eXg\XaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgreXncbjl[\a]kXdZ[\XaZ[Xvd\[̀X̂[̀fc̀l]Xbc\]àjbagc\Xc̀X
ĉ[̀_agc\]X̀[r_a[eXacXaZ[Xh̀ci[baXdgaZXaZ[Xvd\[̀y]Xcd\Xfc̀b[]Xc̀X][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀]kXaZ[Xvd\[̀X]Z_rrX{[Xe[[l[eXacX{[X
]j{i[baXacXaZ[X]_l[Xc{rgo_agc\]kX_\eXacXZ_s[XaZ[X]_l[X̀goZa]kXaZ_aX_̂ r̂tXacXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀Xj\e[̀XaZ[X�c\à_baw

QRSTU}R������R��������������
QRSTU}TUXxZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀X]Z_rrX_ffc̀eXaZ[Xvd\[̀X_\eX][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀]X̀[_]c\_{r[Xĉ ĉ̀aj\gatXfc̀Xg\àcejbagc\X
_\eX]ac̀_o[XcfXaZ[g̀Xl_a[̀g_r]X_\eX[|jĝl[\aX_\eX̂[̀fc̀l_\b[XcfXaZ[g̀X_bagsgag[]kX_\eX]Z_rrXbc\\[baX_\eXbcc̀eg\_a[XaZ[X
n[]go\pqjgre[̀y]Xbc\]àjbagc\X_\eXĉ[̀_agc\]XdgaZXaZ[g̀]X_]X̀[|jg̀[eX{tXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgreXncbjl[\a]w

QRSTU}TWX�fX̂_̀aXcfXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀y]XYc̀zXe[̂[\e]Xĵc\Xbc\]àjbagc\Xc̀Xĉ[̀_agc\]X{tXaZ[Xvd\[̀Xc̀X_X][̂_̀_a[X
bc\à_bac̀kXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀X]Z_rrkX̂̀gc̀XacX̂̀cb[[eg\oXdgaZXaZ_aX̂c̀agc\XcfXaZ[XYc̀zkX̂̀[̂_̀[X_Xd̀gaa[\X̀[̂c̀aXacXaZ[X
vd\[̀kXge[\agftg\oX_̂ _̂̀[\aXeg]b̀[̂_\bg[]Xc̀Xe[f[ba]Xg\XaZ[Xbc\]àjbagc\Xc̀Xĉ[̀_agc\]X{tXaZ[Xvd\[̀Xc̀X][̂_̀_a[X
bc\à_bac̀XaZ_aXdcjreX̀[\e[̀XgaXj\]jga_{r[Xfc̀X̂̀ĉ[̀X[u[bjagc\X_\eX̀[]jra]XcfXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀y]XYc̀zwX�_grj̀[XcfXaZ[X
n[]go\pqjgre[̀XacX̀[̂c̀aX]Z_rrXbc\]agaja[X_\X_bz\cdr[eol[\aXaZ_aXaZ[Xvd\[̀y]Xc̀X][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀y]Xbcl̂ r[a[eXc̀X
_̂̀ag_rrtXbcl̂ r[a[eXbc\]àjbagc\Xg]XfgaX_\eX̂̀ĉ[̀XacX̀[b[gs[XaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀y]XYc̀zkX[ub[̂aX_]XacXe[f[ba]X\caXaZ[\X
[̀_]c\_{rtXeg]bcs[̀_{r[w

QRSTU}TVRxZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀X]Z_rrX̀[gl{j̀][XaZ[Xvd\[̀Xfc̀Xbc]a]XaZ[Xvd\[̀Xg\bj̀]XaZ_aX_̀[X̂_t_{r[XacX_X][̂_̀_a[X
bc\à_bac̀X{[b_j][XcfXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀y]Xe[r_t]kXgl̂ c̀̂[̀rtXagl[eX_bagsgag[]Xc̀Xe[f[bags[Xbc\]àjbagc\wXxZ[Xvd\[̀X
]Z_rrX{[X̀[]̂c\]g{r[XacXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀Xfc̀Xbc]a]XaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀Xg\bj̀]X{[b_j][XcfX_X][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀y]X
e[r_t]kXgl̂ c̀̂[̀rtXagl[eX_bagsgag[]kXe_l_o[XacXaZ[XYc̀zXc̀Xe[f[bags[Xbc\]àjbagc\w

QRSTU}T}XxZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀X]Z_rrX̂̀cl̂ artX̀[l[etXe_l_o[XaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀Xd̀c\ofjrrtXb_j][]XacXbcl̂ r[a[eXc̀X
_̂̀ag_rrtXbcl̂ r[a[eXbc\]àjbagc\Xc̀XacX̂̀ĉ[̀atXcfXaZ[Xvd\[̀Xc̀X][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀]X_]X̂̀csge[eXg\X�[bagc\X��w�w�w

QRSTU}TSXxZ[Xvd\[̀X_\eX[_bZX][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀X]Z_rrXZ_s[XaZ[X]_l[X̀[]̂c\]g{grgag[]Xfc̀Xbjaag\oX_\eX̂_abZg\oXaZ[X
Yc̀zX_]XaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀XZ_]XdgaZX̀[]̂[baXacXaZ[Xbc\]àjbagc\XcfXaZ[Xvd\[̀Xc̀X][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀]Xg\X�[bagc\X�w��w

QRSTUSR�������R�����R��R�����R��
�fX_Xeg]̂ja[X_̀g][]X_lc\oXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀kX][̂_̀_a[Xbc\à_bac̀]X_\eXaZ[Xvd\[̀X_]XacXaZ[X̀[]̂c\]g{grgatXj\e[̀XaZ[g̀X
[̀]̂[bags[Xbc\à_ba]Xfc̀Xl_g\a_g\g\oXaZ[X̂̀[lg][]X_\eX]j̀̀cj\eg\oX_̀[_Xf̀[[Xf̀clXd_]a[Xl_a[̀g_r]X_\eX̀j{{g]ZkXaZ[X
vd\[̀Xl_tXbr[_\XĵX_\eXdgrrX_rrcb_a[XaZ[Xbc]aX_lc\oXaZc][X̀[]̂c\]g{r[w

����� ¡R¢RRR�£�¤¥¡¦R�¤R�£¡R§��̈
QR¢TUR¥������
QR¢TUTUX�Z_\o[]Xg\XaZ[XYc̀zXl_tX{[X_bbcl̂ rg]Z[eX_fa[̀X[u[bjagc\XcfXaZ[X�c\à_bakX_\eXdgaZcjaXg\s_rge_ag\oXaZ[X
�c\à_bakX{tX�Z_\o[Xv̀e[̀Xc̀X�Z_\o[Xng̀[bags[kX]j{i[baXacXaZ[Xrglga_agc\]X]a_a[eXg\XaZg]X©̀agbr[XªX_\eX[r][dZ[̀[Xg\XaZ[X
n[]go\pqjgreXncbjl[\a]w

QR¢TUTWX©X�Z_\o[Xv̀e[̀X]Z_rrX{[X{_][eXĵc\X_ò[[l[\aX{[ad[[\XaZ[Xvd\[̀X_\eXn[]go\pqjgre[̀wXxZ[Xvd\[̀Xl_tXg]]j[X
_X�Z_\o[Xng̀[bags[XdgaZcjaX_ò[[l[\aX{tXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgre[̀w

QR¢TUTVX�Z_\o[]Xg\XaZ[XYc̀zX]Z_rrX{[X̂[̀fc̀l[eXj\e[̀X_̂ r̂gb_{r[X̂̀csg]gc\]XcfXaZ[Xn[]go\pqjgreXncbjl[\a]kX_\eXaZ[X
n[]go\pqjgre[̀X]Z_rrX̂̀cb[[eX̂̀cl̂ artkXj\r[]]XcaZ[̀dg][X̂̀csge[eXg\XaZ[X�Z_\o[Xv̀e[̀Xc̀X�Z_\o[Xng̀[bags[w



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTUVSWXYZ[\S]̂_\̂̀
abcdefghbijkhjblmbebnjloohfblfmojpqhfobmlgfhkbrsbodhbinfhjbefkbthmlgfuvplwkhjbmoeolfgbodhljbegjhhqhfobpxyfbewwbyzb
odhbzywwynlfg{

U| }dhb~defghblfbodhb�yj��
UV }dhbeqypfobyzbodhbek�pmoqhfo�blzbefs�blfbodhbcyfoje~ob�pqbyj�blzbxjlyjboybh�h~polyfbyzbodhbthmlgfuvplwkb

aqhfkqhfo�bodhbek�pmoqhfoblfbodhbthmlgfuvplwkhj�mb~yqxhfmeolyf�befk
U� }dhbh�ohfobyzbodhbek�pmoqhfo�blzbefs�blfbodhbcyfoje~ob}lqh�

RSTU�SWXYZ[\S��̂\����\̀
RSTU�U|babcdefghbtljh~ol�hblmbebnjloohfbyjkhjbmlgfhkbrsbodhbinfhjbkljh~olfgbeb~defghblfbodhb�yj�bxjlyjboybegjhhqhfob
yfbek�pmoqhfo�blzbefs�blfbodhbcyfoje~ob�pqbyj�blzbxjlyjboybh�h~polyfbyzbodhbthmlgfuvplwkbaqhfkqhfo�bodhbek�pmoqhfoblfb
odhbthmlgfuvplwkhj�mb~yqxhfmeolyf�byjbcyfoje~ob}lqh�b}dhbinfhjbqesbrsbcdefghbtljh~ol�h�bnlodypoblf�ewlkeolfgbodhb
cyfoje~o�byjkhjb~defghmblfbodhb�yj�bnlodlfbodhbghfhjewbm~yxhbyzbodhbcyfoje~ob~yfmlmolfgbyzbekklolyfm�bkhwholyfmbyjbyodhjb
jh�lmlyfm�bodhbcyfoje~ob�pqbyj�blzbxjlyjboybh�h~polyfbyzbodhbthmlgfuvplwkbaqhfkqhfo�bodhbek�pmoqhfoblfbodhb
thmlgfuvplwkhj�mb~yqxhfmeolyf�befkbcyfoje~ob}lqhbrhlfgbek�pmohkbe~~yjklfgws�

RSTU�UVbabcdefghbtljh~ol�hbmdewwbrhbpmhkblfbodhbermhf~hbyzboyoewbegjhhqhfobyfbodhbohjqmbyzbebcdefghbijkhj�

RSTU�U�b�zbodhbcdefghbtljh~ol�hbxjy�lkhmbzyjbefbek�pmoqhfoboybodhbcyfoje~ob�pqbyj�blzbxjlyjboybh�h~polyfbyzbodhb
thmlgfuvplwkbaqhfkqhfo�befbek�pmoqhfoblfbodhbthmlgfuvplwkhj�mb~yqxhfmeolyf�bodhbek�pmoqhfobmdewwbrhbremhkbyfbyfhb
yzbodhbzywwynlfgbqhodykm{

U| �popewbe~~hxoef~hbyzbebwpqxbmpqbxjyxhjwsblohql�hkbefkbmpxxyjohkbrsbmpzzl~lhfobmprmoefoleolfgbkeoeboyb
xhjqlobh�ewpeolyf�

UV �flobxjl~hmbmoeohkblfbodhbthmlgfuvplwkbty~pqhfombyjbmprmh�phfowsbegjhhkbpxyf�
U� cymoboybrhbkhohjqlfhkblfbebqeffhjbegjhhkbpxyfbrsbodhbxejolhmbefkbebqpopewwsbe~~hxoerwhbzl�hkbyjb

xhj~hfoeghbzhh�byj
U� ambxjy�lkhkblfb�h~olyfb������

RSTU�U�b�zbpflobxjl~hmbejhbmoeohkblfbodhbthmlgfuvplwkbty~pqhfombyjbmprmh�phfowsbegjhhkbpxyf�befkblzb�pefololhmb
yjlglfewwsb~yfohqxweohkbejhbqeohjlewwsb~defghkblfbebxjyxymhkbcdefghbijkhjbyjbcdefghbtljh~ol�hbmybodeobexxwl~eolyfbyzb
mp~dbpflobxjl~hmboyb�pefololhmbyzb�yj�bxjyxymhkbnlwwb~epmhbmprmoefolewblfh�plosboybodhbinfhjbyjbthmlgfuvplwkhj�bodhb
exxwl~erwhbpflobxjl~hmbmdewwbrhbh�ploerwsbek�pmohk�

RSTU�U�b�xyfbjh~hlxobyzbebcdefghbtljh~ol�h�bodhbthmlgfuvplwkhjbmdewwbxjyqxowsbxjy~hhkbnlodbodhb~defghblfbodhb�yj�b
lf�yw�hkbefkbek�lmhbodhbinfhjbyzbodhbthmlgfuvplwkhj�mbegjhhqhfobyjbklmegjhhqhfobnlodbodhbqhodyk�blzbefs�bxjy�lkhkb
lfbodhbcdefghbtljh~ol�hbzyjbkhohjqlflfgbodhbxjyxymhkbek�pmoqhfoblfbodhbcyfoje~ob�pqbyj�blzbxjlyjboybh�h~polyfbyzbodhb
thmlgfuvplwkbaqhfkqhfo�bodhbek�pmoqhfoblfbodhbthmlgfuvplwkhj�mb~yqxhfmeolyf�byjbcyfoje~ob}lqh�

RSTU�UTbabcdefghbtljh~ol�hbmlgfhkbrsbodhbthmlgfuvplwkhjblfkl~eohmbodhbthmlgfuvplwkhj�mbegjhhqhfobodhjhnlod�b
lf~wpklfgbek�pmoqhfoblfbcyfoje~ob�pqbyj�blzbxjlyjboybh�h~polyfbyzbodhbthmlgfuvplwkbaqhfkqhfo�bodhbek�pmoqhfoblfbodhb
thmlgfuvplwkhj�mb~yqxhfmeolyf�befkbcyfoje~ob}lqhbyjbodhbqhodykbzyjbkhohjqlflfgbodhq�b�p~dbegjhhqhfobmdewwbrhb
hzzh~ol�hblqqhkleohwsbefkbmdewwbrhbjh~yjkhkbembebcdefghbijkhj�

RSTU�U�b�zbodhbthmlgfuvplwkhjbkyhmbfyobjhmxyfkbxjyqxowsbyjbklmegjhhmbnlodbodhbqhodykbzyjbek�pmoqhfoblfbodhbcyfoje~ob
�pqbyj�blzbxjlyjboybh�h~polyfbyzbodhbthmlgfuvplwkbaqhfkqhfo�bodhbqhodykbzyjbek�pmoqhfoblfbodhbthmlgfuvplwkhj�mb
~yqxhfmeolyf�bodhbinfhjbmdewwbkhohjqlfhbodhbqhodykbefkbodhbek�pmoqhfobyfbodhbremlmbyzbjhemyferwhbh�xhfklopjhmbefkb
me�lfgmbyzbodymhbxhjzyjqlfgbodhb�yj�beoojlrpoerwhboybodhb~defgh�blf~wpklfg�blfb~emhbyzbefblf~jhemh�befbeqypfobzyjb
y�hjdhekbefkbxjyzlobembmhobzyjodblfbodhbagjhhqhfo�byjblzbfybmp~dbeqypfoblmbmhobzyjodblfbodhbagjhhqhfo�bebjhemyferwhb
eqypfo�b�fbmp~db~emh�befkbewmybpfkhjb�h~olyfb��������bodhbthmlgfuvplwkhjbmdewwb�hhxbefkbxjhmhfo�blfbmp~dbzyjqbembodhb
infhjbqesbxjhm~jlrh�befblohql�hkbe~~ypfolfgboyghodhjbnlodbexxjyxjleohbmpxxyjolfgbkeoe�b�fwhmmbyodhjnlmhbxjy�lkhkblfb
odhbthmlgfuvplwkbty~pqhfom�b~ymombzyjbodhbxpjxymhmbyzbodlmb�h~olyfb�����bmdewwbrhbwlqlohkboybodhbzywwynlfg{

U| akklolyfewb~ymombyzbxjyzhmmlyfewbmhj�l~hm�
UV cymombyzbweryj�blf~wpklfgbmy~lewbmh~pjlos�bpfhqxwysqhfoblfmpjef~h�bzjlfghbrhfhzlombjh�pljhkbrsb

egjhhqhfobyjb~pmoyq�befkbnyj�hjm�b~yqxhfmeolyfblfmpjef~h�
U� cymombyzbqeohjlewm�bmpxxwlhmbefkbh�plxqhfo�blf~wpklfgb~ymobyzbojefmxyjoeolyf�bndhodhjblf~yjxyjeohkbyjb

~yfmpqhk�



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RS TUVWXYZ[\]W]Z\̂Z_X[̀aVUbcZXVdZUefag_UVWhZUi[Yf]ajUZ\̂Z̀XVdZW\\Y]hZk̀UẀUbZbUVWUdẐb\_ZẀUZ
lU]amVnofaYdUbZ\bZ\ẀUb]p

Rq r\]W]Z\̂ZgbU_af_]Ẑ\bZXYYZs\Vd]ZXVdZaV]fbXV[UhZgUb_aWẐUU]hZXVdZ]XYU]hZf]UZ\bZ]a_aYXbZWXiU]ZbUYXWUdZW\ZẀUZ
t\bupZXVd

Rv wddaWa\VXYZ[\]W]Z\̂Z]fgUbja]a\VZXVdẐaUYdZ\̂̂a[UZgUb]\VVUYZdabU[WYcZXWWbasfWXsYUZW\ZẀUZ[̀XVmUx

yzvR{R|Z}̀UZX_\fVWZ\̂Z[bUdaWZW\ZsUZXYY\kUdZscZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUbZW\ZẀUZ~kVUbẐ\bZXZdUYUWa\VZ\bZ[̀XVmUZẀXWZbU]fYW]ZaVZ
XZVUWZdU[bUX]UZaVZẀUZr\VWbX[WZ�f_Z\bhZâZgba\bZW\ZUiU[fWa\VZ\̂ZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdZw_UVd_UVWhZaVZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUb�]Z
[\_gUV]XWa\VhZ]̀XYYZsUZX[WfXYZVUWZ[\]WxZt ÙVZs\ẀZXddaWa\V]ZXVdZ[bUdaW]Z[\jUbaVmZbUYXWUdZt\buZ\bZ]fs]WaWfWa\V]ZXbUZ
aVj\YjUdZaVZXZ[̀XVmUhZẀUZXYY\kXV[UẐ\bZ\jUb̀UXdZXVdZgb\̂aWZ]̀XYYZsUẐamfbUdZ\VZẀUZsX]a]Z\̂ZVUWZaV[bUX]UhZâZXVchZkaẀZ
bU]gU[WZW\ZẀXWZ[̀XVmUx

yzvR{R�Z�UVdaVmẐaVXYZdUWUb_aVXWa\VZ\̂ZẀUZW\WXYZ[\]WZ\̂ZXZr̀XVmUZlabU[WajUZW\ZẀUZ~kVUbhZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUbZ_XcZ
bUefU]WZgXc_UVWẐ\bZt\buZ[\_gYUWUdZfVdUbZẀUZr̀XVmUZlabU[WajUZaVZwggYa[XWa\V]Ẑ\bZ�Xc_UVWxZ}̀UZ~kVUbZkaYYZ_XuUZ
XVZaVWUba_ZdUWUb_aVXWa\VẐ\bZgfbg\]U]Z\̂Z[UbWâa[XWa\VẐ\bZgXc_UVWẐ\bZẀ\]UZ[\]W]ZdUU_UdZW\ZsUZbUX]\VXsYcZ�f]WâaUdxZ
}̀UZ~kVUb�]ZaVWUba_ZdUWUb_aVXWa\VZ\̂Z[\]WZ]̀XYYZXd�f]WZẀUZr\VWbX[WZ�f_Z\bhZâZgba\bZW\ZUiU[fWa\VZ\̂ZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdZ
w_UVd_UVWhZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUb�]Z[\_gUV]XWa\VhZ\VZẀUZ]X_UZsX]a]ZX]ZXZr̀XVmUZ~bdUbhZ]fs�U[WZW\ZẀUZbam̀WZ\̂Z
lU]amVnofaYdUbZW\Zda]XmbUUZXVdZX]]UbWZXZrYXa_ZaVZX[[\bdXV[UZkaẀZwbWa[YUZ��xZ

yzvR{R��Zt ÙVZẀUZ~kVUbZXVdZlU]amVnofaYdUbZXmbUUZkaẀZXZdUWUb_aVXWa\VZ[\V[UbVaVmZẀUZXd�f]W_UVW]ZaVZẀUZr\VWbX[WZ
�f_Z\bhZâZgba\bZW\ZUiU[fWa\VZ\̂ZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdZw_UVd_UVWhZẀUZXd�f]W_UVWZaVZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUb�]Z[\_gUV]XWa\VZ
XVdZr\VWbX[WZ}a_UhZ\bZ\ẀUbka]UZbUX[̀ZXmbUU_UVWZfg\VZẀUZXd�f]W_UVW]hZ]f[̀ZXmbUU_UVWZ]̀XYYZsUZÛ̂U[WajUZ
a__UdaXWUYcZXVdZẀUZ~kVUbZXVdZlU]amVnofaYdUbZ]̀XYYZUiU[fWUZXZr̀XVmUZ~bdUbxZr̀XVmUZ~bdUb]Z_XcZsUZa]]fUdẐ\bZXYYZ\bZ
XVcZgXbWZ\̂ZXZr̀XVmUZlabU[WajUx

�������z�zzz�������z����������������
yz�R�z�������
yz�R�R�Z}̀UZ~kVUbZ]̀XYYZdU]amVXWUZaVZkbaWaVmZXZbUgbU]UVWXWajUZk̀\Z]̀XYYZ̀XjUZUigbU]]ZXfẀ\baWcZW\ZsaVdZẀUZ~kVUbZkaẀZ
bU]gU[WZW\ZXYYZ�b\�U[WZ_XWWUb]ZbUefabaVmZẀUZ~kVUb�]ZXggb\jXYZ\bZXfẀ\ba�XWa\VxZ

yz�R�R�Z}̀UZ~kVUbZ]̀XYYZbUVdUbZdU[a]a\V]ZaVZXZWa_UYcZ_XVVUbZXVdZaVZX[[\bdXV[UZkaẀZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUb�]Z][̀UdfYUZ
XmbUUdZW\ZscZẀUZ~kVUbxZ}̀UZ~kVUbZ]̀XYYẐfbVa]̀ZW\ZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUbhZkaẀaVZ��ZdXc]ZX̂WUbZbU[UagWZ\̂ZXZkbaWWUVZ
bUefU]WhZaV̂\b_XWa\VZVU[U]]XbcZXVdZbUYUjXVWẐ\bZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUbZW\ZUjXYfXWUhZmajUZV\Wa[UZ\̂Z\bZUV̂\b[UZ_U[̀XVa[�]Z
YaUVZbam̀W]xZ�f[̀ZaV̂\b_XWa\VZ]̀XYYZaV[YfdUZXZ[\bbU[WZ]WXWU_UVWZ\̂ZẀUZbU[\bdZYUmXYZWaWYUZW\ZẀUZgb\gUbWcZ\VZk̀a[̀ZẀUZ
�b\�U[WZa]ZY\[XWUdhZf]fXYYcZbÛUbbUdZW\ZX]ZẀUZ]aWUhZXVdZẀUZ~kVUb�]ZaVWUbU]WZẀUbUaVx

yz�R�z�� ¡�¢�£¤¡�z��¥z���¦¤§�̈z��©ª¤��¥z¡ z£«�z�¬���
yz�R�R�Z}̀UZ~kVUbZ]̀XYYẐfbVa]̀ZaV̂\b_XWa\VZ\bZ]Ubja[U]ZbUefabUdZ\̂ZẀUZ~kVUbZscZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdZl\[f_UVW]ZkaẀZ
bUX]\VXsYUZgb\_gWVU]]xZ

yz�R�R�Z}̀UZ~kVUbZ]̀XYYZgb\jadUhZW\ZẀUZUiWUVWZfVdUbZẀUZ~kVUb�]Z[\VWb\YZXVdZâZV\WZbUefabUdZscZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdZ
l\[f_UVW]ZW\ZsUZgb\jadUdZscZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUbhZẀUZbU]fYW]ZXVdZbUg\bW]Z\̂Zgba\bZWU]W]hZaV]gU[Wa\V]Z\bZaVjU]WamXWa\V]Z
[\Vdf[WUdẐ\bZẀUZ�b\�U[WZaVj\YjaVmZ]Wbf[WfbXYZ\bZ_U[̀XVa[XYZ]c]WU_]pZ[̀U_a[XYhZXabZXVdZkXWUbZg\YYfWa\VpZ̀X�Xbd\f]Z
_XWUbaXY]pZ\bZUVjab\V_UVWXYZXVdZ]fs]fb̂X[UZ[\VdaWa\V]ZXVdZaV̂\b_XWa\VZbUmXbdaVmZẀUZgbU]UV[UZ\̂Zg\YYfWXVW]ZXWZẀUZ
�b\�U[WZ]aWUxZg\VZbU[UagWZ\̂ZXZkbaWWUVZbUefU]WẐb\_ZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUbhZẀUZ~kVUbZ]̀XYYZXY]\Zgb\jadUZ]fbjUc]Z
dU][basaVmZg̀c]a[XYZ[̀XbX[WUba]Wa[]hZYUmXYZYa_aWXWa\V]ZXVdZfWaYaWcZY\[XWa\V]Ẑ\bZẀUZ]aWUZ\̂ZẀUZ�b\�U[WhZXVdZXZYUmXYZ
dU][bagWa\VZ\̂ZẀUZ]aWUZfVdUbZẀUZ~kVUb�]Z[\VWb\YxZ

yz�R�R{Z}̀UZ~kVUbZ]̀XYYZgb\_gWYcZ\sWXaVZUX]U_UVW]hZ�\VaVmZjXbaXV[U]hZXVdZYUmXYZXfẀ\ba�XWa\V]Z\bZUVWaWYU_UVW]Z
bUmXbdaVmZ]aWUZfWaYa�XWa\VZk̀UbUZU]]UVWaXYZW\ZẀUZUiU[fWa\VZ\̂ZẀUZ�b\�U[Wx

yz�R�RSZ}̀UZ~kVUbZ]̀XYYZ[\\gUbXWUZkaẀZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUbZaVZ]U[fbaVmZsfaYdaVmZXVdZ\ẀUbZgUb_aW]hZYa[UV]U]ZXVdZ
aV]gU[Wa\V]xZ

yz�R�RqZ}̀UZ]Ubja[U]hZaV̂\b_XWa\VhZ]fbjUc]ZXVdZbUg\bW]ZbUefabUdZW\ZsUZgb\jadUdZscZẀUZ~kVUbZfVdUbZẀa]ZwmbUU_UVWhZ
]̀XYYZsUẐfbVa]̀UdZXWZẀUZ~kVUb�]ZUigUV]UhZXVdZUi[UgWZX]Z\ẀUbka]UZ]gU[âa[XYYcZgb\jadUdZaVZẀa]ZwmbUU_UVWZ\bZ
UY]Uk̀UbUZaVZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdZl\[f_UVW]Z\bZW\ZẀUZUiWUVWZẀUZ~kVUbZXdja]U]ZẀUZlU]amVnofaYdUbZW\ZẀUZ[\VWbXbcZaVZ



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTUTVWXYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SY]ZcaaYd[Y[VUTUa[bYUeYS[afỲgeVYUZ[Ychh̀SchfYcVbYheiga[U[V[]]YUZ[S[ejkYlVYVeY[m[VUY]ZcaaYUZ[Y
\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYd[YS[aT[m[bYejYTU]YS[]geV]TdTaTUfYUeY[n[ShT][YgSeg[SYgS[hc̀UTeV]YS[acUTVWYUeYUZ[Y]cj[Yg[SjeSicVh[YejYUZ[Y
oeSpk

qrstutvYljYUZ[YwRV[SYed][Sm[]YeSYeUZ[SRT][Yd[hei[]YcRcS[YejYcYjc̀aUYeSYb[j[hUYTVYUZ[YoeSpYeSYVeV̂heVjeSiTUfYRTUZYUZ[Y
\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]XYUZ[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYWTm[YgSeigUYRSTUU[VYVeUTh[YUZ[S[ejYUeYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[Sk

qrstutsYxSTeSYUeYUZ[Y[n[h̀UTeVYejYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabYyi[Vbi[VUXYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYicfYS[z̀[]UYTVYRSTUTVWYUZcUYUZ[Y
wRV[SYgSemTb[YS[c]eVcda[Y[mTb[Vh[YUZcUYUZ[YwRV[SYZc]Yicb[YjTVcVhTcaYcSScVW[i[VU]YUeYj̀ajTaaYUZ[YwRV[S{]YedaTWcUTeV]Y
V̀b[SYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]YcVbYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[S{]YxSege]cakY|Z[S[cjU[SXYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYicfYeVafY
S[z̀[]UY]̀hZY[mTb[Vh[YTjY}~�YUZ[YwRV[SYjcTa]YUeYicp[Ygcfi[VU]YUeYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYc]YUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]Y
S[z̀TS[�Y}��YcYhZcVW[YTVYUZ[YoeSpYicU[STcaafYhZcVW[]YUZ[Y�eVUSchUY�̀i�YeSY}��YUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYTb[VUTjT[]YTVYRSTUTVWY
cYS[c]eVcda[YheVh[SVYS[WcSbTVWYUZ[YwRV[S{]YcdTaTUfYUeYicp[Ygcfi[VUYRZ[VYb̀[kY|Z[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYj̀SVT]ZY]̀hZY
[mTb[Vh[Yc]YcYheVbTUTeVYgS[h[b[VUYUeYheii[Vh[i[VUYeSYheVUTV̀cUTeVYejYUZ[YoeSpYeSYUZ[YgeSUTeVYejYUZ[YoeSpYcjj[hU[bY
dfYcYicU[STcaYhZcVW[kYyjU[SYUZ[YwRV[SYj̀SVT]Z[]YUZ[Y[mTb[Vh[XYUZ[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYVeUYicU[STcaafYmcSfY]̀hZYjTVcVhTcaY
cSScVW[i[VU]YRTUZèUYgSTeSYVeUTh[YUeYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[Sk

qrstut�Y�nh[gUYc]YeUZ[SRT][YgSemTb[bYTVYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]YeSYRZ[VYbTS[hUYheiì VThcUTeV]YZcm[Yd[[VY
]g[hTcaafYc̀UZeST�[bXYUZ[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYheiì VThcU[YUZSèWZYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYRTUZYg[S]eV]YeSY[VUTUT[]Y[igaef[bYeSY
S[UcTV[bYdfYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[Sk

qrstut�Y�Va[]]YS[z̀TS[bYdfYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]YUeYd[YgSemTb[bYdfYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SXYUZ[YwRV[SY]ZcaaXỲgeVY
S[z̀[]UYjSeiYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SXYj̀SVT]ZYUZ[Y][SmTh[]YejYW[eU[hZVThcaY[VWTV[[S]YeSYeUZ[SYheV]̀aUcVU]YjeSYTVm[]UTWcUTeVY
ejY]̀d]̀Sjch[XYcTSYcVbYRcU[SYheVbTUTeV]YRZ[VY]̀hZY][SmTh[]YcS[YS[c]eVcdafYV[h[]]cSfYUeYgSeg[SafYhcSSfYèUYUZ[Yb[]TWVY
][SmTh[]Yj̀SVT]Z[bYdfYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SkYlVY]̀hZY[m[VUXYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SY]ZcaaY]g[hTjfYUZ[Y][SmTh[]YS[z̀TS[bkY�̀hZY
][SmTh[]YicfYTVhàb[XYd̀UYcS[YVeUYaTiTU[bYUeXYU[]UYdeSTVW]XYU[]UYgTU]XYb[U[SiTVcUTeV]YejY]eTaYd[cSTVWYmcà[]XYg[SheacUTeVY
U[]U]XY[mcàcUTeV]YejYZc�cSbè]YicU[STca]XYWSèVbYheSSe]TeVYcVbYS[]T]UTmTUfYU[]U]XYcVbYV[h[]]cSfYeg[ScUTeV]YjeSY
cVUThTgcUTVWY]̀d]eTaYheVbTUTeV]kY|Z[Y][SmTh[]YejYW[eU[hZVThcaY[VWTV[[S}]�YeSYeUZ[SYheV]̀aUcVU]Y]ZcaaYTVhàb[YgS[gcScUTeVY
cVbY]̀diT]]TeVYejYcaaYcggSegSTcU[YS[geSU]YcVbYgSej[]]TeVcaYS[heii[VbcUTeV]k

qrstut��Y|Z[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYg̀ShZc][YcVbYicTVUcTVYTV]̀ScVh[Yc]Y][UYjeSUZYTVY�nZTdTUY_kYY\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYUeYgSemTb[Y�caaY
ST]p�Yd̀Tab[S]YST]pYTV]̀ScVh[Yhem[STVWYV[RYicU[STca]Yc]YgcSUYejYUZ[TSY]heg[YejYoeSpkYYwRV[SY]ZcaaYgSemTb[YgSeg[SUfY
TV]̀ScVh[YeVYUZ[Y[nT]UTVWY]US̀hÙS[k

qrst�r����������
qrst�t�Y|Z[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYS[mT[RYcVbYcggSem[YeSYUcp[YeUZ[SYcggSegSTcU[YchUTeVYeVY�̀diTUUca]kY�[mT[RYejY�̀diTUUca]YT]Y
VeUYheVb̀hU[bYjeSYUZ[Yg̀Sge][YejYb[U[SiTVTVWYUZ[Ychh̀SchfYcVbYheiga[U[V[]]YejYeUZ[SYb[UcTa]XY]̀hZYc]YbTi[V]TeV]YcVbY
z̀cVUTUT[]�YeSYjeSY]̀d]UcVUTcUTVWYTV]US̀hUTeV]YjeSYTV]UcaacUTeVYeSYg[SjeSicVh[YejY[z̀Tgi[VUYeSY]f]U[i]�YeSYjeSY
b[U[SiTVTVWYUZcUYUZ[Y�̀diTUUca]YcS[YTVYheVjeSicVh[YRTUZYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]XYcaaYejYRZThZYS[icTVYUZ[Y
S[]geV]TdTaTUfYejYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYc]YS[z̀TS[bYdfYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]kY|Z[YwRV[S{]YchUTeVYRTaaYd[YUcp[VYTVY
chheSbcVh[YRTUZYUZ[Y]̀diTUUcaY]hZ[b̀a[YcggSem[bYdfYUZ[YwRV[SYeSXYTVYUZ[Ycd][Vh[YejYcVYcggSem[bY]̀diTUUcaY]hZ[b̀a[XY
RTUZYS[c]eVcda[YgSeigUV[]]YRZTa[YcaaeRTVWY]̀jjThT[VUYUTi[YTVYUZ[YwRV[S{]Y�̀bWi[VUYUeYg[SiTUYcb[z̀cU[YS[mT[RkY|Z[Y
wRV[S{]YS[mT[RYejY�̀diTUUca]Y]ZcaaYVeUYS[aT[m[YUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYejYUZ[YedaTWcUTeV]ỲVb[SY�[hUTeV]Y�k~k~~XY�k~k~�XY
cVbY�k�k�kY|Z[YwRV[S{]YS[mT[RY]ZcaaYVeUYheV]UTÙU[YcggSemcaYejY]cj[UfYgS[hc̀UTeV]YeSXỲVa[]]YeUZ[SRT][Y]g[hTjThcaafY
]UcU[bYdfYUZ[YwRV[SXYejYcVfYheV]US̀hUTeVYi[cV]XYi[UZeb]XYU[hZVTz̀[]XY][z̀[Vh[]YeSYgSeh[b̀S[]kY|Z[YwRV[S{]YcggSemcaY
ejYcY]g[hTjThYTU[iY]ZcaaYVeUYTVbThcU[YcggSemcaYejYcVYc]][idafYejYRZThZYUZ[YTU[iYT]YcYheigeV[VUk

qrst�tuY�geVYS[mT[RYejYUZ[Y�̀diTUUca]YS[z̀TS[bYdfYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]XYUZ[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYVeUTjfYUZ[Y
\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[SYejYcVfYVeV̂heVjeSicVh[YRTUZYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]YUZ[YwRV[SYbT]hem[S]k

qrst�Y�T]TU]YUeYUZ[Y]TU[YdfYUZ[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYVeUYd[YheV]US̀[bYUeYhS[cU[YcVYedaTWcUTeVYeVYUZ[YgcSUYejYUZ[YwRV[SYUeYicp[Y
eV̂]TU[YTV]g[hUTeV]YUeYhZ[hpYUZ[Yz̀caTUfYeSYz̀cVUTUfYejYUZ[YoeSpkY|Z[YwRV[SY]ZcaaYV[TUZ[SYZcm[YheVUSeaYem[SYeSYhZcSW[Y
ejXYVeSYd[YS[]geV]Tda[YjeSXYUZ[YheV]US̀hUTeVYi[cV]XYi[UZeb]XYU[hZVTz̀[]XY][z̀[Vh[]YeSYgSeh[b̀S[]XYeSYjeSYUZ[Y]cj[UfY
gS[hc̀UTeV]YcVbYgSeWSci]YTVYheVV[hUTeVYRTUZYUZ[YoeSpXYd[hc̀][YUZ[][YcS[Y]ea[afYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀Tab[S{]YSTWZU]YcVbY
S[]geV]TdTaTUT[]ỲVb[SYUZ[Y\[]TWV̂_̀TabY\eh̀i[VU]k



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTUVWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaW]bcWdZŴZ_eb]_fdaZWgb̂WcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐn_Wg̀fal̂ZWcbWeẐgb̂oWcYZWpb̂qWf]Ẁrrb̂m̀]rZW\fcYWcYZW
Ẑslf̂ZoZ]c_WbgWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamWhbrloZ]c_tWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaW]bcWỲuZWrb]ĉbaWbuẐWb̂WrỲ îZWbgvẀ]mW\faaW]bcWdZW
Ẑ_eb]_fdaZWgb̂Ẁrc_Wb̂Wbof__fb]_WbgWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐvWŵrYfcZrcvWxb]_lac̀]c_vWxb]ĉ̀rcb̂_vWb̂WcYZf̂ẀiZ]c_Wb̂W
ZoeabyZZ_vWb̂Ẁ]yWbcYẐWeẐ_b]_Wb̂WZ]cfcfZ_WeẐgb̂of]iWeb̂cfb]_WbgWcYZWpb̂qWgb̂WcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐtW

RSTUzWXYZW[\]ẐWỲ_WcYZẀlcYb̂fcyWcbŴZ{ZrcWpb̂qWcỲcWmbZ_W]bcWrb]gb̂oWcbWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamWhbrloZ]c_tWXYZW[\]ẐW
_ỲaaWỲuZẀlcYb̂fcyWcbŴZslf̂ZWf]_eZrcfb]Wb̂WcZ_cf]iWbgWcYZWpb̂qWf]Ẁrrb̂m̀]rZW\fcYW|Zrcfb]W}~t~t�vW\YZcYẐWb̂W]bcW_lrYW
pb̂qWf_Wg̀d̂fr̀cZmvWf]_c̀aaZmWb̂WrboeaZcZmtW�b\ZuẐvW]ZfcYẐWcYf_ẀlcYb̂fcyWbgWcYZW[\]ẐW]b̂ẀWmZrf_fb]WòmZWf]WibbmW
g̀fcYWZfcYẐWcbWZ�Ẑrf_ZWb̂W]bcWcbWZ�Ẑrf_ZW_lrYẀlcYb̂fcyW_ỲaaWifuZŴf_ZWcbẀWmlcyWb̂ŴZ_eb]_fdfafcyWbgWcYZW[\]ẐWcbWcYZW
hZ_fi]jklfamẐvWcYZWŵrYfcZrcvWxb]_lac̀]c_vWxb]ĉ̀rcb̂_vWòcẐf̀aẀ]mWZslfeoZ]cW_leeafẐ_vWcYZf̂ẀiZ]c_Wb̂WZoeabyZZ_vW
b̂WbcYẐWeẐ_b]_Wb̂WZ]cfcfZ_WeẐgb̂of]iWeb̂cfb]_WbgWcYZWpb̂qt

RSTUTWXYZW[\]ẐW_ỲaaWmZcẐof]ZWcYZWm̀cZWb̂Wm̀cZ_WbgW|ld_c̀]cf̀aWxboeaZcfb]Wf]Ẁrrb̂m̀]rZW\fcYW|Zrcfb]W�t�Ẁ]mWcYZW
m̀cZWbgWgf]̀aWrboeaZcfb]Wf]Ẁrrb̂m̀]rZW\fcYW|Zrcfb]W�t}�t

RSTU�S�������S�����S��S����S����
�gWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐWg̀fa_WcbWrb̂̂ZrcWpb̂qW\YfrYWf_W]bcWf]Ẁrrb̂m̀]rZW\fcYWcYZŴZslf̂ZoZ]c_WbgWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamW
hbrloZ]c_Ẁ_ŴZslf̂ZmWdyW|Zrcfb]W}}t�Wb̂WeẐ_f_cZ]cayWg̀fa_WcbWr̀^̂yWblcWpb̂qWf]Ẁrrb̂m̀]rZW\fcYWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamW
hbrloZ]c_vWcYZW[\]ẐWòyWf__lZẀW\̂fccZ]Wb̂mẐWcbWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐWcbW_cbeWcYZWpb̂qvWb̂Ẁ]yWeb̂cfb]WcYẐZbgvWl]cfaW
cYZWr̀l_ZWgb̂W_lrYWb̂mẐWỲ_WdZZ]WZafof]̀cZm�WYb\ZuẐvWcYZŴfiYcWbgWcYZW[\]ẐWcbW_cbeWcYZWpb̂qW_ỲaaW]bcWifuZŴf_ZWcbẀW
mlcyWb]WcYZWè ĉWbgWcYZW[\]ẐWcbWZ�Ẑrf_ZWcYf_ŴfiYcWgb̂WcYZWdZ]ZgfcWbgWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐWb̂Ẁ]yWbcYẐWeẐ_b]Wb̂WZ]cfcyvW
Z�rZecWcbWcYZWZ�cZ]cŴZslf̂ZmWdyW|Zrcfb]W~t}�t}t�t

RSTU�S�������S�����S��S�����S���S���S����
�gWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐWmZg̀lac_Wb̂W]ZiaZrc_WcbWr̀^̂yWblcWcYZWpb̂qWf]Ẁrrb̂m̀]rZW\fcYWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamWhbrloZ]c_Ẁ]mW
g̀fa_W\fcYf]ẀWcZ]jm̀yWeẐfbmẀgcẐŴZrZfecWbgW\̂fccZ]W]bcfrZWĝboWcYZW[\]ẐWcbWrbooZ]rZẀ]mWrb]cf]lZWrb̂̂Zrcfb]WbgW
_lrYWmZg̀lacWb̂W]ZiaZrcW\fcYWmfafiZ]rZẀ]mWêboec]Z__vWcYZW[\]ẐWòyvW\fcYblcWêZ{lmfrZWcbWbcYẐŴZoZmfZ_WcYZW[\]ẐW
òyWỲuZvWrb̂̂ZrcW_lrYWmZgfrfZ]rfZ_tW�]W_lrYWr̀_ZvẀ]Ẁeêbêf̀cZWxỲ]iZW[̂mẐW_ỲaaWdZWf__lZmWmZmlrcf]iWĝboW
èyoZ]c_WcYZ]Wb̂WcYẐZ̀gcẐWmlZWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐWcYZŴZ̀_b]̀daZWrb_cWbgWrb̂̂Zrcf]iW_lrYWmZgfrfZ]rfZ_tW�gWèyoZ]c_W
cYZ]Wb̂WcYẐZ̀gcẐWmlZWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐẀ̂ZW]bcW_lggfrfZ]cWcbWrbuẐW_lrYẀobl]c_vWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐW_ỲaaWèyWcYZW
mfggẐZ]rZWcbWcYZW[\]Ẑt

�� ¡�¢£S�SSS ¡¤£
RS�U¥S¦�������S��§S��̈�©�����
RS�U¥U¥WXfoZWafofc_W_c̀cZmWf]WcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamWhbrloZ]c_Ẁ̂ZWbgWcYZWZ__Z]rZWbgWcYZWxb]ĉ̀rctWkyWZ�Zrlcf]iWcYZW
hZ_fi]jklfamWwoZ]moZ]cWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐWrb]gf̂o_WcỲcWcYZWxb]ĉ̀rcWXfoZWf_ẀŴZ̀_b]̀daZWeẐfbmWgb̂WeẐgb̂of]iW
cYZWpb̂qt

RS�U¥UªWXYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐW_ỲaaW]bcvWZ�rZecWdyẀîZZoZ]cWbgWcYZW[\]ẐWf]W\̂fcf]ivWrbooZ]rZWcYZWpb̂qWêfb̂WcbWcYZW
ZggZrcfuZWm̀cZWbgWf]_l̂̀ ]rZvWbcYẐWcỲ]WêbeẐcyWf]_l̂̀ ]rZvŴZslf̂ZmWdyWcYf_Wxb]ĉ̀rctWXYZWxb]ĉ̀rcWXfoZW_ỲaaW]bcWdZW
m̀{l_cZmẀ_ẀŴZ_lacWbgWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐn_Wg̀fal̂ZWcbWbdc̀f]Wf]_l̂̀ ]rZŴZslf̂ZmWl]mẐWcYf_Wxb]ĉ̀rct

RS�U¥U«WXYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐW_ỲaaWêbrZZmWZ�eZmfcfbl_ayW\fcYẀmZsl̀cZWgb̂rZ_Ẁ]mW_ỲaaẀrYfZuZW|ld_c̀]cf̀aW
xboeaZcfb]W\fcYf]WcYZWxb]ĉ̀rcWXfoZt

RS�UªS¬�©���S��§S£��������S�®S �̈�
RS�UªU¥S�gWcYZWhZ_fi]jklfamẐWf_WmZàyZmẀcẀ]yWcfoZWf]WcYZWrbooZ]rZoZ]cWb̂WêbîZ__WbgWcYZWpb̂qWdyẀ]ẀrcWb̂W]ZiaZrcW
bgWcYZW[\]ẐWb̂WbgẀWrb]_lac̀]cWb̂W_Zè^̀cZWrb]ĉ̀rcb̂WZoeabyZmWdyWcYZW[\]Ẑ�Wb̂WdyWrỲ]iZ_Wb̂mẐZmWf]WcYZWpb̂qWdyW
cYZW[\]Ẑ�Wb̂WdyWàdb̂Wmf_elcZ_vWgf̂ZvWl]l_l̀aWmZàyWf]WmZafuẐfZ_vWl]̀ubfm̀daZWr̀_l̀acfZ_Wb̂WbcYẐWr̀l_Z_WdZyb]mWcYZW
hZ_fi]jklfamẐn_Wrb]ĉba�Wb̂WdyWmZàyẀlcYb̂f̄ZmWdyWcYZW[\]ẐWeZ]mf]iWoZmf̀cfb]Ẁ]mWdf]mf]iWmf_elcZŴZ_balcfb]Wb̂W
dyWbcYẐWr̀l_Z_WcỲcWcYZW[\]ẐWmZcẐof]Z_WòyW{l_cfgyWmZàyvWcYZ]WcYZWxb]ĉ̀rcWXfoZW_ỲaaWdZWZ�cZ]mZmWdyWxỲ]iZW
[̂mẐWgb̂W_lrYŴZ̀_b]̀daZWcfoZẀ_WcYZW[\]ẐWòyWmZcẐof]ZtW

RS�UªUªWxàfo_ŴZàcf]iWcbWcfoZW_ỲaaWdZWòmZWf]Ẁrrb̂m̀]rZW\fcYẀeeafr̀daZWêbuf_fb]_WbgWŵcfraZW}°tW

RS�UªU«WXYf_W|Zrcfb]W�t�WmbZ_W]bcWêZralmZŴZrbuẐyWbgWm̀òiZ_Wgb̂WmZàyWdyWZfcYẐWè ĉyWl]mẐWbcYẐWêbuf_fb]_WbgWcYZW
hZ_fi]jklfamWhbrloZ]c_t



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTUVWXYZYYY[R\]X̂TYR[[WUVRTU_̂ ỲR̂aY[S_bXVTYV_][WXTU_̂
cYZdeYVfghijkhỲlm
nopqrstuvwxuqyz{q|}q}uwup~q|tquopq�p}|�t��z|�~q�{pt~{ptu�

cYZd�Ỳk���l��Yf�Y�j�l��
�opvpquopqrstuvwxuqyz{q|}q�w}p~qstqwq}u|�z�wup~q}z{qsvq�zwvwtupp~q�w�|{z{q�v|xp�quopq�p}|�t��z|�~pv�q�v|svqusquopq
�|v}uq����|xwu|stq�svq�w�{ptuqw�upvqp�pxzu|stqs�quopq�p}|�t��z|�~q�{pt~{ptuq}ow��q}z�{|uqusquopq��tpvqwq}xop~z�pqs�q
�w�zp}qw��sxwu|t�quopqptu|vpqrstuvwxuqyz{qusquopq�wv|sz}q�svu|st}qs�quopq�sv�qwt~q�vp�wvp~q|tq}zxoq�sv{qwt~q}z��svup~q
��q}zxoq~wuwqusq}z�}uwtu|wupq|u}qwxxzvwx�qw}quopq��tpvq{w�qvp�z|vp�qno|}q}xop~z�p�qzt�p}}qs��pxup~qusq��quopq��tpv�q
}ow��q�pqz}p~qw}qwq�w}|}q�svqvp�|p�|t�quopq�p}|�t��z|�~pv�}q����|xwu|st}q�svq�w�{ptu�

cYZd�YR  �¡kjh¡fg�Y�fiY[j¢m�gh
cYZd�deq�uq�pw}uq�|�pq~w�}q�p�svpquopq~wupqp}uw��|}op~q�svqpwxoq�vs�vp}}q�w�{ptu�quopq�p}|�t��z|�~pvq}ow��q}z�{|uqusquopq
��tpvqwtq|up{|£p~q����|xwu|stq�svq�w�{ptuq�svqxs{��pup~q�svu|st}qs�quopq�sv��qnopqw���|xwu|stq}ow��q�pqtsuwv|£p~�q|�q
vp�z|vp~�qwt~q}z��svup~q��q~wuwq}z�}uwtu|wu|t�quopq�p}|�t��z|�~pv�}qv|�ouqusq�w�{ptuqw}quopq��tpvq{w�qvp�z|vp�q}zxoq
w}qxs�|p}qs�qvp�z|}|u|st}q�vs{quopq�vxo|upxu�qrst}z�uwtu}�qrstuvwxusv}�qwt~q{wupv|w�q}z���|pv}�qwt~q}ow��qvp��pxuq
vpuw|tw�pq|�q�vs�|~p~q�svq|tquopq�p}|�t��z|�~q�sxz{ptu}�

cYZd�dedeq�}q�vs�|~p~q|tqypxu|stq¤�¥�¦�q����|xwu|st}q�svq�w�{ptuq{w�q|tx�z~pqvp�zp}u}q�svq�w�{ptuqstqwxxsztuqs�q
xowt�p}q|tquopq�sv�quowuqow�pq�pptq�vs�pv��qwzuosv|£p~q��qrowt�pq�|vpxu|�p}�qsvq��q|tupv|{q~pupv{|twu|st}qs�quopq
��tpv�q�zuqtsuq�puq|tx�z~p~q|tqrowt�pq�v~pv}�

cYZd�ded�q����|xwu|st}q�svq�w�{ptuq}ow��qtsuq|tx�z~pqvp�zp}u}q�svq�w�{ptuq�svq�svu|st}qs�quopq�sv�q�svq�o|xoquopq
�p}|�t��z|�~pvq~sp}qtsuq|tupt~qusq�w�quopq�vxo|upxu�qrst}z�uwtu�qrstuvwxusv�q{wupv|w�q}z���|pv�qsvqsuopvq�pv}st}qsvq
ptu|u|p}q�vs�|~|t�q}pv�|xp}qsvq�sv�q�svquopq�p}|�t��z|�~pv�qzt�p}}q}zxoq�sv�qow}q�pptq�pv�sv{p~q��qsuopv}q�os{quopq
�p}|�t��z|�~pvq|tupt~}qusq�w�qwt~q}zxoq�sv�q�pv�sv{p~q��qsuopv}qow}q�pptq|~ptu|�|p~qusquopq��tpvq|tqw~�wtxpqs�q
�w�{ptuq�svq}zxoq�sv��q

cYZd�d�q§t�p}}qsuopv�|}pq�vs�|~p~q|tquopq�p}|�t��z|�~q�sxz{ptu}�q�w�{ptu}q}ow��q�pq{w~pq�svq}pv�|xp}q�vs�|~p~qw}q
�p��qw}q{wupv|w�}qwt~qp�z|�{ptuq~p�|�pvp~qwt~q}z|uw���q}usvp~qwuquopq}|upq�svq}z�}p�zptuq|txsv�svwu|stq|tquopq�sv��q̈�q
w��vs�p~q|tqw~�wtxpq��quopq��tpv�q�w�{ptuq{w�q}|{|�wv��q�pq{w~pq�svq{wupv|w�}qwt~qp�z|�{ptuq}z|uw���q}usvp~qs��q
uopq}|upqwuqwq�sxwu|stqw�vpp~qz�stq|tq�v|u|t��q�w�{ptuq�svq{wupv|w�}qwt~qp�z|�{ptuq}usvp~qstqsvqs��quopq}|upq}ow��q�pq
xst~|u|stp~qz�stqxs{��|wtxpq��quopq�p}|�t��z|�~pvq�|uoq�vsxp~zvp}q}wu|}�wxusv�qusquopq��tpvqusqp}uw��|}oquopq
��tpv�}qu|u�pqusq}zxoq{wupv|w�}qwt~qp�z|�{ptuqsvqsuopv�|}pq�vsupxuquopq��tpv�}q|tupvp}u�qwt~q}ow��q|tx�z~pquopqxs}u}qs�q
w���|xw��pq|t}zvwtxp�q}usvw�pqwt~quvwt}�svuwu|stqusquopq}|upq�svq}zxoq{wupv|w�}qwt~qp�z|�{ptuq}usvp~qs��quopq}|up�

cYZd�d�qnopq�p}|�t��z|�~pvq�wvvwtu}quowuqu|u�pqusqw��q�sv��qsuopvquowtq̈t}uvz{ptu}qs�qypv�|xp�qxs�pvp~q��qwtq
����|xwu|stq�svq�w�{ptuq�|��q�w}}qusquopq��tpvqtsq�wupvquowtquopqu|{pqs�q�w�{ptu�qnopq�p}|�t��z|�~pvq�zvuopvq
�wvvwtu}quowu�qz�stq}z�{|uuw�qs�qwtq����|xwu|stq�svq�w�{ptu�qw��q�sv�q�svq�o|xoqrpvu|�|xwup}q�svq�w�{ptuqow�pq�pptq
�vp�|sz}��q|}}zp~qwt~q�w�{ptu}qvpxp|�p~q�vs{quopq��tpvq}ow���qusquopq�p}uqs�quopq�p}|�t��z|�~pv�}q�ts��p~�p�q
|t�sv{wu|stqwt~q�p�|p��q�pq�vppqwt~qx�pwvqs�q�|pt}�qx�w|{}�q}pxzv|u�q|tupvp}u}qsvqptxz{�vwtxp}q|tq�w�svqs�quopq
�p}|�t��z|�~pv�q�vxo|upxu�qrst}z�uwtu}�qrstuvwxusv}�q{wupv|w�q}z���|pv}�qsvqsuopvq�pv}st}qsvqptu|u|p}qptu|u�p~qusq{w�pqwq
x�w|{q��qvpw}stqs�qow�|t�q�vs�|~p~q�w�sv�q{wupv|w�}qwt~qp�z|�{ptuqvp�wu|t�qusquopq�sv��

cYZd©YV�ih¡�¡kjh��Y�fiY[j¢m�gh
nopq��tpvq}ow���q�|uo|tq}p�ptq~w�}qw�upvqvpxp|�uqs�quopq�p}|�t��z|�~pv�}q����|xwu|stq�svq�w�{ptu�q|}}zpqusquopq
�p}|�t��z|�~pvqwqrpvu|�|xwupq�svq�w�{ptuq|t~|xwu|t�quopqw{sztuquopq��tpvq~pupv{|tp}q|}q�vs�pv��q~zp�qwt~qtsu|��quopq
�p}|�t��z|�~pvq|tq�v|u|t�qs�quopq��tpv�}qvpw}st}q�svq�|uoos�~|t�qxpvu|�|xwu|stq|tq�os�pqsvq|tq�wvuqw}q�vs�|~p~q|tq
ypxu|stq¦�ª�«�

cYZd¬Ya�k¡�¡fg�YhfY¡h��f��YV�ih¡�¡kjh¡fg
cYZd¬deqnopq��tpvq{w�q�|uoos�~qwqrpvu|�|xwupq�svq�w�{ptuq|tq�os�pqsvq|tq�wvuqusquopqp�uptuqvpw}stw���qtpxp}}wv�qusq
�vsupxuquopq��tpvq~zpqusquopq��tpv�}q~pupv{|twu|stquowuquopq�sv�qow}qtsuq�vs�vp}}p~qusquopq�s|tuq|t~|xwup~q|tquopq
�p}|�t��z|�~pv�}q����|xwu|stq�svq�w�{ptu�qsvquopq�zw�|u�qs�quopq�sv�q|}qtsuq|tqwxxsv~wtxpq�|uoquopq�p}|�t��z|�~q
�sxz{ptu}�q̈�quopq��tpvq|}qztw��pqusqxpvu|��q�w�{ptuq|tquopqw{sztuqs�quopq����|xwu|st�quopq��tpvq�|��qtsu|��quopq
�p}|�t��z|�~pvqw}q�vs�|~p~q|tqypxu|stq¦�®�q̈�quopq�p}|�t��z|�~pvqwt~q��tpvqxwttsuqw�vppqstqwqvp�|}p~qw{sztu�quopq



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

��

QRSTUVRWXXVYUZ[Y\X]VŴ̂_TV̀VaTU\WbWc̀\TVbZUVd̀][TS\VbZUV\eTV̀[Z_S\V\è\V\eTVQRSTUVfTT[̂V\ZVgTVf_TV̀SfVZRWShiVjeTV
QRSTUV[̀]V̀X̂ZVRW\eeZXfV̀VaTU\WbWc̀\TVbZUVd̀][TS\VZUkVgTc̀_̂TVZbV̂_ĝTl_TS\X]VfŴcZmTUTfVTmWfTScTkV[̀]VS_XXWb]V\eTV
ReZXTVZUV̀VỲU\VZbV̀VaTU\WbWc̀\TVbZUVd̀][TS\VYUTmWZ_̂X]VŴ̂_TfV\ZV̂_ceVTn\TS\V̀̂V[̀]VgTVSTcT̂̂ Ù]V\ZVYUZ\Tc\V\eTVQRSTUV
bUZ[VXẐ V̂bZUVReWceV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUVŴVUT̂YZŜWgXTVgTc̀_̂TVZb

rs fTbTc\WmTVtZUukVWScX_fWShVfT̂WhSV̀SfVcZŜ\U_c\WZSkVSZ\VUT[TfWTfv
rw \eWUfVỲU\]VcX̀W[̂VbWXTfVZUVUT̀ ẐS̀gXTVTmWfTScTVWSfWc̀\WShVYUZg̀gXTVbWXWShVZbV̂_ceVcX̀W[̂V_SXT̂̂ V̂Tc_UW\]V

c̀cTY\̀gXTV\ZV\eTVQRSTUVŴVYUZmWfTfVg]V\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUv
rx b̀WX_UTVZbV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV\ZV[̀uTVỲ][TS\̂VYUZYTUX]V\ZV\eTVyUceW\Tc\kVaZŜ_X\̀S\̂kVaZS\Ùc\ZÛVZUV

Z\eTÛkVbZUV̂TUmWcT̂kVX̀gZUkV[̀\TUẀX̂VZUVTl_WY[TS\v
rz UT̀ ẐS̀gXTVTmWfTScTV\è\V\eTVtZUuVc̀SSZ\VgTVcZ[YXT\TfVbZUV\eTV_SỲWfVg̀X̀ScTVZbV\eTVaZS\Ùc\V{_[v
r| f̀[̀hTV\ZV\eTVQRSTUVZUV̀V̂TỲÙ\TVcZS\Ùc\ZUv
r} UT̀ ẐS̀gXTVTmWfTScTV\è\V\eTVtZUuVRWXXVSZ\VgTVcZ[YXT\TfVRW\eWSV\eTVaZS\Ùc\VjW[TkV̀SfV\è\V\eTV_SỲWfV

g̀X̀ScTVRZ_XfVSZ\VgTV̀fTl_̀\TV\ZVcZmTUV̀c\_̀XVZUVXWl_Wf̀\TfVf̀[̀hT̂VbZUV\eTV̀S\WcWỲ\TfVfTX̀]vVZU
r~ UTYT̀\TfVb̀WX_UTV\ZVc̀UU]VZ_\V\eTVtZUuVWSV̀ccZUf̀ScTVRW\eV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfVoZc_[TS\̂iV

���r|rwVteTSV\eTV̀gZmTVUT̀ ẐŜVbZUVRW\eeZXfWShVcTU\WbWc̀\WZSV̀UTVUT[ZmTfkVcTU\WbWc̀\WZSVRWXXVgTV[̀fTVbZUV̀[Z_S\̂V
YUTmWZ_̂X]VRW\eeTXfi

���r|rxV�bV\eTVQRSTUVRW\eeZXf̂VcTU\WbWc̀\WZSVbZUVỲ][TS\V_SfTUV{Tc\WZSV�i�i�i�kV\eTVQRSTUV[̀]kV̀\VW\̂V̂ZXTVZY\WZSkVŴ̂_TV
�ZWS\VceTcûV\ZV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV̀SfV\ZV\eTVyUceW\Tc\VZUV̀S]VaZŜ_X\̀S\̂kVaZS\Ùc\ZUkV[̀\TUẀXVZUVTl_WY[TS\V
_̂YYXWTÛkVZUVZ\eTUVYTÛZŜVZUVTS\W\WT̂VYUZmWfWShV̂TUmWcT̂VZUVRZUuVbZUV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV\ZVReZ[V\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV
b̀WXTfV\ZV[̀uTVỲ][TS\VbZUVtZUuVYUZYTUX]VYTUbZU[TfVZUV[̀\TUẀXVZUVTl_WY[TS\V̂_W\̀gX]VfTXWmTUTfiV

���r}������������������
���r}rsVyb\TUV\eTVQRSTUVè V̂Ŵ̂_TfV̀VaTU\WbWc̀\TVbZUVd̀][TS\kV\eTVQRSTUV̂èXXV[̀uTVỲ][TS\VWSV\eTV[̀SSTUV̀SfVRW\eWSV
\eTV\W[TVYUZmWfTfVWSV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfVoZc_[TS\̂i

���r}rwVjeTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV̂èXXVỲ]VT̀ceVyUceW\Tc\kVaZŜ_X\̀S\kVaZS\Ùc\ZUkV̀SfVZ\eTUVYTÛZSVZUVTS\W\]VYUZmWfWShV
T̂UmWcT̂VZUVRZUuVbZUV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUVSZVX̀\TUV\èSV\eTV\W[TVYTUWZfVUTl_WUTfVg]V̀YYXWc̀gXTVX̀RkVg_\VWSVSZVTmTS\V[ZUTV
\èSV̂TmTSVf̀]̂V̀b\TUVUTcTWY\VZbVỲ][TS\VbUZ[V\eTVQRSTUV\eTV̀[Z_S\V\ZVReWceV\eTVyUceW\Tc\kVaZŜ_X\̀S\kVaZS\Ùc\ZUkV
S̀fVZ\eTUVYTÛZSVZUVTS\W\]VYUZmWfWShV̂TUmWcT̂VZUVRZUuVbZUV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUVŴVTS\W\XTfkVUTbXTc\WShVYTUcTS\̀hT̂V̀c\_̀XX]V
UT\̀WSTfVbUZ[VỲ][TS\̂V\ZV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUVZSV̀ccZ_S\VZbV\eTVYZU\WZSVZbV\eTVtZUuVYTUbZU[TfVg]V\eTVyUceW\Tc\kV
aZŜ_X\̀S\kVaZS\Ùc\ZUkVZUVZ\eTUVYTÛZSVZUVTS\W\]iVjeTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV̂èXXkVg]V̀YYUZYUẀ\TV̀hUTT[TS\VRW\eVT̀ceV
yUceW\Tc\kVaZŜ_X\̀S\kVaZS\Ùc\ZUkV̀SfVZ\eTUVYTÛZSVZUVTS\W\]VYUZmWfWShV̂TUmWcT̂VZUVRZUuVbZUV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUkV
UTl_WUTVT̀ceVyUceW\Tc\kVaZŜ_X\̀S\kVaZS\Ùc\ZUkV̀SfVZ\eTUVYTÛZSVZUVTS\W\]VYUZmWfWShV̂TUmWcT̂VZUVRZUuVbZUV\eTV
oT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV\ZV[̀uTVỲ][TS\̂V\ZV̂_gcZŜ_X\̀S\̂V̀SfV̂_gcZS\Ùc\ZÛVWSV̀V̂W[WX̀UV[̀SSTUiV

���r}rxVjeTVQRSTUVRWXXkVZSVUTl_T̂\V̀SfVWbVYÙc\Wc̀gXTkVb_USŴeV\ZV\eTVyUceW\Tc\kV̀VaZŜ_X\̀S\kVaZS\Ùc\ZUkVZUVZ\eTUV
YTÛZSVZUVTS\W\]VYUZmWfWShV̂TUmWcT̂VZUVRZUuVbZUV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUkVWSbZU[̀\WZSVUTh̀UfWShVYTUcTS\̀hT̂VZbVcZ[YXT\WZSV
ZUV̀[Z_S\̂V̀YYXWTfVbZUVg]V\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV̀SfV̀c\WZSV\̀uTSV\eTUTZSVg]V\eTVQRSTUVZSV̀ccZ_S\VZbVYZU\WZŜVZbV\eTV
tZUuVfZSTVg]V̂_ceVyUceW\Tc\kVaZŜ_X\̀S\kVaZS\Ùc\ZUVZUVZ\eTUVYTÛZSVZUVTS\W\]VYUZmWfWShV̂TUmWcT̂VZUVRZUuVbZUV\eTV
oT̂WhSpq_WXfTUi

���r}rzVjeTVQRSTUVè V̂\eTVUWhe\V\ZVUTl_T̂\VRUW\\TSVTmWfTScTVbUZ[V\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUV\è\V\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUVè V̂
YUZYTUX]VỲWfV\eTVyUceW\Tc\kVaZŜ_X\̀S\̂kVaZS\Ùc\ZÛk�ZUVZ\eTUVYTÛZSVZUVTS\W\]VYUZmWfWShV̂TUmWcT̂VZUVRZUuVbZUV\eTV
oT̂WhSpq_WXfTUkVbUZ[V̀[Z_S\̂VỲWfVg]V\eTVQRSTUV\ZV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUVbZUV\eTVtZUuiV�bV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUVb̀WX̂V\ZV
b_USŴeV̂_ceVTmWfTScTVRW\eWSV̂TmTSVf̀]̂kV\eTVQRSTUV̂èXXVèmTV\eTVUWhe\V\ZVcZS\̀c\V\eTVyUceW\Tc\kVaZŜ_X\̀S\̂kV̀SfV
aZS\Ùc\ZÛV\ZV̀̂cTU\̀WSVReT\eTUV\eT]VèmTVgTTSVYUZYTUX]VỲWfiVjeTVQRSTUV̂èXXVèmTVSZVZgXWh̀\WZSV\ZVỲ]VZUV\ZV̂TTV\ZV
\eTVỲ][TS\VZbV[ZST]V\ZV̀VaZŜ_X\̀S\VZUVaZS\Ùc\ZUkVTncTY\V̀̂V[̀]VZ\eTURŴTVgTVUTl_WUTfVg]VX̀Ri

���r}r|VoT̂WhSpq_WXfTUVỲ][TS\̂V\ZV[̀\TUẀXV̀SfVTl_WY[TS\V̂_YYXWTÛV̂èXXVgTV\UT̀\TfVWSV̀V[̀SSTUV̂W[WX̀UV\ZV\è\V
YUZmWfTfVWSV{Tc\WZŜV�i�i�kV�i�i�V̀SfV�i�i�i

���r}r}VyVaTU\WbWc̀\TVbZUVd̀][TS\kV̀VYUZhUT̂̂VỲ][TS\kVZUVỲU\ẀXVZUVTS\WUTV_̂TVZUVZcc_ỲSc]VZbV\eTVdUZ�Tc\Vg]V\eTV
QRSTUV̂èXXVSZ\VcZŜ\W\_\TV̀ccTY\̀ScTVZbVtZUuVSZ\VWSV̀ccZUf̀ScTVRW\eV\eTVoT̂WhSpq_WXfVoZc_[TS\̂i



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

��

QRSTUTVWXYZ[\\W]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWgfhìe[\W]̂[WjkY[fWk̀]̂WlWglmn[Y]WohYeẀYW]̂[WpdZZWg[YlZW\dnWhpW]̂[WqhY]flr]WsdntW
glmn[Y]\Wf[r[̀i[eWomW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWphfWuhfvWgfhg[fZmWg[fphfn[eWomW]̂[Wwfr̂ ]̀[r]tWqhY\dZ]lY]\tWqhY]flr]hf\WlYeW
h]̂[fWg[f\hYWhfW[Y]̀]mWgfhìèYaW\[fìr[\WhfWkhfvWphfW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[ftW\̂lZZWo[Ŵ[ZeWomW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWphfW]̂[W
wfr̂ ]̀[r]WlYeW]̂h\[WqhY\dZ]lY]\tWqhY]flr]hf\tWhfWh]̂[fWg[f\hYWhfW[Y]̀]mWgfhìèYaW\[fìr[\WhfWkhfvWphfW]̂[W
_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[ftWphfWk̂ r̀̂Wglmn[Y]Wkl\Wnle[WomW]̂[WjkY[fxWyh]̂̀YaWrhY]l̀Y[eŴ[f[̀YW\̂lZZWf[zd̀f[WnhY[mW]hWo[W
gZlr[eẀYWlW\[glfl][WlrrhdY]WlYeWYh]WrhnǹYaZ[eWk̀]̂WnhY[mWhpW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[ftW\̂lZZWrf[l][WlYmWp̀edr̀lfmWZ̀lòZ̀]mW
hfW]hf]WZ̀lòZ̀]mWhYW]̂[Wglf]WhpW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWphfWof[lr̂WhpW]fd\]WhfW\̂lZZW[Y]̀]Z[WlYmWg[f\hYWhfW[Y]̀]mW]hWlYWlklfeWhpW
gdỲ]̀i[Welnla[\Wlal̀Y\]W]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWphfWof[lr̂WhpW]̂[Wf[zd̀f[n[Y]\WhpW]̂̀\Wgfhì\̀hYxW

QRSTVR{|}~���R��R�|�����
�pW]̂[WjkY[fWeh[\WYh]Ẁ\\d[WlWq[f]̀p̀rl][WphfW�lmn[Y]tW]̂fhdâWYhWpldZ]WhpW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[ftWk̀]̂̀YW]̂[W]̀n[Wf[zd̀f[eW
omW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀ZeW_hrdn[Y]\tW]̂[YW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWnlmtWdghYW\[i[YWleè]̀hYlZWelm\�Wkf̀]][YWYh]̀r[W]hW]̂[W
jkY[ftW\]hgW]̂[WuhfvWdY]̀ZWglmn[Y]WhpW]̂[WlnhdY]Whk̀YaŴl\Wo[[YWf[r[̀i[exW�̂[WqhY]flr]W�̀n[W\̂lZZWo[W[�][Ye[eW
lggfhgf̀l][ZmWlYeW]̂[WqhY]flr]WsdnW\̂lZZWo[ẀYrf[l\[eWomW]̂[WlnhdY]WhpW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[f�\Wf[l\hYloZ[Wrh\]\WhpW
\̂d]behkYtWe[ZlmWlYeW\]lf]bdgtWgZd\ẀY][f[\]Wl\Wgfhìe[eWphfẀYW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀ZeW_hrdn[Y]\x

QRST�R�����|��}|~R����~��}��
QRST�T�Wsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYẀ\W]̂[W\]la[ẀYW]̂[Wgfhaf[\\WhpW]̂[WuhfvWk̂[YW]̂[WuhfvWhfWe[\̀aYl][eWghf]̀hYW]̂[f[hpẀ\W
\dpp̀r̀[Y]ZmWrhngZ[][ẀYWlrrhfelYr[Wk̀]̂W]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀ZeW_hrdn[Y]\W\hW]̂l]W]̂[WjkY[fWrlYWhrrdgmWhfWd]̀Z̀�[W]̂[W
uhfvWphfẀ]\ẀY][Ye[eWd\[xW�̂[Wel][WhpWsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYẀ\W]̂[Wel][Wr[f]̀p̀[eWomW]̂[WjkY[fẀYWlrrhfelYr[Wk̀]̂W
]̂̀\Ws[r]̀hYW�x�x

QRST�T�Wu [̂YW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWrhY\̀e[f\W]̂l]W]̂[WuhfvtWhfWlWghf]̀hYW]̂[f[hpWk̂ r̀̂W]̂[WjkY[fWlaf[[\W]hWlrr[g]W
\[glfl][ZmtẀ\W\do\]lY]̀lZZmWrhngZ[][tW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fW\̂lZZWgf[glf[WlYeW\doǹ]W]hW]̂[WjkY[fWlWrhngf[̂[Y\̀i[WZ̀\]W
hpẀ][n\W]hWo[WrhngZ[][eWhfWrhff[r][eWgf̀hfW]hWp̀YlZWglmn[Y]xW�l̀Zdf[W]hẀYrZde[WlYẀ][nWhYW\dr̂WZ̀\]Weh[\WYh]WlZ][fW]̂[W
f[\ghY\̀òZ̀]mWhpW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fW]hWrhngZ[][WlZZWuhfvẀYWlrrhfelYr[Wk̀]̂W]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀ZeW_hrdn[Y]\x

QRST�T�WXghYWf[r[̀g]WhpW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[f�\WZ̀\]tW]̂[WjkY[fW\̂lZZWnlv[WlYẀY\g[r]̀hYW]hWe[][fǹY[Wk̂[]̂[fW]̂[WuhfvW
hfWe[\̀aYl][eWghf]̀hYW]̂[f[hpẀ\W\do\]lY]̀lZZmWrhngZ[][xW�pW]̂[WjkY[f�\ẀY\g[r]̀hYWè\rZh\[\WlYmẀ][ntWk̂[]̂[fWhfWYh]W
ỲrZde[eWhYW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[f�\WZ̀\]tWk̂ r̀̂Ẁ\WYh]W\dpp̀r̀[Y]ZmWrhngZ[][ẀYWlrrhfelYr[Wk̀]̂W]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀ZeW
_hrdn[Y]\W\hW]̂l]W]̂[WjkY[fWrlYWhrrdgmWhfWd]̀Z̀�[W]̂[WuhfvWhfWe[\̀aYl][eWghf]̀hYW]̂[f[hpWphfẀ]\ẀY][Ye[eWd\[tW]̂[W
_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fW\̂lZZtWo[phf[Ẁ\\dlYr[WhpW]̂[Wq[f]̀p̀rl][WhpWsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYtWrhngZ[][WhfWrhff[r]W\dr̂Ẁ][nWdghYW
Yh]̀p̀rl]̀hYWomW]̂[WjkY[fxW�YW\dr̂Wrl\[tW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fW\̂lZZW]̂[YW\doǹ]WlWf[zd[\]WphfWlYh]̂[fẀY\g[r]̀hYWomW]̂[W
jkY[fW]hWe[][fǹY[Wsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYx

QRST�T�W�f̀hfW]hẀ\\dlYr[WhpW]̂[Wq[f]̀p̀rl][WhpWsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYWdYe[fWs[r]̀hYW�x�x�tW]̂[WjkY[fWlYeW
_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fW\̂lZZWè\rd\\WlYeW]̂[YWe[][fǹY[W]̂[Wglf]̀[\�WhoZ̀al]̀hY\W]hWho]l̀YWlYeWnl̀Y]l̀YWgfhg[f]mẀY\dflYr[W
phZZhk̀YaẀ\\dlYr[WhpW]̂[Wq[f]̀p̀rl][WhpWsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYx

QRST�T�Wu [̂YW]̂[WuhfvWhfWe[\̀aYl][eWghf]̀hYW]̂[f[hpẀ\W\do\]lY]̀lZZmWrhngZ[][tW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWk̀ZZWgf[glf[WphfW]̂[W
jkY[f�\W\̀aYl]df[WlWq[f]̀p̀rl][WhpWsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYW]̂l]W\̂lZZtWdghYW]̂[WjkY[f�\W\̀aYl]df[tW[\]loZ̀\̂W]̂[Wel][WhpW
sdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hY�W[\]loZ̀\̂Wf[\ghY\̀òZ̀]̀[\WhpW]̂[WjkY[fWlYeW_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fWphfW\[rdf̀]mtWnl̀Y][YlYr[tŴ[l]tW
d]̀Z̀]̀[\tWelnla[W]hW]̂[WuhfvWlYeẀY\dflYr[�WlYeWp̀�W]̂[W]̀n[Wk̀]̂̀YWk̂ r̀̂W]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fW\̂lZZWp̀Ỳ\̂WlZZẀ][n\WhYW
]̂[WZ̀\]WlrrhnglYm̀YaW]̂[Wq[f]̀p̀rl][xWulfflY]̀[\Wf[zd̀f[eWomW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀ZeW_hrdn[Y]\W\̂lZZWrhnn[Yr[WhYW]̂[W
el][WhpWsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYWhpW]̂[WuhfvWhfWe[\̀aYl][eWghf]̀hYW]̂[f[hpWdYZ[\\Wh]̂[fk̀\[Wgfhìe[eẀYW]̂[Wq[f]̀p̀rl][W
hpWsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYx

QRST�TUW�̂[Wq[f]̀p̀rl][WhpWsdo\]lY]̀lZWqhngZ[]̀hYW\̂lZZWo[W\doǹ]][eWomW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[fW]hW]̂[WjkY[fWphfWkf̀]][YW
lrr[g]lYr[WhpWf[\ghY\̀òZ̀]̀[\Wl\\̀aY[eW]hẀ]ẀYW]̂[Wq[f]̀p̀rl][xWXghYW]̂[WjkY[f�\Wlrr[g]lYr[tWlYeWrhY\[Y]WhpW\df[]mtẀpW
lYmtW]̂[WjkY[fW\̂lZZWnlv[Wglmn[Y]WhpWf[]l̀Yla[WlggZm̀YaW]hW]̂[WuhfvWhfWe[\̀aYl][eWghf]̀hYW]̂[f[hpxW�lmn[Y]W\̂lZZWo[W
le�d\][eWphfWuhfvW]̂l]Ẁ\ẀYrhngZ[][WhfWYh]ẀYWlrrhfelYr[Wk̀]̂W]̂[Wf[zd̀f[n[Y]\WhpW]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀ZeW_hrdn[Y]\x

QRSTSR�|��}|~R ¡¡��|�¡�R��R¢��
QRSTST�W�̂[WjkY[fWnlmWhrrdgmWhfWd\[WlYmWrhngZ[][eWhfWglf]̀lZZmWrhngZ[][eWghf]̀hYWhpW]̂[WuhfvWl]WlYmW\]la[Wk̂[YW
\dr̂Wghf]̀hYẀ\We[\̀aYl][eWomW\[glfl][Wlaf[[n[Y]Wk̀]̂W]̂[W_[\̀aYbcd̀Ze[ftWgfhìe[eW\dr̂WhrrdglYrmWhfWd\[Ẁ\W
rhY\[Y][eW]htWomW[Yehf\[n[Y]WhfWh]̂[fk̀\[tWomW]̂[ẀY\df[fWgfhìèYaWgfhg[f]mẀY\dflYr[WlYeWld]̂hf̀�[eWomWgdoZ̀rW
ld]̂hf̀]̀[\ŴlìYaW�df̀\èr]̀hYWhi[fW]̂[W�fh�[r]xWsdr̂Wglf]̀lZWhrrdglYrmWhfWd\[WnlmWrhnn[Yr[Wk̂[]̂[fWhfWYh]W]̂[W



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

��

QRSTURVWUXWXYZXT[VTU[\\]ŴR_Q\̀T̀aWQSRbUc̀cWTd̀WefV̀SW[VcWg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWd[b̀W[̂^̀QT̀cWUVWfSUTUVhWTd̀WS̀XQRVXUZU\UTÙXW
[XXUhV̀cWTRẀ[̂dWRkWTd̀_WkRSWQ[]_̀VTXaWS̀T[UV[h̀aWUkW[V]aWX̀̂ YSUT]aW_[UVT̀V[V̂ àWd̀[TaWYTU\UTÙXaWc[_[h̀WTRWTd̀WlRSmW[VcW
UVXYS[V̂ àW[VcWd[b̀W[hS̀̀cWUVWfSUTUVhŴRV̂ S̀VUVhWTd̀WQ̀SURcWkRSŴRSS̀̂TURVWRkWTd̀WlRSmW[VcŴR__̀ V̂ _̀̀ VTWRkW
f[SS[VTÙXWS̀nYUS̀cWZ]WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\cWgR̂Y_̀VTXoWld̀VWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SŴRVXUc̀SXW[WQRSTURVWXYZXT[VTU[\\]W
R̂_Q\̀T̀aWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWXd[\\WQS̀Q[S̀W[VcWXYZ_UTW[W\UXTWTRWTd̀WefV̀SW[XWQSRbUc̀cWYVc̀SWp̀ T̂URVWqorosoWtRVX̀VTWRkW
Td̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWTRWQ[STU[\WR̂ ŶQ[V̂]WRSWYX̀WXd[\\WVRTWZ̀WYVS̀[XRV[Z\]WfUTdd̀\coWud̀WXT[h̀WRkWTd̀WQSRhS̀XXWRkWTd̀W
lRSmWXd[\\WZ̀Wc̀T̀S_UV̀cWZ]WfSUTT̀VW[hS̀̀ _̀VTWZ̀Tf̀ V̀WTd̀WefV̀SW[VcWg̀XUhVijYU\c̀So

vwxyxyzw{__̀cU[T̀\]WQSURSWTRWXŶdWQ[STU[\WR̂ ŶQ[V̂]WRSWYX̀aWTd̀WefV̀SW[VcWg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWXd[\\W|RUVT\]WUVXQ̀ T̂WTd̀W[S̀[W
TRWZ̀WR̂ ŶQÙcWRSWQRSTURVWRkWTd̀WlRSmWTRWZ̀WYX̀cWUVWRSc̀SWTRWc̀T̀S_UV̀W[VcWS̀̂RScWTd̀ŴRVcUTURVWRkWTd̀WlRSmo

vwxyxy}W~V\̀XXWRTd̀SfUX̀W[hS̀̀cWYQRVaWQ[STU[\WR̂ ŶQ[V̂]WRSWYX̀WRkW[WQRSTURVWRSWQRSTURVXWRkWTd̀WlRSmWXd[\\WVRTŴRVXTUTYT̀W
[̂^̀QT[V̂ ẀRkWlRSmWVRTŴR_Q\]UVhWfUTdWTd̀WS̀nYUS̀_̀VTXWRkWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\cWgR̂Y_̀VTXo

vwxy��w�����w����������w���w�����w�������
vwxy��y�W~QRVWS̀̂ ÙQTWRkWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀S�XWfSUTT̀VWVRTÛ̀WTd[TWTd̀WlRSmWUXWS̀[c]WkRSWkUV[\WUVXQ̀ T̂URVW[VcW[̂^̀QT[V̂ Ẁ
[VcWYQRVWS̀̂ ÙQTWRkW[WkUV[\W�QQ\Û[TURVWkRSW�[]_̀VTaWTd̀WefV̀SWfU\\WQSR_QT\]W_[m̀WXŶdWUVXQ̀ T̂URVoWld̀VWTd̀WefV̀SW
kUVcXWTd̀WlRSmW[̂^̀QT[Z\̀WYVc̀SWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\cWgR̂Y_̀VTXW[VcWTd̀WtRVTS[̂TWkY\\]WQ̀SkRS_̀caWTd̀WefV̀SWfU\\aW
XYZ|̀̂TWTRWp̀ T̂URVWqo��osaWQSR_QT\]WUXXỲW[WkUV[\Wt̀STUkÛ[T̀WkRSW�[]_̀VToW

vwxy��yzW�̀UTd̀SWkUV[\WQ[]_̀VTWVRSW[V]WS̀_[UVUVhWS̀T[UV̀cWQ̀Ŝ̀VT[h̀WXd[\\WZ̀ R̂_̀WcỲWYVTU\WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SW
XYZ_UTXWTRWTd̀WefV̀SW���W[VW[kkUc[bUTWTd[TWQ[]SR\\XaWZU\\XWkRSW_[T̀SU[\XW[VcẀnYUQ_̀VTaW[VcWRTd̀SWUVc̀ZT̀cV̀XXW
R̂VV̀ T̂̀cWfUTdWTd̀WlRSmaWkRSWfdÛdWTd̀WefV̀SWRSWTd̀WefV̀S�XWQSRQ̀ST]W_UhdTWZ̀WS̀XQRVXUZ\̀WRSẀV̂Y_Z̀S̀caW�\̀XXW
[_RYVTXWfUTdd̀\cWZ]WefV̀S�Wd[b̀WZ̀ V̀WQ[UcWRSWRTd̀SfUX̀WX[TUXkÙcaW�s�W[Ŵ̀STUkÛ[T̀ẀbUc̀V̂UVhWTd[TWUVXYS[V̂ ẀS̀nYUS̀cW
Z]WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\cWgR̂Y_̀VTXWTRWS̀_[UVWUVWkRŜ̀W[kT̀SWkUV[\WQ[]_̀VTWUXŴYSS̀VT\]WUVẀkk̀̂TaW���W[WfSUTT̀VWXT[T̀_̀VTW
Td[TWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWmVRfXWRkWVRWXYZXT[VTU[\WS̀[XRVWTd[TWTd̀WUVXYS[V̂ ẀfU\\WVRTWZ̀WS̀V̀f[Z\̀WTRŴRb̀SWTd̀WQ̀SURcW
S̀nYUS̀cWZ]WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\cWgR̂Y_̀VTXaW���ŴRVX̀VTWRkWXYS̀T]aWUkW[V]aWTRWkUV[\WQ[]_̀VTaW���W[XîRVXTSŶT̀cWS̀̂RScW
R̂Q]WRkWTd̀WtRVXTSŶTURVWgR̂Y_̀VTXW_[Sm̀cWTRWUVcÛ[T̀WkÙ\cŴd[Vh̀XW[VcWX̀\̀̂TURVXW_[c̀WcYSUVhŴRVXTSŶTURVaW���W
_[VYk[̂TYS̀S�XWf[SS[VTÙXaWQSRcŶTWc[T[aW[VcW_[UVT̀V[V̂ Ẁ[VcWRQ̀S[TURVXW_[VY[\XaW[VcW���WUkWS̀nYUS̀cWZ]WTd̀WefV̀SaW
RTd̀SWc[T[ẀXT[Z\UXdUVhWQ[]_̀VTWRSWX[TUXk[̂TURVWRkWRZ\Uh[TURVXaWXŶdW[XWS̀̂ ÙQTXaWRSWS̀\̀[X̀XW[VcWf[Ub̀SXWRkW\ÙVXaŴ\[U_XaW
X̀̂ YSUT]WUVT̀S̀XTXaWRSẀV̂Y_ZS[V̂ X̀aW[SUXUVhWRYTWRkWTd̀WtRVTS[̂TaWTRWTd̀Ẁ�T̀VTW[VcWUVWXŶdWkRS_W[XW_[]WZ̀Wc̀XUhV[T̀cWZ]W
Td̀WefV̀SoW{kW[VW�ŜdUT̀̂TaW[WtRVXY\T[VTaWRSW[WtRVTS[̂TRSaWRSWRTd̀SWQ̀SXRVWRSẀVTUT]WQSRbUcUVhWX̀SbÛ̀XWRSWfRSmWkRSWTd̀W
g̀XUhVijYU\c̀SaWS̀kYX̀XWTRWkYSVUXdW[WS̀\̀[X̀WRSWf[Ub̀SWS̀nYUS̀cWZ]WTd̀WefV̀SaWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SW_[]WkYSVUXdW[WZRVcW
X[TUXk[̂TRS]WTRWTd̀WefV̀SWTRWUVc̀_VUk]WTd̀WefV̀SW[h[UVXTWXŶdW\ÙVXaŴ\[U_XaWX̀̂ YSUT]WUVT̀S̀XTXaWRSẀV̂Y_ZS[V̂ X̀oW{kW
XŶdW\ÙVXaŴ\[U_XaWX̀̂ YSUT]WUVT̀S̀XTXaWRSẀV̂Y_ZS[V̂ X̀WS̀_[UVXWYVX[TUXkÙcW[kT̀SWQ[]_̀VTXW[S̀W_[c̀aWTd̀W
g̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWXd[\\WS̀kYVcWTRWTd̀WefV̀SW[\\W_RV̀]WTd[TWTd̀WefV̀SW_[]WZ̀ŴR_Q̀\\̀cWTRWQ[]WUVWcUX̂d[ShUVhWXŶdW
\ÙVXaŴ\[U_XaWX̀̂ YSUT]WUVT̀S̀XTXaWRSẀV̂Y_ZS[V̂ X̀aWUV̂\YcUVhW[\\ŴRXTXW[VcWS̀[XRV[Z\̀W[TTRSV̀]X�Wk̀̀XoW

vwxy��y}W{kaW[kT̀SWpYZXT[VTU[\WtR_Q\̀TURVWRkWTd̀WlRSmaWkUV[\ŴR_Q\̀TURVWTd̀S̀RkWUXW_[T̀SU[\\]Wc̀\[]̀cWTdSRYhdWVRWk[Y\TW
RkWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWRSWZ]WUXXY[V̂ ẀRkWtd[Vh̀WeSc̀SXW[kk̀̂TUVhWkUV[\ŴR_Q\̀TURVaWTd̀WefV̀SWXd[\\aWYQRVW[QQ\Û[TURVW
Z]WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SaW[VcWfUTdRYTWT̀S_UV[TUVhWTd̀WtRVTS[̂TaW_[m̀WQ[]_̀VTWRkWTd̀WZ[\[V̂ ẀcỲWkRSWTd[TWQRSTURVWRkWTd̀W
lRSmWkY\\]ŴR_Q\̀T̀cW[VcW[̂^̀QT̀coW{kWTd̀WS̀_[UVUVhWZ[\[V̂ ẀkRSWlRSmWVRTWkY\\]ŴR_Q\̀T̀cWRSŴRSS̀̂ T̀cWUXW\̀XXWTd[VW
S̀T[UV[h̀WXTUQY\[T̀cWUVWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\cWgR̂Y_̀VTXaW[VcWUkWZRVcXWd[b̀WZ̀ V̀WkYSVUXd̀caWTd̀WfSUTT̀VŴRVX̀VTWRkWXYS̀T]WTRW
Q[]_̀VTWRkWTd̀WZ[\[V̂ ẀcỲWkRSWTd[TWQRSTURVWRkWTd̀WlRSmWkY\\]ŴR_Q\̀T̀cW[VcW[̂^̀QT̀cWXd[\\WZ̀WXYZ_UTT̀cWZ]WTd̀W
g̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWTRWTd̀WefV̀SWQSURSWTRWUXXY[V̂ ẀRkWQ[]_̀VToWpŶdWQ[]_̀VTWXd[\\WZ̀W_[c̀WYVc̀SWT̀S_XW[VcŴRVcUTURVXW
hRb̀SVUVhWkUV[\WQ[]_̀VTaẀ�̂ Q̀TWTd[TWUTWXd[\\WVRTŴRVXTUTYT̀W[Wf[Ub̀SWRkŴ\[U_Xo

vwxy��y�Wud̀W_[mUVhWRkWkUV[\WQ[]_̀VTWXd[\\ŴRVXTUTYT̀W[Wf[Ub̀SWRkWt\[U_XWZ]WTd̀WefV̀SẀ�̂ Q̀TWTdRX̀W[SUXUVhWkSR_
y� \ÙVXaWt\[U_XaWX̀̂ YSUT]WUVT̀S̀XTXWRSẀV̂Y_ZS[V̂ X̀W[SUXUVhWRYTWRkWTd̀WtRVTS[̂TW[VcWYVX̀TT\̀c�
yz k[U\YS̀WRkWTd̀WlRSmWTRŴR_Q\]WfUTdWTd̀WS̀nYUS̀_̀VTXWRkWTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\cWgR̂Y_̀VTX�WRS
y} T̀S_XWRkWXQ̀ Û[\Wf[SS[VTÙXWS̀nYUS̀cWZ]WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\cWgR̂Y_̀VTXo

vwxy��y�W�̂^̀QT[V̂ ẀRkWkUV[\WQ[]_̀VTWZ]WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SWXd[\\ŴRVXTUTYT̀W[Wf[Ub̀SWRkŴ\[U_XWZ]WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SW
�̀̂ Q̀TWTdRX̀WQS̀bURYX\]W_[c̀WUVWfSUTUVhW[VcWUc̀VTUkÙcWZ]WTd̀Wg̀XUhVijYU\c̀SW[XWYVX̀TT\̀cW[TWTd̀WTU_̀WRkWkUV[\W
�QQ\Û[TURVWkRSW�[]_̀VTo



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTUVWXYZ[YYY\S]TXVTU]̂Y]_Y\XS̀]̂ ỲR̂aY\S]\XSTb
cYZ[dZỲefghiY\jgkelhmnopYeoqY\jnrjesp
tuvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu���w�vw�vy��|yz��vw���wz|z�z��z|{�w��z|��z|z|{w�|�wy��v��zyz|{w���wy��v��w��v����z�|yw�|�w
���{���ywz|w��||v��z�|w�z�uw�uvw�v������|�vw��w�uvw��|������w

cYZ[d�ỲefghiYnfY\gjpnopYeoqY\jn�gjhi
cYZ[d�dZwtuvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu���w�vw�vy��|yz��vw���w��v����z�|yw���w�uvwy��v��w���w�|�w�v�y�|���vw����v��z�|w��w��v�v|�w
����{v�wz|����w��w��yyw��

dZ v�����vvyw�|w�uvw����w�|�w��uv�w�v�y�|yw�u�w���w�vw���v��v�w�uv�v���
d� �uvw����w�|�w���v�z��yw�|�wv��z��v|�w��w�vwz|��������v�w�uv�vz|�w�uv�uv�wz|wy����{vw�|w��w���w�uvwyz�v�w

�|�v�w���v�w��y����w��w��|����w��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�w��w�uvw���uz�v���w��|y����|�y�w��w��|�������y�w��w
��uv�w�v�y�|w��wv|�z��w����z�z|{wyv��z�vyw��w����w���w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v��w�|�

d� ��uv�w����v���w��w�uvwyz�vw��w�����v|�w�uv�v���wy��uw�yw��vvy�wyu���y�w���|y�w����y�w���v�v|�y�w�������y�w
��wy�������vyw�|�w��z�z�zvyw|��w�vyz{|��v�w���w�v������w�v�����z�|w��w�v����v�v|�wz|w�uvw����yvw��w
��|y�����z�|�

cYZ[d�d�wtuvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu���w������w�z�u�w�|�w{z�vw|��z�vyw�v��z�v�w���w����z����vw���y�wy�����vy�w���z|�|�vy�w
���vy�w���vyw�|�w�v{����z�|y�w�|�w������w���v�yw��w����z�w���u��z�zvy�w�v��z|{w�|wy��v��w��w�v�y�|yw��w����v����w��w�uvz�w
����v��z�|w����w����{v�wz|����w��w��yy�

cYZ[d�d�wtuvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu���wz���v�v|��wv�v���w�|�w��z|��z|�w�yw�v��z�v�w��wv�zy�z|{w��|�z�z�|yw�|�w�v������|�vw
��w�uvw��|������w�v�y�|���vwy��v{����yw���wy��v��w�|�w����v��z�|�wz|����z|{w��y�z|{w��|{v�wyz{|yw�|�w��uv�w���|z|{yw
�{�z|y�wu�����y�w������{��z|{wy��v��w�v{����z�|y�w�|�w|��z��w��|v�yw�|�w�yv�yw��w�����v|�wyz�vyw�|�w��z�z�zvyw��w�uvw
y��v{����yw�|�w����v��z�|y�

cYZ[d�d�w�uv|w�yvw��wy����{vw��wv����yz�vyw��w��uv�wu�������yw���v�z��yw��wv��z��v|��w��w�|�y���w�v�u��y�w��vw
|v�vyy���w���wv�v���z�|w��w�uvw�����w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu���wv�v��zyvw����y�w���v�w�|�w�����w�|wy��uw���z�z�zvyw�|�v�w
y��v��zyz�|w��w����v���w����z�zv�w�v�y�||v��

cYZ[d�d�wtuvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu���w��������w�v�v��w����{vw�|�w��yyw���uv�w�u�|w����{vw��w��yywz|y��v�w�|�v�w
����v���wz|y���|�vw�v��z�v�w��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��wx����v|�y�w��w����v���w�v�v��v�w��wz|w v��z�|yw¡¢�£�¡�£w�|�w¡¢�£�¡�¤�w
���yv�wz|w�u��vw��wz|w����w��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v��w�uvw���uz�v���w�w��|y����|��w�w��|��������w��w�|��|vw�z�v����w��w
z|�z�v����wv�����v�w��w�|�w��w�uv��w��w��w�|��|vw���w�u�yvw���yw�uv�w���w�vw�z���vw�|�w���w�uz�uw�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�w
zyw�vy��|yz��vw�|�v�w v��z�|yw¡¢�£�¡�£w�|�w¡¢�£�¡�¤�wv��v��w����{vw��w��yyw����z������vw��w���yw��w��zyyz�|yw��w�uvw
¥�|v��w��w�|��|vw�z�v����w��wz|�z�v����wv�����v�w��w�uvw¥�|v��w��w��w�|��|vw���w�u�yvw���yw�uvw¥�|v�w���w�vw�z���v�w
�|�w|��w����z������vw��w�uvw�����w��w|v{�z{v|�vw��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v��wtuvw���v{�z|{w���z{��z�|yw��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�w
��vwz|w���z�z�|w��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�¦yw���z{��z�|yw�|�v�w v��z�|w¤�¡�¡§�

cYZ[d�d̈wtuvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu���w�vyz{|��vw�w�vy��|yz��vw�v��v�w��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�¦yw��{�|z���z�|�w��w�uvwyz�v�w
�u�yvw����wyu���w�vw�uvw��v�v|�z�|w��w���z�v|�y�wtuzyw�v�y�|wyu���w�vw�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�¦ywy��v�z|�v|�v|�w�|�vyyw
��uv��zyvw�vyz{|��v�w��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wz|w��z�z|{w��w�uvw¥�|v��

cYZ[d�d©wtuvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu���w|��w�v��z�w�|�w����w��w�uvw��|y�����z�|w��wyz�vw��w�vw����v�wy�w�yw��w���yvw����{vw��w
��v��vw�|w�|y��vw��|�z�z�|�

cYZ[d�dªYUo«ljiYnjYaesergYhnY\gjpnoYnjY\jn�gjhidw¬�w�uvw¥�|v�w��wxvyz{|}~�z��v�wy���v�ywz|����w��w����{vw��w�v�y�|w��w
����v���w�v���yvw��w�|w���w��w��zyyz�|w��w�uvw��uv��w��w��w��uv�yw���w�u�yvw���ywy��uw�����wzyw�v{����w�vy��|yz��v�w
��z��v|w|��z�vw��w�uvwz|����w��w����{v�w�uv�uv�w��w|��wz|y��v��wyu���w�vw{z�v|w��w�uvw��uv�w�����w�z�uz|w�w�v�y�|���vw
�z�vw|��wv��vv�z|{w£¡w���yw���v�w�zy���v���wtuvw|��z�vwyu���w����z�vwy���z�zv|�w�v��z�w��wv|���vw�uvw��uv�w�����w��w
z|�vy�z{��vw�uvw����v��w

cYZ[d�Ye®ejqnlpȲehgjme°p
cYZ[d�dZwtuvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wzyw�vy��|yz��vw���w�����z�|�vw�z�uw�|�w�v��z�v�v|�ywz|����v�wz|w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��w
x����v|�yw�v{���z|{wu�������yw���v�z��y�w¬�w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wv|���|�v�yw�wu�������yw���v�z��w��wy��y��|�vw|��w
����vyyv�wz|w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��wx����v|�yw�|�wz�w�v�y�|���vw��v����z�|yw�z��w�vwz|��v����vw��w��v�v|�w���vyvv���vw
���z��wz|����w��w�v��uw��w�v�y�|yw�vy���z|{w����w�w���v�z��w��wy��y��|�v�wz|����z|{w���w|��w�z�z�v�w��w�y�vy��yw��w
�����u���z|��v�w�z�uv|��w�±�~��wv|���|�v�v�w�|w�uvwyz�vw��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v��w�uvwxvyz{|}~�z��v�wyu����w���|w



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

��

QRSTUVWXWVUYZ[RYSTV\WZWTV]YŴ R̂\W_ZR̀aYbZTcYdTQeYWVYZ[RY_ffRSZR\Y_QR_Y_V\YQRcTQZYZ[RYSTV\WZWTVYZTYZ[RYghVRQYWVY
hQWZWVUi

jklmnonpYqcTVYQRSRWcZYTfYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQvbYhQWZZRVYVTZWSR]YZ[RYghVRQYb[_̀̀YTwZ_WVYZ[RYbRQxWSRbYTfY_ỲWSRVbR\Y
_̀wTQ_ZTQaYZTYxRQWfaYZ[RYcQRbRVSRYTQY_wbRVSRYTfYZ[RŶ_ZRQW_̀YTQYbuwbZ_VSRYQRcTQZR\YwaYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQY_V\]YWVYZ[RY
RxRVZYbuS[Ŷ_ZRQW_̀YTQYbuwbZ_VSRYWbYfTuV\YZTYwRYcQRbRVZ]YZTYS_ubRYWZYZTYwRYQRV\RQR\Y[_Q̂ R̀bbiYqV̀RbbYTZ[RQhWbRYQRyuWQR\Y
waYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\YrTSû RVZb]YZ[RYghVRQYb[_̀̀YfuQVWb[YWVYhQWZWVUYZTYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYZ[RYV_̂RbY_V\Yyu_̀WfWS_ZWTVbY
TfYcRQbTVbYTQYRVZWZWRbYh[TY_QRYZTYcRQfTQ̂YZRbZbYxRQWfaWVUYZ[RYcQRbRVSRYTQY_wbRVSRYTfYbuS[Ŷ_ZRQW_̀YTQYbuwbZ_VSRYTQYh[TY
_QRYZTYcRQfTQ̂YZ[RYZ_beYTfYQR̂Tx_̀YTQYb_fRYSTVZ_WV̂ RVZYTfYbuS[Ŷ_ZRQW_̀YTQYbuwbZ_VSRiYz[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYhẀ̀Y
cQT̂ cZ̀aYQRc̀aYZTYZ[RYghVRQYWVYhQWZWVUYbZ_ZWVUYh[RZ[RQYTQYVTZYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQY[_bYQR_bTV_ẁRYTw{RSZWTVYZTYZ[RY
cRQbTVbYTQYRVZWZWRbYcQTcTbR\YwaYZ[RYghVRQiY|fYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQY[_bY_VYTw{RSZWTVYZTY_YcRQbTVYTQYRVZWZaYcQTcTbR\YwaYZ[RY
ghVRQ]YZ[RYghVRQYb[_̀̀YcQTcTbRY_VTZ[RQYZTYh[T̂ YZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQY[_bYVTYQR_bTV_ẁRYTw{RSZWTViYd[RVYZ[RŶ_ZRQW_̀Y
TQYbuwbZ_VSRY[_bYwRRVYQRV\RQR\Y[_Q̂ R̀bb]YdTQeYWVYZ[RY_ffRSZR\Y_QR_Yb[_̀̀YQRbû RYucTVYhQWZZRVY_UQRR̂RVZYTfYZ[RYghVRQY
_V\YrRbWUVstuẀ\RQiYtaY}[_VURYgQ\RQ]YZ[RY}TVZQ_SZYzŴRYb[_̀̀YwRYR~ZRV\R\Y_ccQTcQW_ZR̀aY_V\YZ[RY}TVZQ_SZY�û Yb[_̀̀Y
wRYWVSQR_bR\YWVYZ[RY_̂TuVZYTfYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQvbYQR_bTV_ẁRY_\\WZWTV_̀YSTbZbYTfYb[uZs\ThV]Y\R̀_aY_V\YbZ_QZsuci

jklmnonoYzTYZ[RYfù̀RbZYR~ZRVZYcRQ̂WZZR\YwaỲ_h]YZ[RYghVRQYb[_̀̀YWV\R̂VWfaY_V\Y[T̀\Y[_Q̂ R̀bbYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQ]YZ[RY
�QS[WZRSZ]Y}TVbùZ_VZb]Y_V\Y}TVZQ_SZTQb]Y_V\YR̂ c̀TaRRbYTfY_VaYTfYZ[R̂]YfQT̂ Y_V\Y_U_WVbZYS̀_Ŵb]Y\_̂_URb]ỲTbbRbY_V\Y
R~cRVbRb]YWVS̀u\WVUYwuZYVTZỲŴWZR\YZTY_ZZTQVRabvYfRRb]Y_QWbWVUYTuZYTfYTQYQRbùZWVUYfQT̂ YcRQfTQ̂_VSRYTfYZ[RYdTQeYWVYZ[RY
_ffRSZR\Y_QR_]YWfYWVYf_SZYZ[RŶ_ZRQW_̀YTQYbuwbZ_VSRYcQRbRVZbYZ[RYQWbeYTfYwT\ẀaYWV{uQaYTQY\R_Z[Y_bY\RbSQWwR\YWVY
�RSZWTVY��i�i�Y_V\Y[_bYVTZYwRRVYQRV\RQR\Y[_Q̂ R̀bb]YcQTxW\R\YZ[_ZYbuS[YS̀_Ŵ]Y\_̂_UR]ỲTbbYTQYR~cRVbRYWbY_ZZQWwuZ_ẁRYZTY
wT\ẀaYWV{uQa]YbWSeVRbb]Y\WbR_bRYTQY\R_Z[]YTQYZTYWV{uQaYZT]YTQY\RbZQuSZWTVYTf]YZ_VUWẁRYcQTcRQZaY�TZ[RQYZ[_VYZ[RYdTQeY
WZbR̀f�]YR~SRcZYZTYZ[RYR~ZRVZYZ[_ZYbuS[Y\_̂_UR]ỲTbbYTQYR~cRVbRYWbY\uRYZTYZ[RYf_ùZYTQYVRÙWURVSRYTfYZ[RYc_QZaYbRReWVUY
WV\R̂VWZai

jklmnon�Yz[RYghVRQYb[_̀̀YVTZYwRYQRbcTVbWẁRYuV\RQYZ[WbY�RSZWTVY��i�YfTQŶ_ZRQW_̀bYTQYbuwbZ_VSRbYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQY
wQWVUbYZTYZ[RYbWZRYuV̀RbbYbuS[Ŷ_ZRQW_̀bYTQYbuwbZ_VSRbY_QRYQRyuWQR\YwaYZ[RYghVRQvbY}QWZRQW_iYz[RYghVRQYb[_̀̀YwRY
QRbcTVbWẁRYfTQŶ_ZRQW_̀bYTQYbuwbZ_VSRbYQRyuWQR\YwaYZ[RYghVRQvbY}QWZRQW_]YR~SRcZYZTYZ[RYR~ZRVZYTfYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQvbY
f_ùZYTQYVRÙWURVSRYWVYZ[RYubRY_V\Y[_V\̀WVUYTfYbuS[Ŷ_ZRQW_̀bYTQYbuwbZ_VSRbi

jklmnon�Yz[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYb[_̀̀YWV\R̂VWfaYZ[RYghVRQYfTQYZ[RYSTbZY_V\YR~cRVbRYZ[RYghVRQYWVSuQbY���YfTQYQR̂R\W_ZWTVY
TfY_Ŷ_ZRQW_̀YTQYbuwbZ_VSRYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYwQWVUbYZTYZ[RYbWZRY_V\YVRÙWURVZ̀aY[_V\̀Rb]YTQY���Yh[RQRYZ[RY
rRbWUVstuẀ\RQYf_ẀbYZTYcRQfTQ̂YWZbYTẁWU_ZWTVbYuV\RQY�RSZWTVY��i�i�]YR~SRcZYZTYZ[RYR~ZRVZYZ[_ZYZ[RYSTbZY_V\YR~cRVbRY_QRY
\uRYZTYZ[RYghVRQvbYf_ùZYTQYVRÙWURVSRi

jklmnon�Y|f]YhWZ[TuZYVRÙWURVSRYTVYZ[RYc_QZYTfYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQ]YZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYWbY[R̀\ỲW_ẁRYwaY_YUTxRQV̂ RVZY
_URVSaYfTQYZ[RYSTbZYTfYQR̂R\W_ZWTVYTfY_Y[_X_Q\TubŶ_ZRQW_̀YTQYbuwbZ_VSRYbT̀R̀aYwaYQR_bTVYTfYcRQfTQ̂WVUYdTQeY_bY
QRyuWQR\YwaYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\YrTSû RVZb]YZ[RYghVRQYb[_̀̀YWV\R̂VWfaYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYfTQY_̀̀YSTbZY_V\YR~cRVbRY
Z[RQRwaYWVSuQQR\i

jklmn�k�����������
|VY_VYR̂RQURVSaY_ffRSZWVUYb_fRZaYTfYcRQbTVbYTQYcQTcRQZa]YZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYb[_̀̀Y_SZ]Y_ZYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQvbY
\WbSQRZWTV]YZTYcQRxRVZYZ[QR_ZRVR\Y\_̂_UR]YWV{uQaYTQỲTbbiY

�������kllkkk����������k���k����������k��k ��¡
jkllnlk���¢£�����k¢¤k ¢�¥
z[RYghVRQŶ_aYQRyuRbZYZTYR~_̂WVRY_YcTQZWTVYTfYZ[RYdTQeYZ[_ZYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQY[_bYSTxRQR\YZTY\RZRQ̂WVRYWfYZ[RY
dTQeY[_bYwRRVYcRQfTQ̂R\YWVY_SSTQ\_VSRYhWZ[YZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\YrTSû RVZbiY|fYbuS[YdTQeYWbYWVY_SSTQ\_VSRYhWZ[YZ[RY
rRbWUVstuẀ\YrTSû RVZb]YZ[RYghVRQY_V\YrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYb[_̀̀YR~RSuZRY_Y}[_VURYgQ\RQYZTY_\{ubZYZ[RY}TVZQ_SZYzŴRY
_V\Y}TVZQ_SZY�û ]Y_bY_ccQTcQW_ZRiY|fYbuS[YdTQeYWbYVTZYWVY_SSTQ\_VSRYhWZ[YZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\YrTSû RVZb]YZ[RYSTbZbYTfY
uVSTxRQWVUY_V\YSTQQRSZWVUYZ[RYdTQeYb[_̀̀YwRY_ZYZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQvbYR~cRVbRY_V\YZ[RYrRbWUVstuẀ\RQYb[_̀̀YVTZYwRY
RVZWZ̀R\YZTY_YS[_VURYWVYZ[RY}TVZQ_SZYzŴRYuV̀RbbYZ[RYSTV\WZWTVYh_bYS_ubR\YwaYZ[RYghVRQYTQY_YbRc_Q_ZRYSTVZQ_SZTQYWVY
h[WS[YRxRVZYZ[RYghVRQYb[_̀̀YwRYQRbcTVbWẁRYfTQYc_â RVZYTfYbuS[YSTbZbY_V\YZ[RY}TVZQ_SZYzŴRYhẀ̀YwRY_\{ubZR\Y_bY
_ccQTcQW_ZRi



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTTUVSWXYYZ[\]X̂SX_S̀XYa
RSTTUVUTSbZ_XYZSXYSc_\ZYSdefg\ĥ\]hiSWXjkiZ\]X̂Ulmnolpoqrstuvwrxyozlqn{xxl|z}~|�x�l�}zzo��l�}z�lzo�o��oyl��l�nol
��tozl}zl�{rxrtsl�}l�}t�}z~l�}l�nolzo�wrzo~ot�ql}�l�nolpoqrstuvwrxylp}�w~ot�q�l�no�nozlyrq�}�ozoyl�o�}zol}zl{��ozl
�w�q�{t�r{xl�}~|xo�r}tl{tyl�no�nozl}zlt}�l�{�zr�{�oy�lrtq�{xxoyl}zl�}~|xo�oy�l�}q�ql}�l�}zzo��rtslqw�nlzo�o��oyl�}z��l
rt�xwyrtsl{yyr�r}t{xl�oq�rtsl{tylrtq|o��r}tq�l�nol�}q�l}�lwt�}�ozrtsl{tylzo|x{�o~ot��l{tyl�}~|otq{�r}tl�}zl{t�lyoqrstl
�}tqwx�{t�lo~|x}�oyl��l�nol��tozl�n}qolo�|otqoql{tyl�}~|otq{�r}tl�ozol~{yolto�oqq{z�l�nozo���lqn{xxl�ol{�l�nol
poqrstuvwrxyoz�qlo�|otqo�

RSTTUVUVSc_\ZYSdefg\ĥ\]hiSWXjkiZ\]X̂
RSTTUVUVUTS�tl{yyr�r}tl�}l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyoz�ql}�xrs{�r}tqlwtyozl�o��r}tl�������lr��l�r�nrtl}tol�o{zl{��ozl�noly{�ol}�l
�w�q�{t�r{xl�}~|xo�r}tl}�l�nol�}z�l}zlyoqrst{�oyl|}z�r}tl�nozo}�l}zl{��ozl�noly{�ol�}zl�}~~ot�o~ot�l}�l�{zz{t�roql
oq�{�xrqnoylwtyozl�o��r}tl������l}zl��l�oz~ql}�l{tl{||xr�{�xolq|o�r{xl�{zz{t��lzo�wrzoyl��l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyl
p}�w~ot�q�l{t�l}�l�nol�}z�lrql�}wtylt}�l�}l�olrtl{��}zy{t�ol�r�nl�nolzo�wrzo~ot�ql}�l�nolpoqrstuvwrxylp}�w~ot�q�l
�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozlqn{xxl�}zzo��lr�l|z}~|�x�l{��ozlzo�or|�l}�l�zr��otlt}�r�ol�z}~l�nol��tozl�}ly}lq}lwtxoqql�nol��tozl
n{ql|zo�r}wqx�lsr�otl�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozl{l�zr��otl{��o|�{t�ol}�lqw�nl�}tyr�r}t�lmnol��tozlqn{xxlsr�olqw�nlt}�r�ol
|z}~|�x�l{��ozlyrq�}�oz�l}�l�nol�}tyr�r}t�lpwzrtsl�nol}tou�o{zl|ozr}yl�}zl�}zzo��r}tl}�l�nol�}z��lr�l�nol��tozl�{rxql�}l
t}�r��l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozl{tylsr�ol�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozl{tl}||}z�wtr��l�}l~{�ol�nol�}zzo��r}t�l�nol��tozl�{r�oql�nol
zrsn�ql�}lzo�wrzol�}zzo��r}tl��l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozl{tyl�}l~{�ol{l�x{r~l�}zl�zo{�nl}�l�{zz{t���l��l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozl
�{rxql�}l�}zzo��lt}t�}t�}z~rtsl�}z�l�r�nrtl{lzo{q}t{�xol�r~olywzrtsl�n{�l|ozr}yl{��ozlzo�or|�l}�lt}�r�ol�z}~l�nol
��toz�l�nol��tozl~{�l�}zzo��lr�lrtl{��}zy{t�ol�r�nl�o��r}tl����

RSTTUVUVUVlmnol}tou�o{zl|ozr}yl�}zl�}zzo��r}tl}�l�}z�lqn{xxl�olo��otyoyl�r�nlzoq|o��l�}l|}z�r}tql}�l�}z�l�rzq�l
|oz�}z~oyl{��ozl�w�q�{t�r{xl�}~|xo�r}tl��l�nol|ozr}yl}�l�r~ol�o��ootl�w�q�{t�r{xl�}~|xo�r}tl{tyl�nol{��w{xl
�}~|xo�r}tl}�l�n{�l|}z�r}tl}�l�nol�}z��

RSTTUVUVU�lmnol}tou�o{zl|ozr}yl�}zl�}zzo��r}tl}�l�}z�lqn{xxlt}�l�olo��otyoyl��l�}zzo��r�ol�}z�l|oz�}z~oyl��l�nol
poqrstuvwrxyozl|wzqw{t�l�}l�nrql�o��r}tl�����

RSTTUVU�lmnolpoqrstuvwrxyozlqn{xxlzo~}�ol�z}~l�nolqr�ol|}z�r}tql}�l�nol�}z�l�n{�l{zolt}�lrtl{��}zy{t�ol�r�nl�nol
zo�wrzo~ot�ql}�l�nolpoqrstuvwrxylp}�w~ot�ql{tyl{zoltor�nozl�}zzo��oyl��l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozlt}zl{��o|�oyl��l�nol
��toz�

RSTTUVU�lmnolpoqrstuvwrxyozlqn{xxl�o{zl�nol�}q�l}�l�}zzo��rtslyoq�z}�oyl}zly{~{soyl�}tq�zw��r}tl}�l�nol��tozl}zl
qo|{z{�ol�}t�z{��}zq�l�no�nozl�}~|xo�oyl}zl|{z�r{xx�l�}~|xo�oy�l�{wqoyl��l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyoz�ql�}zzo��r}tl}zlzo~}�{xl
}�l�}z�l�n{�lrqlt}�lrtl{��}zy{t�ol�r�nl�nolzo�wrzo~ot�ql}�l�nolpoqrstuvwrxylp}�w~ot�q�

RSTTUVU�l�}�nrtsl�}t�{rtoylrtl�nrql�o��r}tl����lqn{xxl�ol�}tq�zwoyl�}loq�{�xrqnl{l|ozr}yl}�lxr~r�{�r}tl�r�nlzoq|o��l�}l
}�nozl}�xrs{�r}tql�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozln{qlwtyozl�nolpoqrstuvwrxylp}�w~ot�q�l�q�{�xrqn~ot�l}�l�nol}tou�o{zl|ozr}yl�}zl
�}zzo��r}tl}�l�}z�l{qlyoq�zr�oylrtl�o��r}tl������lzox{�oql}tx�l�}l�nolq|o�r�r�l}�xrs{�r}tl}�l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozl�}l
�}zzo��l�nol�}z��l{tyln{qlt}lzox{�r}tqnr|l�}l�nol�r~ol�r�nrtl�nr�nl�nol}�xrs{�r}tl�}l�}~|x�l�r�nl�nolpoqrstuvwrxyl
p}�w~ot�ql~{�l�olq}wsn�l�}l�olot�}z�oy�lt}zl�}l�nol�r~ol�r�nrtl�nr�nl|z}�ooyrtsql~{�l�ol�}~~ot�oyl�}loq�{�xrqnl
�nolpoqrstuvwrxyoz�qlxr{�rxr��l�r�nlzoq|o��l�}l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyoz�ql}�xrs{�r}tql}�nozl�n{tlq|o�r�r�{xx�l�}l�}zzo��l�nol
�}z��

RSTTU�Sc[[Zk\ĥ[ZSX_S�X̂[X̂_XYj]̂�S̀XYa
��l�nol��tozl|zo�ozql�}l{��o|�l�}z�l�n{�lrqlt}�lrtl{��}zy{t�ol�r�nl�nolzo�wrzo~ot�ql}�l�nolpoqrstuvwrxylp}�w~ot�q�l
�nol��tozl~{�ly}lq}lrtq�o{yl}�lzo�wrzrtslr�qlzo~}�{xl{tyl�}zzo��r}t�lrtl�nr�nl�{qol�nol�}t�z{��l�w~l�rxxl�olzoyw�oyl
{ql{||z}|zr{�ol{tylo�wr�{�xo�l�w�nl{y�wq�~ot�lqn{xxl�olo��o��oyl�no�nozl}zlt}�l�rt{xl|{�~ot�ln{ql�ootl~{yo�

c�� W¡¢STVSSSW£¤¥� ¦§�dSc�̈S¡ W¢�d¢d
RSTVUTlpz{�rtsq�lq|o�r�r�{�r}tq�l{tyl}�nozly}�w~ot�ql�wztrqnoyl��l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyoz�lrt�xwyrtsl�n}qolrtloxo��z}tr�l
�}z~�l{zol�tq�zw~ot�ql}�l�oz�r�o�lmnolpoqrstuvwrxyoz�l{tyl�nol©z�nr�o���l�}tqwx�{t�q�l�}t�z{��}zq�l{tyl{t�l}�nozl
|ozq}tl}zlot�r��l|z}�ryrtslqoz�r�oql}zl�}z�l�}zl{t�l}�l�no~�lqn{xxl�olyoo~oyl�nol{w�n}zql{tyl}�tozql}�l�norzlzoq|o��r�ol
�tq�zw~ot�ql}�l�oz�r�o�lrt�xwyrtsl�nolpz{�rtsql{tyl�|o�r�r�{�r}tq�l{tylqn{xxlzo�{rtl{xxl�}~~}tlx{��lq�{�w�}z�l{tyl
}�nozlzoqoz�oylzrsn�q�lrt�xwyrtsl�}|�zrsn�q�l�w�~rqqr}tl}zlyrq�zr�w�r}tl}�l�tq�zw~ot�ql}�l�oz�r�ol�}l~oo�l}��r�r{xl
zoswx{�}z�lzo�wrzo~ot�q�l}zl�}zlqr~rx{zl|wz|}qoqlrtl�}tto��r}tl�r�nl�nolªz}�o���lrqlt}�l�}l�ol�}tq�zwoyl{ql|w�xr�{�r}tlrtl
yoz}s{�r}tl}�l�nolzoqoz�oylzrsn�ql}�l�nolpoqrstuvwrxyozl{tyl�nol©z�nr�o���l�}tqwx�{t�q�l{tyl�}t�z{��}zq�l{tyl{t�l}�nozl



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTUVWXVTXSWYZY[XRTV\Z]ZŴXUST\Z_SUXVTX̀VTaXbVTXcW[XVbXYdSefXXgV̀S\SThXciiX]Tc̀ZŴUhXURS_ZbZ_cYZVWUXcW]XVYdSTX
]V_jeSWYUXUjRRiZS]Xk[XYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXYVXò WSTXUdciiXkS_VeSXYdSXRTVRSTY[XVbXYdSXò WSTXRTV\Z]ZŴXYdcYXYdSXò WSTX
UdciiXVWi[XjUSXUj_dX]V_jeSWYUXZWXTŜcT]XYVXYdSXecZWYSWcW_SXcW]XbjYjTSXciYSTcYZVWUXVbXYdSXRTVpS_YX̀VTaXcbYSTXYdSXRTVpS_YX
V̀TaXdcUXkSSWX_VeRiSYS]f

qrstutXvdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXcW]XYdSXò WSTX̀cTTcWYXYdcYXZWXYTcWUeZYYZŴXwWUYTjeSWYUXVbXxST\Z_ShXVTXcW[XVYdSTX
ZWbVTecYZVWhXYdSXYTcWUeZYYZŴXRcTY[XZUXYdSX_VR[TẐdYXV̀WSTXVbXUj_dXZWbVTecYZVWXVTXdcUXRSTeZUUZVWXbTVeXYdSX_VR[TẐdYX
V̀WSTXYVXYTcWUeZYXUj_dXZWbVTecYZVWXbVTXZYUXjUSXVWXYdSXyTVpS_Yf

qrstuzX{RVWXS|S_jYZVWXVbXYdSX}̂TSSeSWYhXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STX̂TcWYUXYVXYdSXò WSTXcXiZeZYS]hXZTTS\V_ckiSXcW]X
WVWmS|_ijUZ\SXiZ_SWUSXYVXjUSXYdSXwWUYTjeSWYUXVbXxST\Z_SXUViSi[XcW]XS|_ijUZ\Si[XbVTXRjTRVUSUXVbX_VWUYTj_YZŴhXjUZŴhX
ecZWYcZWZŴhXciYSTZŴXcW]Xc]]ZŴXYVXYdSXyTVpS_YhXRTV\Z]S]XYdcYXYdSXò WSTXUjkUYcWYZcii[XRSTbVTeUXZYUXVkiẐcYZVWUhX
ZW_ij]ZŴXRTVeRYXRc[eSWYXVbXciiXUjeUX̀dSWX]jShXjW]STXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]XlV_jeSWYUfXvdSXiZ_SWUSX̂TcWYS]XjW]STXYdZUX
US_YZVWXRSTeZYUXYdSXò WSTXYVXcjYdVTZ~SXZYUX_VWUjiYcWYUXcW]XUSRcTcYSX_VWYTc_YVTUXYVXTSRTV]j_SXcRRiZ_ckiSXRVTYZVWUXVbXYdSX
wWUYTjeSWYUXVbXxST\Z_SXUViSi[XcW]XS|_ijUZ\Si[XbVTXjUSXZWXRSTbVTeZŴXUST\Z_SUXVTX_VWUYTj_YZVWXbVTXYdSXyTVpS_YfXwbXYdSX
lSUẐWmnjZi]STXTẐdYbjii[XYSTeZWcYSUXYdZUX}̂TSSeSWYXbVTX_cjUSXcUXRTV\Z]S]XZWXxS_YZVWX��f�f�XVTX��f�f�XYdSXiZ_SWUSX
T̂cWYS]XZWXYdZUXxS_YZVWX��f�XUdciiXYSTeZWcYSfX

qrstuzusXvdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXUdciiXVkYcZWXWVWmS|_ijUZ\SXiZ_SWUSUXbTVeXYdSX}T_dZYS_YhX�VWUjiYcWYUhXcW]X�VWYTc_YVTUhXYdcYX
Z̀iiXciiV̀XYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXYVXUcYZUb[XZYUXVkiẐcYZVWUXYVXYdSXò WSTXjW]STXYdZUX}TYZ_iSX��fXvdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]ST�UX
iZ_SWUSUXbTVeXYdSX}T_dZYS_YXcW]XZYUX�VWUjiYcWYUXcW]X�VWYTc_YVTUXUdciiXciUVXciiV̀XYdSXò WSThXZWXYdSXS\SWYXYdZUX
}̂TSSeSWYXZUXYSTeZWcYS]XbVTXcW[XTScUVWXVYdSTXYdcWXYdSX]SbcjiYXVbXYdSXò WSTXVTXZWXYdSXS\SWYXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]ST�UX
}T_dZYS_YhX�VWUjiYcWYUhXVTX�VWYTc_YVTUXYSTeZWcYSXYdSZTXĉTSSeSWYUX̀ZYdXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXbVTX_cjUShXYVXVkYcZWXcX
iZeZYS]hXZTTS\V_ckiSXcW]XWVWmS|_ijUZ\SXiZ_SWUSXUViSi[XcW]XS|_ijUZ\Si[XbVTXRjTRVUSUXVbX_VWUYTj_YZŴhXjUZŴhXecZWYcZWZŴhX
ciYSTZŴXcW]Xc]]ZŴXYVXYdSXyTVpS_YhXRTV\Z]S]XYdcYXYdSXò WSTX���XĉTSSUXYVXRc[XYVXYdSX}T_dZYS_YhX�VWUjiYcWYXVTX�VWYTc_YVTX
ciiXceVjWYUX]jShXcW]X���XRTV\Z]SXYdSX}T_dZYS_YhX�VWUjiYcWYXVTX�VWYTc_YVTX̀ZYdXYdSXò WST�UX̀TZYYSWXĉTSSeSWYXYVXYdSX
S|YSWYXRSTeZYYS]Xk[Xic̀XYVXZW]SeWZb[XcW]XdVi]XdcTeiSUUXYdSX}T_dZYS_YhX�VWUjiYcWYXVTX�VWYTc_YVTXbTVeXciiX_VUYUXcW]X
S|RSWUSUhXZW_ij]ZŴXYdSX_VUYXVbX]SbSWUShXTSicYS]XYVX_icZeUXcW]X_cjUSUXVbXc_YZVWXcUUSTYS]Xk[XcW[XYdZT]XRSTUVWXVTXSWYZY[XYVX
YdSXS|YSWYXUj_dX_VUYUXcW]XS|RSWUSUXcTZUSXbTVeXYdSXò WST�UXciYSTcYZVWXVTXjUSXVbXYdSXwWUYTjeSWYUXVbXxST\Z_Sf

qrstuzutXwWXYdSXS\SWYXYdSXò WSTXciYSTUXYdSXwWUYTjeSWYUXVbXxST\Z_SX̀ZYdVjYXYdSXcjYdVT�UX̀TZYYSWXcjYdVTZ~cYZVWXVTXjUSUXYdSX
wWUYTjeSWYUXVbXxST\Z_SX̀ZYdVjYXTSYcZWZŴXYdSXcjYdVTUXVbXYdSXwWUYTjeSWYUXVbXxST\Z_ShXYdSXò WSTXTSiScUSUXYdSX
lSUẐWmnjZi]SThX}T_dZYS_YhX�VWUjiYcWYUhX�VWYTc_YVTUXcW]XcW[XVYdSTXRSTUVWXVTXSWYZY[XRTV\Z]ZŴXUST\Z_SUXVTX̀VTaXbVTXcW[X
VbXYdSehXbTVeXciiX_icZeUXcW]X_cjUSUXVbXc_YZVWXcTZUZŴXbTVeXVTXTSicYS]XYVXUj_dXjUSUfXvdSXò WSThXYVXYdSXS|YSWYXRSTeZYYS]X
k[Xic̀hXbjTYdSTXĉTSSUXYVXZW]SeWZb[XcW]XdVi]XdcTeiSUUXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]SThX}T_dZYS_YhX�VWUjiYcWYUhX�VWYTc_YVTUXcW]XcW[X
VYdSTXRSTUVWXVTXSWYZY[XRTV\Z]ZŴXUST\Z_SUXVTX̀VTaXbVTXcW[XVbXYdSehXbTVeXciiX_VUYUXcW]XS|RSWUSUhXZW_ij]ZŴXYdSX_VUYXVbX
]SbSWUShXTSicYS]XYVX_icZeUXcW]X_cjUSUXVbXc_YZVWXcUUSTYS]Xk[XcW[XYdZT]XRSTUVWXVTXSWYZY[XYVXYdSXS|YSWYXUj_dX_VUYUXcW]X
S|RSWUSUXcTZUSXbTVeXYdSXò WST�UXciYSTcYZVWXVTXjUSXVbXYdSXwWUYTjeSWYUXVbXxST\Z_SXjW]STXYdZUXxS_YZVWX��f�f�fXvdSXYSTeUXVbX
YdZUXxS_YZVWX��f�f�XUdciiXWVYXcRRi[XZbXYdSXò WSTXTẐdYbjii[XYSTeZWcYSUXYdZUX}̂TSSeSWYXbVTX_cjUSXjW]STXxS_YZVWUX��f�f�XVTX
��f�f�f

�������rszrrr�����������r��r����������
qrszusr�����������r��r����������r�����r��r��� �����r�¡r�¢�r£���¤�¥¦��§̈r����̈����
qrszususXwbXYdSXò WSTXbcZiUXYVXecaSXRc[eSWYUXYVXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXbVTX©VTaXRTZVTXYVXS|S_jYZVWXVbXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]X
}eSW]eSWYXZWXc__VT]cW_SX̀ZYdXYdZUX}̂TSSeSWYhXUj_dXbcZijTSXUdciiXkSX_VWUZ]STS]XUjkUYcWYZciXWVWRSTbVTecW_SXcW]X
_cjUSXbVTXYSTeZWcYZVWXVThXcYXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]ST�UXVRYZVWhX_cjUSXbVTXUjURSWUZVWXVbXRSTbVTecW_SXVbXUST\Z_SUXjW]STXYdZUX
}̂TSSeSWYfXwbXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXSiS_YUXYVXUjURSW]XYdSX©VTahXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXUdciiX̂Z\SXUS\SWX]c[U�X̀TZYYSWXWVYZ_SX
YVXYdSXò WSTXkSbVTSXUjURSW]ZŴXYdSX©VTafXwWXYdSXS\SWYXVbXcXUjURSWUZVWXVbXYdSX©VTahXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXUdciiXdc\SXWVX
iZckZiZY[XYVXYdSXò WSTXbVTX]Sic[XVTX]ceĉSX_cjUS]Xk[XYdSXUjURSWUZVWXVbXYdSX©VTafXnSbVTSXTSUjeZŴXYdSX©VTahXYdSX
lSUẐWmnjZi]STXUdciiXkSXRcZ]XciiXUjeUX]jSXRTZVTXYVXUjURSWUZVWXcW]XcW[XS|RSWUSUXZW_jTTS]XZWXYdSXZWYSTTjRYZVWXcW]X
TSUjeRYZVWXVbXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]ST�UX©VTafXvdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]ST�UX_VeRSWUcYZVWXbVThXcW]XYZeSXYVX_VeRiSYShXYdSX
TSecZWZŴX©VTaXUdciiXkSXSªjZYcki[Xc]pjUYS]f

qrszusutXwbXYdSXò WSTXUjURSW]UXYdSXyTVpS_YhXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXUdciiXkSX_VeRSWUcYS]XbVTXYdSX©VTaXRSTbVTeS]XRTZVTXYVX
WVYZ_SXVbXUj_dXUjURSWUZVWfX©dSWXYdSXyTVpS_YXZUXTSUjeS]hXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]STXUdciiXkSX_VeRSWUcYS]XbVTXS|RSWUSUX
ZW_jTTS]XZWXYdSXZWYSTTjRYZVWXcW]XTSUjeRYZVWXVbXYdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]ST�UX©VTafXvdSXlSUẐWmnjZi]ST�UX_VeRSWUcYZVWXbVThX
cW]XYZeSXYVX_VeRiSYShXYdSXTSecZWZŴX©VTaXUdciiXkSXSªjZYcki[Xc]pjUYS]f



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSTUVTVUWXYWZ[\W]̂ _\̀Wabac\_daWZ[\Wèfg\hZWYf̀Wif̀\WZ[j_WklWhbibmjZno\WdjpaWYf̀Ẁ\jaf_aWfZ[\̀WZ[j_WZ[\WYjbmZWfYWZ[\W
q\anr_stbnmd\̀uWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀WijpWZ\̀in_jZ\WZ[naWvr̀\\i\_ZWwpWrnon_rW_fZWm\aaWZ[j_Wa\o\_WdjpaxŴ ǹZZ\_W_fZnh\yW

RSTUVTVzW{nZ[\̀Wcj̀ZpWijpWZ\̀in_jZ\WZ[naWvr̀\\i\_ZWbcf_W_fZWm\aaWZ[j_Wa\o\_WdjpaxŴ ǹZZ\_W_fZnh\Wa[fbmdWZ[\WfZ[\̀W
cj̀ZpWYjnmWabwaZj_ZnjmmpWZfWc\̀Yf̀iWn_Wjhhf̀dj_h\ŴnZ[WZ[\WZ\̀iaWfYWZ[naWvr̀\\i\_ZWZ[̀fbr[W_fWYjbmZWfYWZ[\Wcj̀ZpW
n_nZnjZn_rWZ[\WZ\̀in_jZnf_y

RSTUVTV|W}[\W]̂ _\̀WijpWZ\̀in_jZ\WZ[naWvr̀\\i\_ZWbcf_W_fZWm\aaWZ[j_Wa\o\_WdjpaxŴ ǹZZ\_W_fZnh\WZfWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀W
Yf̀WZ[\W]̂ _\̀xaWhf_o\_n\_h\Wj_dŴnZ[fbZWhjba\y

RSTUVTV~WX_WZ[\W\o\_ZWfYWZ\̀in_jZnf_W_fZWZ[\WYjbmZWfYWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀uWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀Wa[jmmWw\Whfic\_ajZ\dWYf̀W
�f̀�Wc\̀Yf̀i\dWc̀nf̀WZfWZ\̀in_jZnf_uWZfr\Z[\̀ŴnZ[W�\niwb̀ajwm\W{�c\_a\aWZ[\_Wdb\Wj_dWj_pWfZ[\̀W\�c\_a\aWdǹ\hZmpW
jZZ̀nwbZjwm\WZfWZ\̀in_jZnf_WYf̀Ŵ[nh[WZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀WnaW_fZWfZ[\̀̂ na\Whfic\_ajZ\dyWX_W_fW\o\_ZWa[jmmWZ[\W
q\anr_stbnmd\̀xaWhfic\_ajZnf_Wb_d\̀WZ[naW�\hZnf_W��y�y�Ww\Wr̀\jZ\̀WZ[j_WZ[\Whfic\_ajZnf_Wa\ZWYf̀Z[Wn_W�\hZnf_W�y�y

RSTUV�S�����������S��S����������S���������S���������S��S���S������ ¡���¢S£���¢����
RSTUV�VTS�����������S¤¥S���S������ ¡���¢��
RSTUV�VTVTW}[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀WijpWZ\̀in_jZ\WZ[\W¦f_Z̀jhZWnYWZ[\W�f̀�WnaWaZfcc\dWYf̀WjWc\̀nfdWfYW�lWhf_a\hbZno\WdjpaW
Z[̀fbr[W_fWjhZWf̀WYjbmZWfYWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀uWZ[\Wv̀h[nZ\hZuWjW¦f_abmZj_ZuWf̀WjW¦f_Z̀jhZf̀uWf̀WZ[\ǹWjr\_ZaWf̀W
\icmfp\\auWf̀Wj_pWfZ[\̀Wc\̀af_aWf̀W\_ZnZn\aWc\̀Yf̀in_rWcf̀Znf_aWfYWZ[\W�f̀�Wb_d\̀Wdǹ\hZWf̀Wn_dǹ\hZWhf_Z̀jhZŴnZ[WZ[\W
q\anr_stbnmd\̀uWYf̀Wj_pWfYWZ[\WYfmmf̂n_rẀ\jaf_a§

VT Xaabj_h\WfYWj_Wf̀d\̀WfYWjWhfb̀ZWf̀WfZ[\̀WcbwmnhWjbZ[f̀nZpW[jon_rWgb̀nadnhZnf_WZ[jZẀ\̈bǹ\aWjmmW�f̀�WZfWw\W
aZfcc\d©

V� v_WjhZWfYWrfo\̀_i\_ZuWabh[WjaWjWd\hmj̀jZnf_WfYW_jZnf_jmW\i\̀r\_hpWZ[jZẀ\̈bǹ\aWjmmW�f̀�WZfWw\WaZfcc\d©
VU t\hjba\WZ[\W]̂ _\̀W[jaW_fZWnaab\dWjW¦\̀ZnYnhjZ\WYf̀Wejpi\_ZWj_dW[jaW_fZW_fZnYn\dWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀WfYW

Z[\Ẁ\jaf_WYf̀ŴnZ[[fmdn_rWh\̀ZnYnhjZnf_WjaWc̀fond\dWn_W�\hZnf_Wkyªy�uWf̀Ww\hjba\WZ[\W]̂ _\̀W[jaW_fZW
ijd\Wcjpi\_ZWf_WjW¦\̀ZnYnhjZ\WYf̀Wejpi\_ZŴnZ[n_WZ[\WZni\WaZjZ\dWn_WZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmdWqfhbi\_Za©Wf̀W

Vz }[\W]̂ _\̀W[jaWYjnm\dWZfWYb̀_na[WZfWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀Wc̀ficZmpuWbcf_WZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀xaẀ\̈b\aZuW
\̀jaf_jwm\W\ond\_h\WjaẀ\̈bǹ\dWwpW�\hZnf_W«y�y«y

RSTUV�VTV�W}[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀WijpWZ\̀in_jZ\WZ[\W¦f_Z̀jhZWnYuWZ[̀fbr[W_fWjhZWf̀WYjbmZWfYWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀uWZ[\W
v̀h[nZ\hZuWjW¦f_abmZj_ZuWjW¦f_Z̀jhZf̀uWf̀WZ[\ǹWjr\_ZaWf̀W\icmfp\\aWf̀Wj_pWfZ[\̀Wc\̀af_aWf̀W\_ZnZn\aWc\̀Yf̀in_rWcf̀Znf_aW
fYWZ[\W�f̀�Wb_d\̀Wdǹ\hZWf̀Wn_dǹ\hZWhf_Z̀jhZŴnZ[WZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀uẀ\c\jZ\dWabac\_anf_auWd\mjpaWf̀Wn_Z\̀̀bcZnf_aWfYW
Z[\W\_Zǹ\W�f̀�WwpWZ[\W]̂ _\̀WjaWd\ah̀nw\dWn_W�\hZnf_W��y�y�Whf_aZnZbZ\Wn_WZ[\Wjrr̀\rjZ\Wif̀\WZ[j_W�llWc\̀h\_ZWfYWZ[\W
ZfZjmW_biw\̀WfYWdjpaWah[\dbm\dWYf̀Whficm\Znf_uWf̀W��lWdjpaWn_Wj_pW��ªsdjpWc\̀nfduŴ[nh[\o\̀WnaWm\aay

RSTUV�VTVUWXYWf_\WfYWZ[\Ẁ\jaf_aWd\ah̀nw\dWn_W�\hZnf_W��y�y�y�Wf̀W��y�y�y�W\�naZauWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀WijpuWbcf_Wa\o\_W
djpaxŴ ǹZZ\_W_fZnh\WZfWZ[\W]̂ _\̀uWZ\̀in_jZ\WZ[\W¦f_Z̀jhZWj_dẀ\hfo\̀WỲfiWZ[\W]̂ _\̀Wcjpi\_ZWYf̀W�f̀�W\�\hbZ\duW
n_hmbdn_rẀ\jaf_jwm\Wfo\̀[\jdWj_dWc̀fYnZuWhfaZaWn_hb̀̀\dWwpẀ\jaf_WfYWabh[WZ\̀in_jZnf_uWj_dWdjijr\ayW

RSTUV�VTVzWXYWZ[\W�f̀�WnaWaZfcc\dWYf̀WjWc\̀nfdWfYW�lWhf_a\hbZno\WdjpaWZ[̀fbr[W_fWjhZWf̀WYjbmZWfYWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀Wf̀W
j_pWfZ[\̀Wc\̀af_aWf̀W\_ZnZn\aWc\̀Yf̀in_rWcf̀Znf_aWfYWZ[\W�f̀�Wb_d\̀Whf_Z̀jhZŴnZ[WZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀Ww\hjba\WZ[\W
]̂ _\̀W[jaẀ\c\jZ\dmpWYjnm\dWZfWYbmYnmmWZ[\W]̂ _\̀xaWfwmnrjZnf_aWb_d\̀WZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmdWqfhbi\_ZaŴnZ[Ẁ\ac\hZWZfW
ijZZ\̀aWnicf̀Zj_ZWZfWZ[\Wc̀fr̀\aaWfYWZ[\W�f̀�uWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀WijpuWbcf_Wa\o\_WjddnZnf_jmWdjpaxŴ ǹZZ\_W_fZnh\WZfW
Z[\W]̂ _\̀uWZ\̀in_jZ\WZ[\W¦f_Z̀jhZWj_dẀ\hfo\̀WỲfiWZ[\W]̂ _\̀WjaWc̀fond\dWn_W�\hZnf_W��y�y�y�y

RSTUV�V�S�����������S¤¥S���S¬����S���S����
RSTUV�V�VTW}[\W]̂ _\̀WijpWZ\̀in_jZ\WZ[\W¦f_Z̀jhZWnYWZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀

VT YjnmaWZfWabwinZWZ[\WèfcfajmWwpWZ[\WdjZ\Ẁ\̈bǹ\dWwpWZ[naWvr̀\\i\_ZuWf̀WnYW_fWdjZ\WnaWn_dnhjZ\duŴnZ[n_WjW
\̀jaf_jwm\WZni\Whf_anaZ\_ZŴnZ[WZ[\WdjZ\WfYW�bwaZj_ZnjmW¦ficm\Znf_©

V� \̀c\jZ\dmpẀ\Yba\aWf̀WYjnmaWZfWabccmpWj_Wv̀h[nZ\hZuWf̀W\_fbr[Wc̀fc\̀mpWa�nmm\dW¦f_abmZj_ZauW¦f_Z̀jhZf̀auW
f̀Ŵf̀�\̀aWf̀Wc̀fc\̀WijZ\̀njma©

VU YjnmaWZfWij�\Wcjpi\_ZWZfWZ[\Wv̀h[nZ\hZuW¦f_abmZj_ZauWf̀W¦f_Z̀jhZf̀aWYf̀Wa\̀onh\auWijZ\̀njmaWf̀Wmjwf̀Wn_W
jhhf̀dj_h\ŴnZ[WZ[\ǹẀ\ac\hZno\Wjr̀\\i\_ZaŴnZ[WZ[\Wq\anr_stbnmd\̀©

Vz \̀c\jZ\dmpWdnà\rj̀daWjccmnhjwm\WmĵauWaZjZbZ\auWf̀dn_j_h\auWhfd\auẀbm\aWj_dẀ\rbmjZnf_auWf̀WmĵYbmW
f̀d\̀aWfYWjWcbwmnhWjbZ[f̀nZp©Wf̀



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RS TUVWXYZ[\TUZV]̂T_X̀VWaVÛbUXcdXTc_Vb[ZceYVWaVcVf[WgTUTWdVWaVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kVhWêlZdXUm

nopqRrRrRrVsYZdVcd̀VWaVXYZVcbWgZV[ZcUWdUVZtTUXuVXYZVv\dZ[Vlc̀V\TXYŴXVf[ZŵkTeZVXWVcd̀VWXYZ[V[T]YXUVW[V[ZlZkTZUVWaVXYZV
v\dZ[VcdkVcaXZ[V]TgTd]VXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[VcdkVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[xUVÛ[ZX̀uVTaVcd̀uVUZgZdVkc̀UxV\[TXXZdVdWXTeZuV
XZ[lTdcXZVZlf_ẀlZdXVWaVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[VcdkVlc̀uVÛbwZeXVXWVcd̀Vf[TW[V[T]YXUVWaVXYZVÛ[ZX̀y

Rp zte_̂kZVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[Va[WlVXYZVUTXZVcdkVXc{ZVfWUUZUUTWdVWaVc__VlcXZ[Tc_UuVZ|̂TflZdXuVXWW_UuVcdkV
eWdUX[̂eXTWdVZ|̂TflZdXVcdkVlceYTdZ[̀VXYZ[ZWdVW\dZkVb̀VXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[}

Rr ~eeZfXVcUUT]dlZdXVWaVXYZV~[eYTXZeXuV�WdÛ_XcdXVcdkV�WdX[ceXW[Vc][ZZlZdXUVf̂[ÛcdXVXWV�ZeXTWdV�m�m��}V
cdk

Rq �TdTUYVXYZVsW[{Vb̀V\YcXZgZ[V[ZcUWdcb_ZVlZXYWkVXYZVv\dZ[Vlc̀VkZZlVZtfZkTZdXmV�fWdV\[TXXZdV[Z|̂ZUXV
WaVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[uVXYZVv\dZ[VUYc__Vâ[dTUYVXWVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[VcVkZXcT_ZkVceeŴdXTd]VWaVXYZVeWUXUV
Tdê[[ZkVb̀VXYZVv\dZ[VTdVaTdTUYTd]VXYZVsW[{m

nopqRrRrRqVsYZdVXYZVv\dZ[VXZ[lTdcXZUVXYZV�WdX[ceXVaW[VWdZVWaVXYZV[ZcUWdUVUXcXZkVTdV�ZeXTWdV��m�m�m�uVXYZV
hZUT]diĵT_kZ[VUYc__VdWXVbZVZdXTX_ZkVXWV[ZeZTgZVâ[XYZ[Vfc̀lZdXV̂dXT_VXYZVsW[{VTUVaTdTUYZkm

nopqRrRrR�V�aVXYZV̂dfcTkVbc_cdeZVWaVXYZV�WdX[ceXV�̂lVZteZZkUVeWUXUVWaVaTdTUYTd]VXYZVsW[{VcdkVWXYZ[Vkclc]ZUVTdê[[ZkV
b̀VXYZVv\dZ[VcdkVdWXVZtf[ZUU_̀V\cTgZkuVÛeYVZteZUUVUYc__VbZVfcTkVXWVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[mV�aVÛeYVeWUXUVcdkVkclc]ZUV
ZteZZkVXYZV̂dfcTkVbc_cdeZuVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[VUYc__Vfc̀VXYZVkTaaZ[ZdeZVXWVXYZVv\dZ[mV�YZVWb_T]cXTWdVaW[VÛeYV
fc̀lZdXUVUYc__VÛ[gTgZVXZ[lTdcXTWdVWaVXYZV�WdX[ceXm

nopqRrRqo����������o��o���o�����o���o�����������
nopqRrRqRpV�YZVv\dZ[Vlc̀uV\TXYŴXVeĉUZuVW[kZ[VXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[VTdV\[TXTd]VXWVÛUfZdkuVkZ_c̀VW[VTdXZ[[̂fXVXYZVsW[{V
TdV\YW_ZVW[VTdVfc[XVaW[VÛeYVfZ[TWkVWaVXTlZVcUVXYZVv\dZ[Vlc̀VkZXZ[lTdZm

nopqRrRqRrV�YZV�WdX[ceXV�̂lVcdkV�WdX[ceXV�TlZVUYc__VbZVckŵUXZkVaW[VTde[ZcUZUVTdVXYZVeWUXVcdkVXTlZVeĉUZkVb̀V
ÛUfZdUTWduVkZ_c̀VW[VTdXZ[[̂fXTWdVcUVkZUe[TbZkVTdV�ZeXTWdV��m�m�m�mV~kŵUXlZdXVWaVXYZV�WdX[ceXV�̂lVUYc__VTde_̂kZV
f[WaTXmV�WVckŵUXlZdXVUYc__VbZVlckZVXWVXYZVZtXZdX

Rp XYcXVfZ[aW[lcdeZVTUuV\cUVW[V\Ŵ_kVYcgZVbZZdVUWVÛUfZdkZkuVkZ_c̀ZkVW[VTdXZ[[̂fXZkVb̀VcdWXYZ[VeĉUZVaW[V
\YTeYVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[VTUV[ZUfWdUTb_Z}VW[

Rr XYcXVcdVZ|̂TXcb_ZVckŵUXlZdXVTUVlckZVW[VkZdTZkV̂dkZ[VcdWXYZ[Vf[WgTUTWdVWaVXYZV�WdX[ceXm

nopqRrR�o������ ����o��o���o�����o���o�����������
nopqRrR�RpV�YZVv\dZ[Vlc̀uVcXVcd̀VXTlZuVXZ[lTdcXZVXYZV�WdX[ceXVaW[VXYZVv\dZ[xUVeWdgZdTZdeZVcdkV\TXYŴXVeĉUZm

nopqRrR�RrV�fWdV[ZeZTfXVWaV\[TXXZdVdWXTeZVa[WlVXYZVv\dZ[VWaVÛeYVXZ[lTdcXTWdVaW[VXYZVv\dZ[xUVeWdgZdTZdeZuVXYZV
hZUT]diĵT_kZ[VUYc__

Rp eZcUZVWfZ[cXTWdUVcUVkT[ZeXZkVb̀VXYZVv\dZ[VTdVXYZVdWXTeZ}
Rr Xc{ZVceXTWdUVdZeZUUc[̀uVW[VXYcXVXYZVv\dZ[Vlc̀VkT[ZeXuVaW[VXYZVf[WXZeXTWdVcdkVf[ZUZ[gcXTWdVWaVXYZVsW[{}V

cdku
Rq ZteZfXVaW[VsW[{VkT[ZeXZkVXWVbZVfZ[aW[lZkVf[TW[VXWVXYZVZaaZeXTgZVkcXZVWaVXZ[lTdcXTWdVUXcXZkVTdVXYZVdWXTeZuV

XZ[lTdcXZVc__VZtTUXTd]V¡[WwZeXVc][ZZlZdXUuVTde_̂kTd]Vc][ZZlZdXUV\TXYVXYZV~[eYTXZeXuV�WdÛ_XcdXUuV
�WdX[ceXW[UuVcdkVf̂[eYcUZVW[kZ[UuVcdkVZdXZ[VTdXWVdWVâ[XYZ[V¡[WwZeXVc][ZZlZdXUVcdkVf̂[eYcUZVW[kZ[Um

nopqRrR�RqV�dVecUZVWaVÛeYVXZ[lTdcXTWdVaW[VXYZVv\dZ[xUVeWdgZdTZdeZuVXYZVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[VUYc__VbZVZdXTX_ZkVXWV[ZeZTgZV
fc̀lZdXVaW[VsW[{VZtZêXZkuVcdkVeWUXUVTdê[[ZkVb̀V[ZcUWdVWaVÛeYVXZ[lTdcXTWduVc_Wd]V\TXYV[ZcUWdcb_ZVWgZ[YZckVcdkV
f[WaTXVWdVXYZVsW[{VdWXVZtZêXZkm

¢£�¤�¥¦op�ooo�¥¢¤§�o¢̈©o©¤�ª«�¦o£¦��¥«�¤�̈
nop�Rpo�¬ ���o
nop�RpRpo©���������RV~V�_cTlVTUVcVkZlcdkVW[VcUUZ[XTWdVb̀VWdZVWaVXYZVfc[XTZUVUZZ{Td]uVcUVcVlcXXZ[VWaV[T]YXuVfc̀lZdXVWaV
lWdZ̀uVW[VWXYZ[V[Z_TZaV\TXYV[ZUfZeXVXWVXYZVXZ[lUVWaVXYZV�WdX[ceXmV�YZVXZ[lV�_cTlVc_UWVTde_̂kZUVWXYZ[VkTUf̂XZUVcdkV
lcXXZ[UVTdV|̂ZUXTWdVbZX\ZZdVXYZVv\dZ[VcdkVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[Vc[TUTd]VŴXVWaVW[V[Z_cXTd]VXWVXYZV�WdX[ceXmV�YZV
[ZUfWdUTbT_TX̀VXWVÛbUXcdXTcXZV�_cTlUVUYc__V[ZUXV\TXYVXYZVfc[X̀Vlc{Td]VXYZV�_cTlm

nop�RpRro����o¥�����o��o�¬ ���RV�YZVv\dZ[VcdkVhZUT]diĵT_kZ[VUYc__VeWllZdeZVc__Ve_cTlUVcdkVeĉUZUVWaVceXTWduV
\YZXYZ[VTdVeWdX[ceXuVXW[XuVb[ZceYVWaV\c[[cdX̀VW[VWXYZ[\TUZuVc]cTdUXVXYZVWXYZ[uVc[TUTd]VŴXVWaVW[V[Z_cXZkVXWVXYZV�WdX[ceXVTdV



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

�Q

RSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y\]XYUX̂_[UX̀XW\aYTbY\]XYc[WV[WdYV[ae_\XYUXaTf_\[TWỲX\]TVYaXfXS\XVY[WYgXS\[TWYhijkYZ[\][WY\]XY\[̀XY
eXU[TVYaeXS[b[XVYclYReef[SRcfXYfRZkYc_\Y[WYRWlYSRaXYWT\ỲTUXY\]RWYhmYlXRUaYRb\XUY\]XYVR\XYTbYg_ca\RW\[RfYnT̀ efX\[TWYTbY
\]XYoTUpiYq]XYrZWXUYRWVYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUYZR[vXYRffYSfR[̀aYRWVYSR_aXaYTbYRS\[TWYWT\YST̀ X̀WSXVY[WYRSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y
\][aYgXS\[TWYhwihixi

yz{|}{}~z������z��z������
yz{|}{}~}{z�����z��z�����z�������}z�U[TUY\TY�[WRfY�Rl̀ XW\kYnfR[̀aYclYX[\]XUY\]XYrZWXUYTUYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUỲ_a\YcXY
[W[\[R\XVYclYZU[\\XWYWT\[SXY\TY\]XYT\]XUYeRU\lYZ[\][WYxhYVRlaYRb\XUYTSS_UUXWSXYTbY\]XYXvXW\Yd[v[WdYU[aXY\TYa_S]YnfR[̀YTUY
Z[\][WYxhYVRlaYRb\XUY\]XYSfR[̀RW\Yb[Ua\YUXSTdW[�XaY\]XYSTWV[\[TWYd[v[WdYU[aXY\TY\]XYnfR[̀kYZ][S]XvXUY[aYfR\XUiY

yz{|}{}~}�z������z�������z�����z�����z�������}Y�b\XUY�[WRfY�Rl̀ XW\kYnfR[̀aYclYX[\]XUY\]XYrZWXUYTUYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUY\]R\Y
]RvXYWT\YT\]XUZ[aXYcXXWYZR[vXVYe_Ua_RW\Y\TYgXS\[TWaY�ihmiwYTUY�ihmi�kỲ_a\YcXY[W[\[R\XVYclYeUT̀ e\YZU[\\XWYWT\[SXY\TY\]XY
T\]XUYeRU\liYq]XYWT\[SXYUX̂_[UX̀XW\Y[WYgXS\[TWYhwihijihYRWVY\]XY�W[\[RfYsXS[a[TWYUX̂_[UX̀XW\YRaYRYSTWV[\[TWYeUXSXVXW\Y
\TỲXV[R\[TWY[WYgXS\[TWYhwixihYa]RffYWT\YReefli

yz{|}{}|z����������z��������z�����������}Y�XWV[WdYb[WRfYUXaTf_\[TWYTbYRYnfR[̀kYX�SXe\YRaYT\]XUZ[aXYRdUXXVY[WYZU[\[WdY
TUYRaYeUTv[VXVY[WYgXS\[TWY�i�YRWVY�U\[SfXYhjkY\]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUYa]RffYeUTSXXVYV[f[dXW\flYZ[\]YeXUbTÙRWSXYTbY\]XY
nTW\URS\YRWVY\]XYrZWXUYa]RffYSTW\[W_XY\TỲRpXYeRl̀ XW\aY[WYRSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y\]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVYsTS_̀ XW\aiY

yz{|}{}�z������z���z����������z����}Y�bY\]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUY[W\XWVaY\TỲRpXYRYnfR[̀YbTUYRWY[WSUXRaXY[WY\]XYnTW\URS\Yg_̀ kY
ZU[\\XWYWT\[SXYRaYeUTv[VXVY]XUX[WYa]RffYcXYd[vXWYcXbTUXYeUTSXXV[WdY\TYX�XS_\XY\]XYeTU\[TWYTbY\]XYoTUpY\]R\YUXfR\XaY\TY\]XY
nfR[̀iY�U[TUYWT\[SXY[aYWT\YUX̂_[UXVYbTUYnfR[̀aYUXfR\[WdY\TYRWYX̀XUdXWSlYXWVRWdXU[WdYf[bXYTUYeUTeXU\lYRU[a[WdY_WVXUY
gXS\[TWYhmiwi

yz{|}{} z������z���z����������z����
yz{|}{} }{Y�bY\]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUY[W\XWVaY\TỲRpXYRYnfR[̀YbTUYRWY[WSUXRaXY[WY\]XYnTW\URS\Yq[̀XkYZU[\\XWYWT\[SXYRaY
eUTv[VXVY]XUX[WYa]RffYcXYd[vXWiYq]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVXU¡aYnfR[̀Ya]RffY[WSf_VXYRWYXa\[̀R\XYTbYSTa\YRWVYTbYeUTcRcfXYXbbXS\YTbY
VXfRlYTWYeUTdUXaaYTbY\]XYoTUpiY�WY\]XYSRaXYTbYRYSTW\[W_[WdYVXfRlkYTWflYTWXYnfR[̀Y[aYWXSXaaRUli

yz{|}{} }�Y�bYRVvXUaXYZXR\]XUYSTWV[\[TWaYRUXY\]XYcRa[aYbTUYRYnfR[̀YbTUYRVV[\[TWRfY\[̀XkYa_S]YnfR[̀Ya]RffYcXYVTS_̀ XW\XVY
clYVR\RYa_ca\RW\[R\[WdY\]R\YZXR\]XUYSTWV[\[TWaYZXUXYRcWTÙRfYbTUY\]XYeXU[TVYTbY\[̀XkYST_fVYWT\Y]RvXYcXXWYUXRaTWRcflY
RW\[S[eR\XVkYRWVY]RVYRWYRVvXUaXYXbbXS\YTWY\]XYaS]XV_fXVYSTWa\U_S\[TWi

yz{|}{}¢z������z���z�����£�������z¤������
q]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUYRWVYrZWXUYZR[vXYnfR[̀aYRdR[Wa\YXRS]YT\]XUYbTUYSTWaX̂_XW\[RfYVR̀RdXaYRU[a[WdYT_\YTbYTUYUXfR\[WdY
\TY\][aYnTW\URS\iYq][aỲ_\_RfYZR[vXUY[WSf_VXa

}{ VR̀RdXaY[WS_UUXVYclY\]XYrZWXUYbTUYUXW\RfYX�eXWaXakYbTUYfTaaXaYTbY_aXkY[WST̀ XkYeUTb[\kYb[WRWS[WdkY
c_a[WXaaYRWVYUXe_\R\[TWkYRWVYbTUYfTaaYTbỲRWRdX̀XW\YTUYX̀efTlXXYeUTV_S\[v[\lYTUYTbY\]XYaXUv[SXaYTbYa_S]Y
eXUaTWa¥YRWV

}� VR̀RdXaY[WS_UUXVYclY\]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUYbTUYeU[WS[eRfYTbb[SXYX�eXWaXaY[WSf_V[WdY\]XYST̀ eXWaR\[TWYTbY
eXUaTWWXfYa\R\[TWXVY\]XUXkYbTUYfTaaXaYTbYb[WRWS[WdkYc_a[WXaaYRWVYUXe_\R\[TWkYRWVYbTUYfTaaYTbYeUTb[\YX�SXe\Y
RW\[S[eR\XVYeUTb[\YRU[a[WdYV[UXS\flYbUT̀ Y\]XYoTUpi

q][aỲ_\_RfYZR[vXUY[aYReef[SRcfXkYZ[\]T_\Yf[̀[\R\[TWkY\TYRffYSTWaX̂_XW\[RfYVR̀RdXaYV_XY\TYX[\]XUYeRU\l¡aY\XÙ[WR\[TWY[WY
RSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y�U\[SfXYhjiY¦T\][WdYSTW\R[WXVY[WY\][aYgXS\[TWYhwihi�Ya]RffYcXYVXX̀XVY\TYeUXSf_VXYRWYRZRUVYTbY
f[̂_[VR\XVYVR̀RdXakYZ]XWYReef[SRcfXkY[WYRSSTUVRWSXYZ[\]Y\]XYUX̂_[UX̀XW\aYTbY\]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVYsTS_̀ XW\ai

yz{|}�z§������z¤�������
yz{|}�}{Y�WY[W[\[RfYVXS[a[TWYa]RffYcXYUX̂_[UXVYRaYRYSTWV[\[TWYeUXSXVXW\Y\TỲXV[R\[TWYTbYRffYnfR[̀aYcX\ZXXWY\]XYrZWXUY
RWVYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUY[W[\[R\XVYeU[TUY\TY\]XYVR\XYb[WRfYeRl̀ XW\Y[aYV_XkYX�Sf_V[WdY\]TaXYRU[a[WdY_WVXUYgXS\[TWaYhmijYRWVY
hmiwYTbY\]XY�dUXX̀XW\YRWVYgXS\[TWaYuijixi�YRWVYuijixihmYTbŸ�][c[\YuY\TY\][aY�dUXX̀XW\kY_WfXaaYjmYVRlaY]RvXYeRaaXVY
Rb\XUY\]XYnfR[̀Y]RaYcXXWY[W[\[R\XVYZ[\]YWTYVXS[a[TWY]Rv[WdYcXXWYUXWVXUXViY©WfXaaYT\]XUZ[aXỲ_\_RfflYRdUXXVY[WYZU[\[WdkY
\]XYrZWXUYa]RffYUXWVXUY\]XY[W[\[RfYVXS[a[TWYTWYnfR[̀aiY

yz{|}�}�z���������
yz{|}�}�}{z������z§��������zª�z�«�z¬���}z�bY\]XYrZWXUY[W[\[R\XaYRYnfR[̀kY\]XYsXa[dWtu_[fVXUYa]RffYeUTv[VXYRYZU[\\XWY
UXaeTWaXY\TYrZWXUYZ[\][WY\XWYVRlaYRb\XUYUXSX[e\YTbY\]XYWT\[SXYUX̂_[UXVY_WVXUYgXS\[TWYhwihijihiYq]XUXRb\XUkY\]XYrZWXUY



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q�

RSTUUVWXYZXWVTYV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YV_[\S[YV\XYVZT̀RV̂aVWX]X[b[YcV\SXVdXR[cYefg[UZXWhRVWXRîYRXjVklmV_[\SZWT_[YcV\SXVnUT[oV
[YV_ŜUXV̂WV[YViTW\pVkqmVTiiŴb[YcV\SXVnUT[oV[YV_ŜUXV̂WV[YViTW\pV̂WVkrmVRgccXR\[YcVTV]̂oiŴo[RXs

tuvwxyxyxyuz{|}~�u��}�}|���u��u���u���}�����}{���xV�aV\SXVdXR[cYefg[UZXWV[Y[\[T\XRVTVnUT[opV\SXV�_YXWV_[UUV\T�XV̂YXV̂WV
ô WXV̂aV\SXVâUÛ_[YcVT]\[̂YRV_[\S[YV\XYVZT̀RVTa\XWVWX]X[i\V̂aV\SXVŶ\[]XVWX�g[WXZVgYZXWV�X]\[̂YVl�slsrsljVklmVWX�gXR\V
TZZ[\[̂YTUVRgiîW\[YcVZT\TpVkqmVWXYZXWVTYV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YVWX�X]\[YcV\SXVnUT[oV[YV_ŜUXV̂WV[YViTW\pVkrmVWXYZXWVTYV[Y[\[TUV
ZX][R[̂YVTiiŴb[YcV\SXVnUT[opVk�mVRgccXR\VTV]̂oiŴo[RXV̂WVk�mV[YZ[]T\XV\ST\V[\V[RVgYT�UXV\̂VWXYZXWVTYV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YV
�X]TgRXV\SXV�_YXWVUT]�RVRgaa[][XY\V[YâWoT\[̂YV\̂VXbTUgT\XV\SXVoXW[\RV̂aV\SXVnUT[os

tuvwxyx�V�YVXbTUgT\[YcVnUT[oRpV\SXV�_YXWVoT̀pV�g\VRSTUUVŶ\V�XV̂�U[cT\XZV\̂pV]̂YRgU\V_[\SV̂WVRXX�V[YâWoT\[̂YVaŴoV
iXWR̂YRV_[\SVRiX][TUV�Ŷ_UXZcXV̂WVX�iXW\[RXV_ŜVoT̀VTRR[R\V\SXV�_YXWV[YVWXYZXW[YcVTVZX][R[̂YsV�SXVWX\XY\[̂YV̂aVRg]SV
iXWR̂YRVRSTUUV�XVT\V\SXV�_YXWhRVX�iXYRXs

tuvwxyxwV�aV\SXV�_YXWVWX�gXR\RV\SXVdXR[cYefg[UZXWV\̂ViŴb[ZXVTVWXRîYRXV\̂VTVnUT[oV̂WV\̂VagWY[RSVTZZ[\[̂YTUVRgiîW\[YcV
ZT\TpV\SXVdXR[cYefg[UZXWVRSTUUVWXRîYZpV_[\S[YV\XYVZT̀RVTa\XWVWX]X[i\V̂aVRg]SVWX�gXR\pVTYZVRSTUUVX[\SXWVklmViŴb[ZXVTV
WXRîYRXV̂YV\SXVWX�gXR\XZVRgiîW\[YcVZT\TpVkqmVTZb[RXV\SXV�_YXWV_SXYV\SXVWXRîYRXV̂WVRgiîW\[YcVZT\TV_[UUV�XV
agWY[RSXZV̂WVkrmVTZb[RXV\SXV�_YXWV\ST\VŶVRgiîW\[YcVZT\TV_[UUV�XVagWY[RSXZsV�îYVWX]X[i\V̂aV\SXVWXRîYRXV̂WVRgiîW\[YcV
ZT\TpV[aVTỲpV\SXV�_YXWV_[UUVX[\SXWVWX�X]\V̂WVTiiŴbXV\SXVnUT[oV[YV_ŜUXV̂WV[YViTW\s

tuvwxyx�V�SXV�_YXWhRV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YVRSTUUVklmV�XV[YV_W[\[Yc�VkqmVR\T\XV\SXVWXTR̂YRV\SXWXâW�VTYZVkrmV[ZXY\[àVTỲV]STYcXV
[YV\SXVn̂Y\WT]\V�goV̂WVn̂Y\WT]\V�[oXV̂WV�̂\SsV�SXV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YVRSTUUV�XVa[YTUVTYZV�[YZ[YcV̂YV\SXViTW\[XRV�g\VRg��X]\V
\̂VoXZ[T\[̂YVTYZpV[aV\SXViTW\[XRVaT[UV\̂VWXR̂UbXV\SX[WVZ[Rig\XV\SŴgcSVoXZ[T\[̂YpV\̂V�[YZ[YcVZ[Rig\XVWXR̂Ug\[̂Ys

tuvwxyx�V�[\SXWViTW\̀VoT̀Va[UXVâWVoXZ[T\[̂YV̂aVTYV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YVT\VTỲV\[oXpVRg��X]\V\̂V\SXV\XWoRV̂aV�X]\[̂YVl�sqs�sls

tuvwxyx�xvV�[\SXWViTW\̀VoT̀pV_[\S[YVr VZT̀RVaŴoV\SXVZT\XV̂aVTYV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YpVZXoTYZV[YV_W[\[YcV\ST\V\SXV̂\SXWViTW\̀V
a[UXVâWVoXZ[T\[̂YV_[\S[YV� VZT̀RV̂aV\SXV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YsV�aVRg]SVTVZXoTYZV[RVoTZXVTYZV\SXViTW\̀VWX]X[b[YcV\SXVZXoTYZV
aT[URV\̂Va[UXVâWVoXZ[T\[̂YV_[\S[YV\SXV\[oXVWX�g[WXZpV\SXYV�̂\SViTW\[XRV_T[bXV\SX[WVW[cS\RV\̂VoXZ[T\XV̂WVigWRgXV�[YZ[YcV
Z[Rig\XVWXR̂Ug\[̂YViŴ]XXZ[YcRV_[\SVWXRiX]\V\̂V\SXV[Y[\[TUVZX][R[̂YsV

tuvwxyx¡V�YV\SXVXbXY\V̂aVTVnUT[oVTcT[YR\V\SXVdXR[cYefg[UZXWpV\SXV�_YXWVoT̀pV�g\V[RVŶ\V̂�U[cT\XZV\̂pVŶ\[àV\SXVRgWX\̀pV[aV
TỲpV̂aV\SXVYT\gWXVTYZVTô gY\V̂aV\SXVnUT[osV�aV\SXVnUT[oVWXUT\XRV\̂VTVîRR[�[U[\̀V̂aVTVdXR[cYefg[UZXWhRVZXaTgU\pV\SXV
�_YXWVoT̀pV�g\V[RVŶ\V̂�U[cT\XZV\̂pVŶ\[àV\SXVRgWX\̀VTYZVWX�gXR\V\SXVRgWX\̀hRVTRR[R\TY]XV[YVWXR̂Ub[YcV\SXV]̂Y\ŴbXWR̀s

tuvwxyx¢V�aVTVnUT[oVWXUT\XRV\̂V̂WV[RV\SXVRg��X]\V̂aVTVoX]STY[]hRVU[XYpV\SXViTW\̀VTRRXW\[YcVRg]SVnUT[oVoT̀ViŴ]XXZV[YV
T]]̂WZTY]XV_[\SVTiiU[]T�UXVUT_V\̂V]̂oiÙV_[\SV\SXVU[XYVŶ\[]XV̂WVa[U[YcVZXTZU[YXRs

£¤¥¦¥§¦¥̈©ª«¬®̄¬°
f̂\SV\SXV�_YXWVTYZVdXR[cYefg[UZXWV_[UUVoT�XVWXTR̂YT�UXVXaâW\RV\̂VWXR̂UbXV]UT[oRVTcT[YR\V\SXV̂\SXWViTW\̀sVV±̂_XbXWpV
[aVTV]UT[oV]TYŶ\V�XVWXR̂UbXZV�̀Vog\gTUVTcWXXoXY\V_[\S[YV� VZT̀RV̂aV\SXViWXRXY\[YcV̂aVTV]UT[opV\SXVWXR̂Ug\[̂YV̂aVRg]SV
gYWXR̂UbXZV]UT[oV_[UUV�XV\SŴgcSVTVU[\[cT\[̂YViŴ]XRRV[YV\SXVn[W]g[\Vn̂gW\V̂aV²gRRXUUVn̂gY\̀pV³[Wc[Y[Ts

µ́¶�z·̧uv�uuu¹�ºz̧··́»̧¼½ºu¾µ¼¿�º�¼»º
tuv�xvuÀÁÂ���}��u·|Ã
�SXV]̂Y\WT]\VRSTUUV�XVĉbXWYXZV�̀V\SXVUT_RV̂aV\SXVn̂oô Y_XTU\SV̂aV³[Wc[Y[Ts
tuv�xyuº�ÄÄ���Á��u|��ú��}���
tuv�xyxvV�SXV�_YXWVTYZVdXR[cYefg[UZXWpVWXRiX]\[bXÙpV�[YZV\SXoRXUbXRpV\SX[WViTW\YXWRpVRg]]XRR̂WRpVTRR[cYRVTYZVUXcTUV
WXiWXRXY\T\[bXRV\̂V\SXV]̂bXYTY\RpVTcWXXoXY\RVTYZV̂�U[cT\[̂YRV]̂Y\T[YXZV[YV\SXVdXR[cYefg[UZVd̂]goXY\RsV��]Xi\VTRV
iŴb[ZXZV[YV�X]\[̂YVl�sqsqpVYX[\SXWViTW\̀V\̂V\SXVn̂Y\WT]\VRSTUUVTRR[cYV\SXVn̂Y\WT]\VTRVTV_ŜUXV_[\Ŝg\V_W[\\XYV]̂YRXY\V̂aV
\SXV̂\SXWsV�aVX[\SXWViTW\̀VT\\Xoi\RV\̂VoT�XVRg]SVTYVTRR[cYoXY\V_[\Ŝg\VRg]SV]̂YRXY\pV\ST\ViTW\̀VRSTUUVYXbXW\SXUXRRV
WXoT[YVUXcTUÙVWXRîYR[�UXVâWVTUUV̂�U[cT\[̂YRVgYZXWV\SXVn̂Y\WT]\s

tuv�xyxyV�SXV�_YXWVoT̀pV_[\Ŝg\V]̂YRXY\V̂aV\SXVdXR[cYefg[UZXWpVTRR[cYV\SXVn̂Y\WT]\V\̂VTVUXYZXWViŴb[Z[YcV
]̂YR\Wg]\[̂YVa[YTY][YcVâWV\SXVÅŴ�X]\pV[aV\SXVUXYZXWVTRRgoXRV\SXV�_YXWhRVW[cS\RVTYZV̂�U[cT\[̂YRVgYZXWV\SXVdXR[cYefg[UZV
d̂]goXY\RsV�SXVdXR[cYefg[UZXWVRSTUUVX�X]g\XVTUUV]̂YRXY\RVWXTR̂YT�ÙVWX�g[WXZV\̂VaT][U[\T\XVRg]SVTRR[cYoXY\s



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q�

RSTUVWVXYZ[Y\]̂Y_̀ âbYb̂cd̂e\eY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂bmYnbo]g\̂o\mYpqaedk\ra\emYqbYpqa\bro\qbeY\qŶŝod\̂Yôb\g[gor\̂emYq\]̂bY
\]raY\]qêYb̂cdgb̂lYtuYv̂o\gqaYwxyxyzmY\]̂Y_̀ âbYe]rkkYedt{g\Y\]̂Y|bq|qêlYkrahdrĥYq[Yedo]Yôb\g[gor\̂eY[qbYb̂}ĝ̀ Yr\Y
k̂re\Yy~YlrueY|bgqbY\qY\]̂Yb̂cd̂e\̂lYlr\̂eYq[Ŷŝod\gqaxYZ[Y\]̂Y_̀ âbYb̂cd̂e\eY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂bmYnbo]g\̂o\mY
pqaedk\ra\emYqbYpqa\bro\qbeY\qŶŝod\̂Yoqaêa\eYb̂reqartkuYb̂cdgb̂lY\qY[rogkg\r\̂Yreegha{̂a\Y\qYrYk̂al̂bmY\]̂Y
f̂eghaijdgkl̂bmYnbo]g\̂o\mYpqaedk\ra\emYqbYpqa\bro\qbeYe]rkkŶŝod\̂YrkkYedo]Yoqaêa\eY\]r\Yrb̂Yoqaege\̂a\Ỳg\]Y\]geY
nhb̂̂ {̂a\mY|bq}gl̂lY\]̂Y|bq|qêlYoqaêa\YgeYedt{g\\̂lY\qY\]̂{Y[qbYb̂}ĝ̀ Yr\Yk̂re\Yy~YlrueY|bgqbY\qŶŝod\gqaxY�]̂Y
f̂eghaijdgkl̂bmYnbo]g\̂o\mYpqaedk\ra\emYralYpqa\bro\qbeYe]rkkYaq\Yt̂Yb̂cdgb̂lY\qŶŝod\̂Yôb\g[gor\̂eYqbYoqaêa\eY\]r\Y
q̀dklYb̂cdgb̂Y�aq̀ k̂lĥmYêb}gôeYqbYb̂e|qaegtgkg\ĝeYt̂uqalY\]̂Yeoq|̂Yq[Y\]̂gbYêb}gôexY

RSTUVXS�������S������
�bg\\̂aYaq\gôYe]rkkYt̂Yl̂ {̂̂lY\qY]r}̂Yt̂ âYldkuYêb}̂lYg[Yl̂kg}̂b̂lYgaY|̂beqaY\qY\]̂Ygalg}gldrkmY\qYrY{̂{t̂bYq[Y\]̂Y
[gb{YqbŶa\g\umYqbY\qYraYq[[gôbYq[Y\]̂Yoqb|qbr\gqaY[qbỲ]go]Yg\ỲreYga\̂al̂l�YqbYg[Yl̂kg}̂b̂lYr\mYqbYêa\YtuYb̂hge\̂b̂lYqbY
ôb\g[ĝlY{rgkYqbYtuYoqdbĝbYêb}gôY|bq}glgahY|bqq[Yq[Yl̂kg}̂buY\qmY\]̂Ykre\YtdegâeeYrllb̂eeY�aq̀aY\qY\]̂Y|rb\uYhg}gahY
aq\gôxY

RSTUV�S������S���S��������
RSTUV�VTYfd\ĝeYralYqtkghr\gqaeYg{|qêlYtuY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgklYfqod{̂a\emYralYbgh]\eYralYb̂{̂lĝeYr}rgkrtk̂Y
\]̂b̂dal̂bmYe]rkkYt̂YgaYrllg\gqaY\qYralYaq\YrYkg{g\r\gqaYq[Yld\ĝemYqtkghr\gqaemYbgh]\eYralYb̂{̂lĝeYq\]̂b̀gêYg{|qêlYqbY
r}rgkrtk̂YtuYkr̀x

RSTUV�VWY�qYro\gqaYqbY[rgkdb̂Y\qYro\YtuY\]̂Y_̀ âbYqbYf̂eghaijdgkl̂bYe]rkkYoqae\g\d\̂YrỲrg}̂bYq[YrYbgh]\YqbYld\uYr[[qbl̂lY
\]̂{Ydal̂bY\]̂Ypqa\bro\mYaqbYe]rkkYedo]Yro\gqaYqbY[rgkdb̂Y\qYro\Yoqae\g\d\̂Yr||bq}rkYq[YqbYrocdĝeôaôYgaYrYtb̂ro]Y
\]̂b̂dal̂bmŶsô|\YreY{ruYt̂Ye|̂og[gorkkuYrhb̂̂lYgaỲbg\gahx

RSTUVUS�����S���S�����������
RSTUVUVTY�̂e\emYgae|̂o\gqaeYralYr||bq}rkeYq[Y|qb\gqaeYq[Y\]̂Y�qb�Ye]rkkYt̂Y{rl̂YreYb̂cdgb̂lYtuY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgklY
fqod{̂a\eYralYtuYr||kgortk̂Ykr̀emYe\r\d\̂emYqblgaraôemYoql̂emYbdk̂eYralYb̂hdkr\gqaeYqbYkr̀[dkYqbl̂beYq[Y|dtkgoY
rd\]qbg\ĝexY�ak̂eeYq\]̂b̀gêY|bq}gl̂lmY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂bYe]rkkY{r�̂Yrbbraĥ{̂a\eY[qbYedo]Y\̂e\emYgae|̂o\gqaeYralY
r||bq}rkeỲg\]YraYgal̂|̂al̂a\Y\̂e\gahYkrtqbr\qbuYqbŶa\g\uYroô|\rtk̂Y\qY\]̂Y_̀ âbmYqbỲg\]Y\]̂Yr||bq|bgr\̂Y|dtkgoY
rd\]qbg\umYralYe]rkkYt̂rbYrkkYb̂kr\̂lYoqe\eYq[Y\̂e\emYgae|̂o\gqaeYralYr||bq}rkexY�]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂bYe]rkkYhg}̂Y\]̂Y_̀ âbY
\g{̂kuYaq\gôYq[Ỳ]̂aYralỲ]̂b̂Y\̂e\eYralYgae|̂o\gqaeYrb̂Y\qYt̂Y{rl̂YeqY\]r\Y\]̂Y_̀ âbY{ruYt̂Y|b̂êa\Y[qbYedo]Y
|bqôldb̂exY�]̂Y_̀ âbYe]rkkYt̂rbYoqe\eYq[Y�y�Y\̂e\emYgae|̂o\gqaeYqbYr||bq}rkeY\]r\YlqYaq\Yt̂oq{̂Yb̂cdgb̂{̂a\eYda\gkY
r[\̂bYtgleYrb̂Yb̂ôg}̂lYqbYâhq\gr\gqaeYoqaokdl̂lmYralY���Y\̂e\emYgae|̂o\gqaeYqbYr||bq}rkeỲ]̂b̂YtdgklgahYoql̂eYqbY
r||kgortk̂Ykr̀eYqbYb̂hdkr\gqaeY|bq]gtg\Y\]̂Y_̀ âbY[bq{Yl̂k̂hr\gahY\]̂gbYoqe\Y\qY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂bx

RSTUVUVWYZ[Y\]̂Y_̀ âbYl̂\̂b{gâeY\]r\Y|qb\gqaeYq[Y\]̂Y�qb�Yb̂cdgb̂Yrllg\gqarkY\̂e\gahmYgae|̂o\gqaYqbYr||bq}rkYaq\Y
gaokdl̂lYdal̂bYv̂o\gqaYy�x�xymY\]̂Y_̀ âbỲgkkYgae\bdo\Y\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂bY\qY{r�̂Yrbbraĥ{̂a\eY[qbYedo]Yrllg\gqarkY
\̂e\gahmYgae|̂o\gqaYqbYr||bq}rkYtuYraŶa\g\uYroô|\rtk̂Y\qY\]̂Y_̀ âbmYralY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂bYe]rkkYhg}̂Y\g{̂kuYaq\gôY\qY
\]̂Y_̀ âbYq[Ỳ]̂aYralỲ]̂b̂Y\̂e\eYralYgae|̂o\gqaeYrb̂Y\qYt̂Y{rl̂YeqY\]r\Y\]̂Y_̀ âbY{ruYt̂Y|b̂êa\Y[qbYedo]Y
|bqôldb̂exYvdo]Yoqe\emŶsô|\YreY|bq}gl̂lYgaYv̂o\gqaYy�x�xwmYe]rkkYt̂Yr\Y\]̂Y_̀ âb�eŶs|̂aêx

RSTUVUVXYZ[Yedo]Y|bqôldb̂eY[qbY\̂e\gahmYgae|̂o\gqaYqbYr||bq}rkYdal̂bYv̂o\gqaeYy�x�xyYralYy�x�x�Yb̂}̂rkY[rgkdb̂Yq[Y\]̂Y
|qb\gqaeYq[Y\]̂Y�qb�Y\qYoq{|kuỲg\]Yb̂cdgb̂{̂a\eŶe\rtkge]̂lYtuY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgklYfqod{̂a\emYrkkYoqe\eY{rl̂Y
âôeerbuYtuYedo]Y[rgkdb̂Ye]rkkYt̂Yr\Y\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂b�eŶs|̂aêx

RSTUVUV�Y�̂cdgb̂lYôb\g[gor\̂eYq[Y\̂e\gahmYgae|̂o\gqaYqbYr||bq}rkYe]rkkmYdak̂eeYq\]̂b̀gêYb̂cdgb̂lYtuY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgklY
fqod{̂a\emYt̂Yêodb̂lYtuY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgkl̂bYralY|bq{|\kuYl̂kg}̂b̂lY\qY\]̂Y_̀ âbx

RSTUVUVUYZ[Y\]̂Y_̀ âbYgeY\qYqtêb}̂Y\̂e\emYgae|̂o\gqaeYqbYr||bq}rkeYb̂cdgb̂lYtuY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgklYfqod{̂a\emY\]̂Y_̀ âbY
g̀kkYlqYeqY|bq{|\kuYralmỲ]̂b̂Y|bro\gortk̂mYr\Y\]̂Yaqb{rkY|krôYq[Y\̂e\gahx

RSTUVUV�Y�̂e\eYqbYgae|̂o\gqaeYoqaldo\̂lY|dbedra\Y\qY\]̂Yf̂eghaijdgklYfqod{̂a\eYe]rkkYt̂Y{rl̂Y|bq{|\kuY\qYr}qglY
dab̂reqartk̂Yl̂kruYgaY\]̂Y�qb�x



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

Q�

RSTUVWSXYZ[\]̂Z_\̀aSbZ[Ycd̀_\YZ
efghijgklmjngongpjqrsmtuvrwxjnghnymqzrhqg{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhrom|ghijghnymqzrqqromgofgqv}ig{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhromg
}omqhrhvhjqgyglynnymh~ghoghijg�ynh~gnj}jr�rmsgqv}ig{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhromghiyhghijghnymqzrhhrmsg�ynh~grqgyvhionr�jxghog
hnymqzrhghijg{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhrom�gefgyg�ynh~gnj}jr�jqg{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhrom|ghijgnj}jr�rmsg�ynh~gqiywwg�jj�ghijg
{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhromgqhnr}hw~g}omfrxjmhrywgymxgqiywwgmohgxrq}woqjgrhghogym~gohijng�jnqomgongjmhrh~gj�}j�hgyqgqjhgfonhig
rmg�j}hromg�������g

RSTUVWVTg�g�ynh~gnj}jr�rmsg{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhromgzy~gxrq}woqjghijg{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhromgyqgnj�vrnjxg�~gwylgong
}ovnhgonxjn|grm}wvxrmsgygqv��ojmygongohijngfonzgofg}oz�vwqon~gwjsywg�no}jqqgrqqvjxg�~gyg}ovnhgongso�jnmzjmhywgjmhrh~�g
�g�ynh~gnj}jr�rmsg{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhromgzy~gywqogxrq}woqjghijg{omfrxjmhrywgemfonzyhromghogrhqgjz�wo~jjq|g
}omqvwhymhqgong}omhny}honqgrmgonxjnghog�jnfonzgqjn�r}jqgonglon�gqowjw~gymxgj�}wvqr�jw~gfonghijg�no�j}h|g�no�rxjxghioqjg
jz�wo~jjq|g}omqvwhymhqgymxg}omhny}honqgynjgqv��j}hghoghijgnjqhnr}hromqgomghijgxrq}woqvnjgymxgvqjgofg{omfrxjmhrywg
emfonzyhromgyqgqjhgfonhigrmghirqg{omhny}h�g

RSTUV�SX̀�\_̀a\�̀_\YZ
�jnzqg}y�rhywr�jxgrmghijg{omhny}hgrm}wvxjghioqjghiyhgynjg���gq�j}rfr}yww~gxjfrmjx|g���ghijghrhwjqgofgmvz�jnjxgynhr}wjqgong
���ghijghrhwjqgofgohijngxo}vzjmhqg�v�wrqijxg�~ghijg�zjnr}ymgemqhrhvhjgofg�n}irhj}hq�

RSTUV�SbZ_̂c�ĉ_̀_\YZ
RSTUV�VTgemghijgrmhjnjqhgofg�nj�rh~ghijgpjqrsmtuvrwxgpo}vzjmhqgfnj�vjmhw~gozrhgzoxrf~rmsglonxqgqv}igyqg�yww�gymxg
�ym~�gymxgynhr}wjqgqv}igyqg�hij�gymxg�ym|�g�vhghijgfy}hghiyhgygzoxrfrjngongymgynhr}wjgrqgy�qjmhgfnozgomjgqhyhjzjmhgymxg
y��jynqgrmgymohijngrqgmohgrmhjmxjxghogyffj}hghijgrmhjn�njhyhromgofgjrhijngqhyhjzjmh�

RSTUV�V�g�mwjqqgohijnlrqjgqhyhjxgrmghijgpjqrsmtuvrwxgpo}vzjmhq|glonxqglir}igiy�jgljwwt�molmghj}imr}ywgong
}omqhnv}hromgrmxvqhn~gzjymrmsqgynjgvqjxgrmghijgpjqrsmtuvrwxgpo}vzjmhqgrmgy}}onxym}jglrhigqv}ignj}osmr�jxg
zjymrmsq�

���bX��STWSSS�X ¡�S ¢S�£�S�¤���¥�¦�
RSTWVTg�irqg�snjjzjmhgrqg}oz�nrqjxgofghijgfowwolrmsgxo}vzjmhqgwrqhjxg�jwol§

VT �e�gpo}vzjmhg��̈�©ª�«�̈|g�hymxynxg¬onzgofg�snjjzjmhgujhljjmgklmjngymxgpjqrsmtuvrwxjn
V� �e�gpo}vzjmhg��̈�©ª�«�̈|g�ir�rhg�|gpjqrsmtuvrwxg�zjmxzjmh|grfgj�j}vhjx
V® �e�gpo}vzjmhg��̈�©ª�«�̈|g�ir�rhgu|gemqvnym}jgymxguomxqg�mohgvqjx�
V̄ �e�gpo}vzjmhg��̈�©ª�«�̈|g�ir�rhg{|g�vqhyrmy�wjg�no�j}hq|grfg}oz�wjhjxg�mohgvqjx�
VU �e�gpo}vzjmhg�«�©ª�«��|guvrwxrmsgemfonzyhromg°oxjwrmsgymxgprsrhywgpyhyg�ir�rh|grfg}oz�wjhjx|g

onghijgfowwolrms§

±²�

VW khijn§

�ir�rhgp|g�««³g{omqhnv}hromgpo}vzjmhqg�pnylrmsqgymxg��j}rfr}yhromq�gxyhjxǵvmjg�|g�«��gymxgym~g
ymxgywwgnjwyhjxgyxxjmxygrqqvjxg�nronghogj�j}vhromgofghirqg�snjjzjmhg�yhhy}ijxg�~gnjfjnjm}j�

�ir�rhg|g�njwrzrmyn~g{omqhnv}hromg�}ijxvwjgxyhjxgµµµµ

�ir�rhg¬|gpjqrsmtuvrwxg¶vynymhjjxg°y�rzvzg�nr}jgqv��onhrmsgxo}vzjmhyhromgxj�jwo�jxg�~ǵ���g
�hnjjhgxyhjxǵvw~g��|g�«��

�ir�rhg¶|gemhjnrzg�snjjzjmhg�jhljjmg·vqqjwwg{ovmh~|ģrnsrmrygymxǵ���g�hnjjhg¹g�qqo}ryhjqgxyhjxg
¬j�nvyn~gº|g�«��g�yhhy}ijxg�~gnjfjnjm}j�

�ir�rhg»|ǵ���g�hnjjhg���g{om}j�hvywg�iyqjg�no�oqywgxyhjxg�j�hjz�jng�º|g�«�«g�yhhy}ijxg�~g
njfjnjm}j�

�ir�rhge|ǵ���g�hnjjhg���gpjhyrwjxg�iyqjg�no�oqywgxyhjxg±o�jz�jng��|g�«�«g�yhhy}ijxg�~gnjfjnjm}j�



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������������  !�"#$�� %!�&��'�(�)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2($0�'�(�3)*(��+"#�,#-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�3),)45�
��(�),)�6���4�"#$�3),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-5�"�(��(��-�(�($���"$(*"�8-�"#$�*"��#���&(�.-($�9����.���(�*�--��#0�'��-�$�+.*(#��9"-����$.+($�&��),)�-�/�9"�(�"��
 :; :; :�<'��#� =>�?>� �%�.#$(��@�$(��A�0B!CD�:?!!B�9��+��(E���(-��#�%�>%:>� �%4��-�#���/����(-"1(4��-�1�+(#-($�/����#(F��*(�.-(��#1�4�"#$�*"���#1��&(�.-($��#�
"++��$"#+(�9������(�),)���#��"+��7�+.*(#�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1"���#-4�(F*"�1�+��������I"�"0���0
JKL�M	�KN� O%DB�%% %?%P

QQ

RSTUVUWXYZX[\]̂\_WX̀abXcbada_ef_XgeW\gXĥ î_WXjkZXklklXmeWWenT\gXVoXb\̀\b\pn\q

RSTUVUWXrZXhshXtan̂u\pWXhvjkwkljlXc\b̀abuepn\XepgXceou\pWXxapg_

RSTUVUWXyZXhshXtan̂u\pWXz{lkwj||kXhddfUneWUapXepgX}\bWÙUneW\X̀abXceou\pWXepgXhshXtan̂u\pWX
z{lvwj||kX}apWUp̂eWUapX~T\\W

RSTUVUWX�ZXhshXtan̂u\pWXz{l�txwklj{X}\bWÙUneW\XàX~̂V_WepWUefX}audf\WUap

RSTUVUWX�ZXhshXtan̂u\pWXz{l�wj||�X}apWbenWab�_Xh̀ Ùge�UWXàXceou\pWXàXt\VW_XepgX}feUu_

RSTUVUWX�ZX[̂__\ffX}âpWoZX�UbiUpUeX[\]̂Ub\gXz\p\befX�\bu_XepgX}apgUWUap_

�TU_Xhib\\u\pWX\pW\b\gXUpWaXe_XàXWT\XgeoXepgXo\ebX̀Ub_WX�bUWW\pXeVa�\�

�� ��

����������������� ������� ¡�¢���X�����������

�£�����¤¥��¦�¥��¤¥���§�� �£�����¤¥��¦�¥��¤¥���§��



��������������	
�
�������
�������
���

�

������������������ !��

"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)3&,%&(.4$+.(&*+&1,5.&6&*4&)#.&,%%*7$,).(&(*789.+)3&2.12*(87.%&:./*;&,//&).<)&)#.&,8)#*2&#,%&,((.(&

)*&)#.&%),+(,2(&4*29&'='&(*789.+)&$+&*2(.2&)*&7*91/.).&$)3&,%&;.//&,%&,+>&).<)&)#.&,8)#*2&9,>&#,?.&,((.(&)*&*2&(./.).(&42*9&)#.&*2$5$+,/&

'='&).<)@&'((.(&).<)&$%&%#*;+&8+(.2/$+.(@&-./.).(&).<)&$%&$+($7,).(&;$)#&,&#*2$A*+),/&/$+.&)#2*85#&)#.&*2$5$+,/&'='&).<)@

B*).C&&"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)&$%&12*?$(.(&4*2&$+4*29,)$*+&1821*%.%&*+/>&,+(&$%&+*)&$+7*21*2,).(&$+)*&*2&7*+%)$)8).&,+>&1,2)&

*4&)#.&,%%*7$,).(&'='&(*789.+)@&"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)&,+(&$)%&,%%*7$,).(&(*789.+)&;.2.&5.+.2,).(&%$98/),+.*8%/>&:>&

'='&%*4);,2.&,)&DECDECDE&F"&*+&DGHIJHIDI6@

KLLMNMOPQRSPLRTUVUNMOPQRWUXOYNRZOYRK[KRTO\]̂ UPNRK_̀_aRbRcd_̀eRf*1>2$5#)&g&IDDh&,+(&ID6h&:>&"#.&'9.2$7,+&=+%)$)8).&*4&'27#$).7)%@&'//&2$5#)%&2.%.2?.(@R"#.&
i'9.2$7,+&=+%)$)8).&*4&'27#$).7)%3j&i'='3j&)#.&'='&k*5*3&,+(&i'='&f*+)2,7)&-*789.+)%j&,2.&2.5$%).2.(&)2,(.9,2l%&,+(&9,>&+*)&:.&8%.(&;$)#*8)&1.29$%%$*+@&"#$%&
(*789.+)&;,%&12*(87.(&:>&'='&%*4);,2.&,)&DECDECDE&F"&*+&DGHIJHIDI6&8+(.2&m2(.2&B*@nhopIEJhhn&;#$7#&.<1$2.%&*+&6IH6EHIDI63&$%&+*)&4*2&2.%,/.3&$%&/$7.+%.(&4*2&
*+.q)$9.&8%.&*+/>3&,+(&9,>&*+/>&:.&8%.(&$+&,77*2(,+7.&;$)#&)#.&'='&f*+)2,7)&-*789.+)%r&".29%&*4&s.2?$7.@&"*&2.1*2)&7*1>2$5#)&?$*/,)$*+%3&.q9,$/&
7*1>2$5#)t,$,@*25@
uQUYRvONUQw& x6pnI66D6J6y

_

z{|}~�

{|�}}�}����������������������������������������������������
�������� ¡�¢��¢£¤¥¦��¤§¡�̈��¥©�¤���§¦¤�ª«

¬}�}}������®̄ ���°
±²���³�́���́�������³������������������������������µ

¶����́́�·�����³�̧�������
�¹º�»���́����¼��½�
¾�¿����³�̧���À�ÁÁ

Â

�Ã¤̈¦¡�Ä¦Å¤Ä� ¥¤¥Æ ¡�¤���¦  �¤����¥©¦��¢�Ç��̈¤¥¢��«

ÈÉ�É�Ê������Ë�����Ì�����
�ÀÍ�Î��Ì��Ê�����³�ÏÉ®É�Î�Ð�º�Í
Î́����½�́́�³�Ñ²�¹ºÁ�ºÑ��������¼�����ÒÎ��́�������́́�¿�������������̄����Ï��½����Ó���������ÏÏÓ��Ô�������·�����Ì���É

Â

±²���³�́�Ì���������������́������Ì��Õ����µ
¶����́́�·������·����������ÓÐÕ�������Ë�¶���½�����
¾�¿����³�̧�������

¼����������Ì������Ì������������ÕÕ��Ð�����́��¹Á³����ÊÔ������������������Ð�������¶����́́�·������·��������������
����½����������������Ð�������¶����́́�·������·�����������́����̄��������Ì������Õ��Ö���������������Õ��½������É
z{|}~×

¬ Ø�ÙÚ�{�Û}~{�Ü~¬Ý�ÜÙ~Þßàá~âãäåæ

Û ÙÚÙ�{Ø�{¬ç}~z�Ýè}Û�Ù~Þßàá~âãäåæ

Â

�Ã�¥¦�¥©¦��¢ é� ¢¥¢���Ç���¥©¦�Ç�ÄÄ��¢�Å�¢¥¦̈ �ê§�¢� ¦�¥¢�Å�¥©¦��¦ëÆ¦ ¥¦��¢�Ç��̈¤¥¢������¤� ¥¤¥¦̈¦�¥� Æ£©�¤ �ì��¥�
¤ééÄ¢£¤êÄ¦ì����ìÆ�í�����¤¥�¥¢̈¦��Ç�¦î¦£Æ¥¢��ªì��Ç�¥©¦�ï��¦��¢�¥¦�� �¥��é��ð¢�¦�¤� ¦¥��Ç��¦ ¢Å����£Æ̈¦�¥ ¡�¤���¥©¦�
�¦ëÆ¦ ¥¦��¢�Ç��̈¤¥¢���¢ �£��¥¤¢�¦��¢��¥©¦��¦ ¢Å����£Æ̈¦�¥ ¡�¢�¦�¥¢Ç§�¥©¦��¦ ¢Å����£Æ̈¦�¥ �¤���¢� ¦�¥�ì ¦¦�ï��¦�ñ �
�¦ ¢Å����£Æ̈¦�¥ ì��©¦�¦�¤éé��é�¢¤¥¦ª«

Â



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������� !"#$%$&''($)*+$&',($-�$."/$01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#47$088$� !"#4$�/4/�9/+7�."/$
:01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#4;<$:030;<$#"/$030$=�!�;$)*+$:030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4<$)�/$�/! 4#/�/+$#�)+/1)�?4$)*+$1)�$*�#$-/$54/+$@ #"�5#$�/�1 44 �*7$." 4$
+�251/*#$@)4$���+52/+$-�$030$4�6#@)�/$)#$'AB'AB'A$C.$�*$'DE&FE&'&,$5*+/�$G�+/�$H�7I(JK&AF((I$@" 2"$/L� �/4$�*$,&E,AE&'&,;$ 4$*�#$6��$�/4)8/;$ 4$8 2/*4/+$6��$
�*/M# 1/$54/$�*8�;$)*+$1)�$�*8�$-/$54/+$ *$)22��+)*2/$@ #"$#"/$030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4N$./�14$�6$O/�9 2/7$.�$�/���#$2���� !"#$9 �8)# �*4;$/M1) 8$
2���� !"#P) )7��!7
Q�
��R��
�S$ T,KI&,,',F,U

�

VWXYZ[\]ŶZŶXZ_]\̀]abcZdeXfYd[gZe\hibXfYaYd\fZdfZĵdĥZŶXZ_]\̀]abZdkZkXYZ[\]ŶcZ\]ZkYaYXZŶXZbaffX]ZdfZĵdĥZŶXZ
_]\̀]abZjdllZmXZeXnXl\_Xeop
WXXZqXriXkYZ[\]Zs]\_\kalkZeaYXeZtìikYZuvcZvwvw

x

yz{|}~�����|���������}��}��~~���|{�|�����~��~�|�{����|}~�~��}�~��~���}~��}��~�|���}|����{|���}��|����|�|}~���
�}���{�}���}���|������}�|���|������~��}������~�|�����|�~��

WXXZqXriXkYZ[\]Zs]\_\kalkZeaYXeZtìikYZuvcZvwvw

x

V�eXfYd[gZ\]ZeXkh]dmXcZd[Za__]\_]daYXcZkd�XcZl\haYd\fcZedbXfkd\fkcZ\]Z\ŶX]Z_X]YdfXfYZdf[\]baYd\fcZkiĥZakZ̀X\YXĥfdhalZ
]X_\]Yk�ZkdYXcZm\ifea]gZafeZY\_\̀]a_̂dhZki]nXgk�ZY]a[[dhZafeZiYdldYgZkYiedXk�ZanadlamdldYgZ\[Z_imldhZafeZ_]dnaYXZiYdldYdXkZ
afeZkX]ndhXk�ZlX̀alZeXkh]d_Yd\fZ\[ZŶXZkdYX�ZXYhop
WXXZqXriXkYZ[\]Zs]\_\kalkZeaYXeZtìikYZuvcZvwvw
���� ¡

V�eXfYd[gZŶXZ¢jfX]£kZWikYadfamlXZ¢m¤XhYdnXZ[\]ZŶXZs]\¤XhYZkiĥZakZWikYadfamdldYgZ¥X]Yd[dhaYd\fcZmXfX[dYZY\ZŶXZ
Xfnd]\fbXfYcZXf̂afhXbXfYZY\ZŶXẐXalŶZafeZjXll¦mXdf̀Z\[Zmidledf̀Z\hhi_afYkcZ\]Zdb_]\nXbXfYZ\[ZXfX]̀gZX[[dhdXfhgoZ
�[ZŶXZ¢jfX]ZdeXfYd[dXkZaZWikYadfamlXZ¢m¤XhYdnXcZdfh\]_\]aYXZt�tZ§\hibXfYZtüu©ªvwücZ«¬̂dmdYZ¥cZWikYadfamlXZ
s]\¤XhYkcZdfY\ZŶdkZt̀]XXbXfYZY\ZeX[dfXZŶXZYX]bkcZh\fedYd\fkZafeZ\]®Z]XlaYXeZY\ZŶXZ¢jfX]£kZWikYadfamlXZ¢m¤XhYdnXop
°̄t

x

V�eXfYd[gZdfhXfYdnXZ_]\̀]abkZŶXZ¢jfX]ZdfYXfekZY\Z_i]kiXZ[\]ZŶXZs]\¤XhYZafeZeXaeldfXkZ[\]ZkimbdYYdf̀Z\]Za__lgdf̀Z[\]Z
ŶXZdfhXfYdnXZ_]\̀]abkop
°̄t

x

y���±�{|�~�~���������}|������{�|~���}{����²}��}������}|��~|����|�²{��}�������~���

¥\fY]ahYZ¥\kYZ³dbdYZ\[Źuµcvµwc̈µ¶ZakZeX[dfXeZmgZX¬XhiYXeZ�fYX]dbZt̀]XXbXfYZeaYXeZ·Xm]ia]gZ̧cZvwvuo

x

WXXZ�fYX]dbZt̀]XXbXfYo

x

¹ilgZuµcZvwvu

x

°̄t

x

dŶdfZººZb\fŶkZ[]\bZeaYXZ\[Z̄\YdhXZY\Zs]\hXXecZhi]]XfYlgZafYdhd_aYXeZY\ZmXZdkkiXeZ\fZ\]Zam\iYZ
tìikYZv»cZvwvuo

x



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������� !"#$%$&''($)*+$&',($-�$."/$01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#47$088$� !"#4$�/4/�9/+7�."/$
:01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#4;<$:030;<$#"/$030$=�!�;$)*+$:030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4<$)�/$�/! 4#/�/+$#�)+/1)�?4$)*+$1)�$*�#$-/$54/+$@ #"�5#$�/�1 44 �*7$." 4$
+�251/*#$@)4$���+52/+$-�$030$4�6#@)�/$)#$'AB'AB'A$C.$�*$'DE&FE&'&,$5*+/�$G�+/�$H�7I(JK&AF((I$@" 2"$/L� �/4$�*$,&E,AE&'&,;$ 4$*�#$6��$�/4)8/;$ 4$8 2/*4/+$6��$
�*/M# 1/$54/$�*8�;$)*+$1)�$�*8�$-/$54/+$ *$)22��+)*2/$@ #"$#"/$030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4N$./�14$�6$O/�9 2/7$.�$�/���#$2���� !"#$9 �8)# �*4;$/M1) 8$
2���� !"#P) )7��!7
Q�
��R��
�S$ T,KI&,,',F,U

V

WXY

Z

[\]̂_̀abcdèfdgbf̀̂_b_ĥèbiijd̂̂ b̀aìk_ldj̀]amkjcb_]kano

Z

pqrrqstuYvvwxqyz{v|u}sx~u�Y�x�qz{xzX�stqs{{�uw�u�{xw���

Z

��w��vwsu�u�qzzwsu����u�stqs{{�qst�

Z

�}�{szq��uv�{xqyrux�y�yxz{�qvzqxvuw�us{{�vuw�uz�{u��w�{xzuswzuq�{szq�q{�u{rv{��{�{|uv�x�uyvu�qvzw�qxu��{v{��yzqwsu
�{��q�{�{szv~�
p{{u}sz{�q�uYt�{{�{szu�yz{�uY�t�vzu��|u����~
������

��qvzusy�{|uy���{vvuys�uwz�{�uqs�w��yzqws~�
�ws�wu�{vz{�
�w�sz�uY��qsqvz�yzw�
��vv{rru�w�sz�|u�q�tqsqy
� ¡u¢qt�rys�u£�q�{
�{¤ysws|u�Yu�¥�¦¦

Z

[\]̂_̀abcdèbiijd̂̂ b̀aìk_ldj̀]amkjcb_]kano

p§ysv§yüpYu©�qr�qstu}sx~
���zqvu�rv�qx§|up�~u�qx{u��{vq�{sz
¥ �ªu���{�w�u©r��~|up�qz{u���
£���y�|uW�u�¡¡� 
«¥�¬¥� ¬�¦�
x��zqv~{rv�qx§®v§ysv§y~xw�

Z

��qvzu�qvxq�rqs{|uvxw�{uw�u�w�§|uys�|uq�u§sw�s|uq�{szq��u¤�usy�{uys�uy���{vv~�
�̄s{�°vu�{��{v{szyzq�{u��w�{xzu�ysyt{�±
p§ysv§yüpYu©�qr�qstu}sx~
���zqvu�rv�qx§|up�~u�qx{u��{vq�{sz
¥ �ªu���{�w�u©r��~|up�qz{u���
£���y�|uW�u�¡¡� 
«¥�¬¥� ¬�¦�
x��zqv~{rv�qx§®v§ysv§y~xw�

Z

��qvzusy�{|uy���{vvuys�uwz�{�uqs�w��yzqws~�
�y�x�vu²qrxw³
��w�{xzu�ysyt{�
~́Y~upz�{{zu�uYvvwxqyz{v



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������� !"#$%$&''($)*+$&',($-�$."/$01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#47$088$� !"#4$�/4/�9/+7�."/$
:01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#4;<$:030;<$#"/$030$=�!�;$)*+$:030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4<$)�/$�/! 4#/�/+$#�)+/1)�?4$)*+$1)�$*�#$-/$54/+$@ #"�5#$�/�1 44 �*7$." 4$
+�251/*#$@)4$���+52/+$-�$030$4�6#@)�/$)#$'AB'AB'A$C.$�*$'DE&FE&'&,$5*+/�$G�+/�$H�7I(JK&AF((I$@" 2"$/L� �/4$�*$,&E,AE&'&,;$ 4$*�#$6��$�/4)8/;$ 4$8 2/*4/+$6��$
�*/M# 1/$54/$�*8�;$)*+$1)�$�*8�$-/$54/+$ *$)22��+)*2/$@ #"$#"/$030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4N$./�14$�6$O/�9 2/7$.�$�/���#$2���� !"#$9 �8)# �*4;$/M1) 8$
2���� !"#P) )7��!7
Q�
��R��
�S$ T,KI&,,',F,U

�

VWXYZ[\]̂Y_̀\aàbYcdedYZfgYhVX
Zifjk̀l[iiabYmnYohpqh
err[]asYWVotoVotphuo
vaiisYWVothohthqwx
yz\]j{|[i]fg}~z{̀\aàd]fy

�

�v̂a]�Ỳ̂aYz��\f�\[z̀aY�fgdY�rỲ̂aYe|ka\Yzk�Y�a{[�ktZj[i�a\Y�fYkf̀Y{aia]̀YzYyà̂f�YfrY�[k�[k�Y�[{�j̀aY\a{fij̀[fkY
�aif|bYf\Y�fYkf̀Y{j�{a�jak̀i�Yz�\aaY[kY|\[̀[k�ỲfYzY�[k�[k�Y�[{�j̀aY\a{fij̀[fkYf̀̂ a\Ỳ̂zkYi[̀[�z̀[fkbYviz[y{Y|[iiY�aY
\a{fila�Y��Yi[̀[�z̀[fkY[kYzY]fj\̀YfrY]fy�àak̀Y~j\[{�[]̀[fkd�
������

�$�$� �[̀[�z̀[fkY[kYzY]fj\̀YfrY]fy�àak̀Y~j\[{�[]̀[fk

�

m̂[{Y��\aayak̀Y{̂ziiY�aY]fk{̀\ja�Yzk�Y�fla\ka�Y��Ỳ̂aYz��i[]z�iaYiz|{YfrỲ̂aYvfyyfk|azì̂YfrY�[\�[k[zdYY
�k�Y�[{�j̀a{Yz\[{[k�Ŷa\ajk�a\bY\a{jì[k�Y[kYi[̀[�z̀[fkbY{̂ziiY�aY\a{fila�Y��Y�ak]̂Ỳ\[ziY[kỲ̂aYv[\]j[̀Yvfj\̀Yrf\Y
�j{{aiiYvfjk̀�bY�[\�[k[zd

������

��������� ¡¢£¤¥¦�¢�§�̈�©�̈ª��¡̈§�̈�¡«��̈¦�̈�¬���¡®̄¥¦�¢��§�°¡£¦±¢²³̄¦́«���¡¢«�¡¢¥
�������Yµkia{{Yf̀̂ a\|[{aYz�\aa�bY�z�yak̀{Yrf\Y¶f\�Y�a\rf\ya�Y�\[f\ỲfY·ga]j̀[fkYfrỲ̂aY�a{[�ktZj[i�Y�yak�yak̀Y
{̂ziiY�aYyz�aYyfk̀̂ i�d�̧f\Ỳ̂aY�a{[�ktZj[i�a\¹{Y�a\rf\yzk]aYfrY¶f\�Y�\[f\ỲfỲ̂aYaga]j̀[fkYfrỲ̂aY�a{[�ktZj[i�Y
�yak�yak̀bỲ̂aYe|ka\Y{̂ziiY]fy�ak{z̀aỲ̂aY�a{[�ktZj[i�a\Yz{Yrfiif|{s
º»¼½¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÅ¼ÀÁÄÆÇÁÄ¿ÁÈÂ½É½ÁÆÄ¿ÇÁÊÄÃË¾¼½ÂÀÉÄ¼ÇÁÉ¼ÊÌÅÍÉ¼ÎÁÊÄÃË¾¼½ÂÀÉÄ¼ÁÆÄ¿ÁÂ¼ÏÁÐÅ½ÀÂÉ¼ÂÈÉÌÉÀÏÁÐ¾¿ÑÉÊ¾½ÇÁÄ¿ÁÉ¼ÍÉÊÂÀ¾ÁÀÒ¾Á
¾ÓÒÉÈÉÀÁÉ¼ÁÔÒÉÊÒÁÀÒ¾ÁÉ¼ÆÄ¿ÃÂÀÉÄ¼ÁÉ½ÁË¿ÄÑÉÍ¾ÍÕÁ»ÆÁÀÒ¾¿¾ÁÔÉÌÌÁÈ¾ÁÂÁÌÉÃÉÀÁÄ¼ÁÀÒ¾ÁÀÄÀÂÌÁÂÃÄÅ¼ÀÁÄÆÁÊÄÃË¾¼½ÂÀÉÄ¼ÁÆÄ¿ÁÖÄ¿×Á
Ë¾¿ÆÄ¿Ã¾ÍÁË¿ÉÄ¿ÁÀÄÁÀÒ¾Á¾Ó¾ÊÅÀÉÄ¼ÁÄÆÁÀÒ¾ÁØ¾½ÉÎ¼ÙÚÅÉÌÍÁÛÃ¾¼ÍÃ¾¼ÀÇÁ½ÀÂÀ¾ÁÀÒ¾ÁÂÃÄÅ¼ÀÁÄÆÁÀÒ¾ÁÌÉÃÉÀÕÜ

YY

�������Ym̂aŶfj\i�Y�[ii[k�Y\z̀a{Yrf\Y{a\l[]a{YfrỲ̂aY�a{[�ktZj[i�a\Yzk�Ỳ̂aY�a{[�ktZj[i�a\¹{Y�\]̂[̀a]̀bYvfk{jìzk̀{Yzk�Y
vfk̀\z]̀f\{bY[rYzk�bYz\aY{àYrf\̀̂Y�aif|d
º»ÆÁÂËËÌÉÊÂÈÌ¾ÇÁÂÀÀÂÊÒÁÂ¼Á¾ÓÒÉÈÉÀÁÄÆÁÒÄÅ¿ÌÏÁÈÉÌÌÉ¼ÎÁ¿ÂÀ¾½ÁÄ¿ÁÉ¼½¾¿ÀÁÀÒ¾ÃÁÈ¾ÌÄÔÕÜ

YY

Ý¢«¦Þ¦«̄¤́��̈���£¦¥¦�¢ ß¤¥¡
YY

������à���� ¡¢£¤¥¦�¢�§�̈�ß¡¦�á̄ £̈¤á́¡�� ¡¢£¡£��̈¦�̈�¬���¡®̄¥¦�¢��§�°¡£¦±¢²³̄¦́«���¡¢«�¡¢¥
������à��Y�a[y�j\{z�iaY·g�ak{a{Yz\aY[kYz��[̀[fkỲfY]fy�ak{z̀[fkY{àYrf\̀̂Y[kY_a]̀[fkYVdqdqYzk�YVdqdVYzk�Y[k]ij�aY
ag�ak{a{bY�[\a]̀i�Y\aiz̀a�ỲfỲ̂aYc\f~a]̀bY[k]j\\a�Y��Ỳ̂aY�a{[�ktZj[i�a\Yzk�Ỳ̂aY�a{[�ktZj[i�a\¹{Y�\]̂[̀a]̀bY
vfk{jìzk̀{bYzk�Yvfk̀\z]̀f\{bYz{Yrfiif|{sY

�� m\zk{�f\̀z̀[fkYzk�Yzj̀̂ f\[âa�Yfj̀tfrt̀f|kỲ\zlaiYzk�Y{j�{[{̀ak]aãY
�� �a�[]z̀a�Y�z̀zYzk�Y]fyyjk[]z̀[fkY{a\l[]a{bỲaia]fkra\ak]a{bYc\f~a]̀Y|a�Y{[̀a{bYzk�Yag̀\zkà{ã
�à a̧a{Y�z[�Yrf\Y{a]j\[k�Yz��\flziYfrYzj̀̂ f\[̀[a{Ŷzl[k�Y~j\[{�[]̀[fkYfla\Ỳ̂aYc\f~a]̀ã
�ä c\[k̀[k�bY\a�\f�j]̀[fk{bY�if̀{bY{̀zk�z\�Yrf\yY�f]jyak̀{ã
�� cf{̀z�abŶzk�i[k�Yzk�Y�ai[la\�ã
�� ·g�ak{aYfrYfla\̀[yaY|f\�Y\a�j[\[k�Ŷ[�̂a\Ỳ̂zkY\a�jiz\Y\z̀a{bY[rYzj̀̂ f\[âa�Y[kYz�lzk]aY��Ỳ̂aYe|ka\ã
�å �ak�a\[k�{bY�̂�{[]ziYyf�ai{bYyf]�tj�{bY�\fra{{[fkziY�̂f̀f�\z�̂�bYzk�Y�\a{ak̀z̀[fkYyz̀a\[zi{Y

\a�ja{̀a�Y��Ỳ̂aYe|ka\ã
�æ �iiỲzga{Yial[a�YfkY�\fra{{[fkziY{a\l[]a{Yzk�YfkY\a[y�j\{z�iaYag�ak{a{ãYzk�

�ç è â\Yc\f~a]̀t\aiz̀a�Yag�ak�[̀j\a{bY[rYzj̀̂ f\[âa�Y[kYz�lzk]aY��Ỳ̂aYe|ka\d



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������� !"#$%$&''($)*+$&',($-�$."/$01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#47$088$� !"#4$�/4/�9/+7�."/$
:01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#4;<$:030;<$#"/$030$=�!�;$)*+$:030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4<$)�/$�/! 4#/�/+$#�)+/1)�?4$)*+$1)�$*�#$-/$54/+$@ #"�5#$�/�1 44 �*7$." 4$
+�251/*#$@)4$���+52/+$-�$030$4�6#@)�/$)#$'AB'AB'A$C.$�*$'DE&FE&'&,$5*+/�$G�+/�$H�7I(JK&AF((I$@" 2"$/L� �/4$�*$,&E,AE&'&,;$ 4$*�#$6��$�/4)8/;$ 4$8 2/*4/+$6��$
�*/M# 1/$54/$�*8�;$)*+$1)�$�*8�$-/$54/+$ *$)22��+)*2/$@ #"$#"/$030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4N$./�14$�6$O/�9 2/7$.�$�/���#$2���� !"#$9 �8)# �*4;$/M1) 8$
2���� !"#P) )7��!7
Q�
��R��
�S$ T,KI&,,',F,U

V

WXYZ[Z\ZY]̂_̀]abcdef̀gheib]jklbmgbgn]opb]q_dlbmghoc_m]gphii]eb]opb]bklbmgbg]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]hmv]opb]
rbgcsmtufcivb̀wg]x̀qpcobqon]y_mgfiohmog]hmv]y_mòhqo_̀g]cmqf̀̀bvn]lifg]hm]hvdcmcgòhoczb]{bb]_{]]]]]lb̀qbmo]|]]]]}~]_{]opb]
bklbmgbg]cmqf̀̀bv�

WXYZ[Z�X��������X��X���X��������������X�����X��X���������X��X������������X���������
WXYZ[Z�Z[]�h�dbmog]h̀b]vfb]hmv]lh�heib]fl_m]l̀bgbmohoc_m]_{]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀wg]cmz_cqb�]xd_fmog]fmlhcv]]]]|]]]]~]
vh�g]h{ob̀]opb]cmz_cqb]vhob]gphii]ebh̀]cmob̀bgo]ho]opb]̀hob]bmob̀bv]ebi_�n]_̀]cm]opb]hegbmqb]opb̀b_{]ho]opb]ibshi]̀hob]
l̀bzhcicms]{̀_d]ocdb]o_]ocdb]ho]opb]l̀cmqclhi]lihqb]_{]efgcmbgg]_{]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀�
��� ¡¢£¤¢¥£¡¤¦§¤̈¦�£©ª«¤¦¢¤¥��¬¥ª¤�£¡¢¡ £¤¥®¢¡¡̄¤¬°¦�±²

]]]}]]]

WXYZ[Z�ZY]abq_̀vg]_{]abcdef̀gheib]jklbmgbg]hmv]gb̀zcqbg]lb̀{_̀dbv]_m]opb]ehgcg]_{]p_f̀i�]̀hobg]gphii]eb]hzhciheib]o_]
opb]³�mb̀]ho]dfofhii�]q_mzbmcbmo]ocdbg]{_̀]h]lb̀c_v]_{]o�_]�bh̀g]{_ii_�cms]bkbqfoc_m]_{]opb]rbgcsmtufciv]
xdbmvdbmo]_̀]ob̀dcmhoc_m]_{]opcg]xs̀bbdbmon]�pcqpbzb̀]_qqf̀g]{c̀go�
��́�X[µ

�¶ £¤¥̄ ̄£¦�¥ª¤�§¦¢̈¥£¦�·¤§¤¥�«·¤£¦¤̧¡¤�¹ª¬̄¡̄¤�¤£©¡¤º¡ ®�»¼¬ª̄¡¢½ ¤¾¢££¡�¤¢¡°¦¢£±²
��́�X[¿

WX¿ZYZ[µ]Àpb]³�mb̀]gphii]lf̀qphgb]hmv]dhcmohcm]cmgf̀hmqb]hg]gbo]{_̀op]cm]jkpceco]u�]]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]o_]l̀_zcvb]Áhii]
c̀gÂÁ]efcivb̀g]̀cgÂ]cmgf̀hmqb]q_zb̀cms]mb�]dhob̀chig]hg]lh̀o]_{]opbc̀]gq_lb]_{]Ã_̀Â�]]³�mb̀]gphii]l̀_zcvb]l̀_lb̀o�]
cmgf̀hmqb]_m]opb]bkcgocms]gòfqof̀b�
��́�X[Ä

WXÄZ\Z[]xo]ibhgo]obm]{czb]vh�g]eb{_̀b]opb]vhob]bgoheicgpbv]{_̀]bhqp]l̀_s̀bgg]lh�dbmon]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]gphii]gfedco]o_]
opb]³�mb̀]hm]cobdcÅbv]xllicqhoc_m]{_̀]�h�dbmo]{_̀]q_dlibobv]l_̀oc_mg]_{]opb]Ã_̀Â�]Àpb]hllicqhoc_m]gphii]eb]
m_oh̀cÅbvn]c{]̀bÆfc̀bvn]hmv]gfll_̀obv]e�]vhoh]gfegohmochocms]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀wg]̀cspo]o_]lh�dbmo]hg]opb]³�mb̀]dh�]
b̀Æfc̀bn]gfqp]hg]q_lcbg]_{]̀bÆfcgcoc_mg]{̀_d]opb]x̀qpcobqon]y_mgfiohmogn]y_mòhqo_̀gn]hmv]dhob̀chi]gfllicb̀gn]hmv]gphii]
b̀{ibqo]̀bohcmhsb]c{]l̀_zcvbv]{_̀]cm]opb]rbgcsmtufciv]r_qfdbmog�

Ç

WXÄZ\Z[ZY]xllicqhoc_mg]{_̀]�h�dbmo]gphii]m_o]cmqifvb]̀bÆfbgog]{_̀]lh�dbmo]{_̀]l_̀oc_mg]_{]opb]Ã_̀Â]{_̀]�pcqp]opb]
rbgcsmtufcivb̀]v_bg]m_o]cmobmv]o_]lh�]opb]x̀qpcobqon]y_mgfiohmon]y_mòhqo_̀n]dhob̀chi]gfllicb̀n]_̀]_opb̀]lb̀g_mg]_̀]
bmococbg]l̀_zcvcms]gb̀zcqbg]_̀]�_̀Â]{_̀]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀n]fmibgg]gfqp]Ã_̀Â]phg]ebbm]lb̀{_̀dbv]e�]_opb̀g]�p_d]opb]
rbgcsmtufcivb̀]cmobmvg]o_]lh��]lh�]hmv]gfqp]�_̀Â]lb̀{_̀dbv]e�]_opb̀g]phg]ebbm]cvbmoc{cbv]o_]opb]³�mb̀]cm]hvzhmqb]_{]
lh�dbmo]{_̀]gfqp]�_̀Â�]
��́�XYµ

WXÄZÈZ�]Àpb]³�mb̀]phg]opb]̀cspo]o_]̀bÆfbgo]�̀coobm]bzcvbmqb]{̀_d]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]opho]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]phg]
l̀_lb̀i�]lhcv]opb]x̀qpcobqon]y_mgfiohmogn]y_mòhqo_̀gnÉ_̀]_opb̀]lb̀g_m]_̀]bmoco�]l̀_zcvcms]gb̀zcqbg]_̀]�_̀Â]{_̀]opb]
rbgcsmtufcivb̀n]{̀_d]hd_fmog]lhcv]e�]opb]³�mb̀]o_]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]{_̀]opb]Ã_̀Â�]Ê{]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]{hcig]o_]
{f̀mcgp]gfqp]bzcvbmqb]�copcm]gbzbm]vh�gn]opb]³�mb̀]gphii]phzb]opb]̀cspo]o_]q_mohqo]opb]x̀qpcobqon]y_mgfiohmogn]hmv]
y_mòhqo_̀g]o_]hgqb̀ohcm]�pbopb̀]opb�]phzb]ebbm]l̀_lb̀i�]lhcv�]Àpb]³�mb̀]gphii]phzb]m_]_eicshoc_m]o_]lh�]_̀]o_]gbb]o_]
opb]lh�dbmo]_{]d_mb�]o_]h]y_mgfiohmo]_̀]y_mòhqo_̀n]bkqblo]hg]dh�]_opb̀�cgb]eb]̀bÆfc̀bv]e�]ih��
��́�XYË

WX[YZ[]r̀h�cmsgn]glbqc{cqhoc_mgn]hmv]_opb̀]v_qfdbmog]{f̀mcgpbv]e�]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀n]cmqifvcms]op_gb]cm]bibqò_mcq]
{_̀dn]h̀b]Êmgòfdbmog]_{]Ìb̀zcqb�]Àpb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀n]hmv]opb]x̀qpcobqon]y_mgfiohmogn]y_mòhqo_̀gn]hmv]hm�]_opb̀]
lb̀g_m]_̀]bmoco�]l̀_zcvcms]gb̀zcqbg]_̀]�_̀Â]{_̀]hm�]_{]opbdn]gphii]eb]vbbdbv]opb]hfop_̀g]hmv]_�mb̀g]_{]opbc̀]̀bglbqoczb]
Êmgòfdbmog]_{]Ìb̀zcqbn]cmqifvcms]opb]r̀h�cmsg]hmv]Ìlbqc{cqhoc_mgn]hmv]gphii]̀bohcm]hii]q_dd_m]ih�n]gohofo_̀�]hmv]
_opb̀]̀bgb̀zbv]̀cspogn]cmqifvcms]q_l�̀cspog�]Ìfedcggc_m]_̀]vcgòcefoc_m]_{]Êmgòfdbmog]_{]Ìb̀zcqb]o_]dbbo]_{{cqchi]
b̀sfiho_̀�]̀bÆfc̀bdbmogn]_̀]{_̀]gcdcih̀]lf̀l_gbg]cm]q_mmbqoc_m]�cop]opb]�̀_Íbqon]cg]m_o]o_]eb]q_mgòfbv]hg]lfeicqhoc_m]cm]
vb̀_shoc_m]_{]opb]̀bgb̀zbv]̀cspog]_{]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]hmv]opb]x̀qpcobqon]y_mgfiohmogn]hmv]y_mòhqo_̀gn]hmv]hm�]_opb̀]
lb̀g_m]_̀]bmoco�]l̀_zcvcms]gb̀zcqbg]_̀]�_̀Â]{_̀]hm�]_{]opbd�]]Î_�bzb̀n]hii]v̀h�cmsgn]glbqc{cqhoc_mg]hmv]_opb̀]
v_qfdbmog]gfllicbv]e�]opb]rbgcsmtufcivb̀]o_]³�mb̀]gphii]ebq_db]opb]l̀_lb̀o�]_{]opb]³�mb̀]l̀_zcvcms]opho]opb]³�mb̀]



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������� !"#$%$&''($)*+$&',($-�$."/$01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#47$088$� !"#4$�/4/�9/+7�."/$
:01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#4;<$:030;<$#"/$030$=�!�;$)*+$:030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4<$)�/$�/! 4#/�/+$#�)+/1)�?4$)*+$1)�$*�#$-/$54/+$@ #"�5#$�/�1 44 �*7$." 4$
+�251/*#$@)4$���+52/+$-�$030$4�6#@)�/$)#$'AB'AB'A$C.$�*$'DE&FE&'&,$5*+/�$G�+/�$H�7I(JK&AF((I$@" 2"$/L� �/4$�*$,&E,AE&'&,;$ 4$*�#$6��$�/4)8/;$ 4$8 2/*4/+$6��$
�*/M# 1/$54/$�*8�;$)*+$1)�$�*8�$-/$54/+$ *$)22��+)*2/$@ #"$#"/$030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4N$./�14$�6$O/�9 2/7$.�$�/���#$2���� !"#$9 �8)# �*4;$/M1) 8$
2���� !"#P) )7��!7
Q�
��R��
�S$ T,KI&,,',F,U

V

WXYZZ[\]Ẑ[_Ẁ[W_aX[b\a_c̀]dW[e][f̀gYfb[d\[dX̀[cYe]d̀]Y]à[Y]b[h_d_f̀[YZd̀fYde\]W[\h[dX̀[if\j̀ad[k\fl[Yhd̀f[dX̀[if\j̀ad[
k\fl[XYW[m̀ ]̀[a\ciZ̀d̀bn
opqrstu

vswtxyxw[zX̀[{̀Weg]|}_eZb̀f[WXYZZ[\mdYe][]\]|̀~aZ_We�̀[Zeà]ẀW[hf\c[dX̀[�faXed̀ad�[�\]W_ZdY]dW�[Y]b[�\]dfYad\fW�[dXYd[
keZZ[YZZ\k[dX̀[{̀Weg]|}_eZb̀f[d\[WYdeWĥ[edW[\mZegYde\]W[d\[dX̀[�k]̀f[_]b̀f[dXeW[�fdeaZ̀[��n[zX̀[{̀Weg]|}_eZb̀f�W[
Zeà]ẀW[hf\c[dX̀[�faXed̀ad[Y]b[edW[�\]W_ZdY]dW[Y]b[�\]dfYad\fW[WXYZZ[YZW\[YZZ\k[dX̀[�k]̀f�[e][dX̀[̀�̀]d[dXeW[
�gf̀̀ c̀]d[eW[d̀fce]Yd̀b[h\f[Y]̂[f̀YW\][\dX̀f[dXY][dX̀[b̀hY_Zd[\h[dX̀[�k]̀f[\f[e][dX̀[̀�̀]d[dX̀[{̀Weg]|}_eZb̀f�W[
�faXed̀ad�[�\]W_ZdY]dW�[\f[�\]dfYad\fW[d̀fce]Yd̀[dX̀ef[Ygf̀̀ c̀]dW[kedX[dX̀[{̀Weg]|}_eZb̀f[h\f[aY_Ẁ�[d\[\mdYe][Y[
Zeced̀b�[eff̀�\aYmZ̀[Y]b[]\]|̀~aZ_We�̀[Zeà]Ẁ[W\Z̀Ẑ[Y]b[̀~aZ_We�̀Ẑ[h\f[i_fi\ẀW[\h[a\]Wdf_ade]g�[_We]g�[cYe]dYe]e]g�[
YZd̀fe]g[Y]b[Ybbe]g[d\[dX̀[�f\j̀ad�[if\�eb̀b[dXYd[dX̀[�k]̀f[���[Ygf̀̀W[d\[iŶ[d\[dX̀[�faXed̀ad�[�\]W_ZdY]d[\f[�\]dfYad\f[
YZZ[Yc\_]dW[b_̀�[Y]b[���[if\�eb̀[dX̀[�faXed̀ad�[�\]W_ZdY]d[\f[�\]dfYad\f[kedX[dX̀[�k]̀f�W[kfedd̀][Ygf̀̀ c̀]d[d\[dX̀[
~̀d̀]d[ìfcedd̀b[m̂[ZYk[d\[e]b̀c]eĥ[Y]b[X\Zb[XYfcZ̀WW[dX̀[�faXed̀ad�[�\]W_ZdY]d[\f[�\]dfYad\f[hf\c[YZZ[a\WdW[Y]b[
~̀ì]ẀW�[e]aZ_be]g[dX̀[a\Wd[\h[b̀h̀]Ẁ�[f̀ZYd̀b[d\[aZYecW[Y]b[aY_ẀW[\h[Yade\][YWẀfd̀b[m̂[Y]̂[dXefb[ìfW\][\f[̀]ded̂[d\[
dX̀[̀~d̀]d[W_aX[a\WdW[Y]b[̀~ì]ẀW[YfeẀ[hf\c[dX̀[�k]̀f�W[YZd̀fYde\][\f[_Ẁ[\h[dX̀[�]Wdf_c̀]dW[\h[�̀f�eàn
opqrsy�

�[��n�[� b̀eYde\]

vsw�xyxw[�ZYecW�[beWi_d̀W�[\f[\dX̀f[cYdd̀fW[e][a\]df\�̀fŴ[YfeWe]g[\_d[\h[\f[f̀ZYd̀b[d\[dX̀[�\]dfYad�[̀~àid[dX\Ẁ[kYe�̀b[
YW[if\�eb̀b[h\f[e][�̀ade\]W[�n��n��[�n��n��[Y]b[��n�n��[WXYZZ[m̀[W_mj̀ad[d\[c̀beYde\][YW[Y[a\]bede\][if̀àb̀]d[d\[me]be]g[
beWi_d̀[f̀W\Z_de\]n[

vsw�xyxt[zX̀[iYfdèW[WXYZZ[̀]b̀Y�\f[d\[f̀W\Z�̀[dX̀ef[�ZYecW[m̂[c̀beYde\][kXeaX�[_]Z̀WW[dX̀[iYfdèW[c_d_YZẐ[Ygf̀̀[
\dX̀fkeẀ�[WXYZZ[m̀[Ybce]eWd̀f̀b[m̂[dX̀[�c̀feaY][�fmedfYde\][�WW\aeYde\][e][Yaa\fbY]à[kedX[edW[�\]Wdf_ade\][�]b_Wdf̂[
� b̀eYde\][�f\àb_f̀W[e][̀hh̀ad[\][dX̀[bYd̀[\h[dX̀[�gf̀̀ c̀]dn[�[f̀�_̀Wd[h\f[c̀beYde\][WXYZZ[m̀[cYb̀[e][kfede]g�[
b̀Ze�̀f̀b[d\[dX̀[\dX̀f[iYfd̂[d\[dX̀[�\]dfYad�[Y]b[heZ̀b[kedX[dX̀[ìfW\][\f[̀]ded̂[Ybce]eWd̀fe]g[dX̀[c̀beYde\]n[zX̀[
f̀�_̀Wd[cŶ[m̀[cYb̀[a\]a_ff̀]dẐ[kedX[dX̀[heZe]g[\h[me]be]g[beWi_d̀[f̀W\Z_de\][if\à b̀e]gW[m_d�[e][W_aX[̀�̀]d�[
c̀beYde\][WXYZZ[if\à b̀[e][Yb�Y]à[\h[me]be]g[beWi_d̀[f̀W\Z_de\][if\à b̀e]gW�[kXeaX[WXYZZ[m̀[WdŶ b̀[ì]be]g[
c̀beYde\][h\f[Y[ìfe\b[\h[��[bŶW[hf\c[dX̀[bYd̀[\h[heZe]g�[_]Z̀WW[WdŶ b̀[h\f[Y[Z\]g̀f[ìfe\b[m̂[Ygf̀̀ c̀]d[\h[dX̀[iYfdèW[
\f[a\_fd[\fb̀fn[�h[Y][YfmedfYde\][if\à b̀e]g[eW[WdŶ b̀[i_fW_Y]d[d\[dXeW[�̀ade\][��n�n��[dX̀[iYfdèW[cŶ[]\]̀dX̀Z̀WW[
if\à b̀[d\[dX̀[ẀZ̀ade\][\h[dX̀[YfmedfYd\f�W�[Y]b[Ygf̀̀[_i\][Y[WaX̀b_Z̀[h\f[ZYd̀f[if\à b̀e]gWn

vsw�xyxy[zX̀[iYfdèW[WXYZZ[WXYf̀[dX̀[c̀beYd\f�W[h̀̀[Y]b[Y]̂[heZe]g[h̀̀W[̀�_YZẐn[zX̀[c̀beYde\][WXYZZ[m̀[X̀Zb[e][dX̀[iZYà[
kX̀f̀[dX̀[�f\j̀ad[eW[Z\aYd̀b�[_]Z̀WW[Y]\dX̀f[Z\aYde\][eW[c_d_YZẐ[Ygf̀̀b[_i\]n[�gf̀̀ c̀]dW[f̀YaX̀b[e][c̀beYde\][WXYZZ[
m̀[̀]h\fàYmZ̀[YW[ẀddZ̀c̀]d[Ygf̀̀ c̀]dW[e][Y]̂[a\_fd[XY�e]g[j_feWbeade\]n

vsw�x�sp����������
vsw�x�xw[�h[dX̀[iYfdèW[XY�̀[ẀZ̀ad̀b[YfmedfYde\][YW[dX̀[c̀dX\b[h\f[me]be]g[beWi_d̀[f̀W\Z_de\][e][�̀ade\][�n��[Y]̂[�ZYec[
W_mj̀ad[d\�[m_d[]\d[f̀W\Z�̀b[m̂�[c̀beYde\][WXYZZ[m̀[W_mj̀ad[d\[YfmedfYde\][kXeaX�[_]Z̀WW[dX̀[iYfdèW[c_d_YZẐ[Ygf̀̀[
\dX̀fkeẀ�[WXYZZ[m̀[Ybce]eWd̀f̀b[m̂[dX̀[�c̀feaY][�fmedfYde\][�WW\aeYde\][e][Yaa\fbY]à[kedX[edW[�\]Wdf_ade\][�]b_Wdf̂[
�fmedfYde\][�_Z̀W[e][̀hh̀ad[\][dX̀[bYd̀[\h[dX̀[�gf̀̀ c̀]dn[�[b̀cY]b[h\f[YfmedfYde\][WXYZZ[m̀[cYb̀[e][kfede]g�[b̀Ze�̀f̀b[
d\[dX̀[\dX̀f[iYfd̂[d\[dX̀[�\]dfYad�[Y]b[heZ̀b[kedX[dX̀[ìfW\][\f[̀]ded̂[Ybce]eWd̀fe]g[dX̀[YfmedfYde\]n[zX̀[iYfd̂[heZe]g[Y[
]\deà[\h[b̀cY]b[h\f[YfmedfYde\][c_Wd[YWẀfd[e][dX̀[b̀cY]b[YZZ[�ZYecW[dX̀][l]\k][d\[dXYd[iYfd̂[\][kXeaX[YfmedfYde\][eW[
ìfcedd̀b[d\[m̀[b̀cY]b̀bn[

vsw�x�xwxw[�[b̀cY]b[h\f[YfmedfYde\][WXYZZ[m̀[cYb̀[]\[̀YfZèf[dXY][a\]a_ff̀]dẐ[kedX[dX̀[heZe]g[\h[Y[f̀�_̀Wd[h\f[
c̀beYde\]�[m_d[e][]\[̀�̀]d[WXYZZ[ed[m̀[cYb̀[Yhd̀f[dX̀[bYd̀[kX̀][dX̀[e]Wded_de\][\h[Z̀gYZ[\f[̀�_edYmZ̀[if\à b̀e]gW[mYẀb[\][
dX̀[�ZYec[k\_Zb[m̀[mYff̀b[m̂[dX̀[YiiZeaYmZ̀[WdYd_d̀[\h[ZecedYde\]W[\f[WdYd_d̀[\h[f̀i\Ẁn[ \f[WdYd_d̀[\h[ZecedYde\]W[\f[
WdYd_d̀[\h[f̀i\Ẁ[i_fi\ẀW�[f̀àeid[\h[Y[kfedd̀][b̀cY]b[h\f[YfmedfYde\][m̂[dX̀[ìfW\][\f[̀]ded̂[Ybce]eWd̀fe]g[dX̀[
YfmedfYde\][WXYZZ[a\]Wded_d̀[dX̀[e]Wded_de\][\h[Z̀gYZ[\f[̀�_edYmZ̀[if\à b̀e]gW[mYẀb[\][dX̀[�ZYecn

vsw�x�xt[zX̀[YkYfb[f̀]b̀f̀b[m̂[dX̀[YfmedfYd\f[\f[YfmedfYd\fW[WXYZZ[m̀[he]YZ�[Y]b[j_bgc̀]d[cŶ[m̀[̀]d̀f̀b[_i\][ed[e][
Yaa\fbY]à[kedX[YiiZeaYmZ̀[ZYk[e][Y]̂[a\_fd[XY�e]g[j_feWbeade\]n



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������� !"#$%$&''($)*+$&',($-�$."/$01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#47$088$� !"#4$�/4/�9/+7�."/$
:01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#4;<$:030;<$#"/$030$=�!�;$)*+$:030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4<$)�/$�/! 4#/�/+$#�)+/1)�?4$)*+$1)�$*�#$-/$54/+$@ #"�5#$�/�1 44 �*7$." 4$
+�251/*#$@)4$���+52/+$-�$030$4�6#@)�/$)#$'AB'AB'A$C.$�*$'DE&FE&'&,$5*+/�$G�+/�$H�7I(JK&AF((I$@" 2"$/L� �/4$�*$,&E,AE&'&,;$ 4$*�#$6��$�/4)8/;$ 4$8 2/*4/+$6��$
�*/M# 1/$54/$�*8�;$)*+$1)�$�*8�$-/$54/+$ *$)22��+)*2/$@ #"$#"/$030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4N$./�14$�6$O/�9 2/7$.�$�/���#$2���� !"#$9 �8)# �*4;$/M1) 8$
2���� !"#P) )7��!7
Q�
��R��
�S$ T,KI&,,',F,U

V

WXYZ[Z[\]̂_̀]abc̀dbefd]gdc̀̀ h̀fi]ib]gcjeicgìk]gfl]bi_̀c]gdc̀̀ h̀fim]ib]gcjeicgì]nei_]gf]glleiebfgo]p̀cmbf]bc]̀fieiq]
lroq]sbfm̀fìl]ib]jq]pgcièm]ib]i_̀]tdc̀̀ h̀fik]m_goo]j̀]mp̀seaesgooq]̀fabcs̀gjò]rfl̀c]gppoesgjò]ogn]ef]gfq]sbrci]
_guefd]vrcemlesiebf]i_̀c̀baw

WXYZ[Z[ZXxyz{y|}~��}yzXy�X�y}z~��
WXYZ[Z[Z[Y]�ei_̀c]pgciqk]gi]eim]mbò]lemsc̀iebfk]hgq]sbfmboelgì]gf]gcjeicgiebf]sbflrsìl]rfl̀c]i_em]tdc̀̀ h̀fi]nei_]gfq]
bi_̀c]gcjeicgiebf]ib]n_es_]ei]em]g]pgciq]pcbuel̀l]i_gi]���]i_̀]gcjeicgiebf]gdc̀̀ h̀fi]dbùcfefd]i_̀]bi_̀c]gcjeicgiebf]
p̀cheim]sbfmboelgiebfk]���]i_̀]gcjeicgiebfm]ib]j̀]sbfmboelgìl]mrjmigfiegooq]efuboù]sbhhbf]�r̀miebfm]ba]ogn]bc]agsik]
gfl]���]i_̀]gcjeicgiebfm]̀hpobq]hgìcegooq]meheogc]pcbs̀lrcgo]cròm]gfl]h̀i_blm]abc]m̀òsiefd]gcjeicgibc�m�w]

WXYZ[Z[Z[�]�ei_̀c]pgciqk]gi]eim]mbò]lemsc̀iebfk]hgq]efsorl̀]jq]vbefl̀c]p̀cmbfm]bc]̀fieièm]mrjmigfiegooq]efuboùl]ef]g]
sbhhbf]�r̀miebf]ba]ogn]bc]agsi]n_bm̀]pc̀m̀fs̀]em]c̀�rec̀l]ea]sbhpòì]c̀oèa]em]ib]j̀]gssbcl̀l]ef]gcjeicgiebfk]pcbuel̀l]
i_gi]i_̀]pgciq]mbrd_i]ib]j̀]vbef̀l]sbfm̀fim]ef]nceiefd]ib]mrs_]vbefl̀cw]�bfm̀fi]ib]gcjeicgiebf]efubouefd]gf]glleiebfgo]
p̀cmbf]bc]̀fieiq]m_goo]fbi]sbfmieirì]sbfm̀fi]ib]gcjeicgiebf]ba]gfq]sogehk]lemprì]bc]bi_̀c]hgiìc]ef]�r̀miebf]fbi]
l̀mscej̀l]ef]i_̀]nceiìf]sbfm̀fiw

WXYZ[Z[Z[\]̂_̀]�nf̀c]gfl]�̀medf��reol̀c]dcgfi]ib]gfq]p̀cmbf]bc]̀fieiq]hgl̀]g]pgciq]ib]gf]gcjeicgiebf]sbflrsìl]rfl̀c]
i_em]�̀siebf]��w�k]n_̀i_̀c]jq]vbefl̀c]bc]sbfmboelgiebfk]i_̀]mgh̀]ced_im]ba]vbefl̀c]gfl]sbfmboelgiebf]gm]i_̀]�nf̀c]gfl]
�̀medf��reol̀c]rfl̀c]i_em]tdc̀̀ h̀fiw�bi_]i_̀]�nf̀c]gfl]�̀medf��reol̀c]neoo]hg�̀]c̀gmbfgjò]̀aabcim]ib]c̀mboù]
sogehm]gdgefmi]i_̀]bi_̀c]pgciqw]]�bǹùck]ea]g]sogeh]sgffbi]j̀]c̀mboùl]jq]hrirgo]gdc̀̀ h̀fi]nei_ef]��]lgqm]ba]i_̀]
pc̀m̀fiefd]ba]g]sogehk]i_̀]c̀mboriebf]ba]mrs_]rfc̀mboùl]sogeh]neoo]j̀]i_cbrd_]g]oeiedgiebf]pcbs̀mm]ef]i_̀]�ecsrei]�brci]
ba]�rmm̀oo]�brfiqk]�ecdefegw

�

_̂̀]�bficgsi]m_goo]j̀]dbùcf̀l]jq]i_̀]ogn]ba]i_̀]pogs̀]n_̀c̀]i_̀]�cbv̀si]em]obsgìl]̀�s̀pi]i_gik]ea]i_̀]pgcièm]_gù]
m̀òsìl]gcjeicgiebf]gm]i_̀]h̀i_bl]ba]jeflefd]lemprì]c̀mboriebfk]i_̀]�̀l̀cgo]tcjeicgiebf]tsi]m_goo]dbùcf]�̀siebf]��w�w
sbficgsi]m_goo]j̀]dbùcf̀l]jq]i_̀]ognm]ba]i_̀]�bhhbfǹgoi_]ba]�ecdefegw
��� X\�

[\ t¡t]�bsrh̀fi]t���¢£����k]��_ejei]�k]¡fmrcgfs̀]gfl]�bflm]�fbi]rm̀l�
[Z t¡t]�bsrh̀fi]t���¢£����k]��_ejei]�k]�rmigefgjò]�cbv̀simk]ea]sbhpòìl]�fbi]rm̀l�

�

¤¥t

[¦ �i_̀c§

��_ejei]�k]���̈ ]�bfmicrsiebf]�bsrh̀fim]��cgnefdm]gfl]�p̀seaesgiebfm�]lgìl]©rf̀]�k]����]gfl]gfq]
gfl]goo]c̀ogìl]gll̀flg]emmr̀l]pcebc]ib]̀�̀sriebf]ba]i_em]tdc̀̀ h̀fi]�giigs_̀l]jq]c̀àc̀fs̀�

��_ejei]�k]�c̀oehefgcq]�bfmicrsiebf]�s_̀lrò]lgìl]ªªªª

��_ejei]�k]�̀medf��reol]«rgcgfì̀l]¬g�ehrh]�ces̀]mrppbciefd]lbsrh̀figiebf]l̀ùobp̀l]jq]©wtw]
�ic̀̀i]lgìl]©roq]�k]����

��_ejei]«k]¡fìceh]tdc̀̀ h̀fi]j̀iǹ f̀]�rmm̀oo]�brfiqk]�ecdefeg]gfl]©wtw]�ic̀̀i]®]tmmbsegìm]lgìl]
�̀jcrgcq]̄k]����]�giigs_̀l]jq]c̀àc̀fs̀�
��_ejei]�k]©wtw]�ic̀̀i]���t]�bfs̀pirgo]�_gm̀]�cbpbmgo]lgìl]�̀pìhj̀c]�̄k]����]�giigs_̀l]jq]
c̀àc̀fs̀�

��_ejei]¡k]©wtw]�ic̀̀i]���t]�̀igeòl]�_gm̀]�cbpbmgo]lgìl]¤bùhj̀c]��k]����]�giigs_̀l]jq]c̀àc̀fs̀�

��_ejei]©k]�̀�r̀mi]abc]�cbpbmgom]lgìl]trdrmi]��k]����]�giigs_̀l]jq]c̀àc̀fs̀�



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������� !"#$%$&''($)*+$&',($-�$."/$01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#47$088$� !"#4$�/4/�9/+7�."/$
:01/� 2)*$3*4# #5#/$�6$0�2" #/2#4;<$:030;<$#"/$030$=�!�;$)*+$:030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4<$)�/$�/! 4#/�/+$#�)+/1)�?4$)*+$1)�$*�#$-/$54/+$@ #"�5#$�/�1 44 �*7$." 4$
+�251/*#$@)4$���+52/+$-�$030$4�6#@)�/$)#$'AB'AB'A$C.$�*$'DE&FE&'&,$5*+/�$G�+/�$H�7I(JK&AF((I$@" 2"$/L� �/4$�*$,&E,AE&'&,;$ 4$*�#$6��$�/4)8/;$ 4$8 2/*4/+$6��$
�*/M# 1/$54/$�*8�;$)*+$1)�$�*8�$-/$54/+$ *$)22��+)*2/$@ #"$#"/$030$��*#�)2#$>�251/*#4N$./�14$�6$O/�9 2/7$.�$�/���#$2���� !"#$9 �8)# �*4;$/M1) 8$
2���� !"#P) )7��!7
Q�
��R��
�S$ T,KI&,,',F,U

V

WXYZ[Z\]̂_]̀à]bcdefgh\]̀ijklkmjm]ngopcofqhdg]qhr]nqsfgh\]tchru

WXYZ[Z\]v_]̀à]bcdefgh\]wxmkljyyk]̀zz{Zdq\Zch]qhr]|go\ZpZdq\g]pco]nqsfgh\]qhr]̀à]bcdefgh\]
wxmiljyyk]|ch\Zheq\Zch]}Ygg\

WXYZ[Z\]~_]̀à]bcdefgh\]wxm�btlkmjx]|go\ZpZdq\g]cp]}e[u\qh\Zq{]|cfz{g\Zch

WXYZ[Z\]�_]̀à]bcdefgh\]wxm�ljyy�]|ch\oqd\co�u]̀ppZrq�Z\]cp]nqsfgh\]cp]bg[\u]qhr]|{qZfu

WXYZ[Z\]�_]�euug{{]|ceh\s_]�Zo�ZhZq]�g�eZogr]wghgoq{]�gofu]qhr]|chrZ\Zchu



����������	
����������������������������� �!"#� $$%�&��'�(�)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2(#0�'�(�3)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�
3),)45���(�),)�6���4�!"#�3),)���"��!+��7�+.*("�-5�!�(��(��-�(�(#���!#(*!�8-�!"#�*!��"���&(�.-(#�9����.���(�*�--��":�'��-�#�+.*("��9!-����#.+(#�&��),)�
-�/�9!�(�!��$;<$;<$;�='��"�$>? %? $ ��."#(��@�#(��A�0BC�D ;%CCB�9��+��(E���(-��"�� ?�;? $ �4��-�"���/����(-!1(4��-�1�+("-(#�/����"(F��*(�.-(��"1�4�!"#�*!���"1��
&(�.-(#��"�!++��#!"+(�9������(�),)���"��!+��7�+.*("�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1!���"-4�(F*!�1�+��������I!�!0���0
JK�L�M�
�KN� O�DB ��$�%�P



QRSTUVUWXTUYZ[YV[\YW]̂RZT_̀[a]TbRZTUWUTc
dedfghijklmnoghpqrsgtguqqv

wxyz{|}~�y����~��xy��|���y��|}~��xy}�y}��y���}y��y��y���������xy~���|��}~��y���y���~��xy}��}ywy�|��}��y}��y�}}�����y�~���y
���{���}y�~�{�}����{���y�~}�y~}�y�����~�}��y���~}~���y���y����}~���y����|}y���y}�~�y��|}~�~��}~��y�}y��������y��y��y
����������y{���|y�|��|y��:y� ¡¢���  �y�|��y�w�yz��}|��}y���{���}�y���}��|�y���y}��}y~�y�|���|~��y}��y�}}�����y
�~���y���{���}ywy����y��y�������y}�y}��y�|~�~���y}�£}y��y�w�¤y���{���}y�� �¥y¦y��� xy§}����|�ÿ�|�y��y
��|�����}y©�}����y����|y���y���~��ª©{~���|xy��y�{��~����y��y}��y�w�y~�y~}�y���}��|�xy�}��|y}���y}����y���~}~���y
���y����}~���y�����y~�y}��y�����~�}��y���~}~���y���y����}~���y����|}:

«««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««
¬®̄°±²³́

«««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««
¬µ®¶·±³́

«««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««««
¬̧¹¶±²³



������������	
�

�

����
����������	
������������ !"���"��#

$%&'(

)

*$*+,-./01%'+*2324+5+6723+89:&;&'+*(+<=>?@ABCDEFEGHHIEJKLEGHMIEN?EOCPEQRP@ASJKETKUDADVDPE=WEQ@SCADPSDU(+QXXE@ABCDUE@PUP@YPLZ+OCPE[QRP@ASJKETKUDADVDPE=WE
Q@SCADPSDU\]E[QTQ\]EDCPEQTQÊ=B=\EJKLE[QTQE<=KD@JSDE_=SVRPKDU]EJ@PE@PBAUDP@PLED@JLPRJ@̀UEJKLERJ?EK=DENPEVUPLEaADC=VDE>P@RAUUA=KZEOCAUEL=SVRPKDEaJUE>@=LVSPLE
N?EQTQEU=WDaJ@PEJDEHbcMbcIdEeOE=KEHfgGhgGHGMEVKLP@Ei@LP@Ej=ZdIklGbhIIdEaCASCEPm>A@PUE=KEMGgMbgGHGM\EAUEK=DEW=@E@PUJXP\EAUEXASPKUPLEW=@E=KPnDARPEVUPE=KX?\EJKLE
RJ?E=KX?ENPEVUPLEAKEJSS=@LJKSPEaADCEDCPEQTQE<=KD@JSDE_=SVRPKDUoEOP@RUE=WEpP@YASPZEO=E@P>=@DES=>?@ABCDEYA=XJDA=KU\EPnRJAXES=>?@ABCDqJAJZ=@BZ
rs1t+u-'1svE wGHMbfGIIhHx

2

*,,$y$zu{+*u,+,8|8y$zu{v+

OCPEJVDC=@E=WEDCAUEL=SVRPKDECJUE

JLLPLEAKW=@RJDA=KEKPPLPLEW=@EADUE

S=R>XPDA=KZEOCPEJVDC=@ERJ?EJXU=E

CJYPE@PYAUPLEDCPEDPmDE=WEDCPE=@ABAKJXE

QTQEUDJKLJ@LEW=@RZEQKE}~~���������~�

�����������������DCJDEK=DPUEJLLPLE

AKW=@RJDA=KEJUEaPXXEJUE@PYAUA=KUED=EDCPE

UDJKLJ@LEW=@REDPmDEAUEJYJAXJNXPEW@=RE

DCPEJVDC=@EJKLEUC=VXLENPE@PYAPaPLZEQE

YP@DASJXEXAKPEAKEDCPEXPWDERJ@BAKE=WEDCAUE

L=SVRPKDEAKLASJDPUEaCP@PEDCPEJVDC=@E

CJUEJLLPLEKPSPUUJ@?EAKW=@RJDA=KE

JKLEaCP@PEDCPEJVDC=@ECJUEJLLPLED=E=@E

LPXPDPLEW@=REDCPE=@ABAKJXEQTQEDPmDZ

OCAUEL=SVRPKDECJUEAR>=@DJKDEXPBJXE

S=KUP�VPKSPUZE<=KUVXDJDA=KEaADCEJKE

JDD=@KP?EAUEPKS=V@JBPLEaADCE@PU>PSDE

D=EADUES=R>XPDA=KE=@ER=LAWASJDA=KZ

<=KUVXDJDA=KEaADCEJKEJDD=@KP?EAUEJXU=E

PKS=V@JBPLEaADCE@PU>PSDED=E

>@=WPUUA=KJXEXASPKUAKBE@P�VA@PRPKDUE

AKEDCPE�V@AULASDA=KEaCP@PEDCPE�@=�PSDEAUE

X=SJDPLZ

��������������������������������������������������� ��¡��¢��£������¤¥¤¦§̈©¤¥ª�
«��������¬������� ��������®��̄����°̄ ��������¢��� �±®£�²��������������̈����������
�£ £���������������̈©̈¤�³����́� �������́µ

¶�·�����¶�̧̧�¹��º�»¼½¾�¿ÀÁ

Â£���²²�Ã�£����Ã�£����£���ÄÅ��������Æ�Â���Ç�����
È�É����ª�Ê�� ����
ÀË��½ÌÍ�¼Á

Â£���²²�Ã�£���ª�Ê�� ����
¤ÎÏ�Ð� �²����¢��Ç�
È�É����ª�Ê��̈¥̈ÑÑ
ÀË����ÒÓÔÍÕÖ×ÓØ��¼Á

ÙÚ�Ú�«������Æ�����������
¥̈Û�®�����«�����ª�ÜÚ°Ú�®�Å�Ï̈Û
®²�£��Ç�²²�ª��Ý�ÎÏÑ¤Ï

���������¢��� �±®£�²�������²²�É����������£��̄����Ü��Ç����Ä���������ÜÜÄ��¬�������
Ã���������Ú

����°̄ ��������¢��� �±®£�²��������É������������� ������������²²�̄�Ú

À	ÖØ��½Þ�	¼ÀÓ¿Ø�Ò

	ß
 ¿½ÍÀ¼	¿À�Ò×à

	ß� ¿½ÍÀ¼	¿À�ÀÓà�

	ßá ÓÍÞ½¼à	ÀÓ½Í�×»½Í�ÌËÓ¿Ë�	à�Í�à�ÍÀ�ÓÒ�Ö	Ò��

	ß� ��ÒÓÔÍÕÖ×ÓØ��¼âÒ�»�¼Ò½ÍÍ�Øã�¿½ÍÀ¼	¿À½¼Ò�	Í��Ò×»»ØÓ�¼Ò

	ßä ¿½ÒÀ�½Þ�ÀË��Ì½¼å

	¼ÀÓ¿Ø��	ß
���¿½ÍÀ¼	¿À�Ò×à
æ�	ß
ß
�����°̄ �������²²���������¢��� �±®£�²��������Ã��������«£������£������£�����������
¢��� �±®£�²���ç�������������������Ã������������������Å��£���������������������Ú�����
Ã��������«£�����²²�É�������������²²�̄�� ��������²²��������²£��������������������°̄ ����
���������¢��� �±®£�²�������è��é��������������������Å��£���������������������ê

ë����ì«���£²�����«£�ª���������������̄����«��������Ú¤Ú̈�É�²�̄

ë����ìÃ����������è��é��²£������¢��� �±®£�²���ç��¬��ª���������������̄����
«��������Ú¤ÚÎ�É�²�̄



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

�

UVWVXYZ[\VZ]V\̂_V̀ZabVcde[V\̂_Vf_[ghijkegdl_am[Vn__Vog\̂VpVqepapi\__lVrpsgtetVuagv_wVgiVpvvZalpiv_Vog\̂V
x_v\gZiVyz{z|V}_dZo

~���������������������
~����������̂_Vx\gcedp\_lVxetV[̂pddV}_VVVV��VVVV�wV[e}�_v\V\ZVpe\̂Zag�_lVpl�e[\t_i\[Vp[VcaZ�gl_lVgiV\̂_Vf_[ghijkegdlV
fZvet_i\[z

~����������̂_Vx\gcedp\_lVxetVg[V}p[_lVecZiV\̂_V]ZddZogihVpd\_aip\_[wVg]Vpi�wVôgv̂Vpa_Vl_[vag}_lVgiV\̂_Vf_[ghijkegdlV
fZvet_i\[VpilVpa_V̂_a_}�Vpvv_c\_lV}�V\̂_V�oi_a�
����������� ¡¢¡£¡ ¤
VV

~�������¥�¦ig\Vcagv_[wVg]Vpi��
����������� ¡¢¡£¡ ¤

§��� ©̈��ª��©��«�������¬©ª ®�̄����®�̈©���°±²�²²³
VV

~�����¥�́¬ª��¬µ��¶��·¬®̧���ª�¹�ª�º©»¼�����®½ª�¾��
~�����¥��¿�̂_VYZ[\VZ]V\̂_V̀ZabVg[Vp[Vl_]gi_lVgiVya\gvd_VyzÀwVYZ[\VZ]V\̂_V̀Zabz

~�����¥��¿�̂_Vf_[ghijkegdl_am[Vn__�
����������� ¡¢¡£¡ ¤
VV

~�����Á�́¬ª��¬µ��¶��·¬®̧���ª�¹�ª�º©»¼�����®½ª�¾���·��¶���Â��®�©�����Ã�Ä�����®�̄�
~�����Á��¿�̂_VYZ[\VZ]V\̂_V̀ZabVg[Vp[Vl_]gi_lVgiVya\gvd_VyzÀwVYZ[\VZ]V\̂_V̀Zabz

~�����Á��¿�̂_Vf_[ghijkegdl_am[Vn__�
����������� ¡¢¡£¡ ¤
VV

~�����Á�¥�Â��®�©�����Ã�Ä�����®�̄�
~�����Á�¥��¿�̂_V[etVZ]V\̂_VÅ_gt}ea[p}d_VYZ[\VZ]V\̂_V̀ZabwVxe}vZi\apv\ZaVkZil[ÆÇi[eapiv_[wVf_[ghijkegdl_aVÇi[eapiv_[wV
u_a]Zatpiv_VpilVup�t_i\VkZil[wVngs_lVf_[ghiVn__wVf_[ghijkegdl_aVYZi\gih_iv�wVpilV\̂_Vf_[ghijkegdl_am[Vn__Vg[V
hepapi\__lV}�V\̂_Vf_[ghijkegdl_aViZ\V\ZV_sv__lVng]\__iVrgddgZiV�oZVÈeila_lVng]\�V�̂Ze[pilVVnZeaVÈeila_lVng]\�V
x_�_iVpilVÉÉÆ{ÉÉVfZddpa[V��{ÀwÊÀÉw|ÀËzÉÉ�wV[e}�_v\V\ZVpllg\gZi[VpilVl_lev\gZi[V]ZaVv̂pih_[VgiV\̂_V̀ZabVp[VcaZ�gl_lVgiV
\̂_Vf_[ghijkegdlVfZvet_i\[zVYZ[\[V\̂p\VoZedlVvpe[_V\̂_Vqepapi\__lVrpsgtetVuagv_V\ZV}_V_sv__l_lV[̂pddV}_VcpglV}�V\̂_V
f_[ghijkegdl_aVog\̂Ze\Va_gt}ea[_t_i\V}�V\̂_V�oi_az

�̂_Vqepapi\__lVrpsgtetVuagv_ViZ\_lVp}Z�_Vgivdel_[Vf_[ghijkegdl_aV]__[V]ZaVc_a]ZatgihV[_a�gv_[Vgivdel_lVgiV\̂_V
Çi\_agtVyha__t_i\Vlp\_lVn_}aepa�VÌwVÊÉÊ{VgiV\̂_VptZei\VZ]V�ÍÎÎwÎ{ÌVog\̂V}pdpiv_V]ZaVvZi[\aev\gZiVĉp[_V[_a�gv_[VZ]V
�{|wÀÀÉwÀÏÎzÉÉzVV�Z\pdVqepapi\__lVrpsgtetVuagv_VpilVptZei\V]ZaV[_a�gv_[Vgivdel_lVgiV\̂_V_s_ve\_lVÇi\_agtV
yha__t_i\V[̂pddViZ\V_sv__lV�{ÀwÊÀÉw|ÀËzÉÉVpilVg[Vp[V]ZddZo[�

�{|wÉÍÉwÊÉ{V]ZaVvZi[\aev\gZiVZ]Vi_oVpllg\gZiVpilVa_iZ�p\gZiVa_Ðega_lV\ZVvZii_v\Vi_oVpllg\gZiV\ZV_sg[\gihVvZea\̂Ze[_wV
tp[[Vl_tZdg\gZiVpilVp[[Zvgp\_lV[g\_oZabwVe\gdg\g_[VpilVcpabgih

�{w{ÎÉwÊÀÍV}elh_\VpddZopiv_V]ZaVa_iZ�p\gZi[V\ZV_sg[\gihVvZea\̂Ze[_Vog\̂V[vZc_VZ]Va_iZ�p\gZi[V\ZV}_Vl_\_atgi_lVp\VpV
dp\_aVlp\_

~�����Á�¥���§����Ñ����������©��¬µ��¶��Â��®�©�����Ã�Ä�����®�̄�
uaZ�gl_lV}_dZoVg[VpiVg\_tg�_lV[\p\_t_i\VZ]V\̂_Vqepapi\__lVrpsgtetVuagv_VZahpig�_lV}�V\apl_Vvp\_hZag_[wVpddZopiv_[wV
vZi\gih_ivg_[wVpd\_aip\_[wV\̂_Vf_[ghijkegdl_am[Vn__wVpilVZ\̂_aVg\_t[V\̂p\VvZtcag[_V\̂_Vqepapi\__lVrpsgtetVuagv_z



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

U

VWXYZ[\Y]̂Y_WXỲab]̀c̀ Ŷc̀ Y_Wa_Y_WXYdefXgŶWahhYiajY_kY_WXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgY]fY_k_ahYqkgY_W]̂Y\gkrXs_tYXbsXi_YâY
k_WXge]̂XYigku]pXpY]fY_W]̂YvmgXX̀Xf_wYYx_Y]fshcpX̂YahhY_WXYyX]̀zcĝazhXY{k̂_̂YafpY|]bXpY|XX̂YâYpXq]fXpY]fYe]_W]fY_W]̂Y
vmgXX̀Xf_Y_Wa_Ye]hhYzXYiajazhXY_kYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgw

zwYxqYa_YafjY_]̀XYpcg]fmYskf̂_gcs_]kfY]_YzXsk̀ X̂YaiiagXf_Y_Wa_Y_WXYq]fahYyX]̀zcĝazhXY{k̂_̂YafpY|]bXpY|XX̂Ye]hhYXbsXXpY
_WXYZ[\tY_WXY\g]ua_XY}f_]_jŶWahhY]̀ X̀p]a_XhjYfk_]qjY_WXYdefXg~̂YyXigX̂Xf_a_]uXYafpYapu]̂XYW]̀�WXgYkqY_WXYas_]kfY]_Y
igkik̂X̂Y_kY_a�XY_kYgXpcsXYsk̂_̂w

swYvhhYigkik̂XpYgXu]̂]kf̂YkgYsWafmX̂Y_kY_WXYaiigkuXpY\haf̂YafpY�iXs]q]sa_]kf̂Ỳĉ_YzXŶcz̀ ]__XpY_kY_WXYdefXg~̂Y
yXigX̂Xf_a_]uXYqkgYgXu]XeYafpYaiigkuahYqkgYskfqkg̀afsXYe]_WY_WXYaiigkuXpY{kf̂_gcs_]kfYlksc̀ Xf_̂Yihaf̂YafpY
îXs]q]sa_]kf̂tYgXmagphX̂̂YkqYeWX_WXgYkgYfk_Y_WXjYaqqXs_Y_WXYZ[\wYYdefXg~̂YyXigX̂Xf_a_]uX~̂YgXu]XeYafpYaiigkuahŶWahhY
zXYfk_YzXYcfgXâkfazhjYskfp]_]kfXpw

pwYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgŶWahhYXf̂cgXY_Wa_Y_WXYZ[\Yàkcf_Y]̂Yfk_YXbsXXpXptYzc_Y]qŶcsWYàkcf_Y]̂YXbsXXpXptYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgY
ŴahhYzXŶkhXhjYgX̂ikf̂]zhXYqkgYafjŶcsWYXbsX̂̂Yàkcf_w

XwY�kYiaj̀ Xf_ŶWahhYzXỲapXY_kYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgY]fYXbsX̂̂YkqY_WXYZ[\YXbsXi_YâYaprĉ_XpYqkgYafjY{WafmX̂ỲapXY]fY
asskgpafsXYe]_WY_W]̂YvmgXX̀Xf_wYYVWXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgŶWahhYzXYeWkhhjYgX̂ikf̂]zhXY_kYsk̀ ihX_XY_WXY\gkrXs_Ya_YfkY
sk̀ iXf̂a_]kfYazkuXY_WXYZ[\YâYaprĉ_XpYqkgYafjY{WafmX̂ỲapXY]fYasskgpafsXYe]_WY_W]̂YvmgXX̀Xf_tYafpY_WXYdefXgY
ŴahhYWauXYfkYkzh]ma_]kfY_kYiajY_WXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgŶcsWYXbsX̂̂Yàkcf_YkgYafjYikg_]kfY_WXgXkqwY

y}x[o�y�vo�}Y{d�V�
aw �czrXs_Y_kY_WXYh]̀]_a_]kfY_Wa_Yiaj̀ Xf_̂Y_kYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgŶWahhYfk_YXbsXXpY_WXYZ[\tY_WXYdefXgYe]hhY
gX]̀zcĝXY_WXY\g]ua_XY}f_]_jYqkgYahhY_WXYqkhhke]fmYsk̂_̂YqkgY_WXY\gkrXs_�

�wY{kf_gas_kgỲa_Xg]aĥtŶciih]X̂tYafpYX�c]ì Xf_YX]_WXgY]fskgikga_XpYp]gXs_hjY]f_kY_WXYskf̂_gcs_]kfYkfY_WXY
\gkrXs_YkgYgX�c]gXpY_kYassk̀ ih]̂WYaYskf̂_gcs_]kfYas_]u]_jYkfY_WXY\gkrXs_Y]fshcp]fmYX�c]ì Xf_YgXf_ahYkgYhXâXtY
_gaf̂ikg_a_]kftYafpŶ_kgamXw

�wY{kf_gas_kgYhazkgYsk̂_̂YqkgYiXĝkffXhYiXgqkg̀]fmYhazkgYa_Y_WXY\gkrXs_Ŷ]_XwYY�azkgYsk̂_̂Y]fshcpXYWkcghjYga_X̂Y
e]_WYahhYqg]fmXYzXfXq]_̂YafpY_abX̂YgX�c]gXpYzjYhaeYafpYaiih]sazhXYskf_gas_̂Y]fYqkgsXYzX_eXXfY_WXY{kf_gas_kgYafpY]_̂Y
X̀ihkjXX̂YkgY]_̂Ŷ_afpagpYzXfXq]_̂Yias�amXw

�wY�czskf_gas_kgYsk̂_̂YqkgY�kg�YkfY]_X̀ Ŷp]gXs_hjYgXha_XpY_kYafp�kgY]fskgikga_XpY]f_kY_WXYq]f]̂WXpYskf̂_gcs_]kfY
qkgY_WXY\gkrXs_Y]fshcp]fmY_WXYsk̂_YkqYsk̀ ihX_]fmY\cfsWY�]̂_Yx_X̀ ŵYYVWXY_Xg̀Y�̂czskf_gas_̂�Y]fshcpX̂YicgsWâXYkgpXĝwYY
VWXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgŶWahhYskfpcs_Y_WXŶczskf_gas_kgYz]pYigksX̂̂YkfYafY�kiXfYzkk��Yzâ]̂tYafpŶWahhYahhkeY_WXYdefXg~̂Y
yXigX̂Xf_a_]uXY_kYkẑXguXY_WXYgXsX]i_YafpYafahĵ]̂YkqYahhYz]p̂wYYVWXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgŶWahhŶXX�Y_kY]fu]_XYa_YhXâ_Ŷ]bY���Y
z]ppXĝtY]qYigas_]sahtYafpYXfpXaukgY_kYgXsX]uXYig]sXY�ck_a_]kf̂Yqgk̀ Ya_YhXâ_Y_WgXXY���Yq]g̀ ŶqkgYahhŶczskf_gas_̂YqkgtYzc_Y
fk_Yh]̀]_XpY_ktYX�c]ì Xf_tYX�c]ì Xf_YgXf_aĥYkgYhXâX̂tỲa_Xg]aĥtYhazkgYskf_gas_̂tYafjYk_WXgŶciih]X̂YkgŶXgu]sX̂tYeWXgXY
_WXY�ck_a_]kf̂YagXYXbiXs_XpY_kYXbsXXpYkgYas_cahhjYXbsXXpY���t���tYcfhX̂̂Yk_WXge]̂XYac_Wkg]�XpYzjY_WXYdefXg~̂Y
yXigX̂Xf_a_]uXwYYVWXYdefXg~̂YyXigX̂Xf_a_]uXỲajYgXsk̀ X̀fpYapp]_]kfahŶczskf_gas_kgYz]ppXĝY_kY_WXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgwYY
VWXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgŶWahhYqcgf]̂WYski]X̂YkqY�ck_a_]kf̂Y_kY_WXYdefXg~̂YyXigX̂Xf_a_]uXYqkgYgXu]XeYafpYaiigkuahYig]kgY_kY
aeagpwYYx_Y]̂Yfk_YgX�c]gXpY_Wa_Y_WXYaeagpYzXỲapXY_kY_WXYhkeX̂_YkqqXgkgtYzc_ŶWahhYzXỲapXYkfY_WXYzâ]̂YkqYzX̂_YuahcXwYY
{ki]X̂YkqYahhŶczskf_gas_̂tY]fshcp]fmYahhỲkp]q]sa_]kf̂Yafp�kgYgXu]̂]kf̂Ye]hhYzXYqcgf]̂WXpY_kY_WXYdefXg~̂Y
yXigX̂Xf_a_]uXYe]_W]fYq]uXY���Yekg�]fmYpaĵYqgk̀ Y]̂̂cafsXwYYVWXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgŶWahhYfk_Y�z]pŶWki�Ŷczskf_gas_̂Y
aq_XgŶXhXs_]kfw

�wYd_WXgY\gkrXs_ngXha_XpYp]gXs_Ysk̂_̂Y_Wa_ŶWahhYzXYgX]̀zcĝXpYcfpXgY_W]̂YvmgXX̀Xf_Y]fshcpXtYzc_YagXYfk_Y
h]̀]_XpY_ktY_WXYqkhhke]fm�Y{kf_gas_kgYYp]gXs_YXbiXf̂X̂tY]f̂cgafsXY�]fshcp]fmYigkrXs_ŶiXs]q]sY]f̂cgafsXYg]pXĝYkqYafjY
_jiXYafpYasskcf_]fmY�igkrXs_YgXha_Xp�tYmXfXgahYskfp]_]kf̂tYiaj̀ Xf_YafpYiXgqkg̀afsXYzkfp̂tY_abX̂Y]fshcp]fmYmgk̂ Ŷ
gXsX]i_̂Y_abtYiXg̀]_̂tYc_]h]_jYaua]haz]h]_jtYgXhksa_]kfYafpYĉamXYsk̂_̂tY�kfŶ]_XYskf̂_gcs_]kf�ŶciXgu]̂]kftY�cah]_jYskf_gkhtY
_X̂_]fmtŶaqX_jtY_ga]f]fmtYXfm]fXXg]fm�hajkc_tYq]gXYigk_Xs_]kftYshXafcitYq]XhpYkqq]sXYX�c]ì Xf_YafpYkiXga_]kftYzc_Yfk_Y
]fshcp]fmYXbiXf̂X̂Y]fscggXpYig]kgY_kY_WXY}qqXs_]uXYla_XYkqY_W]̂YvmgXX̀Xf_wYYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXgỲajŶXhqniXgqkg̀YciY_kY
���YkqY_WXYsk̂_YkqY_WXYskf̂_gcs_]kfYekg�Yigku]pXpY_WXYlX̂]mfnoc]hpXg~̂Yig]sXYqkgY_WXYekg�YsafYzXYpX̀kf̂_ga_XpY_kYzXY
hkeXgY_WafYsk̀ iX_]_]uXYz]p̂Yqgk̀ Y_gapX̂Yskf_gas_kĝYkgY]̂Yapuaf_amXkĉY_kY_WXYdefXgw



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

�

UV WXYZ[\]̂_[̀Xabĉd̂aec]afcfghcf̂d]\hdYcfaic]dYcf̂aceadjXakc]lâj_̀̀a[Xamch\ZXfdXmanYdjaoXfmc]p̂aYfocYhX̂a
dcaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]a_fmacdjX]âYZỲ_]amch\ZXfd_dYcfVaaqXd_ỲXmaYfec]Z_dYcfa]Xr_]mYfraoXfmc]p̂ajc\]̀ta]_dX̂uaZ_dX]Y_̀̂a
hĉd̂ac]acdjX]aXviXfmYd\]X̂anỲ̀afcda[Xai]coYmXmVa

[V wnfX]anỲ̀afcda]XYZ[\]̂Xax]Yo_dXayfdYdtaec]adjXaec̀̀cnYfrahĉd̂zaa

{V bcfd]_hdc]ahĉd̂afcda_̂̂chY_dXmanYdjaiX]̂cffX̀a_̂̂YrfXmadcadjXax]c|Xhda_]Xahcf̂YmX]Xmadca[XaYfmY]Xhda
hĉd̂adj_da_]XaYfh̀\mXma_̂ai_]daceadjXa}YvXma}XX̂a_fma_]XafcdaWXYZ[\]̂_[̀Xabĉd̂Vayv_ZìX̂aceaYfmY]Xhdahĉd̂adj_da_]Xafcda
WXYZ[\]̂_[̀Xabĉd̂aYfh̀\mXua[\da_]XafcdàYZYdXmadczaa[cf\̂X̂adcâXfYc]aXvXh\dYoX̂uad]_oX̀a[tahcZi_ftaXvXh\dYoX̂ac]a
ceeYhX]̂ua_fmaiX]̂cffX̀anjĉXâX]oYhX̂a_fm~c]a]X̂icf̂Y[ỲYdYX̂aYfh̀\mXaZ\̀dYìXai]c|Xhd̂uaXVrVua_hhc\fdYfruajcZXaceeYhXa
X̂dYZ_dYfrua_fmai\]hj_̂YfraiX]̂cffX̀�ai]coYmXmuajcnXoX]uadj_dahĉd̂aec]â\hjaiX]̂cffX̀acfaZ\̀dYìXai]c|Xhd̂aZ_ta[Xa
]XYZ[\]̂XmaYeadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]a]X�\Y]X̂aX_hjaceâ\hjaiX]̂cffX̀adcaZ_Yfd_Yfa_hh\]_dXadYZX̂jXXd̂acea_ftadYZXa
_iìYh_[̀XadcadjXax]c|XhduaYeâ\hjadYZXa_̀̀ch_dXmadcadjXax]c|XhdaŶa]X_̂cf_[̀Xua_fmaYeadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]aZ_lX̂â\hja
dYZX̂jXXd̂a_o_Ỳ_[̀XadcadjXawnfX]a_da_ftadYZXa_fmae]cZadYZXadcadYZXa_̂a]X�\X̂dXma[tadjXawnfX]Vaa�mmYdYcf_̀̀tuahĉd̂aec]a
]Xi_Y]̂a_fmaZ_YfdXf_fhXaceabcfd]_hdc]gcnfXmaX�\YiZXfda�Yfh̀\mYfra[ta_ftâ\[̂YmY_]tac]a_eeỲY_dXmahcZi_fYX̂�ac]a
]Xfd_̀aX�\YiZXfda_]XafcdaWXYZ[\]̂_[̀Xabĉd̂VaaWXi_Y]ahĉd̂a_fmahĉd̂acea]c\dYfXaZ_YfdXf_fhXacea]Xfd_̀aX�\YiZXfda_]Xadca
[XaYfh̀\mXmaYfadjXa]Xfd_̀ai]YhXV

�V x\[̀Yha]X̀_dYcf̂a_fma_moX]dŶYfrua[_mamX[d̂uahcfd]Y[\dYcf̂a_fmamcf_dYcf̂uamYoYmXfm̂ac]ai_tZXfd̂acea
i]ceYd̂uaXfdX]d_YfZXfduaeYfX̂ac]aiXf_̀dYX̂uàYeXaYf̂\]_fhXaec]aceeYhX]̂uai_]dfX]̂uac]ai]ci]YXdc]̂uaYfdX]X̂dacfàc_f̂ua
c̀[[tYfruàĉ X̂̂acfacdjX]ahcfd]_hd̂uaYfhcZXad_vX̂uai]ciĉ_̀ai]Xi_]_dYcfahĉd̂aXvhXidaec]ai]ciĉ_̀̂a_]ŶYfrae]cZahj_frXa
]X�\X̂d̂ac]amY]XhdYcfae]cZadjXawnfX]ac]awnfX]p̂aWXi]X̂Xfd_dYoXua_fmàXr_̀ahĉd̂aYfoc̀oYframŶi\dX̂anYdjadjXawnfX]V

�Va�jXahĉdacea_̀̀an_]]_fdtanc]lanỲ̀a[XadjXa]X̂icf̂Y[ỲYdtaceadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]uaYfh̀\mYfradYZXâiXfda
hcc]mYf_dYfran_]]_fdtanc]la[tadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]p̂ai]c|XhdaZ_f_rX]uâ\iX]YfdXfmXfduac]acdjX]adX_ZaZXZ[X]̂V

�V bĉd̂aYfh\]]Xmai]Yc]adcadjXayeeXhdYoXaq_dXaceadjŶa�r]XXZXfduaXvhXidamX̂Yrfac]ai]Xhcf̂d]\hdYcfa
X̂]oYhX̂aYfh̀\mXmaYfadjXabcfd]_hdabĉda�YZYda_fma_\djc]Y�XmaYfa_mo_fhXaceadjŶa_r]XXZXfdadcaXviXmYdXadjXâhjXm\̀Xua
\f̀X̂̂adjXâ_ZXaj_oXa_̀]X_mta[XXfai_Ymuac]anYdjadjXahcf̂XfdaceadjXawnfX]ai]Yc]adcadjXayeeXhdYoXaq_dXa_]Xadca[Xai_Ymua
c\d̂YmXaceadjŶa�r]XXZXfdV

hVas\tc\dâ_oYfr̂anỲ̀a[Xa]XoYXnXmacfa_aiX]YcmYha[_̂Ŷa_̂aqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]ahcZìXdX̂ai]ch\]XZXfdaceadjXakc]lVaa�jXa
fXdahcZ[YfXma[\tc\dâ_oYfr̂ae]cZaYfmYoYm\_̀àYfXaYdXẐae]cZanYdjYfadjXaX̂d_[̀ŶjXmaWXYZ[\]̂_[̀Xabĉd̂anỲ̀a[XâìYda
���awnfX]~���aqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]acfhXa_̀̀akc]laj_̂a[XXfai]ch\]XmVaa�jXa[\tc\d̂aceaZ_dX]Y_̀̂a_fmâX̀egiX]ec]ZXma
nc]laceadjXamX̂Yrfg[\ỲmX]a_]Xadca[XaYfh̀\mXmaYfadcd_̀afXdahcZ[YfXmâ_oYfr̂adca[XâìYda���awnfX]~���a
qX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]V

mVayviXfmYd\]X̂ae]cZadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]p̂ahcfdYfrXfhtaZ\̂da[Xa_ii]coXmaYfa_mo_fhXa[tadjXawnfX]p̂aWXi]X̂Xfd_dYoXua
njĉXa_ii]co_̀anỲ̀afcda[Xa\f]X_̂cf_[̀tanYdjjX̀mVaa�jXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]p̂abcfdYfrXfhtaZ_ta[Xa\̂Xma[tadjXa
qX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]aec]âhciXar_îa[XdnXXfad]_mXahcfd]_hdc]̂a_fma\fec]X̂XXfaeYX̀mahcfmYdYcf̂a�fcdadcaYfh̀\mXa\fec]X̂XXfa
\f̂\Yd_[̀XaZ_dX]Y_̀̂ua]chlac]acdjX]ac[̂d]\hdYcf̂afcda_̂̂\ZXmaYfaX̂dYZ_dXma�\_fdYdYX̂aYfh̀\mXmaYfadjXahĉdaceadjXanc]l�Vaa
�ftacdjX]ai]ciĉXma\̂XaZ\̂da[Xa_ii]coXma[tadjXawnfX]aYfan]YdYfra[Xec]XadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]ahcZZYd̂ae\fm̂ae]cZadjXa
qX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]abcfdYfrXfhtVaa�jXax]Yo_dXayfdYdtaZ\̂dâ\[ZYda_ahcZìXdX̀tamch\ZXfdXma]X�\X̂daec]adjXawnfX]p̂a
WXi]X̂Xfd_dYoXp̂a]XoYXna_fma_ii]co_̀a|\̂dYetYfranjtadjXa]X�\X̂daŶafcdaYfh̀\mXmaYfadjXa��xVaa�jXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]a
Z\̂dai]coYmXadjXawnfX]afcdYhXaceaX_hja\̂XaceadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]abcfdYfrXfhtanYdjYfa_a]X_̂cf_[̀Xa_Zc\fdaceadYZXua[\da
fcà_dX]adj_fadj]XXa���anc]lam_t̂ai]Yc]adcahcZZYddYfrae\fm̂ae]cZadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]abcfdYfrXfhtVaa�jXa
qX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]aZ_ta\̂XadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmabcfdYfrXfhtadcahcoX]adjXahĉdacea_ftafXXmXma]Xi_Y]̂adj_dafXXmadca[XaZ_mXa
m\]YfradjXahcf̂d]\hdYcfai]chX̂̂uajcnXoX]uahĉd̂aec]a]Xi_Y]anc]lanỲ̀afXXmadca[Xa[_hlghj_]rXmadcâ\[hcfd]_hdc]̂ac]a
hcoX]Xmac\daceadjXaqX̂Yrfgs\ỲmX]p̂a}XXVaa�jXawnfX]anỲ̀afcda[Xa]X̂icf̂Y[̀Xaec]adjXahĉdacea]Xi_Y]̂aZ_mXam\]Yfra
hcf̂d]\hdYcfVaa�jXai_]dYX̂a_r]XXadj_da_ftaXvhX̂̂ahcfdYfrXfhta_dadjXahcZìXdYcfaceadjXax]c|Xhdâj_̀̀a[Xa]Xd\]fXma{���adca
djXawnfX]Vaa�eadjXahĉdaceadjXax]c|XhdaXvhXXm̂adjXa��xa_̂a_m|\̂dXmaec]a_ftabj_frX̂uaYfh̀\mYfradjXae\̀̀a_Zc\fdaceadjXa
qX̂Yrfgs\ỲmabcfdYfrXfhtuadjXax]Yo_dXayfdYdtâj_̀̀a[Xâc̀X̀ta]X̂icf̂Y[̀Xaec]a_ftâ\hjaXvhX̂̂a_Zc\fda_[coXadjXa��xa
_̂a_m|\̂dXmaec]a_ftabj_frX̂V

}��yqa}yy�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

U

VWXYZ[\X]ŶW_̀̀Ya_bYcWXYdX̂ef\ghièjYkelXjYkXX̂mY[WenWYno\̂êcYopYcWXY_]nWecXnci]XY_\jYX\fe\XX]e\fYpXX̂mY
a]Xgno\̂c]inceo\YpXX̂Y_\jYXlaX\̂X̂mY_\jYfX\X]_̀Yno\c]_nce\fYpXX̂Y\ocY_̀]X_jbY_̂̂iqXjY[ecWe\YcWXŶnoaXYopYcWXYr\cX]eqY
sf]XXqX\ctYYVWXYkelXjYkXX̂Ye\ǹijXY_̀̀YnoqaX\̂_ceo\Ya_b_ùXYubYZ[\X]YcoYdX̂ef\ghièjX]YuXbo\jYvXequi]̂_ùXY
wôĉYpo]YcWXYxX]yenX̂Y_\jY_]XYe\cX\jXjYcoYnoqaX\̂_cXYpo]YcWXYdX̂ef\ghièjX]ẑYWoqXYoppenXŶiaao]cmYoyX]WX_jYnôĉmY
_\jYa]opecYpo]YcWXY{]o|XncY_\jYpo]Y_̀̀YjX̂ef\Y}_]nWecXnci]_̀~X\fe\XX]e\f�Y_\jYocWX]Ya]opX̂̂eo\_̀ŶX]yenX̂tYYVWXYkelXjYkXX̂Y
[è̀Y\ocYy_]bY[ecWYXecWX]YcWXYX̂ceq_cXjYnôcYo]Y_nci_̀YnôcYopYno\̂c]inceo\YopYcWXY{]o|XnctYYVWXYnoqao\X\ĉYopYcWXYkelXjY
kXX̂YuX̀o[Yq_bYo\̀bYuXYe\n]X_̂XjYepYcWXYZ[\X]Y]X�iX̂ĉYnW_\fX̂YcW_cY_̀cX]YcWXYjX̂ef\Y_pcX]YcWXY��{YêYX̂c_ùêWXjYo]Y
jX̂ef\YjoniqX\ĉY_]XYno\̂ejX]XjY����YnoqàXcXYubYuocWYa_]ceX̂tYYVWXYkelXjYkXX̂Y[è̀Y\ocYuXY]XjinXjYi\̀X̂̂YcWXY
Z[\X]ẑYvXa]X̂X\c_ceyXY]X_̂o\_ùbY]X�ie]X̂Y_\YX�iec_ùXY]Xjinceo\Ye\YcWXYkelXjYkXX̂Ypo]Y_\bYwW_\fXYcW_cŶef\epen_\c̀bY
]XjinX̂YcWXŶnoaXYopYcWXY�o]�mYa]oyejXjYcW_cŶinWYnôĉYW_yXY\ocYuXX\Ye\ni]]XjYa]eo]YcoYcWXYX�iec_ùXY]Xjinceo\t

_tYsg�YxX]yenX̂Ypo]YdX̂ef\mYwo\̂c]inceo\YdoniqX\ĉY_\jYdi]e\fYwo\̂c]inceo\�YVWêYnoqao\X\cYopYcWXYkelXjYkXX̂Y
noyX]̂YcWXYjX̂ef\Y_\jYa]Xa_]_ceo\YopYwo\̂c]inceo\YdoniqX\ĉtYYVWXYsg�Y[è̀Ya]oyejXYnoo]je\_ceo\Y[ecWY_̀̀Y
|i]êjenceo\̂mY_icWo]eceX̂mYà_\\e\fY_\jY�o\e\fmY_\jYuièje\fYoppene_̀̂YcoYouc_e\Y_̀̀Y\XnX̂̂_]bYe\aicmY_aa]oy_̀̂Y_\jY
aX]qeĉtYYVWêYnoqao\X\cYopYcWXYkelXjYkXX̂Y_̀̂oYnoyX]̂Yno\̂c]inceo\Y_jqe\êc]_ceo\YubYcWXYsg�Y_\jYe\ǹijX̂mYuicYêY\ocY
èqecXjYcomY]XyeX[YopŶWoaYj]_[e\f̂Y_\jŶ_qàX̂mYpeX̀jYe\cX]a]Xc_ceo\YopYwo\̂c]inceo\YdoniqX\ĉmYa]Xa_]_ceo\YopY
]X�ie]XjYǹ_]epen_ceo\Yj]_[e\f̂mY_\jYa_]cenea_ceo\Ye\Y�i_̀ecbYno\c]òY_nceyeceX̂t

utYwo\c]_nco]YkXXYji]e\fYa]Xgno\̂c]inceo\Y_\jYno\̂c]inceo\�YVWêYnoqao\X\cYopYcWXYkelXjYkXX̂YnoyX]̂Y_̀̀Y
a]Xgno\̂c]inceo\ŶX]yenX̂mYe\ǹije\fYjX̂ef\Y]XyeX[̂mYnôcYX̂ceq_cX̂mYa]Xa_]_ceo\YopY_Y��{mYa]opecYo\Yno\̂c]inceo\YàîY
WoqXYoppenXŶiaao]cY}e\ǹije\fYa]o|XncYq_\_fX]mYa]o|XncYX\fe\XX]mYX̂ceq_co]mY_\jYai]nW_̂e\fY_fX\c�Y_\jYoyX]WX_jY
nôĉt

������������VWX��i_]_\cXXjY�_leqiqY{]enXYêYu_̂XjYo\YcWXYpò̀o[e\fY_̀cX]\_cX̂mYepY_\bmY[WenWY_]XYjX̂n]euXjYe\YcWXY
dX̂ef\ghièjYdoniqX\ĉY_\jY_]XYWX]XubY_nnXacXjYubYcWXYZ[\X]�

s̀ ò[_\nX̂Y_]XYX̂c_ùêWXjYpo]ŶnoaX̂YopY[o]�YcW_cYn_\\ocYuXYpì̀bYjXpe\XjY_cYcWXYceqXYopYcWXYX̂c_ùêWqX\cYopYcWXY
��{tYVWXYdX̂ef\ghièjX]Y[è̀YuXY]X̂ao\̂eùXYpo]Yq_\_fe\fYX_nWY_̀̀o[_\nXYcoYX\̂i]XYcWXY_qoi\cYopYX_nWY_̀̀o[_\nXYêY
\ocYXlnXXjXjY[ecWoicYa]eo]Y_aa]oy_̀YopYcWXYZ[\X]tY

su_cXqX\cYs̀ ò[_\nX ���m���Y}e\ǹijXjYe\YuijfXcY_̀̀o[_\nXYpo]Y]X\oy_ceo\̂�

wiaò_YvXa_e]̂ ���m���Y}e\ǹijXjYe\YuijfXcY_̀̀o[_\nXYpo]Y]X\oy_ceo\̂�

snnX̂̂Ydoo]̂Y_\jYk]_qX̂ ���m���Y}\X[Yno\̂c]inceo\�

woi]c]ooqY�ojepen_ceo\̂ ���m���Y}e\ǹijXjYe\YuijfXcY_̀̀o[_\nXYpo]Y]X\oy_ceo\̂�

ke\êWY{_cnWe\f ���m���Y}e\ǹijXjYe\YuijfXcY_̀̀o[_\nXYpo]Y]X\oy_ceo\̂�

woi]c]ooqYxX_ce\f ����m���Y}\X[Yno\̂c]inceo\�

�������������\ecY{]enX̂mYepY_\b�Y
������������ ¡ ¢ �£

¤¥¦§ ©̈ª¥«�¬©�®ª§ª¥¬¥ª̄©« °±ª²¦�³¦±�̈©ª¥�́µ¶�¶¶·
YY

����������̧�ŝ îqaceo\̂mYepY_\bmYo\Y[WenWYcWXY�i_]_\cXXjY�_leqiqY{]enXYêYu_̂Xj�

xXXYdX̂ef\ghièjY�i_]_\cXXjY�_leqiqY{]enXŶiaao]ce\fYjoniqX\c_ceo\YjXyX̀oaXjYubY¹tstYxc]XXcYj_cXjY¹ìbY��mY
����t



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

U

VWXYZY[W\]̂_̀abc
VWXYZY[YZW\defd̀ccW\]̂_̀abc
VWXYZY[YZYZWghijklmnoplqnnrsthusopilvowlxhyzjpulim{zsuujkluolu|jl}~pjwl{ylu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjw�lu|jl}~pjwli|hrrlzh�jl
nwo�wjiilnhyzjpuiloplhttompulovlu|jl�opuwhtul�mzluolu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwlhilnwo�skjkl{jro~lhpkljrij~|jwjlsplu|jl
�jis�p�gmsrkl�otmzjpui�

VWXYZY[YZY���|jlnjwsoklto�jwjkl{yljht|lqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpuli|hrrl{jlopjlthrjpkhwlzopu|ljpksp�loplu|jlrhiulkhylovlu|jl
zopu|�lowlhilvorro~i�

VWXYZY[YZY��xwo�skjklu|hulhplqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpulsilwjtjs�jklpoulrhujwlu|hplu|jl��u|lkhylovlu|jlzopu|�lu|jl}~pjwl
i|hrrlzh�jlnhyzjpulovlu|jltjwusvsjklhzompuluolu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwlpoulrhujwlu|hplu|jl��u|lkhylovlu|jlvorro~sp�lzopu|�l�vl
hplqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpulsilwjtjs�jkl{ylu|jl}~pjwlhvujwlu|jlhnnrsthusoplkhujlvs�jklh{o�j�lnhyzjpuli|hrrl{jlzhkjl{ylu|jl
}~pjwlpoulrhujwlu|hpl�owuyl�s�jl�l��l�lkhyilhvujwlu|jl}~pjwlwjtjs�jilu|jlqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpu�

VWXYZY[YZY���su|ljht|lqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpul~|jwjlu|jl�opuwhtul�mzlsil{hijklmnoplu|jl�oiulovlu|jl�ow��lowlu|jl�oiul
ovlu|jl�ow�l~su|lhl�mhwhpujjkl�h�szmzlxwstj�lu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwli|hrrlim{zsulnhyworri�lnjuuylthi|lhttompui�lwjtjsnujkl
sp�ostjilowlsp�ostjil~su|lt|jt�l�omt|jwilhuuht|jk�lhpklhpylou|jwlj�skjptjlwj�mswjkl{ylu|jl}~pjwluolkjzopiuwhujlu|hul
thi|lksi{mwijzjpuilhrwjhkylzhkjl{ylu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwloplhttompulovlu|jl�oiulovlu|jl�ow�lj�mhrlowlj�tjjkl���lnwo�wjiil
nhyzjpuilhrwjhkylwjtjs�jkl{ylu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjw�lrjiil���lu|hulnowusoplovlu|oijlnhyzjpuilhuuws{muh{rjluolu|jl
�jis�p�gmsrkjw�il�jj�lnrmil���lnhyworrilvowlu|jlnjwsoklto�jwjkl{ylu|jlnwjijpulqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpu�

VWXYZY[YZY[��su|ljht|lqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpul~|jwjlu|jl�opuwhtul�mzlsil{hijklmnoplhl�usnmrhujkl�mzlowl�oiulovlu|jl
�ow�l~su|lhl�mhwhpujjkl�h�szmzlxwstj�lu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwli|hrrlim{zsulu|jlzoiulwjtjpulit|jkmrjlovl�hrmjilspl
httowkhptjl~su|lu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkl�otmzjpui�l�|jlit|jkmrjlovl�hrmjili|hrrlhrrothujlu|jljpuswjl�opuwhtul�mzlhzop�lu|jl
�hwsomilnowusopilovlu|jl�ow��l�oznjpihusoplvowlkjis�plijw�stji�lsvlhpy�li|hrrl{jli|o~plijnhwhujry�l�|jwjlu|jl�opuwhtul
�mzlsil{hijkloplu|jl�oiulovlu|jl�ow�l~su|lhl�mhwhpujjkl�h�szmzlxwstj�lu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjw�il�jjli|hrrl{jli|o~pl
ijnhwhujry�l�|jlit|jkmrjlovl�hrmjili|hrrl{jlnwjnhwjklsplimt|lvowzlhpklimnnowujkl{ylimt|lkhuhluolim{iuhpushujlsuilhttmwhtyl
hilu|jl}~pjwlzhylwj�mswj�l�|silit|jkmrjlovl�hrmji�lmprjiilo{�jtujkluol{ylu|jl}~pjw�li|hrrl{jlmijklhilhl{hisilvowlwj�sj~sp�l
u|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjw�ilqnnrsthusopilvowlxhyzjpu�

VWXYZY[YZY ��pluh�sp�lhtusoploplu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjw�ilqnnrsthusopilvowlxhyzjpu�lu|jl}~pjwli|hrrl{jljpusurjkluolwjryloplu|jl
httmwhtylhpkltoznrjujpjiilovlu|jlspvowzhusoplvmwpsi|jkl{ylu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwlhpkli|hrrlpoul{jlkjjzjkluol|h�jlzhkjlhl
kjuhsrjklj�hzsphusop�lhmksulowlhwsu|zjustl�jwsvsthusoplovlu|jlkotmzjpuhusoplim{zsuujklsplhttowkhptjl~su|l
�jtusopilq��������lowlq���������lowlou|jwlimnnowusp�lkhuh�luol|h�jlzhkjlj�|hmius�jlowltopuspmomilop�isujlspinjtusopi�lowluol
|h�jlzhkjlj�hzsphusopiluolhitjwuhspl|o~lowlvowl~|hulnmwnoijilu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwl|hilmijklhzompuilnwj�somirylnhsk�l
�mt|lj�hzsphusopi�lhmksuilhpkl�jwsvsthusopi�lsvlwj�mswjkl{ylu|jl}~pjw�l~srrl{jlnjwvowzjkl{ylu|jl}~pjw�ilhmksuowilhtusp�l
splu|jliorjlspujwjiulovlu|jl}~pjw�

VWXYZY[YZY¡W¢�tjnul~su|lu|jl}~pjw�ilnwsowlhnnwo�hr�lu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwli|hrrlpoulzh�jlhk�hptjlnhyzjpuiluolimnnrsjwil
vowlzhujwshrilowlj�msnzjpul~|st|l|h�jlpoul{jjplkjrs�jwjklhpkliuowjklhulu|jlisuj�

£¤¥¦¥§¦¥̈©ª«¬®̄¬°
VWXYZY[Y�W\defd̀ccW\]̂_̀abc±²ecbWe³Wb́̀Wµed¶W\·̧cW]W¹̀ Ẁº»b́W]W¼̧]d]ab̀̀½W¾]¿»_̧_W\d»À̀
VWXYZY[Y�YZlqnnrsthusopilvowlxhyzjpul~|jwjlu|jl�opuwhtul�mzlsil{hijklmnoplu|jl�oiulovlu|jl�ow�lxrmilhl�jjl~su|lhl
�mhwhpujjkl�h�szmzlxwstjli|hrrli|o~lu|jlnjwtjpuh�jlovltoznrjusoplovljht|lnowusoplovlu|jl�ow�lhilovlu|jljpklovlu|jl
njwsoklto�jwjkl{ylu|jlqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpu�l�|jlnjwtjpuh�jlovltoznrjusopli|hrrl{jlu|jlrjiijwlovl���lu|jlnjwtjpuh�jlovl
u|hulnowusoplovlu|jl�ow�l~|st|l|hilhtumhrryl{jjpltoznrjujk�lowl���lu|jlnjwtjpuh�jlo{uhspjkl{ylks�sksp�l�h�lu|jlj�njpijl
u|hul|hilhtumhrryl{jjplsptmwwjkl{ylu|jl�jis�p�gmsrkjwloplhttompulovlu|hulnowusoplovlu|jl�ow�lvowl~|st|lu|jl
�jis�p�gmsrkjwl|hilzhkjlowlspujpkiluolzh�jlhtumhrlnhyzjpulnwsowluolu|jlpj�ulqnnrsthusoplvowlxhyzjpul{yl�{�lu|jli|hwjlovl
u|jl�mhwhpujjkl�h�szmzlxwstjlhrrothujkluolu|hulnowusoplovlu|jl�ow�lsplu|jlit|jkmrjlovl�hrmji�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

U

VWXYZY[Y\Y]̂_̀abcdefegfgehcifjigklmlgnmfgofehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltufpgd̀vcnemwfehcfxvg̀nefgofcxdhfjigqicmmfjxyvcnefmhxttfacf
dgvj̀ecufxmfogttgzm{

YZ |x}cfehxefjgielgnfgofehcf~̀xixneccuf�x�lv̀ vf�ildcfjigjcityfxttgdxatcfegfdgvjtcecuf�gi}fxmf
ucecivlncufayfv̀ teljtylnqfehcfjcidcnexqcfgofdgvjtcelgnfgofcxdhfjgielgnfgofehcf�gi}fayfehcfmhxicfgofehcf
~̀xixneccuf�x�lv̀ vf�ildcfxttgdxecufegfehxefjgielgnfgofehcf�gi}flnfehcfmdhcùtcfgofkxt̀cm�f�cnulnqfolnxtf
ucecivlnxelgnfgofdgmefegfehcf�zncifgofdhxnqcmflnfehcf�gi}wfxvg̀nemfngeflnfulmj̀ecfmhxttfacflndt̀ucufxmf
jigklucuflnf_cdelgnf�����fgofehcf�qiccvcne�

Y] �uufehxefjgielgnfgofehcf~̀xixneccuf�x�lv̀ vf�ildcfjigjcityfxttgdxatcfegfvxecilxtmfxnufc�̀ljvcnef
uctlkcicufxnufm̀lexatyfmegicufxefehcfmlecfogifm̀amc�̀cneflndgijgixelgnflnfehcf�gi}wfgiflofxjjigkcuflnf
xukxndcfayfehcf�znciwfm̀lexatyfmegicufgoofehcfmlecfxefxftgdxelgnfxqiccuf̀jgnflnfzilelnq�

Y� �uufehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltuci�mf�ccwftcmmficexlnxqcfgof�lkcfjcidcnef�f�f���f|hcfpcmlqnrs̀ltuci�mf�ccfmhxttfacf
dgvj̀ecuf̀jgnfehcf�gmefgofehcf�gi}fxefehcfixecfmexecuflnf_cdelgnf�������fgiwflofehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltuci�mf�ccflmf
mexecufxmfxfol�cufm̀vflnfehxef_cdelgnwfmhxttfacfxnfxvg̀nefehxefacximfehcfmxvcfixelgfegfehxefol�curm̀vfoccfxmfehcf
�gmefgofehcf�gi}facximfegfxficxmgnxatcfcmelvxecfgofehcfjigaxatcf�gmefgofehcf�gi}f̀jgnflemfdgvjtcelgn�

Y\ _̀aeixdeficexlnxqcfgof�lkcfjcidcnef�f�f��foigvfehxefjgielgnfgofehcf�gi}fehxefehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltucif
mctorjciogivm�

Y[ _̀aeixdefehcfxqqicqxecfgofjicklg̀mfjxyvcnemfvxucfayfehcf�znci�
Y� _̀aeixdefehcfmhgieoxttwflofxnywflnuldxecufayfehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltuciflnfehcfugd̀vcnexelgnfic�̀licufayf
_cdelgnf���������fegfm̀amexnelxecfjilgif�jjtldxelgnmfogif�xyvcnewfgificm̀telnqfoigvfciigimfm̀amc�̀cnetyf
ulmdgkcicufayfehcf�znci�mfx̀ulegimflnfm̀dhfugd̀vcnexelgn�fxnu

Y� _̀aeixdefxvg̀nemwflofxnywfogifzhldhfehcf�zncifhxmfzlehhctufgifǹttlolcufxfjxyvcnefxmfjigklucuflnf
_cdelgnf���fgofehcf�qiccvcne�

�cùdelgnfgoficexlnxqcwflofxnywfzlttfacfncqgelxecufacezccnf�zncifxnufpcmlqnrs̀ltucif̀jgnficxdhlnqf_̀amexnelxtf
�gvjtcelgn�

VWXYZY[Y\Y�f|hcf�zncifxnufpcmlqnrs̀ltucifmhxttfxqiccf̀jgnf���fxfv̀ èxttyfxddcjexatcfjigdcùicfogificklczfxnuf
xjjigkxtfgofjxyvcnemfegfehcf�idhlecdewf�gnm̀texnemwfxnuf�gneixdegimfxnuf���fehcfjcidcnexqcfgoficexlnxqcfhctufgnf
xqiccvcnemfzlehfehcf�idhlecdewf�gnm̀texnemwfxnuf�gneixdegim�fxnufehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltucifmhxttfc�cd̀ecfxqiccvcnemflnf
xddgiuxndcfzlehfehgmcfecivm�

VWXYZY[Y[W�����W��� ¡�¢
VWXYZY[Y[YZW�lnxtfjxyvcnewfdgnmelèelnqfehcfcnelicf̀njxlufaxtxndcfgofehcf�gneixdef_̀vwfmhxttfacfvxucfayfehcf�zncifegf
ehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltucifngeftxecifehxnf�£fuxymfxoecifehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltucifhxmfòttyfjciogivcufehcf�gneixdefxnufehcf
ic�̀licvcnemfgof_cdelgnf���£fgofehcf�qiccvcnefhxkcfaccnfmxelmolcuwfc�dcjefogifehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltuci�mficmjgnmlaltleyfegf
dgiicdefngnrdgnogivlnqf�gi}fulmdgkcicufxoecifolnxtfjxyvcnefgifegfmxelmoyfgehcific�̀licvcnemwflofxnywfzhldhfc�ecnuf
acygnufolnxtfjxyvcne�

VWXYZY[Y[Y]W¤ofehcf�gneixdef_̀vflmfaxmcufgnfehcf�gmefgofehcf�gi}wfehcf�znci�mfx̀ulegimfzlttficklczfxnuficjgieflnf
zilelnqfgnfehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltuci�mfolnxtfxddg̀nelnqfzlehlnf�£fuxymfxoecifehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltucifuctlkcimfehcfolnxtfxddg̀nelnqf
egfehcf�znci�fsxmcuf̀jgnfehcf�gmefgofehcf�gi}fehcf�znci�mfx̀ulegimficjgiefegfacfm̀amexnelxecufayfehcf
pcmlqnrs̀ltuci�mfolnxtfxddg̀nelnqwfxnufjigklucufehcfgehcifdgnulelgnmfgof_cdelgnf���£fgofehcf�qiccvcnefhxkcfaccnfvcewf
ehcf�zncifzlttwfzlehlnfmckcnfuxymfxoecificdcljefgofehcfzileecnficjgiefgofehcf�znci�mfx̀ulegimwfclehciflmm̀cfxfolnxtf
�cieloldxecfogif�xyvcnewfgifngeloyfehcfpcmlqnrs̀ltuciflnfzilelnqfgofehcficxmgnmfogifzlehhgtulnqfxfdcieloldxecfxmfjigklucuf
lnf_cdelgnf�����fgofehcf�qiccvcne�

X¥¦§̈©ªWXY]WWẄ«¬¦¥Ẍ¦W¦§ª
VWXY]YZf�gneixdef|lvcwfxmfucolncuflnfehcf�qiccvcnefxef_cdelgnf������wflmfehcfjcilgufgofelvcwflndt̀ulnqfx̀ehgil®cuf
xub̀mevcnemwfogif_̀amexnelxtf�gvjtcelgnfgofehcf�gi}�

VWXY]Y]W|hcfpcmlqnrs̀ltucifmhxttfxdhlckcf_̀amexnelxtf�gvjtcelgnfgofehcf�gi}fngeftxecifehxnffff�ffff�fuxymfoigvfehcfuxecf
gofehlmf�vcnuvcnewfgifxmfogttgzm{
°̄±²±³²±́µ¶·̧¹º¹»¹̧¼
pxecfgofdgvvcndcvcnefzlttfacfol�cuflnfxfogiehdgvlnqf½geldcfegf�igdccu�ff¤eflmfxneldljxecufehxefdgvvcndcvcnefgofehcf
�gi}fzlttfdgvvcndcfgnfgifxag̀ef�̀ q̀mef��wf�£���ff�gi}fmhxttficxdhf_̀amexnelxtf�gvjtcelgnfzlehlnf¾¾fvgnehmfoigvf
uxecfgofdgvvcndcvcneflndt̀ucuflnf½geldcfegf�igdccu�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

U

VWXYZW[\W]\̂WX_ àbcYd[YZde\fWgheiYZW[\jdYi
kk

lkmnopqrskstkuvpnmswqxsmktykszqk{txs|ursk}~wqkumk�|t�~vqvk~xkszqk�qm~�x��n~�vk�trnwqxsm�

�yk�t|�k~mkxtskyn���kuxvkmus~myurst|~��krtw��qsqvk�~sz~xkszqk�q|~tvktyks~wqkmqskyt|szk~xksz~mk��|qqwqxslkszqk��xq|kuxvk
�qm~�x��n~�vq|ku�|qqkstkvuwu�qmkyt|kvq�u�k~xkszqkyt|wktyk�~�n~vusqvkvuwu�qmk~xkszqkuwtnxsktyk��l���k�q|kvu�kyt|kqurzk
vu�k~xkvq�u�k~xkurz~q�~x�k�nomsuxs~u�k{tw��qs~tx�k�yk�~xu�k{tw��qs~txktykszqk�t|�k~mkxtskurz~q�qvko�kszqk��szkvu�k
uysq|k�nomsuxs~u�k{tw��qs~txkzumkoqqxkurz~q�qvlkuxvk~ykxtkq�sqxm~txktykmnrzks~wqk�q|~tvkzumkoqqxk�|uxsqvko�kszqk
��xq|kumk|q�n~|qvko�ksz~mk��|qqwqxslkszqxk�qm~�x��n~�vq|kmzu��kt�qkszqk��xq|k����k�q|kvu�kyt|kqurzkvu�k~xkvq�u�k~xk
urz~q�~x�k�~xu�k{tw��qs~tx�

����f��\���\\\� ¡¢�£���¢ \¤V¢ \̂¥�f¥\�£� j£� �\�̀\¦�̀�j
§\����̈\}zqk{txs|ursk�nwkuxvk{txs|ursk}~wqkmqskyt|szk~xksz~mk�wqxvwqxsku|qkoumqvktxkszqkyt��t�~x�©

§\����̈�̈k}zqk�n���qwqxsu|�kuxvktszq|k{txv~s~txmktykszqk{txs|urs©

jWªagi[Y �ZYei jdYi Vd«ic

kk

§\����̈�¬k}zqk��qr~y~rus~txm©

��qr~y~rus~txmkvusqvknxqk®lk����kuxvkux�kuxvku��kummtr~usqvkuvvqxvuk~mmnqvkumktykszqkvusqktyk��|qqwqxs�

ìªYZW[ �ZYei jdYi Vd«ic

kk

§\����̈��k}zqk�|u�~x�m©
°̄±²±³²±́µ¶·̧¹̧º̧·»
�|u�~x�mkvusqvknxqk�lk����kuxvkux�kuxvku��kummtr~usqvkuvvqxvuk~mmnqvkumktykszqkvusqktyk��|qqwqxs

 agbiX �ZYei jdYi
kk

§\����̈�¼\}zqk�nmsu~xuo~�~s�k½�uxlk~ykux�©
°̄±²±³²±́µ¶·̧¹̧º̧·»

�ZYei jdYi Vd«ic
kk

¾ºµ̧²¶¿·̧Àº¿ÁÂ¿À³¶¿ÀÁÃ²Ä±º¿ÃÀÅ

kk

§\����̈�Æk���t�uxrqmkuxvk{txs~x�qxr~qm©

�̈k���t�uxrqm

�qqk����Ç�®�®kuot�q�

�¬k{txs~x�qxr~qm

�qqk����Ç�®��kuot�q�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

U

VWXYZY[Y\]̂_̀abcdefagh_ij̀]k̀̀flmnaoc̀]kch]pgkiaqapknaoc̀r

s__]̂_̀abcdefagh]tfkikcn__h]ukvalfl]wiap_]̀fmmoinacb]hopfl_cnknaoc]h_x_gom_h]yz]{|}|]sni__n]hkn_h]{fgz]~��]
���~
VWXYZY[Y�]̂_xaknaoc̀]qiol]n�_]��c_ij̀]�ian_iak]k̀]kh�f̀n_h]yz]k]uohaqapknaocr

]]

VWXYZY[Y�W�o]n�_]_vn_cn]n�_]̂_̀abcdefagh_i]̀�kgg]y_]i_�fai_h]no]̀fylan]kcz]khhanaockg]sfylannkg̀]no]n�_]��c_i]qoi]
i_xa_��]achapkn_]kcz]̀fp�]̀fylà̀aoc̀]y_go�r

]]

X������WXY�WWW����������������W����������W�����X�����WX��W���������
VWXY�Y[W��_]̂_̀abcdefagh_ij̀]�_z]m_ìocc_g]ki_]ah_cnaqa_h]y_go�r

Y[ sfm_iacn_ch_cn]

Y� wio�_pn]ukckb_i

ukipf̀] agpov

YZ �n�_ì

eiakc]wo_�]wi_poc̀nifpnaoc]ukckb_i

VWXY�Y�W��_]̂_̀abcdefagh_i]̀�kgg]i_nkac]n�_]qoggo�acb]�oc̀fgnkcǹ�]�ocnikpnoì]kch]̀fmmga_ì�]ah_cnaqa_h]y_go�r

}ip�an_pn¡¢cbac__i]oq]£_poihr
saggacb]}̀ òpakn_̀�]¤cp|
¥��]�kmankg]sni__n
¦mm_i]}niafl
��kig_̀noc�] §]��̈�~

u¢w]¢cbac__ir
��olm̀oc]©]ªannoc

snifpnfikg]¢cbac__ir
��olm̀oc]©]ªannoc

�axag]¢cbac__ir
}mmkgkp�akc]̂_̀abc]s_ixap_̀

X������WXY«WWW����W�¬W��W®��̄
VWXY«Y[W�°±²W�°W�³W�³́µ¶·̧±³¹Wº±W�º̧²W°»W²¼³W�°½²̧º¾²
VWXY«Y[Y[W�º¶°̧W�°±²±
VWXY«Y[Y[Y[W kb_̀]oq]poc̀nifpnaoc]�oi�_ì]hai_pngz]_lmgoz_h]yz]n�_]̂_̀abcdefagh_i]no]m_iqoil]n�_]poc̀nifpnaoc]oq]n�_]
 oi�]kn]n�_]̀an_]oi�]�an�]n�_]��c_ij̀]miaoi]kmmioxkg�]kn]oqqd̀an_]�oi�̀�om̀|

VWXY«Y[Y[Y�W an�]n�_]��c_ij̀]miaoi]kmmioxkg�]�kb_̀]oi]̀kgkia_̀]oq]n�_]̂_̀abcdefagh_ij̀]̀fm_ixàoiz]kch]khlacàniknax_]
m_ìocc_g]��_c]̀nknaoc_h]kn]n�_]̀an_|
¿ÀÁÂÁÃÂÁÄÅÆÇÈÉÈÊÈÇË



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

��

UVWXYZ[\Z]̂_̀V̀ abcb_X[de_̂̂fbghVijcWbfbghVklcbV[dmnonnk lcbV[d_Zgb[Ye[bghVk
pp

q[rosototou[vwxyzpw{|pzw}w~�yzp��p��yp�yz�x{����}|y~�zpz��y~��z�~�p�~pw|��{�z�~w���yp�y~z�{{y}py{xwxy|pw�p�w���~�yz�p
��~�z���zp�~p�{p��yp~�w|�p�{py��y|���{xp��yp�~�|�����{p�~p�~w{z��~�w���{p��p�w�y~�w}zp�~py�����y{�p~y���~y|p��~p��yp
v�~��p���p�{}�p��~p��w�p��~���{p��p��y�~p���yp~y���~y|p��~p��ypv�~��

q[rosototo�[��z�zp�w�|p�~p�{��~~y|p��p��yp�yz�x{����}|y~p��~p�w�yz�p�{z�~w{�y�p��{�~������{z�pwzzyzz�y{�zpw{|p�y{y���zp
~y���~y|p��p}w�p�~p��}}y����yp�w~xw�{�{xpwx~yy�y{�zpw{|�p��~p�y~z�{{y}p{��p���y~y|p��pz���pwx~yy�y{�z�p��z���w~�p
�y{y���zpz���pwzpz���p}yw�y�p�y|��w}pw{|p�yw}��p�y{y���z�p��}�|w�z�p�w�w���{zpw{|p�y{z��{z�p�~���|y|pz���p��z�zpw~yp
�wzy|p�{p�wxyzpw{|pzw}w~�yzp�{�}�|y|p�{p��yp��z�p��p��ypv�~�p�{|y~p�y����{p��������

q[rosototos[��{�zyz�p�~����pz�w~�{x�p�{�y{���yp����y{zw���{pw{|pw{�p���y~p|�z�~y���{w~�p�w��y{�zp�w�|p��pw{��{yp��~y|p
��p��yp�yz�x{����}|y~p�~p�w�|p��p��yp�~����y��p�~pw{�p��{z�}�w{��p��{�~w���~p�~pz���}�y~�p����p��yp��{y~�zp�~��~p
w��~��w}�

q[rosoto�[�YZbWc]b[�YXbXop�w��y{�zp�w|yp��p��yp�yz�x{����}|y~p��p��yp�~����y���p��{z�}�w{�z�p��{�~w���~zpw{|p
z���}�y~zp�{pw���~|w{�yp����p��yp~y���~y�y{�zp��p��y�~pz����{�~w��z�

q[rosotou[�YXbX[Ye[�cbVWgĉX[cZ̀[ ¡_gjhVZb[\Z]YWjYWcbV̀[gZ[b¢V[�YhĵVbV̀[�YZXbW_]bgYZ
q[rosotouot[��z�z�p�{�}�|�{xp�~w{z��~�w���{pw{|pz��~wxy�p��p�w�y~�w}zpw{|py�����y{�p�{��~��~w�y|p�~p��p�yp�{��~��~w�y|p
�{p��yp����}y�y|p��{z�~�����{�

q[rosotouo�[��z�zp��p�w�y~�w}zp|yz�~��y|p�{p��yp�~y�y|�{xp�y����{p������£��p�{py��yzzp��p���zypw���w}}�p�{z�w}}y|p��pw}}��p
��~p~ywz�{w�}yp�wz�ypw{|pz���}wxy�p¤{�zy|py��yzzp�w�y~�w}z�p��pw{��pz�w}}p�y���yp��yp��{y~�zp�~��y~��pw�p��yp
����}y���{p��p��ypv�~�p�~�pw�p��yp��{y~�zp�����{�pz�w}}p�ypz�}|p��p��yp�yz�x{����}|y~�p�{�pw���{�zp~yw}�¥y|p�~��p
z���pzw}yzpz�w}}p�yp�~y|��y|p��p��yp��{y~pwzpwp|y|�����{p�~��p��yp��z�p��p��ypv�~��

q[rosoto�[�YXbX[Ye[¦b¢VW[�cbVWgĉX[cZ̀[ ¡_gjhVZb§[̈VhjYWcW©[ªc]ĝgbgVX[cZ̀[lV̂cbV̀[\bVhX
q[rosoto�ot[��z�zp��p�~w{z��~�w���{�pz��~wxy�p�{z�w}}w���{�p�w�{�y{w{�y�p|�z�w{�}�{xpw{|p~y���w}p��p�w�y~�w}z�pz���}�yz�p
�y���~w~�p�w��}���yz�p�w���{y~��py�����y{�pw{|p�w{|p���}zp{��p��z���w~�}�p��{y|p��p��{z�~�����{p��~�y~zp��w�pw~yp
�~���|y|p��p��yp�yz�x{����}|y~pw�p��ypz��ypw{|p��}}�p��{z��y|p�{p��yp�y~��~�w{�yp��p��ypv�~��p��z�zp��p�w�y~�w}z�p
z���}�yz�p�y���~w~�p�w��}���yz�p�w���{y~��py�����y{�pw{|p���}zp��w�pw~yp{��p��}}�p��{z��y|pz�w}}p�yp�wzy|p�{p��yp��z�p�~p
�w}�yp��p��yp��y�pw�p��yp���yp��p�zp��~z�p�zy|p�{p��yp�~�«y��pz��yp}yzzp��yp�w}�yp��p��yp��y�p��y{p��p�zp{�p}�{xy~p�zy|pw�p��yp
�~�«y��pz��y�p��z�zp��~p��y�zp{��p��}}�p��{z��y|p��p��yp�yz�x{����}|y~pz�w}}p�yw{p�w�~p�w~�y�p�w}�y�

q[rosoto�o�p¬y{�w}p��w~xyzp��~p�y���~w~�p�w��}���yz�p�w���{y~��py�����y{�pw{|p�w{|p���}zp{��p��z���w~�}�p��{y|p��p
��{z�~�����{p��~�y~zp��w�pw~yp�~���|y|p��p��yp�yz�x{����}|y~pw�p��ypz��ypw{|p��z�zp��p�~w{z��~�w���{�p�{z�w}}w���{�p��{�~p
~y�w�~z�p|�z�w{�}�{xpw{|p~y���w}�p�yp���w}p~y{�w}p��z�p��pw{�p�yz�x{����}|y~���{y|p��y�p�w�p{��py��yy|p��yp
��~��wzyp�~��yp��pw{�p����w~w�}yp��y��p¬w�yzp��p�yz�x{����}|y~���{y|py�����y{�pw{|p��w{����yzp��py�����y{�pz�w}}p
�ypz��«y��p��p��yp��{y~�zp�~��~pw��~��w}�

q[rosoto�ou[��z�zp��p~y���w}p��p|y�~�zp�~��p��ypz��yp��p��ypv�~�pw{|p��zp�~��y~pw{|p}yxw}p|�z��zw}�p

q[rosoto�o�[��z�zp��p|����y{�p~y�~�|�����{z�py}y��~�{��p�����{��w���{z�p��z�wxypw{|p�w~�y}p|y}��y~�p��w~xyz�p
|y|��w�y|p|w�wpw{|p�����{��w���{zpzy~���yz�p�y}y��{�y~y{�yz�p�~�«y��p�y�z��yz�py��~w{y�zpw{|p~ywz�{w�}yp�y���p�wz�p
y��y{zyzp��p��ypz��yp�����y�

q[rosoto�os[��z�zp��p�w�y~�w}zpw{|py�����y{�pz���w�}�pz��~y|p���p��ypz��ypw�pwp����w}}�pw��y��w�}yp}��w���{�p����p��yp
��{y~�zp�~��~pw��~��w}�

q[rosotos[�gX]V̂̂cZVY_X[�YXbX
q[rosotosotp�~y����zp��~p��w�p��~���{p��p�{z�~w{�ypw{|p��{|zp~y���~y|p��p��yp�yz�x{����}|p�����y{�zp��w�p�w{p�yp
|�~y��}�pw��~����y|p��p��yp��{�~w���pv���p��yp��{y~�zp�~��~pw��~��w}pzy}���{z�~w{�yp��~py���y~p��}}p�~p�w~��w}pw���{�zp��p
��yp���y~wxyzp~y���~y|p��p��yp�yz�x{����}|p�����y{�z�



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

��

UVWXYXZXYX[V\]̂_̀abc̀_bdeb̀fgf̂]ebh]i_̀bfgjd̀_kblmb]bndo_epg_ph]̂b]chqdefhmbhq]hb]e_be_̂]h_kbhdbhq_brdesb]pkbtdebuqfvqb
hq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_ebf̀b̂f]l̂_zbw_̀fnpxycf̂k_ebuf̂̂bg]s_b]̂̂be_]̀dp]l̂_b_ttdeh̀bhdbchf̂f{_bhq_b|up_e}̀bh]ib_i_gjhb̀h]hc̀b
hdb̀]o_bvd̀h̀bfpbe_n]ek̀bhdb̀]̂_̀bh]iab_hvz
UVWXYXZXYX~V�__̀b]pkb]̀̀ _̀̀g_ph̀btdebhq_blcf̂kfpnbj_egfhb]pkbtdebdhq_ebj_egfh̀ab̂fv_p̀_̀b]pkbfp̀j_vhfdp̀btdebuqfvqbhq_b
w_̀fnpxycf̂k_ebf̀be_�cfe_kblmbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂kbwdvcg_ph̀bhdbj]mz

UVWXYXZXYX�V�__̀bdtb̂]lde]hdef_̀btdebh_̀h̀be_�cfe_kblmbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂kbwdvcg_ph̀ab_iv_jhbhqd̀_be_̂]h_kbhdbk_t_vhfo_bdeb
pdpvdptdegfpnbrdesbtdebuqfvqbe_fglcè_g_phbf̀b_iv̂ck_kblmb\_vhfdpb��z�z�bdtbhq_b�ne__g_phbdeblmbdhq_ebjedof̀fdp̀b
dtbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂kbwdvcg_ph̀ab]pkbuqfvqbkdbpdhbt]̂̂bufhqfpbhq_b̀vdj_bdtb\_vhfdpb�z�z�z�z�z

UVWXYXZXYXYV�dm]̂hf_̀b]pkb̂fv_p̀_bt__̀bj]fkbtdebhq_bc̀_bdtb]bj]ehfvĉ]ebk_̀fnpabjedv_̀̀bdebjedkcvhbe_�cfe_kblmbhq_b
w_̀fnpxycf̂kbwdvcg_ph̀�bhq_bvd̀hbdtbk_t_pkfpnb̀cfh̀bdebv̂]fg̀btdebfptefpn_g_phbdtbj]h_phbefnqh̀b]ef̀fpnbtedgb̀cvqb
e_�cfe_g_phbdtbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂kbwdvcg_ph̀�b]pkbj]mg_ph̀bg]k_bfpb]vvdek]pv_bufhqb̂_n]̂b�ckng_ph̀b]n]fp̀hbhq_b
w_̀fnpxycf̂k_ebe_̀ĉhfpnbtedgb̀cvqb̀cfh̀bdebv̂]fg̀b]pkbj]mg_ph̀bdtb̀_hĥ_g_ph̀bg]k_bufhqbhq_b|up_e}̀bvdp̀_phzb
�du_o_eab̀cvqbvd̀h̀bdtb̂_n]̂bk_t_p̀_̀ab�ckng_ph̀b]pkb̀_hĥ_g_ph̀b̀q]̂̂bpdhbl_bfpv̂ck_kbfpbhq_bv]̂vĉ]hfdpbdtbhq_b
w_̀fnpxycf̂k_e}̀b�__bdeb̀cl�_vhbhdbhq_b�c]e]ph__kb�]ifgcgb�efv_zb�tb̀cvqbedm]̂hf_̀abt__̀b]pkbvd̀h̀b]e_b_iv̂ck_kblmb
hq_b̀_vdpkbhdb̂]̀hb̀_ph_pv_bdtb\_vhfdpb�z�z��z�bdtbhq_b�ne__g_phbdebdhq_ebjedof̀fdp̀bdtbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂kbwdvcg_ph̀ab
hq_pbhq_mb̀q]̂̂bpdhbl_bfpv̂ck_kbfpbhq_b�d̀hbdtbhq_brdesz

UVWXYXZXYX�brfhqbhq_b|up_e}̀bjefdeb]jjedo]̂abvd̀h̀btdeb_̂_vhedpfvb_�cfjg_phb]pkb̀dthu]e_bkfe_vĥmbe_̂]h_kbhdbhq_brdesz

UVWXYXZXYX�bw_jd̀fh̀b̂d̀hbtdebv]c̀_̀bdhq_ebhq]pbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_e}̀bp_n̂fn_pv_bdebt]f̂ce_bhdbtĉtf̂̂b]b̀j_vftfvb
e_̀jdp̀flf̂fhmbfpbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂kbwdvcg_ph̀z

UVWXYXZXYX�brfhqbhq_b|up_e}̀bjefdeb]jjedo]̂abuqfvqb̀q]̂̂bpdhbl_bcpe_]̀dp]l̂mbufhqq_̂kab̂_n]̂abg_kf]hfdpb]pkb
]elfhe]hfdpbvd̀h̀abfpv̂ckfpnb]hhdep_m̀}bt__̀abdhq_ebhq]pbhqd̀_b]ef̀fpnbtedgbkf̀jch_̀bl_hu__pbhq_b|up_eb]pkb
w_̀fnpxycf̂k_eabe_]̀dp]l̂mbfpvcee_kblmbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_eb]th_ebhq_b_i_vchfdpbdtbhq_b�ne__g_phb]pkbfpbhq_b
j_etdeg]pv_bdtbhq_brdesz

UVWXYXZXYX�brfhqbhq_b|up_e}̀bjefdeb]jjedo]̂ab_ij_p̀_̀bfpvcee_kbfpb]vvdek]pv_bufhqbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_e}̀b̀h]pk]ekb
uefhh_pbj_èdpp_̂bjd̂fvmbtdebe_̂dv]hfdpab]pkbh_gjde]emb̂fofpnb]̂̂du]pv_̀bdtabhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_e}̀bj_èdpp_̂be_�cfe_kb
tdebhq_brdesz

UVWXYXZXYXZ�V�q]hbjdehfdpbdtbhq_be_]̀dp]l̂_b_ij_p̀_̀bdtbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_e}̀b̀cj_eof̀dembdeb]kgfpf̀he]hfo_bj_èdpp_̂b
fpvcee_kbuqf̂_bhe]o_̂fpnbfpbkf̀vq]en_bdtbkchf_̀bvdpp_vh_kbufhqbhq_brdesz

UVWXYXZX�V�����V�����V� ¡V¢£��¤� ¥¦��
UVWXYXZX�XZV|hq_ebvd̀h̀bfpvcee_kbfpbhq_bj_etdeg]pv_bdtbhq_brdesbftab]pkbhdbhq_b_ih_phab]jjedo_kbfpb]ko]pv_bfpbuefhfpnblmb
hq_b|up_ez

UVWXYXZX�X[V�d̀h̀bfpvcee_kbfpbh]sfpnb]vhfdpbhdbje_o_phbhqe_]h_p_kbk]g]n_abfp�cembdeb̂d̀ b̀fpbv]̀_bdtb]pb_g_en_pvmb
]tt_vhfpnbhq_b̀]t_hmbdtbj_èdp̀b]pkbjedj_ehmz

UVWXYXZX�X~b�d̀h̀bdtbe_j]fefpnbdebvdee_vhfpnbk]g]n_kbdebpdpvdptdegfpnbrdesb_i_vch_kblmbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_eab
�dphe]vhdèbdeb̀cjĵf_èabjedofk_kbhq]hb̀cvqbk]g]n_kbdebpdpvdptdegfpnbrdesbu]̀bpdhbv]c̀_kblmbp_n̂fn_pv_bdebt]f̂ce_b
hdbtĉtf̂̂b]b̀j_vftfvbe_̀jdp̀flf̂fhmbdtbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_eb]pkbdp̂mbhdbhq_b_ih_phbhq]hbhq_bvd̀hbdtbe_j]febdebvdee_vhfdpbf̀bpdhb
e_vdo_e_kblmbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_ebtedgbfp̀ce]pv_ab̀ce_hf_̀ab�dphe]vhdèab̀cjĵf_èabdebdhq_èz

UVWXYXZX�V§�̈���¡V©���ªV«�� ��¥�¦� �
UVWXYXZX�XZb�debjcejd̀_̀bdtb\_vhfdpb�z�z�z¬abhq_bh_egbe_̂]h_kbj]ehmb̀q]̂̂bg_]pb]bj]e_phab̀cl̀fkf]emab]ttf̂f]h_bdebdhq_eb
_phfhmbq]ofpnbvdggdpbdup_èqfjbdebg]p]n_g_phbufhqbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_e�b]pmb_phfhmbfpbuqfvqb]pmb̀hdvsqd̂k_ebfpabdeb
g]p]n_g_phb_gĵdm__bdtabhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_ebdup̀b]pmbfph_e_̀hbfpb_iv_̀̀bdtbh_pbj_ev_phbfpbhq_b]nne_n]h_�bdeb]pmb
j_èdpbdeb_phfhmbuqfvqbq]̀bhq_befnqhbhdbvdphed̂bhq_blc̀fp_̀̀bdeb]tt]fèbdtbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_ezb�q_bh_egbe_̂]h_kbj]ehmb
fpv̂ck_̀b]pmbg_gl_ebdtbhq_bfgg_kf]h_bt]gf̂mbdtb]pmbj_èdpbfk_phftf_kb]ldo_zb

UVWXYXZX�X[b�tb]pmbdtbhq_bvd̀h̀bhdbl_be_fglcè_kb]ef̀_btedgb]bhe]p̀]vhfdpbl_hu__pbhq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_eb]pkb]be_̂]h_kbj]ehmab
hq_bw_̀fnpxycf̂k_eb̀q]̂̂bpdhftmbhq_b|up_ebdtbhq_b̀j_vftfvbp]hce_bdtbhq_bvdph_gĵ]h_kbhe]p̀]vhfdpabfpv̂ckfpnbhq_bfk_phfhmb



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

��

UVWXYZW[Z\]XẐW_][X̀W]âWXYZW]aXbcb_]XẐWcUdXWXUWeZWbacf[[ẐgWeZVU[ZW]àWdfcYWX[]ad]cXbUaWbdWcUadfhh]XẐWU[WcUdXW
bacf[[ẐiWjVWXYZWklaZ[gW]VXZ[WdfcYWaUXbVbc]XbUagW]fXYU[bmZdWXYZW_[U_UdẐWX[]ad]cXbUagWXYZaWXYZWcUdXWbacf[[ẐWdY]\\WeZW
bac\f̂ẐW]dW]WcUdXWXUWeZW[Zbhef[dẐgW]âWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[WdY]\\W_[Ucf[ZWXYZWrU[sgWZtfb_hZaXgWoUÛdWU[WdZ[ubcZWV[UhW
XYZW[Z\]XẐW_][X̀gW]dW]WvUaX[]cXU[gW]ccU[̂baoWXUWXYZWXZ[hdWUVWwZcXbUaWxiyiziWjVWXYZWklaZ[WV]b\dWXUW]fXYU[bmZWXYZW
X[]ad]cXbUagWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[WdY]\\W_[Ucf[ZWXYZWrU[sgWZtfb_hZaXgWoUÛdWU[WdZ[ubcZWV[UhWdUhZW_Z[dUaWU[WZaXbX̀WUXYZ[W
XY]aW]W[Z\]XẐW_][X̀W]ccU[̂baoWXUWXYZWXZ[hdWUVWwZcXbUaWxiyizi

{|}~�~�|�����|���|��|��|����������|��|����|��|����|��������
�YZWvUdXWUVWXYZWrU[sWdY]\\WaUXWbac\f̂ZWXYZWbXZhdW\bdXẐWeZ\Ul�

~� w]\][bZdW]âWUXYZ[WcUh_Zad]XbUaWUVWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[�dW_Z[dUaaZ\WdX]XbUaẐW]XWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[�dW
_[bacb_]\WUVVbcZWU[WUVVbcZdWUXYZ[WXY]aWXYZWdbXZWUVVbcZgWZ�cZ_XW]dWd_ZcbVbc]\\̀W_[Uub̂ẐWbaWwZcXbUaWxiyi�i��

~� ��_ZadZdWUVWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[�dW_[bacb_]\WUVVbcZW]âWUVVbcZdWUXYZ[WXY]aWXYZWdbXZWUVVbcZ�
~� kuZ[YZ]̂W]âWoZaZ[]\WZ�_ZadZdgWZ�cZ_XW]dWh]̀WeZWZ�_[Zdd\̀Wbac\f̂ẐWbaWwZcXbUaWxiyi��
~� �YZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[�dWc]_bX]\WZ�_ZadZdgWbac\f̂baoWbaXZ[ZdXWUaWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[�dWc]_bX]\WZh_\ÙẐWVU[W
XYZWrU[s�

~� ��cZ_XW]dW_[Uub̂ẐWbaWwZcXbUaWxiyi�i�i WUVWXYbdWxo[ZZhZaXgWcUdXdŴfZWXUWXYZWaZo\boZacZWU[WV]b\f[ZWUVWXYZW
nZdboapqfb\̂Z[gWvUaX[]cXU[dW]âWdf__\bZ[dWU[W]àUaZŴb[ZcX\̀WU[Wbâb[ZcX\̀WZh_\ÙẐWèW]àWUVWXYZhWU[W
VU[WlYUdZW]cXdW]àWUVWXYZhWh]̀WeZW\b]e\ZWXUWVf\Vb\\W]Wd_ZcbVbcW[Zd_Uadbeb\bX̀WUVWXYZWvUaX[]cX�

~¡ xàWcUdXWaUXWd_ZcbVbc]\\̀W]âWZ�_[Zdd\̀ŴZdc[beẐWbaWwZcXbUaWxiyi��W]â
~¢ vUdXdgWUXYZ[WXY]aWcUdXdWbac\f̂ẐWbaWvY]aoZWk[̂Z[dW]__[UuẐWèWXYZWklaZ[gWXY]XWlUf\̂Wc]fdZWXYZW
£f][]aXZẐW¤]�bhfhW¥[bcZWXUWeZWZ�cZẐẐi

{|}~�~�|¦��������§|�������§|���|�������
{|}~�~�~�̈v]dYŴbdcUfaXdWUeX]baẐWUaW_]̀hZaXdWh]̂ZWèWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[WdY]\\W]cc[fZWXUWXYZWklaZ[WbVW©�ªWeZVU[ZW
h]sbaoWXYZW_]̀hZaXgWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[Wbac\f̂ẐWXYZhWbaW]aWx__\bc]XbUaWVU[W¥]̀hZaXW]âW[ZcZbuẐW_]̀hZaXWV[UhWXYZW
klaZ[gWU[W©«ªWXYZWklaZ[WY]dŴZ_UdbXẐWVfâdWlbXYWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[WlbXYWlYbcYWXUWh]sZW_]̀hZaXd�WUXYZ[lbdZgWc]dYW
b̂dcUfaXdWdY]\\W]cc[fZWXUWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[iW�[]̂ZŴbdcUfaXdgW[Ze]XZdgW[ZVfâdW]âW]hUfaXdW[ZcZbuẐWV[UhWd]\ZdWUVW
df[_\fdWh]XZ[b]\dW]âWZtfb_hZaXWdY]\\W]cc[fZWXUWXYZWklaZ[gW]âWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[WdY]\\Wh]sZW_[UubdbUadWdUWXY]XWXYZ̀W
c]aWeZWUeX]baẐi

{|}~�~�~�|xhUfaXdWXY]XW]cc[fZWXUWXYZWklaZ[WbaW]ccU[̂]acZWlbXYWwZcXbUaWxiyi i�WdY]\\WeZWc[ẐbXẐWXUWXYZWklaZ[W]dW]W
Ẑ̂fcXbUaWV[UhWXYZWvUdXWUVWXYZWrU[si

{|}~�~�||¬����|}��������
{|}~�~�~�|rYZaWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[WY]dW_[Uub̂ẐW]W£f][]aXZẐW¤]�bhfhW¥[bcZgW]âW]Wd_ZcbVbcWeb̂̂Z[W©�ªWbdW
[ZcUhhZâẐWXUWXYZWklaZ[WèWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[�W©«ªWbdWtf]\bVbẐWXUW_Z[VU[hWXY]XW_U[XbUaWUVWXYZWrU[s�W]âW© ªWY]dW
dfehbXXẐW]Web̂WXY]XWcUaVU[hdWXUWXYZW[Ztfb[ZhZaXdWUVWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂WnUcfhZaXdWlbXYUfXW[ZdZ[u]XbUadWU[WZ�cZ_XbUadgWefXW
XYZWklaZ[W[Ztfb[ZdWXY]XW]aUXYZ[Web̂WeZW]ccZ_XẐgWXYZaWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[Wh]̀W[Ztfb[ZWXY]XW]WvY]aoZWk[̂Z[WeZWbddfẐWXUW
]̂®fdXWXYZW£f][]aXZẐW¤]�bhfhW¥[bcZWèWXYZŴbVVZ[ZacZWeZXlZZaWXYZWeb̂WUVWXYZW_Z[dUaWU[WZaXbX̀W[ZcUhhZâẐWXUWXYZW
klaZ[WèWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[W]âWXYZW]hUfaXWUVWXYZWdfecUaX[]cXWU[WUXYZ[W]o[ZZhZaXW]cXf]\\̀WdboaẐWlbXYWXYZW_Z[dUaWU[W
ZaXbX̀ŴZdboa]XẐWèWXYZWklaZ[i

{|}~�~�~�Wxo[ZZhZaXdWeZXlZZaWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[W]âWvUaX[]cXU[dWdY]\\WcUaVU[hWXUWXYZW]__\bc]e\ZW_]̀hZaXW_[UubdbUadW
UVWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂WnUcfhZaXdgW]âWdY]\\WaUXWeZW]l][̂ẐWUaWXYZWe]dbdWUVWcUdXW_\fdW]WVZZWlbXYUfXWXYZW_[bU[WcUadZaXWUVW
XYZWklaZ[iWjVW]aW]o[ZZhZaXWeZXlZZaWXYZWnZdboaWqfb\̂Z[W]âW]WvUaX[]cXU[WbdW]l][̂ẐWUaW]WcUdXW_\fdW]WVZZWe]dbdgWXYZW
nZdboapqfb\̂Z[WdY]\\W_[Uub̂ZWbaWXYZW]o[ZZhZaXWVU[WXYZWklaZ[WXUW[ZcZbuZWXYZWd]hZW]f̂bXW[boYXdWlbXYW[Zo][̂WXUWXYZWvUdXWUVW
XYZWrU[sW_Z[VU[hẐWèWXYZWvUaX[]cXU[W]dWXYZWklaZ[W[ZcZbuZdWlbXYW[Zo][̂WXUWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[WbaWwZcXbUaWxiyiygW
eZ\Uli

{|}~�~�~�W�YZW]o[ZZhZaXdWeZXlZZaWXYZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[W]âWx[cYbXZcXW]âWUXYZ[WvUadf\X]aXdWb̂ZaXbVbẐWbaWXYZWxo[ZZhZaXW
dY]\\WeZWbaWl[bXbaoiW�YZdZW]o[ZZhZaXdWdY]\\WeZW_[Uh_X\̀W_[Uub̂ẐWXUWXYZWklaZ[Wf_UaWXYZWklaZ[�dWl[bXXZaW[ZtfZdXi

{|}~�~�|}��������|�������
�YZWnZdboapqfb\̂Z[WdY]\\WsZZ_WVf\\W]âŴZX]b\ẐW[ZcU[̂dW]âW]ccUfaXdW[Z\]XẐWXUWXYZWcUdXWUVWXYZWrU[sW]âWZ�Z[cbdZWdfcYW
cUaX[U\dW]dWh]̀WeZWaZcZdd][̀WVU[W_[U_Z[WVba]acb]\Wh]a]oZhZaXWfâZ[WXYZWvUaX[]cXW]âWXUWdfedX]aXb]XZW]\\WcUdXdW
bacf[[ẐiW�YZW]ccUfaXbaoW]âWcUaX[U\Wd̀dXZhdWdY]\\WeZWd]XbdV]cXU[̀WXUWXYZWklaZ[iW�YZWklaZ[W]âWXYZWklaZ[�dW]f̂bXU[dW
dY]\\gŴf[baoW[Zof\][WefdbaZddWYUf[dW]âWf_UaW[Z]dUa]e\ZWaUXbcZgWeZW]VVU[̂ẐW]ccZddWXUgW]âWdY]\\WeZW_Z[hbXXẐWXUW]f̂bXW



�����

�

�����	
������������������������������������� !"!#$$%!&'(!#$)%!*�!+�,!-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!-�/�� ,/ 14!-55!���� 1!�,1,�6,(4�+�,!7-.,��/&'!0'1 � 2 ,!�3!
-�/�� ,/ 189!7-0-89! �,!-0-!:���8!&'(!7-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 19!&�,!�,��1 ,�,(! �&(,.&�<1!&'(!.&�!'� !*,!21,(!=� ��2 !�,�.�11��'4!+��1!(�/2.,' !=&1!���(2/,(!
*�!-0-!1�3 =&�,!& !$>?)>?%@!A+!�'!$BC#DC#$#)!2'(,�!E�(,�!F�4@%GH#>D%%@!=��/�!,I���,1!�'!)#C)>C#$#)8!�1!'� !3��!�,1&5,8!�1!5�/,'1,(!3��!�',J �.,!21,!�'5�8!&'(!
.&�!�'5�!*,!21,(!�'!&//��(&'/,!=� �! �,!-0-!��' �&/ !;�/2.,' 1K!+,�.1!�3!L,�6�/,4!+�!�,��� !/������� !6��5& ��'18!,J.&�5!/������� M&�&4���4
NOP�Q	�OR! S#$)>B#%%D$T

�U

VWXYZ[\]̂Y_̀aYbacdeWfghdiXajkcYjaZ[jXcYVWXYVZZ[hW_ĉYdWZihXdWeYZ[l\ia_aYX[ZhlaW_V_d[WYch\\[j_dWeYVZZ[hW_dWeY
aW_jdaĉYm[[nĉYZ[jjac\[WXaWZâYdWc_jhZ_d[WĉYXjVodWeĉYjaZad\_ĉYchmZ[W_jVZ_ĉYp[W_jVZ_[jkcY\j[\[cViĉY\hjZ̀VcaY
[jXajĉYq[hZ̀ajĉYlal[jVWXVYVWXY[_̀ajYXV_VYjaiV_dWeY_[Y_̀aYp[W_jVZ_rYs̀aYbacdeWfghdiXajYc̀ViiY\jacajqaY_̀acaYjaZ[jXcY
t[jYVY\ajd[XY[tY_̀jaaY]aVjcYVt_ajYtdWViY\V]laW_̂Y[jYt[jYchZ̀Yi[WeajY\ajd[XYVcYlV]YmaYjauhdjaXYm]YiVor

vwxyzy{w|}~���������w��w��}w�����}�
s̀aYbacdeWfghdiXajYVZZa\_cY_̀aYjaiV_d[Wc̀d\Y[tY_jhc_YVWXYZ[WtdXaWZaYac_Vmidc̀aXYm]Y_̀dcY�ejaalaW_YVWXYZ[qaWVW_cYod_̀Y
_̀aY�oWajY_[Ya�ajZdcaY_̀aYbacdeWfghdiXajkcYcndiiYVWXY�hXelaW_YdWYthj_̀ajdWeY_̀aYdW_ajac_cY[tY_̀aY�oWaj�Y_[YthjWdc̀Y
attdZdaW_YZ[Wc_jhZ_d[WYVXldWdc_jV_d[ŴYlVWVealaW_YcajqdZacYVWXYch\ajqdcd[W�Y_[YthjWdc̀YV_YViiY_dlacYVWYVXauhV_aYch\\i]Y
[tYo[jnajcYVWXYlV_ajdVic�YVWXY_[Y\ajt[jlY_̀aY�[jnYdWYVWYa�\aXd_d[hcYVWXYaZ[W[ldZViYlVWWajYZ[Wcdc_aW_Yod_̀Y_̀aY
�oWajkcYdW_ajac_crY

s̀dcY�laWXlaW_Y_[Y_̀aY�ejaalaW_YaW_ajaXYdW_[YVcY[tY_̀aYXV]YVWXY]aVjYtdjc_Yojd__aWYVm[qar

�� ��

����|w����������� �� ¡¢�£¤¥¡¦��|Y�����������

�§�����̈©��ª�©��̈©���«�� �§�����̈©��ª�©��̈©���«��



��������������	
�
�������
�������
���

�

������������������ !���"#$%&%���

'()*+,--).)/0*+10-+2343.)/0*+536/7.8+1*+-39)03-+/0+61:3+;+/9+.(3+1**/<)1.3-+-/<=>30.8+7367/-=<3*+?34/@+144+.3A.+.(3+1=.(/7+(1*+1--3-+

./+.(3+*.10-17-+9/7>+,B,+-/<=>30.+)0+/7-37+./+</>643.3+).8+1*+@344+1*+10C+.3A.+.(3+1=.(/7+>1C+(1D3+1--3-+./+/7+-343.3-+97/>+.(3+/7):)014+

,B,+.3A.E+,--3-+.3A.+)*+*(/@0+=0-374)03-E+2343.3-+.3A.+)*+)0-)<1.3-+@).(+1+(/7)F/0.14+4)03+.(7/=:(+.(3+/7):)014+,B,+.3A.E

G/.3H++'()*+,--).)/0*+10-+2343.)/0*+536/7.+)*+67/D)-3-+9/7+)09/7>1.)/0+6=76/*3*+/04C+10-+)*+0/.+)0</76/71.3-+)0./+/7+</0*.).=.3+10C+617.+

/9+.(3+1**/<)1.3-+,B,+-/<=>30.E+'()*+,--).)/0*+10-+2343.)/0*+536/7.+10-+).*+1**/<)1.3-+-/<=>30.+@373+:30371.3-+*)>=4.103/=*4C+?C+

,B,+*/9.@173+1.+IJH;JHKL+M'+/0+INOPQOPIP;E

RSSTUTVWXYZWSY[\]\UTVWXŶ\_V̀UYaV̀YRbRY[Vcde\WUYRfgfhYiYjkfgYlmnToTUYRpYq/6C7):(.+r+PIIK+10-+PI;K+?C+'(3+,>37)<10+B0*.).=.3+/9+,7<().3<.*E+,44+7):(.*+
73*37D3-EY'(3+s,>37)<10+B0*.).=.3+/9+,7<().3<.*8t+s,B,8t+.(3+,B,+u/:/8+10-+s,B,+q/0.71<.+2/<=>30.*t+173+73:)*.373-+.71-3>17v*+10-+>1C+0/.+?3+=*3-+@).(/=.+
637>)**)/0E+'()*+-/<=>30.+@1*+67/-=<3-+?C+,B,+*/9.@173+1.+IJH;JHKL+M'+/0+INOPQOPIP;+=0-37+w7-37+G/ELKxyPJQKKL+@()<(+3A6)73*+/0+;PO;JOPIP;8+)*+0/.+9/7+
73*1438+)*+4)<30*3-+9/7+/03z.)>3+=*3+/04C8+10-+>1C+/04C+?3+=*3-+)0+1<</7-10<3+@).(+.(3+,B,+q/0.71<.+2/<=>30.*{+'37>*+/9+|37D)<3E+'/+736/7.+</6C7):(.+D)/41.)/0*8+
3z>1)4+</6C7):(.}1)1E/7:E
~X\̀Y�VU\X�+ �PI;JNPKKQI�

f

������

���������������������������������������������������������������������� ¡¢£��¤�¥��������¦�����§�����������
�̈�©����ª©��������������«̈��¬��������������¢��������§���������������������¢£¢������®���������®̄
°±²³́µ¶·̧¹³º²·º»¼½¾³·¼¿¹³Àµ²½Á³¼²·³¿¾¼¶ÂÃ

Ä

°Å¼À¾³¼²·³Æµ»¼½ºµ²³µ¶³¼··¶¾̧̧Ã

Ç����¬¬�È������È����������ÉÊ��������Ë�Ç���Ì�����
Í�Î����¤�Ï�������

Ä

Ð���¤�¬���¬�������������������̄

Ä

Ç����¬¬�È�����¤�Ï�������
�ÑÒ�Ó���¬�������Ì�
Í�Î����¤�Ï��¢�¢ÔÔ

Ä

Ð���¤�¬���¬�������������������̄ÕÖ�Ö�¥������Ë�����������
¢�×�̈�����¥�����¤�ØÖªÖ�̈�Ê�Ò¢×
¬̈����Ì�¬¬�¤��Ð�ÑÒÔ�Ò

���������������«̈��¬�������¬¬�Î�������������©����Ø��Ì����É���������ØØÉ��¦�������È���������Ö

Ä

°ÙÁ¾»Ú³½Á¾³¼ÛÛ¶µÛ¶º¼½¾³ÜµÝÂÃ
�����Þ

ß�à�áÈ�����§�����â��ã��¬�������������«̈��¬���ä��¦���©������å����������æ�Ê�����Ø����¤���������������©����
¥��������Ö�Ö��Î�¬�©

̈��������������¬��������Î�Ì�¤�����¬����¥��������Ö�Ö¢¤��Ö�ÖÑ�����Ö�Ö��Î�¬�©Ȫ

Ä



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������������� !"#$%&'()(*++,(-./(*+0,(1"(2&3(453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8;(4<<(#$%&'8(
#383#=3/;�2&3(>453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8?@(>474?@('&3(474(A % ?(-./(>474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8@(-#3(#3%$8'3#3/('#-/35-#C8(-./(5-"(. '(13(983/(D$'& 9'(
!3#5$88$ .;(2&$8(/ 6953.'(D-8(!# /963/(1"(474(8 :'D-#3(-'(+EF0EF,G(H2( .(+IJ*KJ*+*0(9./3#(L#/3#(M ;G,NO*EK,,G(D&$6&(3P!$#38( .(0*J0EJ*+*0?($8(. '(: #(
#38-<3?($8(<$63.83/(: #( .3Q'$53(983( .<"?(-./(5-"( .<"(13(983/($.(-66 #/-.63(D$'&('&3(474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8R(23#58( :(S3#=$63;(2 (#3! #'(6 !"#$%&'(=$ <-'$ .8?(
3Q5-$<(6 !"#$%&'T-$-; #%;
U�
��V��
�W( X*+0EI*,,K+Y

�

Z[\]\̂_\̀̂_abcd̂ef_ge_g\̀̂e_hîa\hjhk]\hga_gj_]kk̂l\̂i_]m\̂ea]\̂fn_oj_\̀̂_pqâe_hf_l̂ech\\̂i_\g_]kk̂l\_g\̀̂e_]m\̂ea]\̂f_
fbdf̂rb̂a\_\g_\̀̂ _̂ŝkb\hga_gj_\̀hf_tĉaiĉa\u_]\\]k̀_]_fk̀ îbm̂_gj_fbk̀_g\̀̂e_]m\̂ea]\̂f_f̀gqhav_\̀̂_k̀]av̂_ha_
[\hlbm]\̂i_[bc_jge_̂]k̀_]ai_\̀̂_î]imhâ_dw_q̀hk̀_\̀̂_]m\̂ea]\̂_cbf\_d̂_]kk̂l\̂inx

y

Zoîa\hjw_h\̂cu_f\]\̂_\̀̂_bah\_lehk̂u_]ai_f\]\̂_]aw_]llmhk]dm̂_rb]a\h\w_mhch\]\hgafnx

y

Z[\]\̂_]_mbcl_fbcu_l̂ek̂a\]v̂_gj_zgf\_gj_\̀̂_{ge|_ge_g\̀̂e_leg}hfhga_jge_î\̂echahav_\̀̂_~̂fhva��bhmîe�f_�̂ û_]ai_
\̀̂_ĉ\̀gi_jge_]i�bf\ĉa\_\g_\̀̂_�̂ _̂jge_k̀]av̂f_ha_\̀̂_{ge|nx

y

Z[\]\̂_]_mbcl_fbcu_l̂ek̂a\]v̂_gj_zgf\_gj_\̀̂_{ge|_ge_g\̀̂e_leg}hfhga_jge_î\̂echahav_\̀̂_~̂fhva��bhmîe�f_�̂ _̂]ai_
\̀̂_ĉ\̀gi_jge_]i�bf\ĉa\_\g_\̀̂_�̂ _̂jge_k̀]av̂f_ha_\̀̂_{ge|nx

y

��������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��¡�¢���¡����£�¢¤�¥¦¢����¢¡����
§���̈¢©£���¤���¦¢����¢¡����ª�������¢¡���¢¤�ª�«��¢��£�¢¤���¬��¤�§���̈¢�¬����§���̈¢©£���¤�����¢��¢̈�¢¡«���¢¤�����
§���̈¢©£���¤��®��¬������̈����¢���¤��«�����§���̈¢©£���¤���¢�������¡��¤�̄°����±��¬�����¢�²�����¢��³��́�¢¤��¤�¬���«�
������¢¤��¬����́�¢¤��¤�¬���«� �µ�¢��¢¤�¶¶¥·¶¶�§�������̄°·̧�¹̧¶�º̧»¼¶¶±�����½�¡������¤¤����¢���¢¤�¤�¤�¡���¢������
¡��¢̈����¢�������������¾��µ�¤�¤��¢�����§���̈¢©£���¤�§�¡���¢��¼������������³���¤�¡���������¿����¢���¤�²������
ª��¡���������¡��¤�¤����������¾��¤��«�����§���̈¢©£���¤���³������������������¢���«�����À³¢��¼

¦̄¢������¾�¡���¡�¾��µ����¢���������§���̈¢©£���¤���������¾����¡�¾�����¢��¢«���µ�¢̈�¼±����¿����¢���¤�²������ª��¡��
¢���¤����µ���¢¡��¤���§���̈¢©£���¤������������¾�������¢̈����µ�¡����¢¡��¤�¤��¢�����¦¢������Á̈�����¢��¤���¤�¬������«�
Â��¹¶¹·��¢���������¢�����°ÃÄÄ�Ä·Â�³��������¢¡������¡�¢����¡���¢�¾��������µ�¡������°·º�̧̧ ¶�̧ÅÄ¼¶¶¼��������¿����¢���¤�
²������ª��¡���¢¤�����¢���������µ�¡����¢¡��¤�¤��¢�������¡���¤�¦¢������Á̈�����¢��������¢����¡��¤�°·̧�¹̧¶�º̧»¼¶¶�
�¢¤������������³�Æ

°·º�¶Ã¶�¹¶·�����¡�¢����¡���¢����¢�³��¤¤����¢��¢¤���¢�µ����¢���Ç����¤����¡�¢¢�¡��¢�³��¤¤����¢���������¢̈�¡�����������
�����¤��������¢��¢¤�����¡����¤�����³����������������¢¤�¾����¢̈

°·�·Ä¶�¹̧Ã���¤̈�������³�¢¡��������¢�µ����¢����������¢̈�¡����������³�����¡�¾�������¢�µ����¢��������¤������¢�¤������
������¤���

y

ZÈeg}hî_hajgec]\hga_d̂mgq_ge_êĵêak̂_]a_]\\]k̀ĉa\nx

����¿²ª����������������������������À³¢���������¾�«��������§���̈¢©£���¤����¢����������������ª��½�¡����¡�¾�����
�����³����¾��µ�¤�¤��¢������Á̈�����¢�¼��¦���¢¡��¤�������������������������������¢¤�¬��¤�¬�������¤���¢�¤��¢�³����¢������
Á̈�����¢�������³�������¾�«��������§���̈¢©£���¤��¼

�¼�¦������¢«������¤���¢̈�¡�¢����¡���¢������¡������¾¾���¢�������������¢�����������������������¢¤�¬��¤�¬����³�����¡��¤�
����¿²ª������ª��µ����É¢���«�����������¤�����«�¢����«�����À³¢��®����¾����¢����µ���¢¤��¤µ�������¥������������¡���¢����
¾��¾������������������¤�¡��¡����¼

¡¼�Á���¾��¾���¤���µ����¢�����¡��¢̈�����������¾¾��µ�¤�ª��¢���¢¤� ¾�¡���¡����¢������������������¤��������À³¢��®��
��¾����¢����µ��������µ��³��¢¤��¾¾��µ�������¡�¢�����¢¡��³���������¾¾��µ�¤���¢����¡���¢�§�¡���¢���¾��¢���¢¤�



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������������� !"#$%&'()(*++,(-./(*+0,(1"(2&3(453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8;(4<<(#$%&'8(
#383#=3/;�2&3(>453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8?@(>474?@('&3(474(A % ?(-./(>474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8@(-#3(#3%$8'3#3/('#-/35-#C8(-./(5-"(. '(13(983/(D$'& 9'(
!3#5$88$ .;(2&$8(/ 6953.'(D-8(!# /963/(1"(474(8 :'D-#3(-'(+EF0EF,G(H2( .(+IJ*KJ*+*0(9./3#(L#/3#(M ;G,NO*EK,,G(D&$6&(3P!$#38( .(0*J0EJ*+*0?($8(. '(: #(
#38-<3?($8(<$63.83/(: #( .3Q'$53(983( .<"?(-./(5-"( .<"(13(983/($.(-66 #/-.63(D$'&('&3(474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8R(23#58( :(S3#=$63;(2 (#3! #'(6 !"#$%&'(=$ <-'$ .8?(
3Q5-$<(6 !"#$%&'T-$-; #%;
U�
��V��
�W( X*+0EI*,,K+Y

Z

[\]̂_̀_̂ab_cd[efg]hagij][[fc̀fkl]bl]gfcgfdcbfbl]mfà̀]̂bfbl]fnopqffrkd]gs[ft]\g][]dbab_u]s[fg]u_]kfadifa\\gcuajf[lajjf
v]fdcbfv]fwdg]a[cdavjmf̂cdi_b_cd]iq

iqfx][_hdyzw_ji]gf[lajjf]d[wg]fblabfbl]fnopfa{cwdbf_[fdcbf]|̂]]i]iefvwbf_̀f[ŵlfa{cwdbf_[f]|̂]]i]iefx][_hdyzw_ji]gf
[lajjfv]f[cj]jmfg][\cd[_vj]f̀cgfadmf[ŵlf]|̂][[fa{cwdbq

]qf}cf\am{]dbf[lajjfv]f{ai]fbcfx][_hdyzw_ji]gf_df]|̂][[fc̀fbl]fnopf]|̂]\bfa[fai~w[b]if̀cgfadmf�ladh][f{ai]f_df
â ĉgiad̂]fk_blfbl_[f�hg]]{]dbqff�l]fx][_hdyzw_ji]gf[lajjfv]fklcjjmfg][\cd[_vj]fbcf̂c{\j]b]fbl]fpgc~]̂bfabfdcf
ĉ{\]d[ab_cdfavcu]fbl]fnopfa[fai~w[b]if̀cgfadmf�ladh][f{ai]f_dfâ ĉgiad̂]fk_blfbl_[f�hg]]{]dbefadifbl]frkd]gf
[lajjflau]fdcfcvj_hab_cdfbcf\amfbl]fx][_hdyzw_ji]gf[ŵlf]|̂][[fa{cwdbfcgfadmf\cgb_cdfbl]g]c̀qf

t��oz�t��z��f�r���
aq �wv~]̂bfbcfbl]fj_{_bab_cdfblabf\am{]db[fbcfx][_hdyzw_ji]gf[lajjfdcbf]|̂]]ifbl]fnopefbl]frkd]gfk_jjf
g]_{vwg[]fbl]fpg_uab]f�db_bmf̀cgfajjfbl]f̀cjjck_dhf̂c[b[f̀cgfbl]fpgc~]̂b�

�qf�cdbgâbcgf{ab]g_aj[ef[w\\j_][efadif]�w_\{]dbf]_bl]gf_d̂cg\cgab]ifi_g]̂bjmf_dbcfbl]f̂cd[bgŵb_cdfcdfbl]f
pgc~]̂bfcgfg]�w_g]ifbcfâ ĉ{\j_[lfaf̂cd[bgŵb_cdfâb_u_bmfcdfbl]fpgc~]̂bf_d̂jwi_dhf]�w_\{]dbfg]dbajfcgfj]a[]ef
bgad[\cgbab_cdefadif[bcgah]q

�qf�cdbgâbcgfjavcgf̂c[b[f̀cgf\]g[cdd]jf\]g̀cg{_dhfjavcgfabfbl]fpgc~]̂bf[_b]qff�avcgf̂c[b[f_d̂jwi]flcwgjmfgab][f
k_blfajjf̀g_dh]fv]d]̀_b[fadifba|][fg]�w_g]ifvmfjakfadifa\\j_̂avj]f̂cdbgâb[f_df̀cĝ]fv]bk]]dfbl]f�cdbgâbcgfadif_b[f
]{\jcm]][fcgf_b[f[badiagifv]d]̀_b[f\â�ah]q

�qf�wv̂cdbgâbcgf̂c[b[f̀cgf�cg�fcdf_b]{[fi_g]̂bjmfg]jab]ifbcfadi�cgf_d̂cg\cgab]if_dbcfbl]f̀_d_[l]if̂cd[bgŵb_cdf
c̀gfbl]fpgc~]̂bf_d̂jwi_dhfbl]f̂c[bfc̀f̂c{\j]b_dhfpwd̂lf�_[bf�b]{[qff�l]fb]g{f�[wv̂cdbgâb[�f_d̂jwi][f\wĝla[]fcgi]g[qff
�l]fx][_hdyzw_ji]gf[lajjf̂cdiŵbfbl]f[wv̂cdbgâbcgfv_if\gĉ][[fcdfadf�c\]dfvcc��fva[_[efadif[lajjfajjckfbl]frkd]gs[f
t]\g][]dbab_u]fbcfcv[]gu]fbl]fg]̂]_\bfadifadajm[_[fc̀fajjfv_i[qff�l]fx][_hdyzw_ji]gf[lajjf[]]�fbcf_du_b]fabfj]a[bf[_|f���f
v_ii]g[ef_̀f\gâb_̂ajefadif]di]aucgfbcfg]̂]_u]f\g_̂]f�wcbab_cd[f̀gc{fabfj]a[bfblg]]f���f̀_g{[f̀cgfajjf[wv̂cdbgâb[f̀cgefvwbf
dcbfj_{_b]ifbcef]�w_\{]dbef]�w_\{]dbfg]dbaj[fcgfj]a[][ef{ab]g_aj[efjavcgf̂cdbgâb[efadmfcbl]gf[w\\j_][fcgf[]gu_̂][efkl]g]f
bl]f�wcbab_cd[fag]f]|\]̂b]ifbcf]|̂]]ifcgfâbwajjmf]|̂]]if���e���efwdj][[fcbl]gk_[]fawblcg_�]ifvmfbl]frkd]gs[f
t]\g][]dbab_u]qff�l]frkd]gs[ft]\g][]dbab_u]f{amfg]̂c{{]difaii_b_cdajf[wv̂cdbgâbcgfv_ii]g[fbcfbl]fx][_hdyzw_ji]gqff
�l]fx][_hdyzw_ji]gf[lajjf̀wgd_[lf̂c\_][fc̀f�wcbab_cd[fbcfbl]frkd]gs[ft]\g][]dbab_u]f̀cgfg]u_]kfadifa\\gcuajf\g_cgfbcf
akagiqff�bf_[fdcbfg]�w_g]ifblabfbl]fakagifv]f{ai]fbcfbl]fjck][bfc̀̀]gcgefvwbf[lajjfv]f{ai]fcdfbl]fva[_[fc̀fv][bfuajw]qff
�c\_][fc̀fajjf[wv̂cdbgâb[ef_d̂jwi_dhfajjf{ci_̀_̂ab_cd[fadi�cgfg]u_[_cd[fk_jjfv]f̀wgd_[l]ifbcfbl]frkd]gs[f
t]\g][]dbab_u]fk_bl_df̀_u]f���fkcg�_dhfiam[f̀gc{f_[[wad̂]qff�l]fx][_hdyzw_ji]gf[lajjfdcbf�v_if[lc\�f[wv̂cdbgâb[f
àb]gf[]j]̂b_cdq

�qfrbl]gfpgc~]̂byg]jab]ifi_g]̂bf̂c[b[fblabf[lajjfv]fg]_{vwg[]ifwdi]gfbl_[f�hg]]{]dbf_d̂jwi]efvwbfag]fdcbf
j_{_b]ifbcefbl]f̀cjjck_dh�f�cdbgâbcgffi_g]̂bf]|\]d[][ef_d[wgad̂]f�_d̂jwi_dhf\gc~]̂bf[\]̂_̀_̂f_d[wgad̂]fg_i]g[fc̀fadmf
bm\]fadifâ ĉwdb_dhf�\gc~]̂bfg]jab]i�efh]d]gajf̂cdi_b_cd[ef\am{]dbfadif\]g̀cg{ad̂]fvcdi[efba|][f_d̂jwi_dhfhgc[[f
g]̂]_\b[fba|ef\]g{_b[efwb_j_bmfaua_jav_j_bmefg]jĉab_cdfadifw[ah]f̂c[b[ef�cdf[_b]f̂cd[bgŵb_cd�f[w\]gu_[_cdef�waj_bmf̂cdbgcjef
b][b_dhef[à]bmefbga_d_dhef]dh_d]]g_dh�jamcwbef̀_g]f\gcb]̂b_cdef̂j]adw\ef̀_]jifc̀̀_̂]f]�w_\{]dbfadifc\]gab_cdefvwbfdcbf
_d̂jwi_dhf]|\]d[][f_d̂wgg]if\g_cgfbcfbl]f�̀ ]̀̂b_u]fxab]fc̀fbl_[f�hg]]{]dbqffx][_hdyzw_ji]gf{amf[]j̀y\]g̀cg{fw\fbcf
���fc̀fbl]f̂c[bfc̀fbl]f̂cd[bgŵb_cdfkcg�f\gcu_i]ifbl]fx][_hdyzw_ji]gs[f\g_̂]f̀cgfbl]fkcg�f̂adfv]fi]{cd[bgab]ifbcfv]f
jck]gfbladf̂c{\]b_b_u]fv_i[f̀gc{fbgai][f̂cdbgâbcg[fcgf_[faiuadbah]cw[fbcfbl]frkd]gq

�q t]_{vwg[avj]f�c[b[f̀cgfdcdŷcd[bgŵb_cdf\cgb_cd[fc̀fbl]f�cg�f[lajjfv]fiĉw{]db]ifk_blfu]dicgs[f_duc_̂][f
bcfx][_hdyzw_ji]gfadifcbl]gf[_{_jagfiĉw{]dbab_cdqffx]ba_j]if_d̀cg{ab_cdfg]hagi_dhfu]dicgs[flcwgjmfgab][ef{ab]g_aj[f
ĉ[b[fcgfcbl]gf]|\]di_bwg][fk_jjfdcbfv]f\gcu_i]iqf

vq rkd]gfk_jjfdcbfg]_{vwg[]fpg_uab]f�db_bmf̀cgfbl]f̀cjjck_dhf̂c[b[�ff

�q �cdbgâbcgf̂c[b[fdcbfa[[ĉ_ab]ifk_blf\]g[cdd]jfa[[_hd]ifbcfbl]fpgc~]̂bfag]f̂cd[_i]g]ifbcfv]f_di_g]̂bf
ĉ[b[fblabfag]f_d̂jwi]ifa[f\agbfc̀fbl]f�_|]if�]][fadifag]fdcbft]_{vwg[avj]f�c[b[qf�|a{\j][fc̀f_di_g]̂bf̂c[b[fblabfag]fdcbf
t]_{vwg[avj]f�c[b[f_d̂jwi]efvwbfag]fdcbfj_{_b]ifbc�ffvcdw[][fbcf[]d_cgf]|]̂wb_u][efbgau]jfvmf̂c{\admf]|]̂wb_u][fcgf
c̀̀_̂]g[efadif\]g[cdd]jfklc[]f[]gu_̂][fadi�cgfg][\cd[_v_j_b_][f_d̂jwi]f{wjb_\j]f\gc~]̂b[ef]qhqefâ ĉwdb_dheflc{]fc̀̀_̂]f



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������������� !"#$%&'()(*++,(-./(*+0,(1"(2&3(453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8;(4<<(#$%&'8(
#383#=3/;�2&3(>453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8?@(>474?@('&3(474(A % ?(-./(>474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8@(-#3(#3%$8'3#3/('#-/35-#C8(-./(5-"(. '(13(983/(D$'& 9'(
!3#5$88$ .;(2&$8(/ 6953.'(D-8(!# /963/(1"(474(8 :'D-#3(-'(+EF0EF,G(H2( .(+IJ*KJ*+*0(9./3#(L#/3#(M ;G,NO*EK,,G(D&$6&(3P!$#38( .(0*J0EJ*+*0?($8(. '(: #(
#38-<3?($8(<$63.83/(: #( .3Q'$53(983( .<"?(-./(5-"( .<"(13(983/($.(-66 #/-.63(D$'&('&3(474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8R(23#58( :(S3#=$63;(2 (#3! #'(6 !"#$%&'(=$ <-'$ .8?(
3Q5-$<(6 !"#$%&'T-$-; #%;
U�
��V��
�W( X*+0EI*,,K+Y

�

Z[\]̂_\]̀abc_̀dcefghi_[]̀aceZg[j̀ Z̀klcegjm]dZdbcijnZmZgbc\i_\chj[\[cojgc[fhiceZg[j̀ Z̀kcj̀ĉfk\]ekZcegjpZh\[ĉ_qcrZc
gZ]̂rfg[Zdc]oc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZgcgZvf]gZ[cZ_hicjoc[fhiceZg[j̀ Z̀kc\jĉ_]̀\_]̀c_hhfg_\Zc\]̂Z[iZZ\[cjoc_̀qc\]̂Zc
_eek]h_rkZc\jc\iZcwgjpZh\bc]oc[fhic\]̂Zc_kkjh_\Zdc\jc\iZcwgjpZh\c][cgZ_[j̀_rkZbc_̀dc]oc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZgĉ_xZ[c[fhic
\]̂Z[iZZ\[c_m_]k_rkZc\jc\iZcyǹZgc_\c_̀qc\]̂Zc_̀dcogĵ c\]̂Zc\jc\]̂Zc_[cgZvfZ[\Zdcrqc\iZcyǹZgzcc{dd]\]j̀_kkqbchj[\[cojgc
gZe_]g[c_̀dĉ_]̀\Z̀_̀hZcjoc|j̀\g_h\jgtjǹZdcZvf]ê Z̀\c}]̀hkfd]̀acrqc_̀qc[fr[]d]_gqcjgc_oo]k]_\Zdchĵ e_̀]Z[~cjgc
gZ̀\_kcZvf]ê Z̀\c_gZc̀j\c�Z]̂rfg[_rkZc|j[\[zcc�Ze_]gchj[\[c_̀dchj[\[cjocgjf\]̀Zĉ_]̀\Z̀_̀hZcjocgZ̀\_kcZvf]ê Z̀\c_gZc\jc
rZc]̀hkfdZdc]̀c\iZcgZ̀\_kceg]hZz

�z wfrk]hcgZk_\]j̀[c_̀dc_dmZg\][]̀abcr_dcdZr\[bchj̀\g]rf\]j̀[c_̀dcdj̀_\]j̀[bcd]m]dZ̀d[cjgce_q̂ Z̀\[cjoc
egjo]\[bcZ̀\Zg\_]̀̂ Z̀\bco]̀Z[cjgceZ̀_k\]Z[bck]oZc]̀[fg_̀hZcojgcjoo]hZg[bce_g\̀Zg[bcjgcegjeg]Z\jg[bc]̀\ZgZ[\cj̀ckj_̀[bc
kjrrq]̀abckj[[Z[cj̀cj\iZgchj̀\g_h\[bc]̀hĵ Zc\_�Z[bcegjej[_kcegZe_g_\]j̀chj[\[cZ�hZe\cojgcegjej[_k[c_g][]̀acogĵ chi_̀aZc
gZvfZ[\[cjgcd]gZh\]j̀cogĵ c\iZcyǹZgcjgcyǹZg�[c�ZegZ[Z̀\_\]mZbc_̀dckZa_kchj[\[c]̀mjkm]̀acd][ef\Z[cn]\ic\iZcyǹZgz

�zc�iZchj[\cjoc_kkcn_gg_̀\qcnjgxcn]kkcrZc\iZcgZ[ej̀[]r]k]\qcjoc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZgbc]̀hkfd]̀ac\]̂Zc[eZ̀\c
hjjgd]̀_\]̀acn_gg_̀\qcnjgxcrqc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZg�[cegjpZh\ĉ_̀_aZgbc[feZg]̀\Z̀dZ̀\bcjgcj\iZgc\Z_̂ ĉẐrZg[z

�z |j[\[c]̀hfggZdceg]jgc\jc\iZc�ooZh\]mZcs_\Zcjoc\i][c{agZẐ Z̀\bcZ�hZe\cdZ[]àcjgcegZhj̀[\gfh\]j̀c
[Zgm]hZ[c]̀hkfdZdc]̀c\iZc|j̀\g_h\c|j[\c�]̂]\c_̀dc_f\ijg]�Zdc]̀c_dm_̀hZcjoc\i][c_agZẐ Z̀\c\jcZ�eZd]\Zc\iZc[hiZdfkZbc
f̀kZ[[c\iZc[_̂Zci_mZc_kgZ_dqcrZZ̀ce_]dbcjgcn]\ic\iZchj̀[Z̀\cjoc\iZcyǹZgceg]jgc\jc\iZc�ooZh\]mZcs_\Zc_gZc\jcrZce_]dbc
jf\[]dZcjoc\i][c{agZẐ Z̀\z

hzcufqjf\c[_m]̀a[cn]kkcrZcgZm]ZnZdcj̀c_ceZg]jd]hcr_[][c_[csZ[]àtuf]kdZgchĵ ekZ\Z[cegjhfgẐ Z̀\cjoc\iZc�jgxzcc�iZc
Z̀\chĵ r]̀Zdcrfqjf\c[_m]̀a[cogĵ c]̀d]m]df_kck]̀Zc]\Ẑ[cogĵ cn]\i]̀c\iZcZ[\_rk][iZdc�Z]̂rfg[_rkZc|j[\[cn]kkcrZc[ek]\c
���cyǹZg����csZ[]àtuf]kdZgcj̀hZc_kkc�jgxci_[crZZ̀cegjhfgZdzcc�iZcrfqjf\[cjoĉ_\Zg]_k[c_̀dc[ZkoteZgojĝZdc
njgxcjoc\iZcdZ[]àtrf]kdZgc_gZc\jcrZc]̀hkfdZdc]̀c\j\_kc̀Z\chĵ r]̀Zdc[_m]̀a[c\jcrZc[ek]\c���cyǹZg����c
sZ[]àtuf]kdZgz

dzc��eZ̀d]\fgZ[cogĵ c\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZg�[chj̀\]̀aZ̀hqĉf[\crZc_eegjmZdc]̀c_dm_̀hZcrqc\iZcyǹZg�[c�ZegZ[Z̀\_\]mZbc
nij[Zc_eegjm_kcn]kkc̀j\crZcf̀gZ_[j̀_rkqcn]\iiZkdzcc�iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZg�[c|j̀\]̀aZ̀hqĉ_qcrZcf[Zdcrqc\iZc
sZ[]àtuf]kdZgcojgc[hjeZca_e[crZ\nZZ̀c\g_dZchj̀\g_h\jg[c_̀dcf̀ojgZ[ZZ̀co]Zkdchj̀d]\]j̀[c}̀j\c\jc]̀hkfdZcf̀ojgZ[ZZ̀c
f̀[f]\_rkZĉ_\Zg]_k[bcgjhxcjgcj\iZgcjr[\gfh\]j̀[c̀j\c_[[f̂ Zdc]̀cZ[\]̂_\Zdcvf_̀\]\]Z[c]̀hkfdZdc]̀c\iZchj[\cjoc\iZcnjgx~zcc
{̀qcj\iZgcegjej[Zdcf[Zĉf[\crZc_eegjmZdcrqc\iZcyǹZgc]̀cng]\]̀acrZojgZc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZgchĵ ]̂\[cof̀d[cogĵ c\iZc
sZ[]àtuf]kdZgc|j̀\]̀aZ̀hqzcc�iZcwg]m_\Zc�̀\]\qĉf[\c[fr̂ ]\c_chĵ ekZ\Zkqcdjhf̂ Z̀\ZdcgZvfZ[\cojgc\iZcyǹZg�[c
�ZegZ[Z̀\_\]mZ�[cgZm]Znc_̀dc_eegjm_kcpf[\]oq]̀acniqc\iZcgZvfZ[\c][c̀j\c]̀hkfdZdc]̀c\iZc��wzcc�iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZgc
f̂[\cegjm]dZc\iZcyǹZgc̀j\]hZcjocZ_hicf[Zcjoc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZgc|j̀\]̀aZ̀hqcn]\i]̀c_cgZ_[j̀_rkZc_̂jf̀\cjoc\]̂Zbcrf\c
j̀ck_\Zgc\i_̀c\igZZc}�~cnjgxcd_q[ceg]jgc\jchĵ ]̂\\]̀acof̀d[cogĵ c\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZgc|j̀\]̀aZ̀hqzcc�iZc
sZ[]àtuf]kdZgĉ_qcf[Zc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdc|j̀\]̀aZ̀hqc\jchjmZgc\iZchj[\cjoc_̀qc̀ZZdZdcgZe_]g[c\i_\c̀ZZdc\jcrZĉ_dZc
dfg]̀ac\iZchj̀[\gfh\]j̀cegjhZ[[bcijnZmZgbchj[\[cojgcgZe_]gcnjgxcn]kkc̀ZZdc\jcrZcr_hxthi_gaZdc\jc[frhj̀\g_h\jg[cjgc
hjmZgZdcjf\cjoc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZg�[c�ZZzcc�iZcyǹZgcn]kkc̀j\crZcgZ[ej̀[]rkZcojgc\iZchj[\cjocgZe_]g[ĉ_dZcdfg]̀ac
hj̀[\gfh\]j̀zcc�iZce_g\]Z[c_agZZc\i_\c_̀qcZ�hZ[[chj̀\]̀aZ̀hqc_\c\iZchĵ ekZ\]j̀cjoc\iZcwgjpZh\c[i_kkcrZcgZ\fg̀Zdc����c\jc
\iZcyǹZgzcc�oc\iZchj[\cjoc\iZcwgjpZh\cZ�hZZd[c\iZc��wc_[c_dpf[\Zdcojgc_̀qc|i_̀aZ[bc]̀hkfd]̀ac\iZcofkkc_̂jf̀\cjoc\iZc
sZ[]àtuf]kdc|j̀\]̀aZ̀hqbc\iZcwg]m_\Zc�̀\]\qc[i_kkcrZc[jkZkqcgZ[ej̀[]rkZcojgc_̀qc[fhicZ�hZ[[c_̂jf̀\c_rjmZc\iZc��wc
_[c_dpf[\Zdcojgc_̀qc|i_̀aZ[z

����sc����

�iZcyǹZgc[i_kkce_qc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdc�]�Zdc�ZZ[bcni]hichj̀[][\cjoc\iZc_ghi]\Zh\fgZc_̀dcZ̀a]̀ZZg]̀acoZZ[bc
egZthj̀[\gfh\]j̀coZZ[c_̀dcZ�eZ̀[Z[bc_̀dcaZ̀Zg_kchj̀\g_h\]̀acoZZ[c̀j\c_kgZ_dqc_[[f̂ Zdcn]\i]̀c\iZc[hjeZcjoc\iZc�̀\Zg]̂c
{agZẐ Z̀\zcc�iZc�]�Zdc�ZZ[c]̀hkfdZc_kkchĵ eZ̀[_\]j̀ce_q_rkZcrqcyǹZgc\jcsZ[]àtuf]kdZgcrZqj̀dc�Z]̂rfg[_rkZc
|j[\[cojgc\iZc�Zgm]hZ[c_̀dc_gZc]̀\Z̀dZdc\jchĵ eZ̀[_\Zcojgc\iZcsZ[]àtuf]kdZg�[ciĵ Zcjoo]hZc[feejg\bcjmZgiZ_dchj[\[bc
_̀dcegjo]\cojgc\iZcwgjpZh\c_̀dcojgc_kkcdZ[]àc}_ghi]\Zh\fg_k�Z̀a]̀ZZg]̀a~c_̀dcj\iZgcegjoZ[[]j̀_kc[Zgm]hZ[zcc�iZc�]�Zdc�ZZ[c
n]kkc̀j\cm_gqcn]\icZ]\iZgc\iZcZ[\]̂_\Zdchj[\cjgc_h\f_kchj[\cjochj̀[\gfh\]j̀cjoc\iZcwgjpZh\zcc�iZchĵ ej̀Z̀\[cjoc\iZc�]�Zdc
�ZZ[crZkjnĉ_qcj̀kqcrZc]̀hgZ_[Zdc]oc\iZcyǹZgcgZvfZ[\[chi_̀aZ[c\i_\c_k\Zgc\iZcdZ[]àc_o\Zgc\iZc��wc][cZ[\_rk][iZdcjgc
dZ[]àcdjhf̂ Z̀\[c_gZchj̀[]dZgZdc����chĵ ekZ\Zcrqcrj\ice_g\]Z[zcc�iZc�]�Zdc�ZZ[cn]kkc̀j\crZcgZdfhZdcf̀kZ[[c\iZc
yǹZg�[c�ZegZ[Z̀\_\]mZcgZ_[j̀_rkqcgZvf]gZ[c_̀cZvf]\_rkZcgZdfh\]j̀c]̀c\iZc�]�Zdc�ZZ[cojgc_̀qc|i_̀aZc\i_\c[]à]o]h_̀\kqc
gZdfhZ[c\iZc[hjeZcjoc\iZc�jgxbcegjm]dZdc\i_\c[fhichj[\[ci_mZc̀j\crZZ̀c]̀hfggZdceg]jgc\jc\iZcZvf]\_rkZcgZdfh\]j̀z



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������������� !"#$%&'()(*++,(-./(*+0,(1"(2&3(453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8;(4<<(#$%&'8(
#383#=3/;�2&3(>453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8?@(>474?@('&3(474(A % ?(-./(>474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8@(-#3(#3%$8'3#3/('#-/35-#C8(-./(5-"(. '(13(983/(D$'& 9'(
!3#5$88$ .;(2&$8(/ 6953.'(D-8(!# /963/(1"(474(8 :'D-#3(-'(+EF0EF,G(H2( .(+IJ*KJ*+*0(9./3#(L#/3#(M ;G,NO*EK,,G(D&$6&(3P!$#38( .(0*J0EJ*+*0?($8(. '(: #(
#38-<3?($8(<$63.83/(: #( .3Q'$53(983( .<"?(-./(5-"( .<"(13(983/($.(-66 #/-.63(D$'&('&3(474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8R(23#58( :(S3#=$63;(2 (#3! #'(6 !"#$%&'(=$ <-'$ .8?(
3Q5-$<(6 !"#$%&'T-$-; #%;
U�
��V��
�W( X*+0EI*,,K+Y

Z

[\]̂_̀]abcdefbg]hic]jbgeklm]nilgocpfoeil]jifpqblog][lr]jpcelk]nilgocpfoeils]tueg]fiqvilblo]ih]oub]wexbr]wbbg]
fidbcg]oub]rbgekl][lr]vcbv[c[oeil]ih]nilgocpfoeil]jifpqblog\]]tub]̂_̀]yezz]vciderb]fiicrel[oeil]yeou][zz]
{pcegrefoeilgm][pouiceoebgm]vz[llelk][lr]|ilelkm][lr]}pezrelk]ihhefe[zg]oi]i}o[el][zz]lbfbgg[c~]elvpom][vvcid[zg][lr]
vbcqeog\]]tueg]fiqvilblo]ih]oub]wexbr]wbbg][zgi]fidbcg]filgocpfoeil][rqelegoc[oeil]}~]oub]̂_̀][lr]elfzprbgm]}po]eg]lio]
zeqeobr]oim]cbdeby]ih]guiv]rc[yelkg][lr]g[qvzbgm]hebzr]elobcvcbo[oeil]ih]nilgocpfoeil]jifpqblogm]vcbv[c[oeil]ih]
cb�pecbr]fz[cehef[oeil]rc[yelkgm][lr]v[coefev[oeil]el]�p[zeo~]filociz][foedeoebg\
}\]niloc[foic]wbb]rpcelk]vcb_filgocpfoeil][lr]filgocpfoeils]tueg]fiqvilblo]ih]oub]wexbr]wbbg]fidbcg][zz]
vcb_filgocpfoeil]gbcdefbgm]elfzprelk]rbgekl]cbdebygm]figo]bgoeq[obgm]vcbv[c[oeil]ih][]���m]vciheo]il]filgocpfoeil]vzpg]
uiqb]ihhefb]gpvvico]�elfzprelk]vci{bfo]q[l[kbcm]vci{bfo]blkelbbcm]bgoeq[oicm][lr]vpcfu[gelk][kblo�][lr]idbcub[r]
figog\
������

�ao[ob]oub]lpq}bcg]ic]ioubc]erbloehef[oeil]ih][ffbvobr][zobcl[obg\]�h]oub]�ylbc]eg]vbcqeoobr]oi][ffbvo]ioubc][zobcl[obg]
gp}gb�pblo]oi]oub]bxbfpoeil]ih]oueg]̂qblrqblom][oo[fu][]gfubrpzb]ih]gpfu]ioubc][zobcl[obg]guiyelk]oub]fu[lkb]el]oub]
nigo]ih]oub]�ic�][lr]�p[c[lobbr]�[xeqpq]�cefb]hic]b[fu][lr]oub]rb[rzelb]}~]yuefu]oub][zobcl[ob]qpgo]}b][ffbvobr\�
ẑziy[lfbg][cb]bgo[}zegubr]hic]gfivbg]ih]yic�]ou[o]f[llio]}b]hpzz~]rbhelbr][o]oub]oeqb]ih]oub]bgo[}zeguqblo]ih]oub]
���\]tub]jbgekl_�pezrbc]yezz]}b]cbgvilge}zb]hic]q[l[kelk]b[fu][zziy[lfb]oi]blgpcb]oub][qiplo]ih]b[fu][zziy[lfb]eg]
lio]bxfbbrbr]yeouipo]vceic][vvcid[z]ih]oub]�ylbc\]

}̂[obqblo]̂zziy[lfb ���m���]�elfzprbr]el]}prkbo][zziy[lfb]hic]cblid[oeilg�

npviz[]�bv[ecg ���m���]�elfzprbr]el]}prkbo][zziy[lfb]hic]cblid[oeilg�

f̂fbgg]jiicg][lr]wc[qbg ���m���]�lby]filgocpfoeil�

nipcociiq]�irehef[oeilg ���m���]�elfzprbr]el]}prkbo][zziy[lfb]hic]cblid[oeilg�

welegu]�[ofuelk ���m���]�elfzprbr]el]}prkbo][zziy[lfb]hic]cblid[oeilg�
nipcociiq]ab[oelk ����m���]�lby]filgocpfoeil�

�

��������� ���¡¢ £�¤�� �¥� ¦��� §̈�©�¢ ¤�� £�¤�� ¤�� ¤§§ª�©¤«ª� ¬¦¤����� ª�¡��¤���£®̄

�

abb]jbgekl_�pezr]�p[c[lobbr]�[xeqpq]�cefb]gpvvicoelk]rifpqblo[oeil]rbdbzivbr]}~]°\̂\]aocbbo]r[obr]°pz~]��m]
����\
�����±

²��³́³�³́³µ¶�ciderbr]ou[o][l]̂vvzef[oeil]hic]�[~qblo]eg]cbfbedbr]lio]z[obc]ou[l]oub]�·ou]r[~]ih]oub]qiloum]oub]�ylbc]
gu[zz]q[�b]v[~qblo]ih]oub]fbcoehebr][qiplo]oi]oub]jbgekl_�pezrbc]lio]z[obc]ou[l]oub]�·ou]r[~]ih]oub]hizziyelk]qilou\]�h]
[l]̂vvzef[oeil]hic]�[~qblo]eg]cbfbedbr]}~]oub]�ylbc][hobc]oub][vvzef[oeil]r[ob]hexbr][}idbm]v[~qblo]gu[zz]}b]q[rb]}~]oub]
�ylbc]lio]z[obc]ou[l]wico~]wedb]�]̧�]�]r[~g][hobc]oub]�ylbc]cbfbedbg]oub]̂vvzef[oeil]hic]�[~qblo\
�¹���̈¤ª¢ £�¤�� ̈ ª©¤ª ª¤º£ ¡¤� ̈�¬¦�̈� §¤�¡��� º��¥�� ¤ ©�̈�¤�� §�̈�� � ��¡�®̄

�

²��³́³�³»��¼½¾¼¿ÀÀ��ÁÂÃ¿ÄÅÀÆÇÅÈÉÊËÁÅ¿Ì�ÇÊÃ
²��³́³�³»³́¶̂vvzef[oeilg]hic]�[~qblo]yubcb]oub]niloc[fo]apq]eg]}[gbr]pvil][]aoevpz[obr]apq]gu[zz]elref[ob]oub]
vbcfblo[kb]ih]fiqvzboeil]ih]b[fu]vicoeil]ih]oub]�ic�][g]ih]oub]blr]ih]oub]vbceir]fidbcbr]}~]oub]̂vvzef[oeil]hic]�[~qblo\

²��³́³�³»³»¶ap}{bfo]oi]ioubc]vcidegeilg]ih]oub]jbgekl_�pezr]jifpqblogm]oub][qiplo]ih]b[fu]vcikcbgg]v[~qblo]gu[zz]}b]
fiqvpobr][g]hizziygs

³́ t[�b]ou[o]vicoeil]ih]oub]niloc[fo]apq]vcivbcz~][zzif[}zb]oi]fiqvzbobr]�ic�][g]rbobcqelbr]}~]
qpzoevz~elk]oub]vbcfblo[kb]fiqvzboeil]ih]b[fu]vicoeil]ih]oub]�ic�]}~]oub]gu[cb]ih]oub]niloc[fo]apq]



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������������� !"#$%&'()(*++,(-./(*+0,(1"(2&3(453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8;(4<<(#$%&'8(
#383#=3/;�2&3(>453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8?@(>474?@('&3(474(A % ?(-./(>474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8@(-#3(#3%$8'3#3/('#-/35-#C8(-./(5-"(. '(13(983/(D$'& 9'(
!3#5$88$ .;(2&$8(/ 6953.'(D-8(!# /963/(1"(474(8 :'D-#3(-'(+EF0EF,G(H2( .(+IJ*KJ*+*0(9./3#(L#/3#(M ;G,NO*EK,,G(D&$6&(3P!$#38( .(0*J0EJ*+*0?($8(. '(: #(
#38-<3?($8(<$63.83/(: #( .3Q'$53(983( .<"?(-./(5-"( .<"(13(983/($.(-66 #/-.63(D$'&('&3(474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8R(23#58( :(S3#=$63;(2 (#3! #'(6 !"#$%&'(=$ <-'$ .8?(
3Q5-$<(6 !"#$%&'T-$-; #%;
U�
��V��
�W( X*+0EI*,,K+Y

Z

[\\]̂[_̀ab_]b_c[_bd]e_f]gb]hb_c̀bi]ejbfgb_c̀bk̂c̀al\̀b]hbm[\l̀knb\̀kkbè_[fg[òb]hbbbbd̀ềg_bpbbbbbqrb]gb_c̀b
i]ejsbt̀gafgobhfg[\bà_̀eufg[_f]gb]hb̂]k_b_]b_c̀bvwg̀eb]hbxc[gòkbfgb_c̀bi]ejnb[u]lg_kbg]_bfgb
afkdl_̀bkc[\\bỳbfĝ\làab[kbde]mfàabfgbz̀ _̂f]gb{s|s}b]hb_c̀b~oè̀ ùg_�

�� ~aab_c[_bd]e_f]gb]hb_c̀bx]g_e[̂_bzlubde]d̀e\�b[\\]̂[y\̀b_]bu[_̀ef[\kb[gab̀�lfdùg_bà\fm̀èab[gab
klf_[y\�bk_]èab[_b_c̀bkf_̀bh]ebklyk̀�l̀g_bfĝ]ed]e[_f]gbfgb_c̀b̂]ud\̀_̀ab̂]gk_el̂_f]gbp]enbfhb[dde]m̀abfgb
[am[ĝ b̀y�b_c̀bvwg̀enbklf_[y\�bk_]èab]hhb_c̀bkf_̀b[_b[b\]̂[_f]gb[oè̀abld]gbfgbwef_fgornb\̀kkbè_[fg[òb]hbbbb
d̀ềg_bpbbbbqr�

�� zly_e[̂_b_c̀b[ooèo[_̀b]hbdèmf]lkbd[�ùg_kbu[àby�b_c̀bvwg̀e�b[ga
�� zly_e[̂_b[u]lg_knbfhb[g�nb_c̀bvwg̀ebc[kbwf_cc̀\ab]ebgl\\fhf̀anb[kbde]mfàabfgbz̀ _̂f]gb}s�b]hb_c̀b

~oè̀ ùg_s

�������������c̀bde]oèkkbd[�ùg_b[u]lg_bà_̀eufg̀abfgb[̂ ]̂ea[ĝ b̀wf_cbz̀ _̂f]gb~s�s�s�s�bkc[\\bỳbhle_c̀ebu]afhf̀ab
lgàeb_c̀bh]\\]wfgob̂fêluk_[ĝ k̀�

�� ~aanbld]gbzlyk_[g_f[\bx]ud\̀_f]gb]hb_c̀bi]ejnb[bklubklhhf̂f̀g_b_]bfĝè[k̀b_c̀b_]_[\bd[�ùg_kb_]b_c̀bhl\\b
[u]lg_b]hb_c̀bx]g_e[̂_bzlunb\̀kkbkl̂cb[u]lg_kb[kb_c̀bvwg̀ebkc[\\bà_̀eufg̀bh]ebfĝ]ud\̀_̀bi]ejnb
è_[fg[òb[dd\f̂[y\̀b_]bkl̂cbw]ejb[gablgk̀__\̀ab̂\[fuk�b[ga
����������������������� ¡��¢����£�¤�¥¤¤�¤�¡�¦�§¤�����§̈ ¦̈��§©¦��¡��§��§ ��¥̈����¥©¤�§���§¦�ª�¢̈¦������
���«�¡¬�

�� ~aanbfhbhfg[\b̂]ud\̀_f]gb]hb_c̀bi]ejbfkb_c̀è[h_̀ebu[_̀ef[\\�bà\[�̀ab_ce]locbg]bh[l\_b]hb_c̀b
®̀kfoḡ°lf\àenb[g�b[aaf_f]g[\b[u]lg_kbd[�[y\̀bfgb[̂ ]̂ea[ĝ b̀wf_cbz̀ _̂f]gb}s�±s|b]hb_c̀b~oè̀ ùg_s

������������²̀al̂_f]gb]eb\fuf_[_f]gb]hbè_[fg[ònbfhb[g�nbkc[\\bỳb[kbh]\\]wk�
�³������¤������£�£́�̈¡��¡�����¥©¤�§���§¦�ª�¢̈¦�����������������¡��«�¡¬́����¡�£¥����¡�¦�¢�������¡��§��§ ��¡�¤¥¦��� ��¡�¢�����
�̈¡����§ �¤���¤�¡��£�����������¤���µ�¶�·�·�µ�§�£���µ�¶�·�·�·�§©�̧�́�§�£����¤��¤������¹̈¦§���£��¦¤�º��¡���������
»�¤� �¼½¥�¦£�»��¥¢���¤́���¤�¡��̈¡�̧�¤���¤���¡����¡�¤¥���¡�£¥�������¡�¦�¢��§�����

bb

����������¾¿ÀÁ¿ÂÃÃ�¾ÄÅÆÂÇÈÃÉÊÀÃÈ�ÀË�ÈÌÂ�ÍÀ¿Î�¾ÏÐÃ�Ä�ÑÂÂ
������������ic̀èb_c̀bx]g_e[̂_bzlubfkby[k̀abld]gb_c̀bx]k_b]hb_c̀bi]ejbd\lkb[bh̀̀bwf_c]l_b[bÒl[e[g_̀̀abÓ[Ôfulub
tef̂̀nb~dd\f̂[_f]gkbh]ebt[�ùg_bkc[\\bkc]wb_c̀bx]k_b]hb_c̀bi]ejb[̂_l[\\�bfĝleèaby�b_c̀b®̀kfoḡ°lf\àeb_ce]locb_c̀b
g̀ab]hb_c̀bd̀ef]ab̂]m̀èaby�b_c̀b~dd\f̂[_f]gbh]ebt[�ùg_b[gabh]ebwcf̂cb®̀kfoḡ°lf\àebc[kbu[àb]ebfg_̀gakb_]bu[j̀b
[̂_l[\bd[�ùg_bdef]eb_]b_c̀bg̀Ô_b~dd\f̂[_f]gbh]ebt[�ùg_s

������������zlyÕ̀̂_b_]b]_c̀ebde]mfkf]gkb]hb_c̀b®̀kfoḡ°lf\ab®]̂lùg_knb_c̀b[u]lg_b]hb̀[̂cbde]oèkkbd[�ùg_bkc[\\bỳb
]̂udl_̀ab[kbh]\\]wk�

�� �[j̀b_c̀bx]k_b]hb_c̀bi]ejb[kbàk̂efỳabfgb~e_f̂\̀b~s�b]hb_cfkb~ùgaùg_�
�� ~aab_c̀b®̀kfoḡ°lf\àeÖkb×̀ ǹb\̀kkbè_[fg[òb]hbbbbd̀ềg_bpbbbbqrsb�c̀b®̀kfoḡ°lf\àeÖkb×̀ b̀kc[\\bỳb

]̂udl_̀abld]gb_c̀bx]k_b]hb_c̀bi]ejbàk̂efỳabfgb_c̀bdè̂ àfgobz̀ _̂f]gb~s�s�s|s�s�b[_b_c̀be[_̀bk_[_̀abfgb
z̀ _̂f]gb~s�s|s��b]ebfhb_c̀b®̀kfoḡ°lf\àeÖkb×̀ b̀fkbk_[_̀ab[kb[bhfỒabklubfgb_c[_bz̀ _̂f]gnb[gb[u]lg_bwcf̂cbỳ[ekb
_c̀bk[ùbe[_f]b_]b_c[_bhfỒāklub×̀ b̀[kb_c̀bx]k_b]hb_c̀bi]ejbfgb_c[_bz̀ _̂f]gbỳ[ekb_]b[bè[k]g[y\̀b̀k_fu[_̀b]hb
_c̀bde]y[y\̀bx]k_b]hb_c̀bi]ejbld]gbf_kb̂]ud\̀_f]g�

�� zly_e[̂_bè_[fg[òb]hbbbbd̀ềg_bpbbbbqrbhe]ub_c[_bd]e_f]gb]hb_c̀bi]ejb_c[_b_c̀b®̀kfoḡ°lf\àeb
k̀\h̄d̀eh]euk�

�� zly_e[̂_b_c̀b[ooèo[_̀b]hbdèmf]lkbd[�ùg_kbu[àby�b_c̀bvwg̀e�
�� zly_e[̂_b_c̀bkc]e_h[\\nbfhb[g�nbfgaf̂[_̀aby�b_c̀b®̀kfoḡ°lf\àebfgb_c̀ba]̂lùg_[_f]gbè�lfèaby�b
z̀ _̂f]gb~s�s�s�sØb]ebèkl\_fgobhe]ub̀ee]ekbklyk̀�l̀g_\�bafk̂]m̀èaby�b_c̀bvwg̀eÖkb[laf_]ekbfgbkl̂cb
a]̂lùg_[_f]g�b[ga

�Ù zly_e[̂_b[u]lg_knbfhb[g�nbh]ebwcf̂cb_c̀bvwg̀ebc[kbwf_cc̀\ab]ebwf_cae[wgb[bx̀e_fhf̂[_̀b]hbt[�ùg_b[kb
de]mfàabfgb_c̀bz̀ _̂f]gb}s�b]hb_c̀b~oè̀ ùg_s

�����������b�c̀bvwg̀eb[gab®̀kfoḡ°lf\àebkc[\\b[oè̀bld]gbp�rb[bul_l[\\�b[̂^̀d_[y\̀bde]̂ àlèbh]ebèmf̀wb[gab[dde]m[\b
]hbd[�ùg_kb_]b_c̀b~êcf_̀̂_nbx]gkl\_[g_knb[gabx]g_e[̂_]ekb[gabp�rb_c̀bd̀ềg_[òb]hbè_[fg[òbc̀\ab]gb[oè̀ ùg_kbwf_cb
_c̀b~êcf_̀̂_nbx]gkl\_[g_knb[gabx]g_e[̂_]eknb[gab_c̀b®̀kfoḡ°lf\àebkc[\\b̀Ồ l̂_̀b[oè̀ ùg_kbfgb[̂ ]̂ea[ĝ b̀wf_cb_c]k̀b
_̀euksb



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������������� !"#$%&'()(*++,(-./(*+0,(1"(2&3(453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8;(4<<(#$%&'8(
#383#=3/;�2&3(>453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8?@(>474?@('&3(474(A % ?(-./(>474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8@(-#3(#3%$8'3#3/('#-/35-#C8(-./(5-"(. '(13(983/(D$'& 9'(
!3#5$88$ .;(2&$8(/ 6953.'(D-8(!# /963/(1"(474(8 :'D-#3(-'(+EF0EF,G(H2( .(+IJ*KJ*+*0(9./3#(L#/3#(M ;G,NO*EK,,G(D&$6&(3P!$#38( .(0*J0EJ*+*0?($8(. '(: #(
#38-<3?($8(<$63.83/(: #( .3Q'$53(983( .<"?(-./(5-"( .<"(13(983/($.(-66 #/-.63(D$'&('&3(474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8R(23#58( :(S3#=$63;(2 (#3! #'(6 !"#$%&'(=$ <-'$ .8?(
3Q5-$<(6 !"#$%&'T-$-; #%;
U�
��V��
�W( X*+0EI*,,K+Y

Z

[\]̂_̀

ab cddefgheihjklmnopkqdhrsjethhueqhjjerhfvkmvlhewxetkyhezhr{hmfe|e}e~��e�gheihjklmnopkqdhrsjethhejgvqqe�he
{w�zpfhdepzwmefghe�wjfewxefghe�wr�evfefghervfhejfvfhdekme�h{fkwmec������ewruekxefgheihjklmnopkqdhrsjethhekje
jfvfhdevjevexk�hdejp�ekmefgvfe�h{fkwmuejgvqqe�hevmev�wpmfefgvfe�hvrjefghejv�hervfkwefwefgvfexk�hdnjp�exhhevjefghe
�wjfewxefghe�wr�e�hvrjefweverhvjwmv�qhehjfk�vfhewxefghezrw�v�qhe�wjfewxefghe�wr�epzwmekfje{w�zqhfkwm�

a� �p�frv{ferhfvkmvlhewxetkyhezhr{hmfe|e}e~�exrw�efgvfezwrfkwmewxefghe�wr�efgvfefgheihjklmnopkqdhre
jhqxnzhrxwr�j�

�

à �p�frv{fev�wpmfjuekxevm�uexwre�gk{gefghe��mhregvje�kfgghqdewrempqqkxkhdevezv��hmfevjezrwykdhdekme
�h{fkwme��}ewxefgheclrhh�hmf�

�hdp{fkwmewxerhfvkmvlhuekxevm�ue�kqqe�hemhlwfkvfhde�hf�hhme��mhrevmdeihjklmnopkqdhrepzwmerhv{gkmle�p�jfvmfkvqe
�w�zqhfkwm�

�

���������������� �¡¢£��¤¢��¤¢¥�¦�§£����¢�̈©�£¥ª�¢�¡¢£��¤¢��¤¢����¢¥�������¤�«¬���¡���¤̈�¢��¤�«̈�¬��¬��¤¢���� �
¡�����¡�����¦�� �¢���̈¢��ª�̈��������®�̈�������� ����¢�£̈���̄����¢��̈¢£�°��£��̈���� �¡���¢̈�����̈����� ��¬��
±��²¦³

ee

ivfhewxe{w��hm{h�hmfe�kqqe�hexk�hdekmevexwrfg{w�kmléwfk{hefweµrw{hhd�ee¶fekjevmfk{kzvfhdefgvfe{w��hm{h�hmfewxefghe
�wr�e�kqqe{w��hm{hewmewrev�wpfecplpjfe�·ue�̧���ee�wr�ejgvqqerhv{ge�p�jfvmfkvqe�w�zqhfkwme�kfgkme¹¹e�wmfgjexrw�e
dvfhewxe{w��hm{h�hmfekm{qpdhdekméwfk{hefweµrw{hhd�
[\]̂_º

|¶mjhrfezrwykjkwmjuekxevm�uexwreqk»pkdvfhdedv�vlhjerhqvfkmlefwexvkqprhefwev{gkhyhe�p�jfvmfkvqe�w�zqhfkwmewmefk�hewrexwre
�wmpjezv��hmfjexwrehvrq�e{w�zqhfkwmewxefghe�wr���
¶xe�wr�ekjemwfexpqq�evmdejvfkjxv{fwrkq�e{w�zqhfhde�kfgkmefghezhrkwdewxefk�hejhfexwrfgekmefgkjeclrhh�hmfuefghe��mhrevmde
ihjklmnopkqdhrevlrhhefwedv�vlhjexwredhqv�ekmefghexwr�ewxeqk»pkdvfhdedv�vlhjekmefghev�wpmfewxe¼�u̧̧ ȩzhredv�exwrehv{ge
dv�ekmedhqv�ekmev{gkhykmle�p�jfvmfkvqe�w�zqhfkwm�e¶xetkmvqe�w�zqhfkwmewxefghe�wr�ekjemwfev{gkhyhde��efghe½̧fgedv�e
vxfhre�p�jfvmfkvqe�w�zqhfkwmegvje�hhmev{gkhyhduevmdekxemweh�fhmjkwmewxejp{gefk�hezhrkwdegvje�hhmelrvmfhde��efghe
��mhrevjerh»pkrhde��efgkjeclrhh�hmfuefghmeihjklmnopkqdhrejgvqqew�hefghe��mhre¼�}̧ezhredv�exwrehv{gedv�ekmedhqv�ekme
v{gkhykmletkmvqe�w�zqhfkwm�

�

�¾̈�¬���£̈����¬����¡̈ ̈¡¢�̈����¬��������� ������¢���¿¬̈�̈��¢��¢¡¬�¤�����¬̈��§���¤����¦³

�zh{kxk{vfkwmjedvfhdeÀpmhe·ue�̧��evmdevm�evmdevqqevjjw{kvfhdevddhmdvekjjphdevjewxefghedvfhewxeclrhh�hmf�

�

�¾̈�¬���£̈����¬��¤�¢«̈�Á��¬��������� ������¢���¿¬̈�̈��¢��¢¡¬�¤�����¬̈��§���¤����¦³

irv�kmljedvfhdeÀpmhe�ue�̧��evmdevm�evmdevqqevjjw{kvfhdevddhmdvekjjphdevjewxefghedvfhewxeclrhh�hmf

�

�� ��¬��Â«����̈¤���̈ ̈�¤�¢�̄���¢̈�¢�£��Â�Ã�¡�̈©��̈���¬��Â«���Ä��°�̈���̈¢ª�̈¤���̈ ¥��¬��¤�¡���������¤�¡��������¬¢��
¡���̈����¬��̄���¢̈�¢�̈£̈�¥�Å£¢���¥��̈�£�ª�¤¢���¢�¤��������� �¢Á��ª�¢�¤�̈�¡£�¤����¬���̈¤���̈ ¥̈�Á�̈� ���¢�̈��¦�Æ¬��



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������������� !"#$%&'()(*++,(-./(*+0,(1"(2&3(453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8;(4<<(#$%&'8(
#383#=3/;�2&3(>453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8?@(>474?@('&3(474(A % ?(-./(>474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8@(-#3(#3%$8'3#3/('#-/35-#C8(-./(5-"(. '(13(983/(D$'& 9'(
!3#5$88$ .;(2&$8(/ 6953.'(D-8(!# /963/(1"(474(8 :'D-#3(-'(+EF0EF,G(H2( .(+IJ*KJ*+*0(9./3#(L#/3#(M ;G,NO*EK,,G(D&$6&(3P!$#38( .(0*J0EJ*+*0?($8(. '(: #(
#38-<3?($8(<$63.83/(: #( .3Q'$53(983( .<"?(-./(5-"( .<"(13(983/($.(-66 #/-.63(D$'&('&3(474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8R(23#58( :(S3#=$63;(2 (#3! #'(6 !"#$%&'(=$ <-'$ .8?(
3Q5-$<(6 !"#$%&'T-$-; #%;
U�
��V��
�W( X*+0EI*,,K+Y

Z

[\]̂_̀a_b̀c̀̂defc_aèghầìh]e_agegh]jk̀bh]êlhe[\]̂_̀a_bchembnhĵ̀ohpêlhê_kqĥhge[\]̂_̀a_bcherh_]\kh]pe
s̀tchshâ_̂̀uae]̂k_̂hq̀h]e]hchĵhgêue_jl̀hohêlhe[\]̂_̀a_bcherh_]\kh]pêlhemvahkw]e_agexh]̀qayz\̀cghkw]ekuch]e_age
kh]tua]̀b̀c̀̀̂h]e_]]uj̀_̂hgev̀ l̂e_jl̀hòaqêlhe[\]̂_̀a_bcherh_]\kh]pêlhe]thj̀ìjegĥ_̀c]e_bu\̂egh]̀qaekhòhv]{êh]̂̀aqe
ukesĥk̀j]êueohk̀ide_jl̀hohshâeuieh_jle[\]̂_̀a_bcherh_]\khpe_agêlhe[\]̂_̀a_b̀c̀̂dexuj\shâ_̂̀uaekh|\̀khgeiukêlhe
fkunhĵ{e_]êlu]hêhks]e_kheghìahgèae}~l̀b̀̂e�êuêlhe�qkhhshâ��

�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

������ �¡�¢�¢����£��

�

������ �¡�¢�¤����£��
¥¦§̈©ª

����«�����¬�����®����������̄�°�����±��������������������������������£����������²�����������������²���� ³��
¤́¤ 

�

µ¶ghầidea_sh{ê̂̀che_agejuâ_ĵèaiuks_̂̀ua��

�

¯������·����°

�

�����±����±���������������̄������

�

µ̧ ]̀̂ea_sh{eg̀]j̀tc̀ah{e_ggkh]]e_ageûlhkèaiuks_̂̀ua��

���������¹º�����������»�����¼
������������������������
¡́³�½�������������
¾�����������
½�����������·¿�¤³¢́ 

¯º±�º�������¼
À��������Á�Â�����

�����������º�������¼
À��������Á�Â�����
½�£���º�������¼
������������«���������£����

�



��������������	
�
�������
������������	����
���������������������������� !"#$%&'()(*++,(-./(*+0,(1"(2&3(453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8;(4<<(#$%&'8(
#383#=3/;�2&3(>453#$6-.(7.8'$'9'3( :(4#6&$'36'8?@(>474?@('&3(474(A % ?(-./(>474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8@(-#3(#3%$8'3#3/('#-/35-#C8(-./(5-"(. '(13(983/(D$'& 9'(
!3#5$88$ .;(2&$8(/ 6953.'(D-8(!# /963/(1"(474(8 :'D-#3(-'(+EF0EF,G(H2( .(+IJ*KJ*+*0(9./3#(L#/3#(M ;G,NO*EK,,G(D&$6&(3P!$#38( .(0*J0EJ*+*0?($8(. '(: #(
#38-<3?($8(<$63.83/(: #( .3Q'$53(983( .<"?(-./(5-"( .<"(13(983/($.(-66 #/-.63(D$'&('&3(474(� .'#-6'(B 6953.'8R(23#58( :(S3#=$63;(2 (#3! #'(6 !"#$%&'(=$ <-'$ .8?(
3Q5-$<(6 !"#$%&'T-$-; #%;
U�
��V��
�W( X*+0EI*,,K+Y

Z

[\]̂_̀̂_â_b̀cbdcd̂̀ef̀̂ èĉgfhcâiĵafkfj_câi]̂lcj̀f_b̂mcjaibbck̂àf̀_ibcd̂f̀̂ èĉnca_hbopq_kdcjrâmj_bl_mfk̂iĵìecĵ
i]]_lcâaefkk̂sĉ_blkqdcd̂_b̂̀eĉtià̂i]̂̀eĉuijvŵ_dcb̀_]x̂sckiĝ èĉmcjaibbck̂̀îsĉ_blkqdcdŵgec̀ecĵ]iĵfkk̂iĵibkx̂
mfj̀̂i]̂̀ec_ĵ̀_ycŵfbd̂̀eĉjf̀câf̀̂ge_lềec_ĵ̀_yĉg_kk̂sĉlefjhcd̂̀î̀eĉuijvz{

|}~����

��}����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��
����¡�����¢£����������������¤�¡�����¢£������������������������������������������������¥������¦����§��������������������
�������� �������������������������������� ¤



����������	
����������������������������� �!"#� $$%�&��'�(�)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2(#0�'�(�3)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�
3),)45���(�),)�6���4�!"#�3),)���"��!+��7�+.*("�-5�!�(��(��-�(�(#���!#(*!�8-�!"#�*!��"���&(�.-(#�9����.���(�*�--��":�'��-�#�+.*("��9!-����#.+(#�&��),)�
-�/�9!�(�!��$;<�;<=>�?'��"�$@A %A $ ��."#(��B�#(��C�0>=�D ;%==>�9��+��(E���(-��"�� A�;A $ �4��-�"���/����(-!1(4��-�1�+("-(#�/����"(F��*(�.-(��"1�4�!"#�*!���"1��
&(�.-(#��"�!++��#!"+(�9������(�),)���"��!+��7�+.*("�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1!���"-4�(F*!�1�+��������I!�!0���0
JK�L�M�
�KN� O $�;@ ==%$P



QRSTUVUWXTUYZ[YV[\YW]̂RZT_̀[a]TbRZTUWUTc
dedfghijklmnoghpqrsgtguqqv

wxyz{|}~�y����~��xy��|���y��|}~��xy}�y}��y���}y��y��y���������xy~���|��}~��y���y���~��xy}��}ywy�|��}��y}��y�}}�����y�~���y
���{���}y�~�{�}����{���y�~}�y~}�y�����~�}��y���~}~���y���y����}~���y����|}y���y}�~�y��|}~�~��}~��y�}y��������y��y��y
����������y{���|y�|��|y �:y��¡¢������y�|��y�w�yz��}|��}y���{���}�y���}��|�y���y}��}y~�y�|���|~��y}��y�}}�����y
�~���y���{���}ywy����y��y�������y}�y}��y�|~�~���y}�£}y��y�w�¤y���{���}y����¥y¦y����y�£�~�~}y�xy���~��§̈{~��y
��������}xy��y�{��~����y��y}��y�w�y~�y~}�y���}��|�xy�}��|y}���y}����y���~}~���y���y����}~���y�����y~�y}��y�����~�}��y
���~}~���y���y����}~���y����|}:

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª«¬®̄°±²

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª³¬́µ̄±²

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª¶·́̄°±



RUSSELL COUNTY COURTHOUSE JASA
GMP DRAFT SUMMARY 7/15/21

SCOPE OF WORK NEW EXISTING TOTAL
GENERAL CONDITIONS $592,682 $90,731 $683,413
Abatement ALLOWANCE $0 $50,000 $50,000
Demolition Selective $10,000 $68,540 $78,540
Soil Treatment DELETED $0 $0
SITE WORK $1,200,215 $1,200,215
CONCRETE $993,796 $993,796
Masonry New $1,030,196 $1,030,196
Masonry Restoration $0 $73,980 $73,980
Structural Steel Turkey $1,388,750 $1,388,750
Structural Modifications $0 $30,554 $30,554
Metal Trusses $98,341 $98,341
Metal Column Covers $33,600 $33,600
Miscellaneous Metals $37,691 $37,691
Carpentry Rough $105,510 $10,000 $115,510
Carpentry Finish $269,298 $12,612 $281,910
Roofing $344,703 $237,393 $582,095
Insulation Spray $28,921 $28,921
Metal Trim Elements $187,950 $187,950
Cupola Repairs ALLOWANCE $0 $15,000 $15,000
Spray Fireproofing $0 $0
Caulking & Sealants $225,000 $5,000 $230,000
Doors & Hardware Materials $215,218 $30,089 $245,308
Doors & Hardware Installation $18,750 $4,500 $23,250
Access Doors ALLOWANCE $10,500 $10,500
Service Doors $25,200 $25,200
Glass & Glazing $276,363 $124,342 $400,705
Metal Studs & Drywall $875,706 $65,638 $941,344
Acoustical Ceilings $135,000 $135,000
Acoustical Control DELETED $0 $0
Flooring Resilient & Carpet $192,500 $39,500 $232,000
Tile $159,864 $159,864
Painting $135,970 $78,800 $214,770
Courtroom Modifications ALLOWANCE $0 $25,000 $25,000
Finish Patching ALLOWANCE $0 $25,000 $25,000
SPECIALTIES $92,250 $7,863 $100,113
Detention Equipment $297,558 $297,558
Roof Screens $54,810 $54,810



Window Coverings $19,466 $19,466
Courtroom Seating ALLOWANCE $100,000 $100,000
Elevators $303,485 $303,485
Fire Protection $146,500 $146,500
Mechanical $1,445,865 $1,069,550 $2,515,415
Electrical $658,349 $317,509 $975,858
TRADE COSTS $11,710,009 $2,381,600 $14,091,609
Contingency $450,000 $50,000 $500,000
Insurance, Permitting & Bonding $167,057 $33,406 $200,463
Architectural & Engineering Design $875,000 $875,000
CM Fee & Overhead $858,134 $160,225 $1,018,360
TOTAL PROJECT $14,060,201 $2,625,231 $16,685,432

ORIGINAL BUDGET $15,250,456
DD BUDGET $17,076,559

EXCLUSIONS
Relocation Costs for Interim County Services
Testing & Special Inspections
Utility Usage Fees (Owner's Electrical and Water)
Rock and Unsuitable Soils Removal/Remediation
Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment
Audio/Visual Systems
Replacement/Modification of Existing Elevator System
Security Systems & Access Control
Surveillance Cameras & Equipment
Data/Communications Equipment & Wiring



1

PROJECT: APPLICATION NO:

:

PERIOD TO: :

CONTRACT FOR: :

VIA CONTRACT DATE: :

ARCHITECT: PROJECT NOS: / / :

a. 0

$0.00 )=

b. 0 day of

$0.00 )=

$0.00Total Retainage (Lines 5a + 5b or Total in Column I of G703)…………………………..

$0.00

$0.00

State of:

7. LESS PREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR PAYMENT………………………………..

In accordance with the Contract Documents, based on on-site observations and the data comprising this 

application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of  the Architect's knowledge, 

information and belief the Work has progressed as indicated, the quality of the Work is in accordance 

with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED.

9. BALANCE TO FINISH, INCLUDING RETAINAGE

ARCHITECT'S CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT 

$0.00

(Line 4 Less Line 5 Total)

$0.00

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the Contractor named 

herein. Issuance, payment and acceptance of payment are without prejudice to any rights of the Owner 

or Contractor under this Contract.

By:

ARCHITECT:

AMOUNT CERTIFIED…………………………………………………………………

Date:

$0.00

(Attach explanation if amount certified differs from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this 

Application and on the Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.)

6. TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE…………………………………………….

Subscribed and sworn to before

% of Stored Material

(Column D + E on G703:  

me this

County of:% of Completed Work

$0.00

My Commission expires:

Notary Public:

AIA
®
 Document G702™ – 1992

Application and Certificate for Payment

FROM

TO OWNER:

OWNER

ARCHITECT

CONTRACTOR

Distribution to:

FIELD

001

General Construction

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT

CONTRACTOR:

$0.00

CONTRACTOR:

$0.00

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, information and 

belief the Work covered by this Application for Payment has been completed in accordance with the 

Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous 

Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment 

shown herein is now due.

Date:By:

$0.00

Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract.

Continuation Sheet, AIA Document G703, is attached.

TOTALS   

Total changes approved in previous months by Owner

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

NET CHANGES by Change Order

$0.00

(Line 3 less Line 6)

Total approved this Month

$0.00

(Line 6 from prior Certificate)

DEDUCTIONSADDITIONS

$0.00

8. CURRENT PAYMENT DUE………………………………………………………

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE (Column G on G703)……………….

5. RETAINAGE:

(Column F on G703: 

1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM………………………………………………………

2. NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS…………………………………………………………..

3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2) ………………………………………..



1

A B C D E F H I

FROM PREVIOUS 

APPLICATION

(D + E)

THIS PERIOD

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00

WORK COMPLETED

DESCRIPTION OF 

WORK

TOTAL 

COMPLETED AND 

STORED TO DATE

(D + E + F)

MATERIALS 

PRESENTLY 

STORED

(NOT IN D OR E)

G

RETAINAGE

(IF VARIABLE 

RATE)

BALANCE TO 

FINISH

(C - G)

% 

(G ÷ C)

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO:

       AIA
®
 Document G703™ – 1992

APPLICATION NO:

Continuation Sheet

AIA Document, G702
TM

–1992, Application and Certification for Payment, or G736
TM

–2009, 

Project Application and Project Certificate for Payment, Construction Manager as Adviser Edition, 

containing Contractor's signed certification is attached.

In tabulations below, amounts are in US dollars.

Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply.

APPLICATION DATE:

001

PERIOD TO:

ITEM 

NO.

SCHEDULED 

VALUE



������������	
��


������

������������������������� ���!" �����

#$#%&'()*+,-%./012%3%405/6%789:;<=>?@A@@BCDEF@BCGHF@BCCIF@IJJJ@KLM@IJBG@N:@O>P@QRP;<SKL@TLU?<?V?P@8W@Q;S><?PS?UX@QYY@;<=>?U@;PUP;ZPMX@O>P@[QRP;<SKL@
TLU?<?V?P@8W@Q;S><?PS?UF\@[QTQF\@?>P@QTQ@]8=8F@̂_GJ̀F̂@KLM@[QTQ@78L?;KS?@a8SVRPL?U\@K;P@;P=<U?P;PM@?;KMPRK;bU@KLM@RK:@L8?@NP@VUPM@c<?>8V?@9P;R<UU<8LX@O><U@
M8SVRPL?@cKU@9;8MVSPM@N:@QTQ@U8W?cK;P@K?@JHdIJd̀I@eO@8L@JGfIEfIJIB@VLMP;@g;MP;@h8XìCDIHÈ ì@c><S>@Pj9<;PU@8L@BIfBHfIJIBF@<U@L8?@W8;@;PUKYPF@<U@Y<SPLUPM@
W8;@8LPk?<RP@VUP@8LY:F@KLM@RK:@8LY:@NP@VUPM@<L@KSS8;MKLSP@c<?>@?>P@QTQ@78L?;KS?@a8SVRPL?Ul@OP;RU@8W@mP;Z<SPX@O8@;P98;?@S89:;<=>?@Z<8YK?<8LUF@PkRK<Y@
S89:;<=>?nK<KX8;=X
op+q%r'-+ps@@ tEuCQaQiGv

5

wxyz{|}~������������������� |y�}x�|}����yx��}�y�~ |{x}���|�}{����yx��}�y�~
��������������������������������������
�� ¡¢������
£���¤�¥�¦§

���������̈��©�ª���«�¬���¤�®������� �����̄������°�±²��©������

����� ª���©������ ª���©������

y³�{x~������������������� �x|́�}{|}~������������������� |y�}x�|}yx~�������������������
��������������������¤��̄�®�¢��������
���������������¥�¦��«����
µ¶µ·�̧�����®�����
£���¤�¥�¦§�·¹ºµ¹

®���«�§���������¥�»��¼
¹¶½���¢����®�����
¾¢¢���§����±
���������¥�̧¦�·½¿¶µ

À¼§¼�®��������§���������
·¹½�������®�����¥�Á¼Â¼���¡�Ã·½
��������¥�Ä°�¿ÃºµÃ

����� ����� �����

Ä���̧��Å��¤����̄��¤�²��Æ�����²���������Æ�¤���¤�̄���¤¥��������§��������Ç��²����Å��Æ�¤«�¥���̄��±�����¥���¤�²���̄¥����²����²���������
��±¢���¼�®�²����������±¢����������������«���������¢��«������̄�����̧��Å�Æ��������̧��Å����¤���«����¤�¢������������̄̄����������±¢�������
�����¤�����Æ�����������������ª���±�����������������ÂÆ������������¢���������È������̧��Å�̄������������¤�¤����¼�Ä���¤�����̄�®�²��������
��±¢�������̄�����Á��É�������¢�������¤���«����¤�²��Æ��������¤��������²����¤�²������������̄�����¼
�Ê���ËÌÍÎ�ËÏ��ÐÑ�ÒÓ�Ñ��ÔÑ�ËÌÑ��ËÏ���ÑÍÓ�ËÏ�Ë�Ì���ÕÖ�Ë��ËÌ�××Î�ØÑ�Ô×�Ë�Ù��
�����

����� �� ���������� �����
�x|́�}{|}��ÚÌ���Û���� Ü�	��}Ýx{ wx��}{�����{�����}�}Þ{ ��}{�y��ÜÝßÜ}��}��Þ�|y�wÞ{}�y�

³�xx��}�{Ü
Ä���¤�����̄�®�²����������±¢�������̄�����Á��É�������¢�������¤���«����¤��²���������������¤�����̄���±±����±�����̄��¢¢���²��Æ����������
��à����¤�²���������������ª���±����¥��¡��¢����������¤�²��Æ©
�Ê���ËÌÍÎ�á�����ËÌ���ËÏ�Ë��Ñ��ÑË�ØÑ����Ø��Ñ��ËÏ����Ë��ÑÍ�âÕÖ�Ë��ËÌ�×�ãÑ�Ô×�ËÌÑ�Ó�ÌÍ���ÎÓ�����Ì��ÌØ�Ë��ËÏ�Ì����Ë��ÑÍ�ØÑ����Ø����ËÙ�
�����

³yxä�}y�ß{�|y�wÞ{}{��yx�|yxx{|}{�
§������̄����±�����²����±¢���¤������������¤�����������¤�������¥���������±����¤�����«���¤��¢���²������¢������¥���¤��¤����̄��¤����̄��Æ�©
�Ê���ËÌÍÎ�ËÏ��×Ì�Ë�ÑÍ�ÐÑ�Ò�ËÑ�Ö��ØÑ�Ô×�Ë���Ñ��ØÑ���ØË��Ù��
�����

Ä���̄�������������¤���������±��������������¤��������������������¢����²������̄���������������������±¢������̧��Å���������¤�����Æ��������
���������ª���±����¼�¾����������Æ�����«���¤�������Æ�����«¥�����¤�����̄���±±����±�����̄�Æ����������̄������±����������������¤�����Æ��²��
����¤�����̄�����������̄�����̄���������̄�������̄�Á��±�����������¤�����̄�̄����¢��±���¥�Æ����������������̄����¼�Ä��������������Æ����±¢�������
������������̧��Å�������������̄����±���������¤��������Æ������������å�����æ�¤����̄��±������²����¤�����̄�®�²����������±¢�����¼

���������±�����̄�̧��Å����²����±¢���¤������������¤©��ç�����

Ä������¢����²��������̄�����ÂÆ������¤������������̄�����������¥�±����������¥�����¥���������¥�¤�±�«���������̧��Å¥����������¥���¤����������±��
�¤����̄��¤�²��Æ�����²�����̄��Æ�©�
�ÛÑË�è�éá���ê������ãÑ�Ë��ØËÑ�ê��×�ë�×�����Ì��Õ���Ø��ØÑÕ���×��ÏÑÕ×����ìÌ�á�Ì��Õ���Ø����íÕÌ�����Ë������ØÑì���ë�Ù�
�����

Ä���ÂÆ������¤����������������²������¢���������¢����²�����������«��¤�������±��������������̄�������̄�®�²����������±¢�����©�

����� �� ���������� �����
|y�}x�|}yx��ÚÌ���
Û����

Ü�	��}Ýx{ wx��}{�����{�����}�}Þ{ ��}{

����� �� ���������� �����
y³�{x��ÚÌ���Û���� Ü�	��}Ýx{ wx��}{�����{�����}�}Þ{ ��}{

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



������������	
��


�������
������������

�����

 

!�!"#$%&'(��"!)*+,"-"+.*."/01'(��"2$�3�"4567896:;<=>7?>@A;ABA67CD78:<5;A6<A@�"8EE7:;F5A@7:6@6:G6HI"4567J896:;<=>7?>@A;ABA67CD78:<5;A6<A@KL7J8?8KL7A5678?87MCFCK7
=>H7J8?87NC>A:=<A7OC<B96>A@L7=:67:6F;@A6:6H7A:=H69=:P@7=>H79=Q7>CA7R67B@6H7S;A5CBA7T6:9;@@;C>I745;@7HC<B96>A7S=@7T:CHB<6H7RQ78?87@CDAS=:67=A7UVWXYWXX7Z47C>7
U[\X]\XUX̂7B>H6:7_:H6:7̀CIYabcXV]aaY7S5;<576dT;:6@7C>7̂X\̂V\XUX̂K7;@7>CA7DC:7:6@=E6K7;@7E;<6>@6H7DC:7C>6eA;967B@67C>EQK7=>H79=Q7C>EQ7R67B@6H7;>7=<<C:H=><67S;A57
A5678?87NC>A:=<A7OC<B96>A@f746:9@7CD7g6:G;<6I74C7:6TC:A7<CTQ:;F5A7G;CE=A;C>@K76e9=;E7<CTQ:;F5Ah=;=IC:FI
ij(k"l$�(jm77 n̂V[UX]X̂[̂o

*

!##�p�qlr"!l#"#stsp�qlrm"

4567=BA5C:7CD7A5;@7HC<B96>A75=@7

=HH6H7;>DC:9=A;C>7>66H6H7DC:7;A@7

<C9TE6A;C>I74567=BA5C:79=Q7=E@C7

5=G67:6G;@6H7A567A6dA7CD7A567C:;F;>=E7

8?87@A=>H=:H7DC:9I78>7uvvwxwyz{|}zv|

~���xwyz{|���y�x|A5=A7>CA6@7=HH6H7

;>DC:9=A;C>7=@7S6EE7=@7:6G;@;C>@7AC7A567

@A=>H=:H7DC:97A6dA7;@7=G=;E=RE67D:C97

A567=BA5C:7=>H7@5CBEH7R67:6G;6S6HI787

G6:A;<=E7E;>67;>7A567E6DA79=:F;>7CD7A5;@7

HC<B96>A7;>H;<=A6@7S56:67A567=BA5C:7

5=@7=HH6H7>6<6@@=:Q7;>DC:9=A;C>7

=>H7S56:67A567=BA5C:75=@7=HH6H7AC7C:7

H6E6A6H7D:C97A567C:;F;>=E78?87A6dAI

45;@7HC<B96>A75=@7;9TC:A=>A7E6F=E7

<C>@6�B6><6@I7NC>@BEA=A;C>7S;A57=>7

=AAC:>6Q7;@76><CB:=F6H7S;A57:6@T6<A7

AC7;A@7<C9TE6A;C>7C:79CH;D;<=A;C>I

8>Q7@;>FBE=:7:6D6:6><67AC7NC>A:=<AC:K7

gB:6AQK7_S>6:7C:7CA56:7T=:AQ7@5=EE7R67

<C>@;H6:6H7TEB:=E7S56:67=TTE;<=RE6I

�������������
�����	����� �������

��������  ��¡��¢¢£¤¥¦� ¢
§̈©�ª¥�¤«����  �¬��®��ª£̄�°§©
ª±£²³�́¥±± ¬�µ¶�·°̧¹°

����
��

�������������
�º����

ª²¤«¦³¦³�»£²³�¼�ª£¦�½�£¾��²¿ �́¥¢£�¢
ª²¤«¦³¦³�»£²³�¼¬�À¥�Á¥³¥¦
¹Â¹§�Ã¦±³²�����  �
Ä�²³½¼¬�À��§̈ ¹̧̈

���������Å��������	��
Æ¦� Ç���
�È£²³�Ç�É���
�������������
Æ ¢¤�¥¿�¥£³Ç

ª²¤«¦³¦³�»£²³�¼�»£²��«£²¢ �Ê ³£́¦�¥£³�¡�Ë̄¿¦³¢¥£³
Ä�²³½¼¬�À�
��

Ì���
Æ¦� Ç�
�Í����ÎÏ�Ð�Ï��ÑÎÒ�Ó�ÒÔ�ÏÕÖ�Ð�Ò�Ó�Ò�ÏÎÖ��×Î���
��
�È£²³�Ç�É���
Ø£½¥¾¥¤¦�¥£³¢��£��«¥¢�ª£³½Ç �� ¶£³  �� �  �� ¤�¥£³�¹Ù

�����	�����	��Ú�Å��ÅÚ	Û ������
»£È¿¦³¼Ç �Ó�ÏÜ�ÏÎ���Ý�Î�� »£È¿¦³¼Ç �Ó�ÏÜ�ÏÎ���Ý�Î��

�¥Á³¦�²� Ç "" �¥Á³¦�²� Ç ""

¶¦È �¦³½�
µ¥�± Ç

���� ¶¦È �¦³½�
µ¥�± Ç

����

�ÞÒß�Î��Ð�Ð�ÒÎ��ÔÐàÒÎ�ÕÏ�Ô�ÎÜÜ�ÎÏ��Ò��Ñ���ÎÔ��ÜÎà���á��ÑÐÔ�âÎßã�Ò��ä�Ò�å�

�æç��èÍæç�éÞêèçÍ�çÍëì�í�ÍÎã�î�Î��Ï�ÔÔ�ÎÒ������ÜÑ�Ò��
	ï����£��Ì��ð��� �º���ñ����Ú������	�Åò��

Ê£ó ���»�¦¥Á�ô£�³
»£²³�¼��½È¥³¥¢��¦�£�
ª²¤«¦³¦³�»£²³�¼¬�À¥�Á¥³¥¦
¹Â¹§�Ã¦±³²�����  �
Ä�²³½¼¬�À��§̈ ¹̧̈
§°̧õö·©õ̧©ÂÂ

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������	������������ !"#�$#%& &'&��()���!� &�!&%*��++�� ,�&%���%��-�.*�����/���� !"#�$#%& &'&��()���!� &�!&%01�/�$�01�&����$��2(,(0�
"#.�/�$��3(#&�"!&�4(!'��#&%1�"�����, %&���.�&�".��"�5%�"#.��"6�#(&�7��'%�.�8 &�('&�9��� %% (#*��� %�.(!'��#&�8"%�9�(.'!�.�76��$��%()&8"���"&�:;<=><==�?��(#�
:@A=BA=:=C�'#.���D�.���E(*>FGH=;BFF>�8� !���I9 ��%�(#�C=AC;A=:=C0� %�#(&�)(����%"+�0� %�+ !�#%�.�)(��(#�J& ���'%��(#+60�"#.��"6�(#+6�7��'%�.� #�"!!(�."#!��8 &��
&����$��3(#&�"!&�4(!'��#&%K�����%�()�L��- !�*��(���9(�&�!(96� ,�&�- (+"& (#%0��J�" +�!(96� ,�&M" "*(�,*
NOP�Q	�OR�� SC;@:=B=C@CT

�

UVWXYZ[\[][Ẑ



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������	������������ !"#�$#%& &'&��()���!� &�!&%*��++�� ,�&%���%��-�.*�����/���� !"#�$#%& &'&��()���!� &�!&%01�/�$�01�&����$��2(,(0�
"#.�/�$��3(#&�"!&�4(!'��#&%1�"�����, %&���.�&�".��"�5%�"#.��"6�#(&�7��'%�.�8 &�('&�9��� %% (#*��� %�.(!'��#&�8"%�9�(.'!�.�76��$��%()&8"���"&�:;<=><==�?��(#�
:@A=BA=:=C�'#.���D�.���E(*>FGH=;BFF>�8� !���I9 ��%�(#�C=AC;A=:=C0� %�#(&�)(����%"+�0� %�+ !�#%�.�)(��(#�J& ���'%��(#+60�"#.��"6�(#+6�7��'%�.� #�"!!(�."#!��8 &��
&����$��3(#&�"!&�4(!'��#&%K�����%�()�L��- !�*��(���9(�&�!(96� ,�&�- (+"& (#%0��J�" +�!(96� ,�&M" "*(�,*
NOP�Q	�OR�� SC;@:=B=C@CT

�

UVWXYZ[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcXdè[_fgXh]î_jfXâcXk[l[̀ajjfgXmîcX_Z[nk[jl[kgX_Z[ìXZ[ìkgX[o[be_]̀kgXacnîik_̀a_]̀kgX
kebb[kk]̀kXâcXakkip̂kX_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀X_]XsafXt]̀Xjam]̀gXna_[̀iajkXâcX[ueisn[̂_Xtè̂ ikZ[cXt]̀Xek[XîX_Z[Xs[̀t]̀nâb[X]tX
_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gXrZibZXikXîb]̀s]̀a_[cXZ[̀[îXmfX̀[t[̀[̂b[gXkemh[b_X_]X_Z[Xt]jj]rîpX_[̀nkv

UVwXxtX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀Xs̀]ns_jfXnay[kXsafn[̂_X]tXajjXkenkXce[X_]X\jainâ_kgXâcXc[t[̂ckgXîc[n̂ iti[kXâcXZ]jckX
Zànj[kkX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xt̀]nXbjainkgXc[nâckgXji[̂kX]̀Xkei_kXmfXâfXs[̀k]̂X]̀X[̂_i_fXk[[yîpXsafn[̂_Xt]̀Xjam]̀gXna_[̀iajkX
]̀X[ueisn[̂_Xtè̂ ikZ[cXt]̀Xek[XîX_Z[Xs[̀t]̀nâb[X]tX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gX_Z[̂X_Z[Xdè[_fXâcX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀X
kZajjXZal[X̂]X]mjipa_i]̂Xêc[̀X_ZikXz]̂cvX

UV{XxtX_Z[̀[XikX̂]Xqr̂ [̀X|[taej_Xêc[̀X_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gX_Z[Xdè[_f}kX]mjipa_i]̂X_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xêc[̀X_ZikX
z]̂cXkZajjXàik[Xat_[̀X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XZakXs̀]ns_jfX̂]_iti[cX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcX_Z[Xdè[_fX~a_X_Z[Xacc̀[kkXc[kb̀im[cXîX
d[b_i]̂X���X]tXbjainkgXc[nâckgXji[̂kX]̀Xkei_kXapaîk_X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀X]̀X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀}kXs̀]s[̀_fXmfXâfXs[̀k]̂X]̀X[̂_i_fX
k[[yîpXsafn[̂_Xt]̀Xjam]̀gXna_[̀iajkX]̀X[ueisn[̂_Xtè̂ ikZ[cXt]̀Xek[XîX_Z[Xs[̀t]̀nâb[X]tX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_X
âcX_[̂c[̀[cXc[t[̂k[X]tXkebZXbjainkgXc[nâckgXji[̂kX]̀Xkei_kX_]X_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcX_Z[Xdè[_fvX

UV�X�Z[̂X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XZakXka_ikti[cX_Z[Xb]̂ci_i]̂kXîXd[b_i]̂X�gX_Z[Xdè[_fXkZajjXs̀]ns_jfXâcXa_X_Z[Xdè[_f}kX[os[̂k[X
c[t[̂cgXîc[n̂ itfXâcXZ]jcXZànj[kkX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xapaîk_XaXcejfX_[̂c[̀[cXbjaingXc[nâcgXji[̂X]̀Xkei_v

UV�XYZ[Xdè[_f}kX]mjipa_i]̂kX_]XaX\jainâ_Xêc[̀X_ZikXz]̂cXkZajjXàik[Xat_[̀X_Z[Xt]jj]rîp�X

UV��WX\jainâ_kgXrZ]Xc]X̂]_XZal[XaXcì[b_Xb]̂_̀ab_Xri_ZX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀gX
�W Zal[Xtè̂ ikZ[cXaXr̀i__[̂X̂]_ib[X]tX̂]̂�safn[̂_X_]X_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀gXk_a_îpXri_ZXkemk_â_iajXabbèabfX_Z[X

an]ê_Xbjain[cXâcX_Z[X̂an[X]tX_Z[Xsà_fX_]XrZ]nX_Z[Xna_[̀iajkXr[̀[gX]̀X[ueisn[̂_XrakgXtè̂ ikZ[cX]̀X
kessji[cX]̀Xt]̀XrZ]nX_Z[Xjam]̀XrakXc]̂[X]̀Xs[̀t]̀n[cgXri_ZîX̂î[_fX~���XcafkXat_[̀XZalîpXjak_X
s[̀t]̀n[cXjam]̀X]̀Xjak_Xtè̂ ikZ[cXna_[̀iajkX]̀X[ueisn[̂_Xîbjec[cXîX_Z[X\jain�Xâc

�w Zal[Xk[̂_XaX\jainX_]X_Z[Xdè[_fX~a_X_Z[Xacc̀[kkXc[kb̀im[cXîXd[b_i]̂X���v

UV��wX\jainâ_kgXrZ]Xà[X[nsj]f[cXmfX]̀XZal[XaXcì[b_Xb]̂_̀ab_Xri_ZX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀gXZal[Xk[̂_XaX\jainX_]X_Z[Xdè[_fX~a_X
_Z[Xacc̀[kkXc[kb̀im[cXîXd[b_i]̂X���v

UV�XxtXaX̂]_ib[X]tX̂]̂�safn[̂_X̀[ueì[cXmfXd[b_i]̂X�v�v�XikXpil[̂XmfX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀X_]X_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀gX_Za_XikXkettibi[̂_X_]X
ka_iktfXaX\jainâ_}kX]mjipa_i]̂X_]Xtè̂ ikZXaXr̀i__[̂X̂]_ib[X]tX̂]̂�safn[̂_Xêc[̀Xd[b_i]̂X�v�v�v

UV�X�Z[̂XaX\jainâ_XZakXka_ikti[cX_Z[Xb]̂ci_i]̂kX]tXd[b_i]̂kX�v�X]̀X�v�gXrZibZ[l[̀XikXassjibamj[gX_Z[Xdè[_fXkZajjX
s̀]ns_jfXâcXa_X_Z[Xdè[_f}kX[os[̂k[X_ay[X_Z[Xt]jj]rîpXab_i]̂k�

UV��WXd[̂cXâXâkr[̀X_]X_Z[X\jainâ_gXri_ZXaXb]sfX_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀gXri_ZîXkio_fX~���XcafkXat_[̀X̀[b[is_X]tX_Z[X\jaingX
k_a_îpX_Z[Xan]ê_kX_Za_Xà[Xêcikse_[cXâcX_Z[XmakikXt]̀XbZajj[̂pîpXâfXan]ê_kX_Za_Xà[Xcikse_[c�Xâc

UV��wX�afX]̀Xà̀âp[Xt]̀Xsafn[̂_X]tXâfXêcikse_[cXan]ê_kv

UV��{XYZ[Xdè[_f}kXtaijè[X_]XcikbZàp[Xi_kX]mjipa_i]̂kXêc[̀Xd[b_i]̂X�v�X]̀Xd[b_i]̂X�v�XkZajjX̂]_Xm[Xc[[n[cX_]X
b]̂k_i_e_[XaXrail[̀X]tXc[t[̂k[kX_Z[Xdè[_fX]̀X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XnafXZal[X]̀Xabueì[XakX_]XaX\jaingX[ob[s_XakX_]Xêcikse_[cX
an]ê_kXt]̀XrZibZX_Z[Xdè[_fXâcX\jainâ_XZal[X̀[abZ[cXap̀[[n[̂_vXxtgXZ]r[l[̀gX_Z[Xdè[_fXtaijkX_]XcikbZàp[Xi_kX
]mjipa_i]̂kXêc[̀Xd[b_i]̂X�v�X]̀Xd[b_i]̂X�v�gX_Z[Xdè[_fXkZajjXîc[n̂ itfX_Z[X\jainâ_Xt]̀X_Z[X̀[ak]̂amj[Xa__]̀̂ [f}kXt[[kX
_Z[X\jainâ_XîbèkX_Z[̀[at_[̀X_]X̀[b]l[̀XâfXkenkXt]êcX_]Xm[Xce[XâcX]rîpX_]X_Z[X\jainâ_v

UV�XYZ[Xdè[_f}kX_]_ajX]mjipa_i]̂XkZajjX̂]_X[ob[[cX_Z[Xan]ê_X]tX_ZikXz]̂cgXsjekX_Z[Xan]ê_X]tX̀[ak]̂amj[Xa__]̀̂ [f}kX
t[[kXs̀]lic[cXêc[̀Xd[b_i]̂X�v�gXâcX_Z[Xan]ê_X]tX_ZikXz]̂cXkZajjXm[Xb̀[ci_[cXt]̀XâfXsafn[̂_kXnac[XîXp]]cXtai_ZXmfX
_Z[Xdè[_fvX

UV�X�n]ê_kX]r[cXmfX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀X_]X_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀Xêc[̀X_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_XkZajjXm[Xek[cXt]̀X_Z[Xs[̀t]̀nâb[X
]tX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_XâcX_]Xka_iktfXbjainkgXitXâfgXêc[̀XâfXb]̂k_̀eb_i]̂Xs[̀t]̀nâb[Xm]̂cvXzfX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀X
tè̂ ikZîpXâcX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xabb[s_îpX_ZikXz]̂cgX_Z[fXap̀[[X_Za_XajjXtêckX[à̂ [cXmfX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XîX_Z[Xs[̀t]̀nâb[X]tX
_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_Xà[Xc[ciba_[cX_]Xka_iktfX]mjipa_i]̂kX]tX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcXdè[_fXêc[̀X_ZikXz]̂cgXkemh[b_X_]X
_Z[Xqr̂ [̀}kXs̀i]̀i_fX_]Xek[X_Z[XtêckXt]̀X_Z[Xb]nsj[_i]̂X]tX_Z[Xr]̀yv



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������	������������ !"#�$#%& &'&��()���!� &�!&%*��++�� ,�&%���%��-�.*�����/���� !"#�$#%& &'&��()���!� &�!&%01�/�$�01�&����$��2(,(0�
"#.�/�$��3(#&�"!&�4(!'��#&%1�"�����, %&���.�&�".��"�5%�"#.��"6�#(&�7��'%�.�8 &�('&�9��� %% (#*��� %�.(!'��#&�8"%�9�(.'!�.�76��$��%()&8"���"&�:;<=><==�?��(#�
:@A=BA=:=C�'#.���D�.���E(*>FGH=;BFF>�8� !���I9 ��%�(#�C=AC;A=:=C0� %�#(&�)(����%"+�0� %�+ !�#%�.�)(��(#�J& ���'%��(#+60�"#.��"6�(#+6�7��'%�.� #�"!!(�."#!��8 &��
&����$��3(#&�"!&�4(!'��#&%K�����%�()�L��- !�*��(���9(�&�!(96� ,�&�- (+"& (#%0��J�" +�!(96� ,�&M" "*(�,*
NOP�Q	�OR�� SC;@:=B=C@CT

U

VWXYZ[\]Ẑ_̀]abZc\deeZfgaZh]Zeidhe]ZagZa\]Zjkf]̀lZmedindfacZg̀Zga\]̀cZog̀ZgheipdaigfcZgoZa\]Zmgfàdqag̀Za\daZd̀]Z
_f̀]eda]rZagZa\]Zmgfcà_qaigfZmgfàdqasZ[\]Zjkf]̀Zc\deeZfgaZh]Zeidhe]Zog̀Za\]Ztdbn]faZgoZdfbZqgcacZg̀Z]ut]fc]cZgoZdfbZ
medindfaZ_fr]̀Za\icZvgfrlZdfrZc\deeZ\dw]Z_fr]̀Za\icZvgfrZfgZgheipdaigfZagZndx]Ztdbn]facZaglZg̀Zpiw]Zfgaiq]ZgfZh]\deoZ
golZmedindfacZg̀Zga\]̀kic]Z\dw]ZdfbZgheipdaigfcZagZmedindfacZ_fr]̀Za\icZvgfrsZ

VWXXZ[\]Ẑ_̀]abZ\]̀]hbZkdiw]cZfgaiq]ZgoZdfbZq\dfp]lZifqe_rifpZq\dfp]cZgoZain]lZagZa\]Zmgfcà_qaigfZmgfàdqaZg̀ZagZ
]̀eda]rZc_hqgfàdqaclZt_̀q\dc]Zg̀r]̀cZdfrZga\]̀Zgheipdaigfcs

VWXyZzgZc_iaZg̀ZdqaigfZc\deeZh]Zqgnn]fq]rZhbZdZmedindfaZ_fr]̀Za\icZvgfrZga\]̀Za\dfZifZdZqg_̀aZgoZqgnt]a]faZ
{_̀icriqaigfZifZa\]Zcada]ZifZk\iq\Za\]Zt̀g{]qaZa\daZicZa\]Zc_h{]qaZgoZa\]Zmgfcà_qaigfZmgfàdqaZicZegqda]rZg̀Zdoa]̀Za\]Z
]utìdaigfZgoZgf]Zb]d̀ZògnZa\]Zrda]Z|}~ZgfZk\iq\Za\]ZmedindfaZc]faZdZmedinZagZa\]Ẑ_̀]abZt_̀c_dfaZagẐ]qaigfZ�s}s�Zg̀Z
�s�lZg̀Z|�~ZgfZk\iq\Za\]ZedcaZedhg̀Zg̀Zc]̀wiq]ZkdcZt]̀og̀n]rZhbZdfbgf]Zg̀Za\]ZedcaZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZk]̀]Z
o_̀fic\]rZhbZdfbgf]Z_fr]̀Za\]Zmgfcà_qaigfZmgfàdqalZk\iq\]w]̀ZgoZ|}~Zg̀Z|�~ZoìcaZgqq_̀csZ�oZa\]Zt̀gwicigfcZgoZa\icZ
�d̀dp̀dt\Zd̀]ZwgirZg̀Zt̀g\ihia]rZhbZedklZa\]Znifin_nZt]̀igrZgoZeiniadaigfZdwdiedhe]ZagZc_̀]ai]cZdcZdZr]o]fc]ZifZa\]Z
{_̀icriqaigfZgoZa\]Zc_iaZc\deeZh]Zdtteiqdhe]sZ

VWX�Zzgaiq]ZdfrZmedincZagZa\]Ẑ_̀]ablZa\]Zjkf]̀Zg̀Za\]Zmgfàdqag̀Zc\deeZh]Zndie]rZg̀Zr]eiw]̀]rZagZa\]Zdrr̀]ccZc\gkfZ
gfZa\]Ztdp]ZgfZk\iq\Za\]ìZcipfda_̀]Zdtt]d̀csZ�qa_deZ̀]q]itaZgoZfgaiq]Zg̀ZmedinclZ\gk]w]̀Zdqqgnteic\]rlZc\deeZh]Z
c_ooiqi]faZqgnteidfq]ZdcZgoZa\]Zrda]Z̀]q]iw]rs

VWX�Z�\]fZa\icZvgfrZ\dcZh]]fZo_̀fic\]rZagZqgntebZkia\ZdZcada_ag̀bZg̀Zga\]̀Ze]pdeZ̀]�_ì]n]faZifZa\]ZegqdaigfZk\]̀]Z
a\]Zqgfcà_qaigfZkdcZagZh]Zt]̀og̀n]rlZdfbZt̀gwicigfZifZa\icZvgfrZqgfoeiqaifpZkia\ZcdirZcada_ag̀bZg̀Ze]pdeZ̀]�_ì]n]faZ
c\deeZh]Zr]]n]rZr]e]a]rZ\]̀]ògnZdfrZt̀gwicigfcZqgfog̀nifpZagZc_q\Zcada_ag̀bZg̀Zga\]̀Ze]pdeZ̀]�_ì]n]faZc\deeZh]Z
r]]n]rZifqg̀tg̀da]rZ\]̀]ifsZ�\]fZcgZo_̀fic\]rlZa\]Zifa]faZicZa\daZa\icZvgfrZc\deeZh]Zqgfcà_]rZdcZdZcada_ag̀bZhgfrZdfrZ
fgaZdcZdZqgnngfZedkZhgfrs

VWX�Z�tgfZ̀]�_]caZhbZdfbZt]̀cgfZg̀Z]faiabZdtt]d̀ifpZagZh]ZdZtga]faideZh]f]oiqid̀bZgoZa\icZvgfrlZa\]Zmgfàdqag̀ZdfrZ
jkf]̀Zc\deeZt̀gntaebZo_̀fic\ZdZqgtbZgoZa\icZvgfrZg̀Zc\deeZt]̀niaZdZqgtbZagZh]Zndr]s

VWX�W�����������
VWX��XW������Z�Zk̀iaa]fZcada]n]faZhbZa\]ZmedindfaZifqe_rifpZdaZdZnifin_n�

�X a\]Zfdn]ZgoZa\]Zmedindfa�
�y a\]Zfdn]ZgoZa\]Zt]̀cgfZog̀Zk\gnZa\]Zedhg̀ZkdcZrgf]lZg̀Znda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZo_̀fic\]r�
�� dZqgtbZgoZa\]Zdp̀]]n]faZg̀Zt_̀q\dc]Zg̀r]̀Zt_̀c_dfaZagZk\iq\Zedhg̀lZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZkdcZ

o_̀fic\]rZog̀Z_c]ZifZa\]Zt]̀og̀ndfq]ZgoZa\]Zmgfcà_qaigfZmgfàdqa�
�� dZh̀i]oZr]cq̀itaigfZgoZa\]Zedhg̀lZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZo_̀fic\]r�
�� a\]Zrda]ZgfZk\iq\Za\]ZmedindfaZedcaZt]̀og̀n]rZedhg̀Zg̀ZedcaZo_̀fic\]rZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZog̀Z_c]ZifZ

a\]Zt]̀og̀ndfq]ZgoZa\]Zmgfcà_qaigfZmgfàdqa�
�� a\]ZagadeZdng_faZ]d̀f]rZhbZa\]ZmedindfaZog̀Zedhg̀lZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZo_̀fic\]rZdcZgoZa\]Zrda]ZgoZa\]Z

medin�Z
�� a\]ZagadeZdng_faZgoZt̀]wig_cZtdbn]facZ̀]q]iw]rZhbZa\]Zmedindfa�Zdfr
�� a\]ZagadeZdng_faZr_]ZdfrZ_ftdirZagZa\]ZmedindfaZog̀Zedhg̀lZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZo_̀fic\]rZdcZgoZa\]Z

rda]ZgoZa\]Zmedins

VWX��yW���������Z�fZifriwir_deZg̀Z]faiabZ\dwifpZdZrì]qaZqgfàdqaZkia\Za\]Zmgfàdqag̀Zg̀Zkia\ZdZc_hqgfàdqag̀ZgoZa\]Z
mgfàdqag̀ZagZo_̀fic\Zedhg̀lZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZog̀Z_c]ZifZa\]Zt]̀og̀ndfq]ZgoZa\]Zmgfcà_qaigfZmgfàdqasZ[\]Za]̀nZ
medindfaZdecgZifqe_r]cZdfbZifriwir_deZg̀Z]faiabZa\daZ\dcZ̀ip\ao_eebZdcc]̀a]rZdZqedinZ_fr]̀ZdfZdtteiqdhe]Zn]q\dfiq�cZei]fZ
g̀Zcinied̀Zcada_a]ZdpdifcaZa\]Z̀]deZt̀gt]̀abZ_tgfZk\iq\Za\]Z�̀g{]qaZicZegqda]rsZ[\]Zifa]faZgoZa\icZvgfrZc\deeZh]ZagZifqe_r]Z
kia\g_aZeiniadaigfZifZa\]Za]̀ncZ�edhg̀lZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]fa�Za\daZtd̀aZgoZkda]̀lZpdclZtgk]̀lZeip\alZ\]dalZgielZpdcgeif]lZ
a]e]t\gf]Zc]̀wiq]Zg̀Z̀]fadeZ]�_itn]faZ_c]rZifZa\]Zmgfcà_qaigfZmgfàdqalZd̀q\ia]qa_̀deZdfrZ]fpif]]̀ifpZc]̀wiq]cZ
]̀�_ì]rZog̀Zt]̀og̀ndfq]ZgoZa\]Zkg̀xZgoZa\]Zmgfàdqag̀ZdfrZa\]Zmgfàdqag̀�cZc_hqgfàdqag̀clZdfrZdeeZga\]̀Zia]ncZog̀Z
k\iq\ZdZn]q\dfiq�cZei]fZndbZh]Zdcc]̀a]rZifZa\]Z{_̀icriqaigfZk\]̀]Za\]Zedhg̀lZnda]̀idecZg̀Z]�_itn]faZk]̀]Zo_̀fic\]rs

VWX���W������� ����W������ ��Z[\]Zdp̀]]n]faZh]ak]]fZa\]Zjkf]̀ZdfrZmgfàdqag̀Zir]faioi]rZgfZa\]Zqgw]̀Ztdp]lZ
ifqe_rifpZdeeZmgfàdqaZ¡gq_n]facZdfrZdeeZq\dfp]cZndr]ZagZa\]Zdp̀]]n]faZdfrZa\]ZmgfàdqaZ¡gq_n]facs



�����

�

�����	
��������������������������	������������ !"#�$#%& &'&��()���!� &�!&%*��++�� ,�&%���%��-�.*�����/���� !"#�$#%& &'&��()���!� &�!&%01�/�$�01�&����$��2(,(0�
"#.�/�$��3(#&�"!&�4(!'��#&%1�"�����, %&���.�&�".��"�5%�"#.��"6�#(&�7��'%�.�8 &�('&�9��� %% (#*��� %�.(!'��#&�8"%�9�(.'!�.�76��$��%()&8"���"&�:;<=><==�?��(#�
:@A=BA=:=C�'#.���D�.���E(*>FGH=;BFF>�8� !���I9 ��%�(#�C=AC;A=:=C0� %�#(&�)(����%"+�0� %�+ !�#%�.�)(��(#�J& ���'%��(#+60�"#.��"6�(#+6�7��'%�.� #�"!!(�."#!��8 &��
&����$��3(#&�"!&�4(!'��#&%K�����%�()�L��- !�*��(���9(�&�!(96� ,�&�- (+"& (#%0��J�" +�!(96� ,�&M" "*(�,*
NOP�Q	�OR�� SC;@:=B=C@CT

U

VWXYZ[W\]̂_̀Wa_bcdefZghijklmngopgqrngstunmvgtrjwrgrixguoqgynnugmnzn{jn{gomgtij|n{vgqog}i~gqrng�ouqmiwqomgixgmn�ljmn{g
lu{nmgqrng�ouxqmlwqjoug�ouqmiwqgomgqog}nmpomzgiu{gwoz}knqngomgwoz}k~gtjqrgqrngoqrnmgziqnmjikgqnmzxgopgqrng
�ouxqmlwqjoug�ouqmiwq�

VWXYZ�W��̂f̀c�fWa��d�_̂f�Zg�kkgqrng{owlznuqxgqriqgwoz}mjxngqrngi�mnnznuqgynqtnnugqrngstunmgiu{g�ouqmiwqom�

VWX�g�pgqrjxg�ou{gjxgjxxln{gpomgiugi�mnnznuqgynqtnnugig�ouqmiwqomgiu{gxlywouqmiwqomvgqrngqnmzg�ouqmiwqomgjugqrjxg�ou{g
xrikkgyng{nnzn{gqogyng�lywouqmiwqomgiu{gqrngqnmzgstunmgxrikkgyng{nnzn{gqogyng�ouqmiwqom�

VWX�g�o{jpjwiqjouxgqogqrjxgyou{gimngixgpokkotx�

gg

����������������������� �¡�������¢��£�����¤£�¢¥�����¡����������¢���¦��¢§���¢§�£�¢§�����������£¤��£�¢§����������¤�̈©
�\ª«¬�«\¬W®W̄¬°ª�°̄± ®²¬³«́
�oz}iu~� �µ������¢������© �oz}iu~� �µ������¢������©

�j�uiqlmn� �� �j�uiqlmn� ��

¶izngiu{g·jqkn� gggg ¶izngiu{g·jqkn� gggg
�{{mnxx� gg �{{mnxx� gg



��������������	
�
�������
�������
���

�

���������������� ��!�!

"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)3&,%&(.4$+.(&*+&1,5.&6&*4&)#.&,%%*7$,).(&(*789.+)3&2.12*(87.%&:./*;&,//&).<)&)#.&,8)#*2&#,%&,((.(&

)*&)#.&%),+(,2(&4*29&'='&(*789.+)&$+&*2(.2&)*&7*91/.).&$)3&,%&;.//&,%&,+>&).<)&)#.&,8)#*2&9,>&#,?.&,((.(&)*&*2&(./.).(&42*9&)#.&*2$5$+,/&

'='&).<)@&'((.(&).<)&$%&%#*;+&8+(.2/$+.(@&-./.).(&).<)&$%&$+($7,).(&;$)#&,&#*2$A*+),/&/$+.&)#2*85#&)#.&*2$5$+,/&'='&).<)@

B*).C&&"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)&$%&12*?$(.(&4*2&$+4*29,)$*+&1821*%.%&*+/>&,+(&$%&+*)&$+7*21*2,).(&$+)*&*2&7*+%)$)8).&,+>&1,2)&

*4&)#.&,%%*7$,).(&'='&(*789.+)@&"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)&,+(&$)%&,%%*7$,).(&(*789.+)&;.2.&5.+.2,).(&%$98/),+.*8%/>&:>&

'='&%*4);,2.&,)&DECFGCFF&H"&*+&DIJFKJFDF6@

LMMNONPQRSTQMSUVWVONPQRSXVYPZOS[PZSL\LSUP]̂_VQOSL̀ abcSdSbeaeSfTg_VQOShPQMiS"#.&'9.2$7,+&=+%)$)8).&*4&'27#$).7)%@&'//&2$5#)%&2.%.2?.(@S"#.&j'9.2$7,+&
=+%)$)8).&*4&'27#$).7)%3k&j'='3k&)#.&'='&l*5*3&,+(&j'='&m*+)2,7)&-*789.+)%k&,2.&2.5$%).2.(&)2,(.9,2n%&,+(&9,>&+*)&:.&8%.(&;$)#*8)&1.29$%%$*+@&"#$%&(*789.+)&;,%&
12*(87.(&:>&'='&%*4);,2.&,)&DECFGCFF&H"&*+&DIJFKJFDF6&8+(.2&o2(.2&B*@GpqrFEKppG&;#$7#&.<1$2.%&*+&6FJ6EJFDF63&$%&+*)&4*2&2.%,/.3&$%&/$7.+%.(&4*2&*+.s)$9.&8%.&
*+/>3&,+(&9,>&*+/>&:.&8%.(&$+&,77*2(,+7.&;$)#&)#.&'='&m*+)2,7)&-*789.+)%t&".29%&*4&u.2?$7.@&"*&2.1*2)&7*1>2$5#)&?$*/,)$*+%3&.s9,$/&7*1>2$5#)v,$,@*25@
wRVZSxPOVRy&& z6EIDFKF6I6{

a

|}~���

�����}�����
��������������������������������

�������
����������������������������������������
��� ��������

�����}����� �������

¡¢£¢¤¥¦§̈̈¦¤©¤£ªª«¬®¦̈ª
°̄±¤²§¬³¤¥¦§̈̈ ¦́¤µ¢¶¢¤²«·¤̧̄ ±
²¹«º»¦¼¹¹̈́¤½¾¤¿̧ÀÁ̧

¤¤¤¤
¤¤

�Â����

²º¬³®»®»¤Ã«º»¦Ä¤²«®§Å¤«Æ¤¥ºÇ̈§¼ª«§ª
²º¬³®»®»¤Ã«º»¦Ä́¤È§É»®
ÁÊÁ̄¤Ë®¹»º¦¤¥¦§̈̈¦
Ì§º»ÅÄ́¤È£¤̄°ÀÁ°

Í

Î̈ª¬§Ç¦«»Ï
Î̈ª¬§Ç¦«»Ï

²º¬³®»®»¤Ã«º»¦Ä¤Ã«º§¦³«ºª̈¤Ð̈»«¼®¦«»¤©¤Ñ·Ç®»ª«»
Ì§º»ÅÄ́¤È£
¤¤

Í

}~���¤«§¤Ò��Ó��� Ô£§¬³¦̈¬¦́¤Ñ»É»̈ §̈¤«§¤«¦³̈§¤
Ç®§¦ÄÏÕ�Â���Ö����|������}�×Ø��

Ð«Ù̈§¦¤Ã§®É¤Ú«§»
Ã«º»¦Ä¤£ÅÛ»ª¦§®¦«§
²º¬³®»®»¤Ã«º»¦Ä́¤È§É»®
ÁÊÁ̄¤Ë®¹»º¦¤¥¦§̈̈¦
Ì§º»ÅÄ́¤È£¤̄°ÀÁ°
¯̧ÀÜÝ¿±ÜÀ±ÊÊ

¤¤
¤¤
¤¤

¤¤
¤¤
¤¤
¤¤
¤¤
¤¤

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



����������	
����������������������������� �!"#� $$%�&��'�(�)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2(#0�'�(�3)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�
3),)45���(�),)�6���4�!"#�3),)���"��!+��7�+.*("�-5�!�(��(��-�(�(#���!#(*!�8-�!"#�*!��"���&(�.-(#�9����.���(�*�--��":�'��-�#�+.*("��9!-����#.+(#�&��),)�
-�/�9!�(�!��$;< =<  �>'��"�$?@ %@ $ ��."#(��A�#(��B�0=C�D ;%CC=�9��+��(E���(-��"�� @�;@ $ �4��-�"���/����(-!1(4��-�1�+("-(#�/����"(F��*(�.-(��"1�4�!"#�*!���"1��
&(�.-(#��"�!++��#!"+(�9������(�),)���"��!+��7�+.*("�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1!���"-4�(F*!�1�+��������I!�!0���0
JK�L�M�
�KN�� O�;?$ % �?�P



QRSTUVUWXTUYZ[YV[\YW]̂RZT_̀[a]TbRZTUWUTc
dedfghijklmnoghpqrsgtguqqv

wxyz{|}~�y����~��xy��|���y��|}~��xy}�y}��y���}y��y��y���������xy~���|��}~��y���y���~��xy}��}ywy�|��}��y}��y�}}�����y�~���y
���{���}y�~�{�}����{���y�~}�y~}�y�����~�}��y���~}~���y���y����}~���y����|}y���y}�~�y��|}~�~��}~��y�}y��������y��y��y
����������y{���|y�|��|y��:y� ¡¢���  �y�|��y�w�yz��}|��}y���{���}�y���}��|�y���y}��}y~�y�|���|~��y}��y�}}�����y
�~���y���{���}ywy����y��y�������y}�y}��y�|~�~���y}�£}y��y�w�¤y���{���}y����¥y¦y����xy§�����}ÿ���xy��y�{��~����y
��y}��y�w�y~�y~}�y���}��|�xy�}��|y}���y}����y���~}~���y���y����}~���y�����y~�y}��y�����~�}��y���~}~���y���y����}~���y
����|}:

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª«¬®̄°±²

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª³¬́µ̄±²

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª¶·́̄°±



������������	
��


�������
����������������

���� 

!

"�"#$%&'()��#"*+,-#.#,/+/#0)12%1(3�&)#4%�5 #6789:;8<=>?@9A@BC=CDC89EF9:<>7=C8>CB #:GG9<=H7CB9<8B8<I8JK#6789L:;8<=>?@9A@BC=CDC89EF9:<>7=C8>CBMN9L:A:MN9C789:A:9
OEHEM9?@J9L:A:9PE@C<?>C9QE>D;8@CBN9?<89<8H=BC8<8J9C<?J8;?<RB9?@J9;?S9@EC9T89DB8J9U=C7EDC9V8<;=BB=E@K967=B9JE>D;8@C9U?B9V<EJD>8J9TS9:A:9BEFCU?<89?C9WXYZ[Y\Z9
]69E@9W[̂Z_̂ZWZ̀9D@J8<9a<J8<9bEKc\deZX_\\c9U7=>798fV=<8B9E@9̀Ẑ̀ X̂ZWZ̀M9=B9@EC9FE<9<8B?G8M9=B9G=>8@B8J9FE<9E@8gC=;89DB89E@GSM9?@J9;?S9E@GS9T89DB8J9=@9
?>>E<J?@>89U=C79C789:A:9PE@C<?>C9QE>D;8@CBh968<;B9EF9i8<I=>8K96E9<8VE<C9>EVS<=H7C9I=EG?C=E@BM98g;?=G9>EVS<=H7Cj?=?KE<HK
kl)1#m%�)ln99 òZXZ_WcX[̀p

+

"$$�q�rms#"m$#$tutq�rmsn#

6789?DC7E<9EF9C7=B9JE>D;8@C97?B9

?JJ8J9=@FE<;?C=E@9@88J8J9FE<9=CB9

>E;VG8C=E@K96789?DC7E<9;?S9?GBE9

7?I89<8I=B8J9C789C8fC9EF9C789E<=H=@?G9

:A:9BC?@J?<J9FE<;K9:@9vwwxyxz{|}~{w}

����yxz{|}���z�y}C7?C9@EC8B9?JJ8J9

=@FE<;?C=E@9?B9U8GG9?B9<8I=B=E@B9CE9C789

BC?@J?<J9FE<;9C8fC9=B9?I?=G?TG89F<E;9

C789?DC7E<9?@J9B7EDGJ9T89<8I=8U8JK9:9

I8<C=>?G9G=@89=@9C789G8FC9;?<H=@9EF9C7=B9

JE>D;8@C9=@J=>?C8B9U78<89C789?DC7E<9

7?B9?JJ8J9@8>8BB?<S9=@FE<;?C=E@9

?@J9U78<89C789?DC7E<97?B9?JJ8J9CE9E<9

J8G8C8J9F<E;9C789E<=H=@?G9:A:9C8fCK

67=B9JE>D;8@C97?B9=;VE<C?@C9G8H?G9

>E@B8�D8@>8BK9PE@BDGC?C=E@9U=C79?@9

?CCE<@8S9=B98@>ED<?H8J9U=C79<8BV8>C9

CE9=CB9>E;VG8C=E@9E<9;EJ=F=>?C=E@K

:@S9B=@HDG?<9<8F8<8@>89CE9PE@C<?>CE<M9

iD<8CSM9aU@8<9E<9EC78<9V?<CS9B7?GG9T89

>E@B=J8<8J9VGD<?G9U78<89?VVG=>?TG8K

�������������
�����	����� �������

������� ¡¡��¢��££¤¥¦§�¡£
©̈ª�«¦ ¥¬��� ¡¡��®�̄��«¤°�±̈ª
«²¤³́�µ¦²²¡�¶·�̧±¹º±

����
��

�������������
�»����

«³¥¬§́§́�¼¤³́�½�«¤§ ¾�¤¿��³À¡ µ¦£¤ £
«³¥¬§́§́�¼¤³́�½�Á¦ Â¦́¦§
ºÃº̈�Ä§²́³���� ¡¡�
Å ³́¾½�Á��̈©¹º©

���������Æ��������	��
Ç§�¡È���
�É¤³́�È�Ê���
Ç¡£¥ ¦À�¦¤́È
�ËÌÍ��ÌÎ����ÏÌ�Ð�Î�
«³¥¬§́§́�¼¤³́�½�¼¤³ �¬¤³£¡�Ñ¡́¤µ§�¦¤́�¢�Ò°À§́£¦¤́
Å ³́¾½�Á�

Ó���
Ç§�¡È�
�Ë����ÌÔ�Ð�Ô��ÕÌÎ�Ö�Î×�ÔØÏ�Ð�Î�Ö�Î�ÔÌÏ��ÙÌ���
��
�É¤³́�È�Ê���
Ú¤¾¦¿¦¥§�¦¤́£��¤��¬¦£�«¤́¾È �� ·¤́¡ �� �¡¡��¡¥�¦¤́�º¹

�����	�����	��Û�Æ��ÆÛ	Ü ������
¼¤ÉÀ§́½È �Ö�ÔÝ�ÔÌ���Þ�Ì�� ¼¤ÉÀ§́½È �Ö�ÔÝ�ÔÌ���Þ�Ì��

�¦Ấ§�³ ¡È ## �¦Ấ§�³ ¡È ##

·§É¡�§́¾�
¶¦�²¡È

���� ·§É¡�§́¾�
¶¦�²¡È

����

�ßÎà�Ì��Ð�Ð�ÎÌ��×ÐáÎÌ�ØÔ�×�ÌÝÝ�ÌÔ��Î��Õ���Ì×��ÝÌá���â��ÕÐ×�ã�Ôâ�ÔÍÌÎÏ��ä�Î�å�

�æç��èËæç�éßêèçË�çËëì�í�ËÌÍ�î�Ì��Ô�××�ÌÎ������ÝÕ�Î��
	ï����¤ �Ó��ð��� �»���ñ����Û������	�Æò��

Ñ¤ó¡ ��¼ §¦Â�ô¤ ́
¼¤³́�½��¾É¦́¦£� §�¤ 
«³¥¬§́§́�¼¤³́�½�Á¦ Â¦́¦§
ºÃº̈�Ä§²́³���� ¡¡�
Å ³́¾½�Á��̈©¹º©
±̈¹õö̧ªõ¹ªÃÃ

�������������

Tracy
Highlight



�����

�

�����	
���������������������	����
��	����������� !"#$�%$&'!'('��)*�� "�!'�"'&+��,,� !-�'&� �&� .�/+�����0��� !"#$�%$&'!'('��)*�� "�!'�"'&12�0�%�12�'����%��
3)-)1�#$/�0�%��4)$' #"'�5)"(��$'&2�# �� �-!&'� �/�' #/��# 6&�#$/��#7�$)'�8��(&�/�9!'�)('�:� �!&&!)$+���!&�/)"(��$'�9#&�: )/("�/�87��%��&)*'9# ��#'�;<=>?=@>�
A��)$�;?B>CB>;>D�($/� �E /� �F)+G@HI><C@@G�9�!"���J:! �&�)$�D>BD<B>;>D1�!&�$)'�*) � �&#,�1�!&�,!"�$&�/�*) �)$�K'!���(&��)$,71�#$/��#7�)$,7�8��(&�/�!$�
#"") /#$"��9!'��'����%��4)$' #"'�5)"(��$'&L��� �&�)*�M� .!"�+��)� �:) '�"):7 !-�'�.!),#'!)$&1��K�#!,�"):7 !-�'N#!#+) -+
OP��Q	�PR�� SD><>C;G<?DT

�

UVWXYZ[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcXdè[_fgXh]î_jfXâcXk[l[̀ajjfgXmîcX_Z[nk[jl[kgX_Z[ìXZ[ìkgX[o[be_]̀kgXacnîik_̀a_]̀kgX
kebb[kk]̀kXâcXakkip̂kX_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xs]̀X_Z[Xt[̀s]̀nâb[X]sX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gXrZibZXikXîb]̀t]̀a_[cXZ[̀[îXmfX
[̀s[̀[̂b[u

UVvXwsX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀Xt[̀s]̀nkX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gX_Z[Xdè[_fXâcX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XkZajjXZal[X̂]X]mjipa_i]̂Xêc[̀X
_ZikXx]̂cgX[ob[t_XrZ[̂Xattjibamj[X_]Xtà_ibita_[XîXaXb]̂s[̀[̂b[XakXt̀]lic[cXîXd[b_i]̂Xyu

UVzXwsX_Z[̀[XikX̂]Xqr̂ [̀X{[saej_Xêc[̀X_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gX_Z[Xdè[_f|kX]mjipa_i]̂Xêc[̀X_ZikXx]̂cXkZajjXàik[X
as_[̀

}W _Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xsìk_Xt̀]lic[kX̂]_ib[X_]X_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcX_Z[Xdè[_fX_Za_X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XikXb]̂kic[̀îpXc[bjàîpX
aX\]̂_̀ab_]̀X{[saej_uXdebZX̂]_ib[XkZajjXîciba_[XrZ[_Z[̀X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XikX̀[~e[k_îpXaXb]̂s[̀[̂b[Xan]̂pX
_Z[Xqr̂ [̀gX\]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcXdè[_fX_]XcikbekkX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀|kXt[̀s]̀nâb[uXwsX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xc][kX̂]_X
[̀~e[k_XaXb]̂s[̀[̂b[gX_Z[Xdè[_fXnafgXri_ZîXsil[X���Xmekî[kkXcafkXas_[̀X̀[b[it_X]sX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀|kX̂]_ib[gX
[̀~e[k_XkebZXaXb]̂s[̀[̂b[uXwsX_Z[Xdè[_fX_in[jfX̀[~e[k_kXaXb]̂s[̀[̂b[gX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XkZajjXa__[̂cuX�̂j[kkX
_Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xap̀[[kX]_Z[̀rik[gXâfXb]̂s[̀[̂b[X̀[~e[k_[cXêc[̀X_ZikXd[b_i]̂Xyu�XkZajjXm[XZ[jcXri_ZîX_[̂X
����Xmekî[kkXcafkX]sX_Z[Xdè[_f|kX̀[b[it_X]sX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀|kX̂]_ib[uXwsX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀gX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcX_Z[X
dè[_fXap̀[[gX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀XkZajjXm[Xajj]r[cXaX̀[ak]̂amj[X_in[X_]Xt[̀s]̀nX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gX
me_XkebZXâXap̀[[n[̂_XkZajjX̂]_Xrail[X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀|kX̀ipZ_gXisXâfgXkemk[~e[̂_jfX_]Xc[bjà[XaX\]̂_̀ab_]̀X
{[saej_�X

}v _Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xc[bjà[kXaX\]̂_̀ab_]̀X{[saej_gX_[̀nîa_[kX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_XâcX̂]_isi[kX_Z[Xdè[_f�X
âcX

}z _Z[Xqr̂ [̀XZakXap̀[[cX_]XtafX_Z[Xxajâb[X]sX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_X�̀ib[XîXabb]̀câb[Xri_ZX_Z[X_[̀nkX]sX_Z[X
\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_X_]X_Z[Xdè[_fX]̀X_]XaXb]̂_̀ab_]̀Xk[j[b_[cX_]Xt[̀s]̀nX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_u

UV�X�aijè[X]̂X_Z[Xtà_X]sX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀X_]Xb]ntjfXri_ZX_Z[X̂]_ib[X̀[~eì[n[̂_XîXd[b_i]̂Xyu�XkZajjX̂]_Xb]̂k_i_e_[XaXsaijè[X
_]Xb]ntjfXri_ZXaXb]̂ci_i]̂Xt̀[b[c[̂_X_]X_Z[Xdè[_f|kX]mjipa_i]̂kgX]̀X̀[j[ak[X_Z[Xdè[_fXs̀]nXi_kX]mjipa_i]̂kgX[ob[t_X_]X
_Z[X[o_[̂_X_Z[Xdè[_fXc[n]̂k_̀a_[kXab_eajXt̀[hecib[u

UV�X�Z[̂X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XZakXka_iksi[cX_Z[Xb]̂ci_i]̂kX]sXd[b_i]̂XygX_Z[Xdè[_fXkZajjXt̀]nt_jfXâcXa_X_Z[Xdè[_f|kX[ot[̂k[X
_a�[X]̂[X]sX_Z[Xs]jj]rîpXab_i]̂k�

UV�}WX�̀ à̂p[Xs]̀X_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀gXri_ZX_Z[Xb]̂k[̂_X]sX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀gX_]Xt[̀s]̀nXâcXb]ntj[_[X_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_�

UV�}vX�̂c[̀_a�[X_]Xt[̀s]̀nXâcXb]ntj[_[X_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_Xi_k[jsgX_Z̀]epZXi_kXap[̂_kX]̀Xîc[t[̂c[̂_X
b]̂_̀ab_]̀k�

UV�}zXqm_aîXmickX]̀X̂[p]_ia_[cXt̀]t]kajkXs̀]nX~eajisi[cXb]̂_̀ab_]̀kXabb[t_amj[X_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀Xs]̀XaXb]̂_̀ab_Xs]̀X
t[̀s]̀nâb[XâcXb]ntj[_i]̂X]sX_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gXà̀âp[Xs]̀XaXb]̂_̀ab_X_]Xm[Xt̀[tà[cXs]̀X[o[be_i]̂XmfX_Z[X
qr̂ [̀XâcXaXb]̂_̀ab_]̀Xk[j[b_[cXri_ZX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀|kXb]̂bè̀ [̂b[gX_]Xm[Xk[bè[cXri_ZXt[̀s]̀nâb[XâcXtafn[̂_Xm]̂ckX
[o[be_[cXmfXaX~eajisi[cXkè[_fX[~eilaj[̂_X_]X_Z[Xm]̂ckXikke[cX]̂X_Z[X\]̂k_̀eb_i]̂X\]̂_̀ab_gXâcXtafX_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀X_Z[X
an]ê_X]sXcanap[kXakXc[kb̀im[cXîXd[b_i]̂X�XîX[ob[kkX]sX_Z[Xxajâb[X]sX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_X�̀ib[Xîbè̀[cXmfX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XakX
aX̀[kej_X]sX_Z[X\]̂_̀ab_]̀X{[saej_�X]̀

UV�}�X�ail[Xi_kX̀ipZ_X_]Xt[̀s]̀nXâcXb]ntj[_[gXà̀âp[Xs]̀Xb]ntj[_i]̂gX]̀X]m_aîXaX̂[rXb]̂_̀ab_]̀XâcXri_ZX̀[ak]̂amj[X
t̀]nt_̂[kkXêc[̀X_Z[Xbìbenk_âb[k�

}W �s_[̀Xîl[k_ipa_i]̂gXc[_[̀nî[X_Z[Xan]ê_Xs]̀XrZibZXi_XnafXm[Xjiamj[X_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XâcgXakXk]]̂XakX
t̀ab_ibamj[Xas_[̀X_Z[Xan]ê_XikXc[_[̀nî[cgXna�[Xtafn[̂_X_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀�X]̀

}v {[̂fXjiamiji_fXîXrZ]j[X]̀XîXtà_XâcX̂]_isfX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀gXbi_îpX_Z[X̀[ak]̂kXs]̀Xc[̂iaju

UV�XwsX_Z[Xdè[_fXc][kX̂]_Xt̀]b[[cXakXt̀]lic[cXîXd[b_i]̂X�Xri_ZX̀[ak]̂amj[Xt̀]nt_̂[kkgX_Z[Xdè[_fXkZajjXm[Xc[[n[cX_]X
m[XîXc[saej_X]̂X_ZikXx]̂cXk[l[̂XcafkXas_[̀X̀[b[it_X]sXâXacci_i]̂ajXr̀i__[̂X̂]_ib[Xs̀]nX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀X_]X_Z[Xdè[_fX
c[nâcîpX_Za_X_Z[Xdè[_fXt[̀s]̀nXi_kX]mjipa_i]̂kXêc[̀X_ZikXx]̂cgXâcX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XkZajjXm[X[̂_i_j[cX_]X[̂s]̀b[XâfX
[̀n[cfXalaijamj[X_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀uXwsX_Z[Xdè[_fXt̀]b[[ckXakXt̀]lic[cXîXd[b_i]̂X�u�gXâcX_Z[Xqr̂ [̀X̀[sek[kX_Z[Xtafn[̂_X
]̀X_Z[Xdè[_fXZakXc[̂i[cXjiamiji_fgXîXrZ]j[X]̀XîXtà_gXri_Z]e_Xsè_Z[̀X̂]_ib[X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀XkZajjXm[X[̂_i_j[cX_]X[̂s]̀b[XâfX
[̀n[cfXalaijamj[X_]X_Z[Xqr̂ [̀u



�����

�

�����	
���������������������	����
��	����������� !"#$�%$&'!'('��)*�� "�!'�"'&+��,,� !-�'&� �&� .�/+�����0��� !"#$�%$&'!'('��)*�� "�!'�"'&12�0�%�12�'����%��
3)-)1�#$/�0�%��4)$' #"'�5)"(��$'&2�# �� �-!&'� �/�' #/��# 6&�#$/��#7�$)'�8��(&�/�9!'�)('�:� �!&&!)$+���!&�/)"(��$'�9#&�: )/("�/�87��%��&)*'9# ��#'�;<=>?=@>�
A��)$�;?B>CB>;>D�($/� �E /� �F)+G@HI><C@@G�9�!"���J:! �&�)$�D>BD<B>;>D1�!&�$)'�*) � �&#,�1�!&�,!"�$&�/�*) �)$�K'!���(&��)$,71�#$/��#7�)$,7�8��(&�/�!$�
#"") /#$"��9!'��'����%��4)$' #"'�5)"(��$'&L��� �&�)*�M� .!"�+��)� �:) '�"):7 !-�'�.!),#'!)$&1��K�#!,�"):7 !-�'N#!#+) -+
OP��Q	�PR�� SD><>C;G<?DT

�

UVWXYZX[\]X̂_̀][aX]b]c[dX[eXfc[X_gh]̀X̂]c[iegXjklmXjknXèXjkomX[\]gX[\]X̀]dpegdiqibi[i]dXeZX[\]X̂_̀][aX[eX[\]Xrsg]̀Xd\fbbXge[X
q]Xt̀]f[]̀X[\fgX[\ed]XeZX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èX_gh]̀X[\]Xuegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[mXfghX[\]X̀]dpegdiqibi[i]dXeZX[\]Xrsg]̀X[eX[\]X
_̂̀][aXd\fbbXge[Xq]Xt̀]f[]̀X[\fgX[\ed]XeZX[\]Xrsg]̀X_gh]̀X[\]Xuegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[kX̂_qv]c[X[eX[\]Xcewwi[w]g[XqaX[\]X
rsg]̀X[eXpfaX[\]Xxfbfgc]XeZX[\]Xueg[̀fc[Xỳic]mX[\]X̂_̀][aXidXeqbitf[]hmXsi[\e_[Xh_pbicf[iegmXZè

z{ [\]X̀]dpegdiqibi[i]dXeZX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èXZèXcè̀]c[iegXeZXh]Z]c[i|]Xsè}XfghXcewpb][iegXeZX[\]X
uegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[~

z� fhhi[iegfbXb]tfbmXh]ditgXp̀eZ]ddiegfbXfghXh]bfaXced[dX̀]d_b[igtXZ̀ewX[\]Xueg[̀fc[è�dX�]Zf_b[mXfghX
]̀d_b[igtXZ̀ewX[\]Xfc[iegdXèXZfib_̀]X[eXfc[XeZX[\]X̂_̀][aX_gh]̀X̂]c[iegXj~XfghX

z� bi�_ihf[]hXhfwft]dmXèXiZXgeXbi�_ihf[]hXhfwft]dXf̀]Xdp]ciZi]hXigX[\]Xuegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[mXfc[_fbX
hfwft]dXcf_d]hXqaXh]bfa]hXp]̀Zèwfgc]XèXgeg�p]̀Zèwfgc]XeZX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èkX

UV�XYZX[\]X̂_̀][aX]b]c[dX[eXfc[X_gh]̀X̂]c[iegXjklmXjkoXèXjk�mX[\]X̂_̀][a�dXbifqibi[aXidXbiwi[]hX[eX[\]Xfwe_g[XeZX[\idXxeghk

UV�X�\]X̂_̀][aXd\fbbXge[Xq]Xbifqb]X[eX[\]Xrsg]̀XèXe[\]̀dXZèXeqbitf[iegdXeZX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èX[\f[Xf̀]X_g̀]bf[]hX[eX[\]X
uegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[mXfghX[\]Xxfbfgc]XeZX[\]Xueg[̀fc[Xỳic]Xd\fbbXge[Xq]X̀]h_c]hXèXd][XeZZXegXfcce_g[XeZXfgaXd_c\X
_g̀]bf[]hXeqbitf[iegdkX�eX̀it\[XeZXfc[iegXd\fbbXfcc̀_]XegX[\idXxeghX[eXfgaXp]̀degXèX]g[i[aXe[\]̀X[\fgX[\]Xrsg]̀XèXi[dX
\]ìdmX]�]c_[èdmXfhwigid[̀f[èdmXd_cc]ddèdXfghXfdditgdk

UV{�X�\]X̂_̀][aX\]̀]qaXsfi|]dXge[ic]XeZXfgaXc\fgt]mXigcb_higtXc\fgt]dXeZX[iw]mX[eX[\]Xuegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[XèX[eX
]̀bf[]hXd_qceg[̀fc[dmXp_̀c\fd]Xèh]̀dXfghXe[\]̀Xeqbitf[iegdk

UV{{X�gaXp̀ec]]higtmXb]tfbXèX]�_i[fqb]mX_gh]̀X[\idXxeghXwfaXq]Xigd[i[_[]hXigXfgaXce_̀[XeZXcewp][]g[Xv_̀idhic[iegXigX
[\]Xbecf[iegXigXs\ic\X[\]Xsè}XèXpf̀[XeZX[\]Xsè}XidXbecf[]hXfghXd\fbbXq]Xigd[i[_[]hXsi[\igX[seXa]f̀dXfZ[]̀XfXh]cbf̀f[iegX
eZXueg[̀fc[èX�]Zf_b[XèXsi[\igX[seXa]f̀dXfZ[]̀X[\]Xueg[̀fc[èXc]fd]hXsè}igtXèXsi[\igX[seXa]f̀dXfZ[]̀X[\]X̂_̀][aX
]̀Z_d]dXèXZfibdX[eXp]̀ZèwXi[dXeqbitf[iegdX_gh]̀X[\idXxeghmXs\ic\]|]̀Xecc_̀dXZìd[kXYZX[\]Xp̀e|idiegdXeZX[\idXyf̀ft̀fp\X
f̀]X|eihXèXp̀e\iqi[]hXqaXbfsmX[\]Xwigiw_wXp]̀iehXeZXbiwi[f[iegXf|fibfqb]X[eXd_̀][i]dXfdXfXh]Z]gd]XigX[\]Xv_̀idhic[iegXeZX
[\]Xd_i[Xd\fbbXq]Xfppbicfqb]k

UV{�X�e[ic]X[eX[\]X̂_̀][amX[\]Xrsg]̀XèX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èXd\fbbXq]Xwfib]hXèXh]bi|]̀]hX[eX[\]Xfhh̀]ddXd\esgXegX[\]Xpft]X
egXs\ic\X[\]ìXditgf[_̀]Xfpp]f̀dk

UV{�X�\]gX[\idXxeghX\fdXq]]gXZ_̀gid\]hX[eXcewpbaXsi[\XfXd[f[_[èaXèXe[\]̀Xb]tfbX̀]�_ì]w]g[XigX[\]Xbecf[iegXs\]̀]X
[\]Xcegd[̀_c[iegXsfdX[eXq]Xp]̀Zèw]hmXfgaXp̀e|idiegXigX[\idXxeghXcegZbic[igtXsi[\XdfihXd[f[_[èaXèXb]tfbX̀]�_ì]w]g[X
d\fbbXq]Xh]]w]hXh]b][]hX\]̀]Z̀ewXfghXp̀e|idiegdXcegZèwigtX[eXd_c\Xd[f[_[èaXèXe[\]̀Xb]tfbX̀]�_ì]w]g[Xd\fbbXq]X
h]]w]hXigcèpèf[]hX\]̀]igkX�\]gXdeXZ_̀gid\]hmX[\]Xig[]g[XidX[\f[X[\idXxeghXd\fbbXq]Xcegd[̀_]hXfdXfXd[f[_[èaXqeghXfghX
ge[XfdXfXcewwegXbfsXqeghk

UV{�V�����������
UV{�z{V�������V��V���V��������V�����zX�\]X[e[fbXfwe_g[Xpfafqb]XqaX[\]Xrsg]̀X[eX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èX_gh]̀X[\]Xuegd[̀_c[iegX
ueg[̀fc[XfZ[]̀XfbbXp̀ep]̀Xfhv_d[w]g[dX\f|]Xq]]gXwfh]mXigcb_higtXfbbesfgc]X[eX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èXeZXfgaXfwe_g[dX̀]c]i|]hX
èX[eXq]X̀]c]i|]hXqaX[\]Xrsg]̀XigXd][[b]w]g[XeZXigd_̀fgc]XèXe[\]̀XcbfiwdXZèXhfwft]dX[eXs\ic\X[\]Xueg[̀fc[èXidX
]g[i[b]hmX̀]h_c]hXqaXfbbX|fbihXfghXp̀ep]̀Xpfaw]g[dXwfh]X[eXèXegXq]\fbZXeZX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èX_gh]̀X[\]Xuegd[̀_c[iegX
ueg[̀fc[k

UV{�z�V������������V��������zX�\]Xft̀]]w]g[Xq][s]]gX[\]Xrsg]̀XfghXueg[̀fc[èXih]g[iZi]hXegX[\]Xce|]̀Xpft]mX
igcb_higtXfbbXueg[̀fc[X�ec_w]g[dXfghXc\fgt]dXwfh]X[eX[\]Xft̀]]w]g[XfghX[\]Xueg[̀fc[X�ec_w]g[dkX

UV{�z�V����������V�������zX fib_̀]XeZX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èmXs\ic\X\fdXge[Xq]]gX̀]w]hi]hXèXsfi|]hmX[eXp]̀ZèwXèXe[\]̀sid]X
[eXcewpbaXsi[\XfXwf[]̀ifbX[]̀wXeZX[\]Xuegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[k

UV{�z�V¡¢���V�������zX fib_̀]XeZX[\]Xrsg]̀mXs\ic\X\fdXge[Xq]]gX̀]w]hi]hXèXsfi|]hmX[eXpfaX[\]Xueg[̀fc[èXfdX̀]�_ì]hX
_gh]̀X[\]Xuegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[XèX[eXp]̀ZèwXfghXcewpb][]XèXcewpbaXsi[\X[\]Xe[\]̀Xwf[]̀ifbX[]̀wdXeZX[\]X
uegd[̀_c[iegXueg[̀fc[kX

UV{�z£V��������V����¤����zX�bbX[\]Xhec_w]g[dX[\f[Xcewp̀id]X[\]Xft̀]]w]g[Xq][s]]gX[\]Xrsg]̀XfghXueg[̀fc[èk



�����

�

�����	
���������������������	����
��	����������� !"#$�%$&'!'('��)*�� "�!'�"'&+��,,� !-�'&� �&� .�/+�����0��� !"#$�%$&'!'('��)*�� "�!'�"'&12�0�%�12�'����%��
3)-)1�#$/�0�%��4)$' #"'�5)"(��$'&2�# �� �-!&'� �/�' #/��# 6&�#$/��#7�$)'�8��(&�/�9!'�)('�:� �!&&!)$+���!&�/)"(��$'�9#&�: )/("�/�87��%��&)*'9# ��#'�;<=>?=@>�
A��)$�;?B>CB>;>D�($/� �E /� �F)+G@HI><C@@G�9�!"���J:! �&�)$�D>BD<B>;>D1�!&�$)'�*) � �&#,�1�!&�,!"�$&�/�*) �)$�K'!���(&��)$,71�#$/��#7�)$,7�8��(&�/�!$�
#"") /#$"��9!'��'����%��4)$' #"'�5)"(��$'&L��� �&�)*�M� .!"�+��)� �:) '�"):7 !-�'�.!),#'!)$&1��K�#!,�"):7 !-�'N#!#+) -+
OP��Q	�PR�� SD><>C;G<?DT

U

VWXYZ[\Z]̂_̀ZabcdZ_̀Z_̀̀efdZ\bgZhcZhigffjfc]Zkf]lffcZhZmbc]ghn]bgZhcdZ̀eknbc]ghn]bgoZ]̂fZ]fgjZmbc]ghn]bgZ_cZ]̂_̀ZabcdZ
`̂hppZkfZdffjfdZ]bZkfZqeknbc]ghn]bgZhcdZ]̂fZ]fgjZrlcfgZ̀̂hppZkfZdffjfdZ]bZkfZmbc]ghn]bgs

VWXtZubd_\_nh]_bc̀Z]bZ]̂_̀ZkbcdZhgfZh̀Z\bppbl̀v

ZZ

wxyz{|}~�}y���~�|�}�|���}���}z��~�~��z�}�~��z���|�}��}z��|�}yz��~|��}���|�}��z�}����|}zyy|z�~��}��}��|}{��|�}yz�|��
����������W��W��������� ������
mbj�hc�v w���y��z�|}x|z�� mbj�hc�v w���y��z�|}x|z��

q_ich]egfv �� q_ich]egfv ��

 hjfZhcdZ¡_]pfv ZZZZ  hjfZhcdZ¡_]pfv ZZZZ
¢ddgf̀̀v ZZ ¢ddgf̀̀v ZZ



��������������	
�
�������
�������
���

�

���������������� ��!�!

"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)3&,%&(.4$+.(&*+&1,5.&6&*4&)#.&,%%*7$,).(&(*789.+)3&2.12*(87.%&:./*;&,//&).<)&)#.&,8)#*2&#,%&,((.(&

)*&)#.&%),+(,2(&4*29&'='&(*789.+)&$+&*2(.2&)*&7*91/.).&$)3&,%&;.//&,%&,+>&).<)&)#.&,8)#*2&9,>&#,?.&,((.(&)*&*2&(./.).(&42*9&)#.&*2$5$+,/&

'='&).<)@&'((.(&).<)&$%&%#*;+&8+(.2/$+.(@&-./.).(&).<)&$%&$+($7,).(&;$)#&,&#*2$A*+),/&/$+.&)#2*85#&)#.&*2$5$+,/&'='&).<)@

B*).C&&"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)&$%&12*?$(.(&4*2&$+4*29,)$*+&1821*%.%&*+/>&,+(&$%&+*)&$+7*21*2,).(&$+)*&*2&7*+%)$)8).&,+>&1,2)&

*4&)#.&,%%*7$,).(&'='&(*789.+)@&"#$%&'(($)$*+%&,+(&-./.)$*+%&0.1*2)&,+(&$)%&,%%*7$,).(&(*789.+)&;.2.&5.+.2,).(&%$98/),+.*8%/>&:>&

'='&%*4);,2.&,)&DECFGCHF&I"&*+&DGJFKJFDF6@

LMMNONPQRSTQMSUVWVONPQRSXVYPZOS[PZSL\LSUP]̂_VQOSL̀ abcSdSbeaeSfVZ[PZ_TQ]VSgPQMhS"#.&'9.2$7,+&=+%)$)8).&*4&'27#$).7)%@&'//&2$5#)%&2.%.2?.(@S"#.&i'9.2$7,+&
=+%)$)8).&*4&'27#$).7)%3j&i'='3j&)#.&'='&k*5*3&,+(&i'='&l*+)2,7)&-*789.+)%j&,2.&2.5$%).2.(&)2,(.9,2m%&,+(&9,>&+*)&:.&8%.(&;$)#*8)&1.29$%%$*+@&"#$%&(*789.+)&;,%&
12*(87.(&:>&'='&%*4);,2.&,)&DECFGCHF&I"&*+&DGJFKJFDF6&8+(.2&n2(.2&B*@oHpqFEKHHo&;#$7#&.<1$2.%&*+&6FJ6EJFDF63&$%&+*)&4*2&2.%,/.3&$%&/$7.+%.(&4*2&*+.r)$9.&8%.&
*+/>3&,+(&9,>&*+/>&:.&8%.(&$+&,77*2(,+7.&;$)#&)#.&'='&l*+)2,7)&-*789.+)%s&".29%&*4&t.2?$7.@&"*&2.1*2)&7*1>2$5#)&?$*/,)$*+%3&.r9,$/&7*1>2$5#)u,$,@*25@
vRVZSwPOVRx&& y6FEFKDoEG6z

a

{|}~��

�����|�����
��������������������������������

���~���
����������������������������������������
������������

�����|����� ���~���

 ¡¢¡£¤¥¦§§¥£̈£¢©©ª«¬¥§©
®̄°£±¬¦«²£¤¥¦§§¥³£́¡µ¡£±ª¶£·®°
±̧ª¹º¥»¬̧̧§³£¼½£¾·¿À·

££££
££

�Á�~��

±¹«²ºº£Âª¹º¥Ã£±ª¦Ä£ªÅ£¤¹Æ§¦»¬©ª¦©
±¹«²ºº£Âª¹º¥Ã³£Ç¬¦È¬º¬
ÀÉÀ®£Ȩ̂º¹¥£¤¥¦§§¥
Ë¦¹ºÄÃ³£Ç¢£®̄¿À̄

Ì

±¹«²ºº£Âª¹º¥Ã£Âª¹¦¥²ª¹©§£Í§ºª»¥¬ªº£̈£Î¶Æº©¬ªº
Ë¦¹ºÄÃ³£Ç¢

Ì

|}~��£ª¦£Ï��Ð~�� Ñ¢¦«²¬¥§«¥³£ÎºÈ¬º§§¦£ª¦£ª¥²§¦£
Æ¦¥ÃÒÓ�Á�~�Ô���~{�~�~��|�ÕÖ~�

Íª×§¦¥£Â¦¬È£Øª¦º
Âª¹º¥Ã£¢ÄÙ¬º¬©¥¦¥ª¦
±¹«²ºº£Âª¹º¥Ã³£Ç¬¦È¬º¬
ÀÉÀ®£Ȩ̂º¹¥£¤¥¦§§¥
Ë¦¹ºÄÃ³£Ç¢£®̄¿À̄
®·¿ÚÛ¾°Ú¿°ÉÉ

££
££
££

££
££
££
££
££
££

Tracy
Highlight



����������	
����������������������������� �!"#� $$%�&��'�(�)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-0�)11������-��(-(�2(#0�'�(�3)*(��+!"�,"-���.�(��/�)�+���(+�-45�
3),)45���(�),)�6���4�!"#�3),)���"��!+��7�+.*("�-5�!�(��(��-�(�(#���!#(*!�8-�!"#�*!��"���&(�.-(#�9����.���(�*�--��":�'��-�#�+.*("��9!-����#.+(#�&��),)�
-�/�9!�(�!��$;< =<> �?'��"�$=@ %@ $ ��."#(��A�#(��B�0C>�D ;%>>C�9��+��(E���(-��"�� @�;@ $ �4��-�"���/����(-!1(4��-�1�+("-(#�/����"(F��*(�.-(��"1�4�!"#�*!���"1��
&(�.-(#��"�!++��#!"+(�9������(�),)���"��!+��7�+.*("�-G�'(�*-��/�H(�2�+(0�'���(�����+���������2��1!���"-4�(F*!�1�+��������I!�!0���0
JK�L�M�
�KN�� O� ; %$C;=�P



QRSTUVUWXTUYZ[YV[\YW]̂RZT_̀[a]TbRZTUWUTc
dedfghijklmnoghpqrsgtguqqv

wxyz{|}~�y����~��xy��|���y��|}~��xy}�y}��y���}y��y��y���������xy~���|��}~��y���y���~��xy}��}ywy�|��}��y}��y�}}�����y�~���y
���{���}y�~�{�}����{���y�~}�y~}�y�����~�}��y���~}~���y���y����}~���y����|}y���y}�~�y��|}~�~��}~��y�}y��������y��y��y
����������y{���|y�|��|y��:y �¡¢����� y�|��y�w�yz��}|��}y���{���}�y���}��|�y���y}��}y~�y�|���|~��y}��y�}}�����y
�~���y���{���}ywy����y��y�������y}�y}��y�|~�~���y}�£}y��y�w�¤y���{���}y����¥y¦y����xy§�|��|�����ÿ���xy��y
�{��~����y��y}��y�w�y~�y~}�y���}��|�xy�}��|y}���y}����y���~}~���y���y����}~���y�����y~�y}��y�����~�}��y���~}~���y���y
����}~���y����|}:

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª«¬®̄°±²

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª³¬́µ̄±²

©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©©
ª¶·́̄°±



EXHIBIT I 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY VIRGINIA 
 

REQUIRED GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
  
 
A. VENDORS MANUAL:  This solicitation is subject to the provisions of the Commonwealth of Virginia 

Vendors Manual and any changes or revisions thereto, which are hereby incorporated into this contract in 
their entirety.   

 
B. APPLICABLE LAWS AND COURTS: This solicitation and any resulting contract shall be governed in all 

respects by the laws of the Commonwealth of Virginia, without regard to its choice of law provisions, and 
any litigation with respect thereto shall be brought in the County’s Circuit Court.  The County and the 
contractor are encouraged to resolve any issues in controversy arising from the award of the contract or 
any contractual dispute using Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR) procedures (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-
4366).  ADR procedures are described in Chapter 9 of the Vendors Manual.  The contractor shall comply 
with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, and regulations. 

 
C. ANTI-DISCRIMINATION: By submitting their (bids/proposals), (bidders/offerors) certify to the that they will 

conform to the provisions of the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, as well as the Virginia Fair 
Employment Contracting Act of 1975, as amended, where applicable, the Virginians With Disabilities Act, 
the Americans With Disabilities Act and § 2.2-4311 of the Virginia Public Procurement Act (VPPA).  If the 
award is made to a faith-based organization, the organization shall not discriminate against any recipient of 
goods, services, or disbursements made pursuant to the contract on the basis of the recipient's religion, 
religious belief, refusal to participate in a religious practice, or on the basis of race, age, color, gender sexual 
orientation, gender identity, or national origin and shall be subject to the same rules as other organizations 
that contract with public bodies to account for the use of the funds provided; however, if the faith-based 
organization segregates public funds into separate accounts, only the accounts and programs funded with 
public funds shall be subject to audit by the public body. (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4343.1E). 

 
In every contract over $10,000 the provisions in 1. and 2. below apply: 
 
1. During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees as follows: 
 

a. The contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because 
of race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, age, disability, or 
any other basis prohibited by state law relating to discrimination in employment, except where 
there is a bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation of 
the contractor.  The contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this nondiscrimination clause. 

 
b. The contractor, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the 

contractor, will state that such contractor is an equal opportunity employer. 
 

c. Notices, advertisements, and solicitations placed in accordance with federal law, rule or regulation 
shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting the requirements of this section. 

 
d. If the contractor employs more than five employees, the contractor shall (i) provide annual training 

on the contractor's sexual harassment policy to all supervisors and employees.   
 
e. The requirements of these provisions 1. and 2. are a material part of the contract.  If the Contractor 

violates one of these provisions, the County may terminate the affected part of this contract for 



breach, or at its option, the whole contract.  Violation of one of these provisions may also result 
in debarment from State contracting regardless of whether the specific contract is terminated. 

 
f. In accordance with Executive Order 61 (2017), a prohibition on discrimination by the contractor, 

in its employment practices, subcontracting practices, and delivery of goods or services, on the 
basis of race, sex, color, national origin, religion, sexual orientation, gender identity, age, political 
affiliation, disability, or veteran status, is hereby incorporated in this contract. 

 
2. The contractor will include the provisions of 1. above in every subcontract or purchase order over 

$10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor. 
 

D. ETHICS IN PUBLIC CONTRACTING: By submitting their (bids/proposals), (bidders/offerors) certify that 
their (bids/proposals) are made without collusion or fraud and that they have not offered or received any 
kickbacks or inducements from any other (bidder/offeror), supplier, manufacturer, or subcontractor in 
connection with their (bid/proposal), and that they have not conferred on any public employee having official 
responsibility for this procurement transaction any payment, loan, subscription, advance, deposit of money, 
services or anything of more than nominal value, present or promised, unless consideration of substantially 
equal or greater value was exchanged. 

 
E. IMMIGRATION REFORM AND CONTROL ACT OF 1986: Applicable for all contracts over $10,000:  
 By entering into a written contract with the County, the Contractor certifies that the Contractor does not, and 

shall not during the performance of the contract for goods and services, knowingly employ an unauthorized 
alien as defined in the federal Immigration Reform and Control Act of 1986. 

 
F. DEBARMENT STATUS: By participating in this procurement, the vendor certifies that they are not currently 

debarred by the Commonwealth of Virginia from submitting a response for the type of goods and/or services 
covered by this solicitation. Vendor further certifies that they are not debarred from filling any order or 
accepting any resulting order, or that they are an agent of any person or entity that is currently debarred by 
the Commonwealth of Virginia. 

 
 If a vendor is created or used for the purpose of circumventing a debarment decision against another 

vendor, the non-debarred vendor will be debarred for the same time-period as the debarred vendor. 
 
G. ANTITRUST: By entering into a contract, the contractor conveys, sells, assigns, and transfers to the County 

all rights, title and interest in and to all causes of action it may now have or hereafter acquire under the 
antitrust laws of the United States and the Commonwealth of Virginia, relating to the particular goods or 
services purchased or acquired by the County under said contract. 

 
H. CLARIFICATION OF TERMS: If any prospective (bidder/offeror) has questions about the specifications or 

other solicitation documents, the prospective (bidder/offeror) should contact the County or County Agent 
whose name appears on the face of the solicitation no later than five working days before the due date.  
Any revisions to the solicitation will be made only by addendum issued by the buyer. 

 
I. PAYMENT: 
 

1. To Prime Contractor: 
 

a. Invoices for items ordered, delivered and accepted shall be submitted by the contractor directly 
to the payment address shown on the purchase order/contract.  All invoices shall show the 
contract number and/or purchase order number; social security number (for individual contractors) 
or the federal employer identification number (for proprietorships, partnerships, and corporations).  

 
b. Any payment terms requiring payment in less than 30 days will be regarded as requiring payment 

30 days after invoice or delivery, whichever occurs last.  This shall not affect offers of discounts 
for payment in less than 30 days, however. 

 



c. All goods or services provided under this contract or purchase order, that are to be paid for with 
public funds, shall be billed by the contractor at the contract price. 

 
d. The following shall be deemed to be the date of payment: the date of postmark in all cases where 

payment is made by mail, or when offset proceedings have been instituted as authorized under 
the Virginia Debt Collection Act. 

 
e. Unreasonable Charges.  Under certain emergency procurements and for most time and material 

purchases, final job costs cannot be accurately determined at the time orders are placed.  In such 
cases, contractors should be put on notice that final payment in full is contingent on a 
determination of reasonableness with respect to all invoiced charges.  Charges which appear to 
be unreasonable will be resolved in accordance with Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4363 and -4364.  
Upon determining that invoiced charges are not reasonable, the County shall notify the contractor 
of defects or improprieties in invoices within fifteen (15) days as required in Code of Virginia, § 
2.2-4351.,.  The provisions of this section do not relieve the County of its prompt payment 
obligations with respect to those charges which are not in dispute (Code of Virginia, § 2.2-4363). 

 
2. To Subcontractors:   

 
a. Within seven (7) days of the contractor’s receipt of payment, a contractor awarded a contract 

under this solicitation is hereby obligated: 
 

(1) To pay the subcontractor(s) for the proportionate share of the payment received for work 
performed by the subcontractor(s) under the contract; or 

 
(2) To notify the County and the subcontractor(s), in writing, of the contractor’s intention to 

withhold payment and the reason. 
 

3. Each prime contractor who wins an award in which provision of a SWaM procurement plan is a 
condition to the award, shall deliver to the contracting County, on or before request for final payment, 
evidence, and certification of compliance (subject only to insubstantial shortfalls and to shortfalls 
arising from subcontractor default) with the SWaM procurement plan.  Final payment under the 
contract in question may be withheld until such certification is delivered and, if necessary, confirmed 
by the County or institution, or other appropriate penalties may be assessed in lieu of withholding such 
payment. 

 
J.  PRECEDENCE OF TERMS: The following General Terms and Conditions VENDORS MANUAL, 

APPLICABLE LAWS AND COURTS, ANTI-DISCRIMINATION, ETHICS IN PUBLIC CONTRACTING, 
IMMIGRATION REFORM AND CONTROL ACT OF 1986, DEBARMENT STATUS, ANTITRUST, 
MANDATORY USE OF STATE FORM AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS, CLARIFICATION OF TERMS, 
PAYMENT shall apply in all instances.  In the event there is a conflict between any of the other General 
Terms and Conditions and any Special Terms and Conditions in this solicitation, the Special Terms and 
Conditions shall apply. 

 
K. QUALIFICATIONS OF (BIDDERS/OFFERORS): The County may make such reasonable investigations 

as deemed proper and necessary to determine the ability of the (bidder/offeror) to perform the 
services/furnish the goods and the (bidder/offeror) shall furnish to the County all such information and data 
for this purpose as may be requested.  The County reserves the right to inspect (bidder’s/offeror’s) physical 
facilities prior to award to satisfy questions regarding the (bidder’s/offeror’s) capabilities.  The County further 
reserves the right to reject any (bid/proposal) if the evidence submitted by, or investigations of, such 
(bidder/offeror) fails to satisfy the County that such (bidder/offeror) is properly qualified to carry out the 
obligations of the contract and to provide the services and/or furnish the goods contemplated therein. 

 
L. TESTING AND INSPECTION: The County reserves the right to conduct any test/inspection it may deem 

advisable to assure goods and services conform to the specifications. 
 



M. ASSIGNMENT OF CONTRACT: A contract shall not be assignable by the contractor in whole or in part 
without the written consent of the County. 

 
N. CHANGES TO THE CONTRACT: Changes can be made to the contract in any of the following ways: 
 

1. The parties may agree in writing to modify the terms, conditions, or scope of the contract.  Any 
additional goods or services to be provided shall be of a sort that is ancillary to the contract goods or 
services, or within the same broad product or service categories as were included in the contract 
award.  Any increase or decrease in the price of the contract resulting from such modification shall be 
agreed to by the parties as a part of their written agreement to modify the scope of the contract. 

 
2. The County may order changes within the general scope of the contract at any time by written notice 

to the contractor.  Changes within the scope of the contract include, but are not limited to, things such 
as services to be performed, the method of packing or shipment, and the place of delivery or 
installation.  The contractor shall comply with the notice upon receipt, unless the contractor intends to 
claim an adjustment to compensation, schedule, or other contractual impact that would be caused by 
complying with such notice, in which case the contractor shall, in writing, promptly notify the County of 
the adjustment to be sought, and before proceeding to comply with the notice, shall await the County's 
written decision affirming, modifying, or revoking the prior written notice.  If the County decides to issue 
a notice that requires an adjustment to compensation, the contractor shall be compensated for any 
additional costs incurred as the result of such order and shall give the County a credit for any savings.  
Said compensation shall be determined by one of the following methods: 

 
a. By mutual agreement between the parties in writing; or 

 
b. By agreeing upon a unit price or using a unit price set forth in the contract, if the work to be done 

can be expressed in units, and the contractor accounts for the number of units of work performed, 
subject to the County’s right to audit the contractor’s records and/or to determine the correct 
number of units independently. 

 
O. DEFAULT: In case of failure to deliver goods or services in accordance with the contract terms and 

conditions, the County, after due oral or written notice, may procure them from other sources and hold the 
contractor responsible for any resulting additional purchase and administrative costs.  This remedy shall be 
in addition to any other remedies which the County may have. 

 
P. TAXES: Sales to the County are normally exempt from State sales tax.  State sales and use tax certificates 

of exemption will be issued upon request.  Deliveries against this contract shall usually be free of Federal 
excise and transportation taxes.   

  
Q. USE OF BRAND NAMES: Unless otherwise provided in this solicitation, the name of a certain brand, make 

or manufacturer does not restrict (bidders/offerors) to the specific brand, make or manufacturer named, but 
conveys the general style, type, character, and quality of the article desired.  Any article which the public 
body, in its sole discretion, determines to be the equivalent of that specified, considering quality, 
workmanship, economy of operation, and suitability for the purpose intended, shall be accepted.  The 
(bidder/offeror) is responsible to clearly and specifically identify the product being offered and to provide 
sufficient descriptive literature, catalog cuts and technical detail to enable the Commonwealth to determine 
if the product offered meets the requirements of the solicitation.  This is required even if offering the exact 
brand, make or manufacturer specified.  Normally in competitive sealed bidding only the information 
furnished with the bid will be considered in the evaluation.  Failure to furnish adequate data for evaluation 
purposes may result in declaring a bid nonresponsive.  Unless the (bidder/offeror) clearly indicates in its 
(bid/proposal) that the product offered is an equivalent product, such (bid/proposal) will be considered to 
offer the brand name product referenced in the solicitation. 

 
R. TRANSPORTATION AND PACKAGING: By submitting their (bids/proposals), all (bidders/offerors) certify 

and warrant that the price offered for FOB destination includes only the actual freight rate costs at the lowest 
and best rate and is based upon the actual weight of the goods to be shipped.  Except as otherwise specified 



herein, standard commercial packaging, packing, and shipping containers shall be used.  All shipping 
containers shall be legibly marked or labeled on the outside with purchase order number, commodity 
description, and quantity. 

 
S. INSURANCE: By signing and submitting a bid or proposal under this solicitation, the bidder or offeror 

certifies that if awarded the contract, it will have the following insurance coverage at the time the contract 
is awarded.  For construction contracts, if any subcontractors are involved, the subcontractor will have 
workers’ compensation insurance in accordance with §§ 2.2-4332 and 65.2-800 et seq. of the Code of 
Virginia.  The bidder or offeror further certifies that the contractor and any subcontractors will maintain these 
insurance coverages during the entire term of the contract and that all insurance coverage will be provided 
by insurance companies authorized to sell insurance in Virginia by the Virginia State Corporation 
Commission. 

 
MINIMUM INSURANCE COVERAGES AND LIMITS: 
 
1. Workers’ Compensation - Statutory requirements and benefits.  Coverage is compulsory for employers 

of three or more employees, to include the employer. Contractors who fail to notify the County of 
increases in the number of employees that change their workers’ compensation requirements under 
the Code of Virginia during the course of the contract shall be in noncompliance with the contract. 

 
2. Employer’s Liability - $100,000. 

 
3. Commercial General Liability - $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 in the aggregate.  

Commercial General Liability is to include bodily injury and property damage, personal injury and 
advertising injury, products and completed operations coverage.  The Commonwealth of Virginia shall 
be added as an additional insured to the policy by an endorsement. 

 
4. Automobile Liability - $1,000,000 combined single limit. (Required only if a motor vehicle not owned by 

the Commonwealth is to be used in the contract.  Contractor must assure that the required coverage is 
maintained by the Contractor (or third-party owner of such motor vehicle.) 

 
Profession/Service       Limits 
Architecture        $2,000,000 per occurrence, $6,000,000 aggregate 
Asbestos Design, Inspection Contractors  $1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000 aggregate 
Landscape/Architecture      $1,000,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 aggregate 
Professional Engineer      $2,000,000 per occurrence, $6,000,000 aggregate 
Surveying        $1,000,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 aggregate 

   
T.  ANNOUNCEMENT OF AWARD:  Upon the award or the announcement of the decision to award a contract 

as a result of this solicitation, the County will publicly post such notice on the DGS/DPS eVA VBO 
(www.eva.virginia.gov) for a minimum of 10 days. 

 
U. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE: Applicable for all contracts over $10,000:  
 

During the performance of this contract, the contractor agrees to (i) provide a drug-free workplace for the 
contractor's employees; (ii) post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for 
employment, a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution, 
dispensation, possession, or use of a controlled substance or marijuana is prohibited in the contractor's 
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition; 
(iii) state in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or on behalf of the contractor that 
the contractor maintains a drug-free workplace; and (iv) include the provisions of the foregoing clauses in 
every subcontract or purchase order of over $10,000, so that the provisions will be binding upon each 
subcontractor or vendor.  

 
 For the purposes of this section, “drug-free workplace” means a site for the performance of work done in 

connection with a specific contract awarded to a contractor, the employees of whom are prohibited from 



engaging in the unlawful manufacture, sale, distribution, dispensation, possession or use of any controlled 
substance or marijuana during the performance of the contract. 

 
V. NONDISCRIMINATION OF CONTRACTORS:  A bidder, offeror, or contractor shall not be discriminated 

against in the solicitation or award of this contract because of race, religion, color, sex, sexual orientation, 
gender identity, national origin, age, disability, faith-based organizational status, any other basis prohibited 
by state law relating to discrimination in employment or because the bidder or offeror employs ex-offenders 
unless the state agency, department or institution has made a written determination that employing ex-
offenders on the specific contract is not in its best interest.  If the award of this contract is made to a faith-
based organization and an individual, who applies for or receives goods, services, or disbursements 
provided pursuant to this contract objects to the religious character of the faith-based organization from 
which the individual receives or would receive the goods, services, or disbursements, the public body shall 
offer the individual, within a reasonable period of time after the date of his objection, access to equivalent 
goods, services, or disbursements from an alternative provider. 

 
W. eVA BUSINESS-TO-GOVERNMENT VENDOR REGISTRATION, CONTRACTS, AND ORDERS:  

 The eVA Internet electronic procurement solution, web site portal www.eVA.virginia.gov, streamlines and 
automates government purchasing activities in the Commonwealth.  The eVA portal is the gateway for 
vendors to conduct business with state agencies and public bodies.  All vendors desiring to provide goods 
and/or services to the County shall participate in the eVA Internet e-procurement solution by completing 
the free eVA Vendor Registration.  All bidders or offerors must register in eVA and pay the Vendor 
Transaction Fees specified below; failure to register will result in the bid/proposal being rejected. 

 
 Vendor transaction fees are determined by the date the original purchase order is issued and the current 

fees are as follows: 
 

a. For orders issued July 1, 2014, and after, the Vendor Transaction Fee is: 
 

(i) DSBSD-certified Small Businesses: 1%, capped at $500 per order. 
(ii) Businesses that are not DSBSD-certified Small Businesses: 1%, capped at $1,500 per 

order. 
 

b. Refer to Special Term and Condition “eVA Orders and Contracts” to identify the number of 
purchase orders that will be issued as a result of this solicitation/contract with the eVA 
transaction fee specified above assessed for each order. 
 

The specified vendor transaction fee will be invoiced, by the Commonwealth of Virginia Department 
of General Services, typically within 60 days of the order issue date.  Any adjustments 
(increases/decreases) will be handled through purchase order changes. 

 
X. SET-ASIDES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SMALL BUSINESS ENHANCEMENT AWARD PRIORITY:   

This solicitation is set-aside for award priority to DSBSD-certified micro businesses or small businesses 
when designated as “Micro Business Set-Aside Award Priority” or “Small Business Set-Aside Award 
Priority” accordingly in the solicitation.  DSBSD-certified micro businesses or small businesses also 
includes DSBSD-certified women-owned and minority-owned businesses when they have received the 
DSBSD small business certification.  For purposes of award, bidders/offerors shall be deemed micro 
businesses or small businesses if and only if they are certified as such by DSBSD on the due date for 
receipt of bids/proposals. 

  
Z.  BID PRICE CURRENCY:  Unless stated otherwise in the solicitation, bidders/offerors shall state bid/offer 

prices in US dollars. 
 
AA. AUTHORIZATION TO CONDUCT BUSINESS IN THE COMMONWEALTH:  A contractor organized as 

a stock or nonstock corporation, limited liability company, business trust, or limited partnership or 
registered as a registered limited liability partnership shall be authorized to transact business in the 
Commonwealth as a domestic or foreign business entity if so, required by Title 13.1 or Title 50 of the Code 



of Virginia or as otherwise required by law. Any business entity described above that enters into a contract 
with a public body pursuant to the Virginia Public Procurement Act shall not allow its existence to lapse or 
its certificate of authority or registration to transact business in the Commonwealth, if so, required under 
Title 13.1 or Title 50, to be revoked or cancelled at any time during the term of the contract. A public body 
may void any contract with a business entity if the business entity fails to remain in compliance with the 
provisions of this section. 

 
BB. CIVILITY IN STATE WORKPLACES:  The contractor shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that no 

individual, while performing work on behalf of the contractor or any subcontractor in connection with this 
agreement (each, a “Contract Worker”), shall engage in 1) harassment (including sexual harassment), 
bullying, cyber-bullying, or threatening or violent conduct, or 2) discriminatory behavior on the basis of 
race, sex, color, national origin, religious belief, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, age, 
political affiliation, veteran status, or disability.   

 
The contractor shall provide each Contract Worker with a copy of this Section and will require Contract 
Workers to participate in County training on civility in the State workplace if contractor’s (and any 
subcontractor’s) regular mandatory training programs do not already encompass equivalent or greater 
expectations.  Upon request, the contractor shall provide documentation that each Contract Worker has 
received such training. 
 
For purposes of this Section, “State workplace” includes any location, permanent or temporary, where a 
Commonwealth employee performs any work-related duty or is representing his or her agency, as well as 
surrounding perimeters, parking lots, outside meeting locations, and means of travel to and from these 
locations.  Communications are deemed to occur in a State workplace if the Contract Worker reasonably 
should know that the phone number, email, or other method of communication is associated with a State 
workplace or is associated with a person who is a State employee. 
 
The County may require, at its sole discretion, the removal and replacement of any Contract Worker who 
the County reasonably believes to have violated this Section. 
    
This Section creates obligations solely on the part of the contractor.  Employees or other third parties may 
benefit incidentally from this Section and from training materials or other communications distributed on 
this topic, but the Parties to this agreement intend this Section to be enforceable solely by the 
Commonwealth and not by employees or other third parties.  

 



 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian  David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

     

 

REQUESTS FOR QUALIFICATIONS 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
 

The Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia, hereinafter referred to as “The 
Board”, hereby issues to qualified firms and individuals, a Request for Qualifications 
(hereinafter referred to as “RFQ”) The Board proposes to award a contract for consulting 
services to assist the Board with building inspection services for a substantial industrial 
regional project.  Services are anticipated to include but are not limited to providing 
professional environmental and engineering services relating to Erosion and Sediment 
Control and Industrial Building Inspection Services. 
 
Statements of Qualification will be evaluated based on the following information: 
 
1.  Experience and qualifications of firms or individuals. 
2.  Offeror’s past work experience with substantial industrial projects. 
3.  Relevant experience in providing similar services. 
4.  Capability to meet time schedules and budget requirements. 
5.  Location of offeror’s staff and/or offices in relation to Russell County. 
 
Proposals are due before 11:00 a.m., on Tuesday, July 6, 2021, and shall be addressed 
to Lonzo Lester, County Administrator, Russell County, Virginia, in care of Chafin Law 
Firm, P.C., at 44 East Main Street, P.O. Box 1210, Lebanon, VA  24266. 
 
Applicants will be ranked, and negotiations will begin with the top-ranked applicant in 
accordance with applicable Virginia Procurement requirements.  If a contract satisfactory 
and advantageous to the Board can be negotiated at a price considered fair and 
reasonable, the award will be made to that applicant.  Otherwise, negotiations with the 
applicant ranked first will be formally terminated and negotiations will be conducted with 
the applicant ranked second, and so on, until a satisfactory contract is reached. The Board 
reserves the right to reject any and/or all proposals. 
 
Authorized By: 
Board of Supervisors of Russell County, Virginia 
 
 

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



From: Lonzo Lester
To: kpatton@chafinlaw.com
Subject: OFFICIAL ELECT ADVISORY - Waiver to Administer an Existing Split Precinct
Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 10:06:00 AM
Attachments: image.png

From: General Registrar <govote167@bvu.net> 
Subject: FWD: OFFICIAL ELECT ADVISORY - Waiver to Administer an Existing Split Precinct
 
Lonzo and Katie,
 
Please see the advisory below from the Virginia Department of Elections. 
 
Under the provisions of 24.2-307, localities are required to comply with the following
Each precinct shall be wholly contained within a single congressional district, Senate district,
House of Delegates district, and election district used for the election of one or more members
of the governing body or school board for the county or city. In each year ending in one, the
governing body of each county and city shall establish the precinct boundaries to be consistent
with any congressional district, Senate district, House of Delegates district, and local election
district that was adopted by the appropriate authority by June 15 of that year. If congressional
districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local election districts have not been
adopted by the appropriate authority by June 15 of a year ending in one, the governing body
may use the congressional districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local
election districts as such districts existed on June 15 of that year as the basis for establishing
the precinct boundaries to be used for the elections to be held in November of that year. Such
governing body shall establish precinct boundaries to be consistent with any subsequent
changes to the congressional districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local
election districts. If a governing body is unable to establish a precinct with the minimum
number of registered voters without splitting the precinct between two or more congressional
districts, Senate districts, House of Delegates districts, or local election districts, it shall apply
to the State Board for a waiver to administer a split precinct. The State Board may grant the
waiver or direct the governing body to establish a precinct with fewer than the minimum
number of registered voters as permitted by § 24.2-309. A governing body granted a waiver to
administer a split precinct or directed to establish a precinct with fewer than the minimum
number of registered voters may use such a precinct for any election held that year.
 
Given the delay in Redistricting activities due to delayed Census data, the state will be
granting waivers for the curing of the split precincts, as detailed above.
 
Under the provisions of 24.2-307, Russell County has the following split precincts in need of a
waiver. 
 
Precinct Name                                   Split Type
New Garden                                        House of Delegates 3 & 4
Cleveland                                            Town Boundary
Lebanon                                              Town Boundary
Honaker                                              Town Boundary
 
 

mailto:lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:kpatton@chafinlaw.com
mailto:govote167@bvu.net
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/24.2-309/



In order to request this waiver, I will need to provide the Department of Elections with a copy
of the minutes from a Board of Supervisors meeting, in which the governing body formally
requests a waiver until such a time as redistricting can be completed. 
 
Please add this item to the next available BOS meeting. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Diana
 
Diana R. Shorter
Director of Elections & General Registrar
County of Russell
PO Box 383
Lebanon, VA 24266
Phone: (276)889-8006
Fax : (276)889-8022
 
 

 
Official ELECT Advisory
 SUBJECT: Waiver to Administer an Existing Split Precinct

 WHY THIS IS NEEDED: The Code of Virginia § 24.2-307 requires the elimination of split precincts
for elections held in November, 2021 and all subsequent elections.

 HOW THIS AFFECTS YOU: The governing bodies of localities are required to establish precincts that
are wholly contained within a single congressional district, Senate district, House of Delegates district,
and local election district. If a governing body is unable to establish a precinct with the minimum
number of registered voters without splitting the precinct, it may apply for a waiver. Additionally, if
precinct boundaries that are consistent with any Congressional district, Senate district, House of
Delegates district, and local election district that will be adopted by the appropriate authority, cannot be
established before the 60 day precinct change prohibition pursuant to § 24.2-306, a governing body
may request a waiver.

 ACTIONS NEEDED: As delegated by the State Board of Elections on March 31, 2021, ELECT has
created a simple waiver application for localities to request to administer a split precinct(s), which the
governing body must approve to apply for.

 Once approved by the governing body, a general registrar can fill out the waiver application and attach
the governing body’s meeting minutes or resolution. A locality may only administer a split precinct for
elections held in the year the waiver is granted.

https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title24.2/chapter3/section24.2-307/
https://law.lis.virginia.gov/vacode/title24.2/chapter3/section24.2-306/


 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-8 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

                          Meeting: 8/2/21             6:00 PM 
 

 

 
 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
The County Administrator Reports & Request for August 2021: 

 
     REPORTS 
 

1. VA Department of Agriculture Animal Shelter Inspection Report………………C-1 
 

2. VDOT August 2021 BOS Update Report……………………………………………..C-2 
 

3. American Rescue Plan – Economic Development Program/Grants……………C-3 
 

REQUESTS 
 
4. Voter Redistricting Steering Committee……..……………………………………...C-4 

 
5. VA Brownfields Assistance Fund - $50,000………………………………………...C-5 

 
6. Virginia Department of Fire Programs Grant - $90,786…………………………...C-6 

 
7. Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator Position – (Part-Time)…………C-7 

 
8. Spinal Muscular Atrophy Awareness Day Proclamation .………………………..C-8 

 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

http://www.russellcountyva.us/
http://www.russellcountyva.us/




Russell County BOS 
VDOT Update 
August 2, 2021 

Route 615 Slide (Back Valley) 

VDOT is nearing completion of a plan of action for this slide. The anticipated repairs are 
anticipated to focus on stabilizing the road platform. Efforts are continuing to identify funding for the 
repairs. 

Pure Salmon Project 

VDOT has received the internal road plans for the project. The proposed connection to Route 19 
was previously approved. We understand Industrial Access funds may be pursued for the 
construction of the road. The residency will review the plans with Industrial Access fund 
requirements in mind. 

Three Rivers Destination Center 

The residency understands plans are moving forward for the welcome center in St Paul along 
Alternate Route 58.  Residency staff look forward to reviewing plans for the project. 

Maintenance Activities 

Maintenance crews are actively involved in a variety of activities. Some hand patching continues 
as work load and weather conditions allow. Patching activities are anticipated to continue through 
the summer interspersed with other maintenance activities. 

Slurry sealing and repaving of various routes within the County basically complete. 

Mowing continues on 2-lane primary secondary routes. 

Stabilized (gravel) roads are being worked along with ditching at various locations in the County. 

The drain pipe replacement on Rt 67 just west of the intersection with Pine Creek has been 
rescheduled and is anticipated to be completed in August. 

The section of Route 601 impacted by slide repairs last fall has been repaved. 

Tumbez Hollow Rural Rustic Drainage Resolution 

Residency staff is continuing work on an agreement with a private landowner for other work 
included in the project as well as continuing environmental permitting efforts. 

Thomas Warner Rural Rustic Project 

The residency has not yet received environmental clearance yet, but intends to begin construction 
shortly after receiving clearance. 



 

 
Construction Projects 
 
The bridge replacement on Route 663 (Rocky Fork Road) for which the Board approved closure of 
the route in June will be closed on or near September 1st. This is a slight delay from the original 
anticipated closure date but the completion date of early December is not anticipated to be 
impacted.  
 
 
 
Residency staff stand ready to respond to inquiries and provide explanations but also offer the 1-
800-FOR-ROAD call to enter work order requests into VDOT’s tracking system. 



1

Lonzo Lester

From: Bebber, John <John.Bebber@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2021 1:49 PM
To: Bebber, John
Subject: New Funding, Resources and More
Attachments: EDA_ARP_Release+FactSheet_FINAL_7.21.pdf

Greetings, 
 
I wanted to pass along the below email (along with the attached document) to you regarding the American Rescue Plan 
funds for economic revitalization in hard-hit coal and energy communities. There’s also a webinar on Aug 5 for folks to 
learn how to apply for the funding. I hope you find this info useful! 
 
 
Good morning, 
 
We are thrilled to announce an new and unprecedented investment in energy communities, which have powered the US 
for generations. Today, the U.S. Department of Commerce’s Economic Development Administration (EDA) announced a 
Coal Communities Commitment that allocates $300 million in American Rescue Plan funds to support economic 
revitalization in hard-hit coal and energy communities. 
 
Today’s announcement is a down payment on the broader goals of the Interagency Working Group (IWG) on Coal and 
Power Plant Communities and Economic Revitalization, which was established as the result of an Executive Order signed 
by President Biden during his first week in office. 
 
The commitment is the largest dedicated source of funding for coal communities in the history of the EDA that furthers 
President Biden’s commitment to support the recovery and revitalization of hard-hit coal, oil and gas and power plant 
communities – and builds on direct investments into specific projects from agencies across the federal government, 
including the nearly $260 million the Department of the Interior committed to fund abandoned mine land reclamation 
projects earlier this year.   
 
The new funding is part of EDA’s broader announcement of $3 billion from the American Rescue Plan to invest in 
American communities, with six new Notices of Funding Opportunity (NOFOs) for communities across the country.  The 
funding will help communities accelerate their economic recovery, improve resilience to future economic shocks, and 
build back better. 
 
This historic investment in the economic development and revitalization of coal communities, which have powered 
America for more than a century, will provide regions with the resources to recover from the pandemic and create new 
jobs and opportunities, including through the development or expansion of new industry sectors. 
 
Please join us for a webinar, tentatively scheduled August 5 to learn how to apply for this funding.  For more information 
on EDA’s historic announcement, please find additional materials attached. 
 
If you would like to learn more about the IWG or better understand the federal funding available to energy 
communities, please visit energycommunities.netl.doe.gov and attend the upcoming webinar. The website will be 
updated regularly to offer current, actionable resources to all interested stakeholders.  
 
Best, 

John L. Bebber 

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight

Tracy
Highlight



FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE     

July 22, 2021               
 

Contact: publicaffairs@doc.gov          

 

U.S. Secretary of Commerce Gina Raimondo Announces $3 Billion 

Investment in America’s Communities 
 

Historic investment from President Biden’s American Rescue Plan represents the 

largest economic development initiative in decades 
 

Communities across the country will be able to apply for funding immediately 

 

WASHINGTON – Today, U.S. Secretary of Commerce Gina M. Raimondo announced that the 

Department of Commerce’s Economic Development Administration (EDA) will implement a 

series of programs, collectively called Investing in America’s Communities, to equitably invest 

the $3 billion it received from President Biden’s American Rescue Plan Act to help communities 

across the country build back better. The EDA investment is the largest economic development 

initiative from the Department of Commerce in decades. 

 

“President Biden’s American Rescue Plan delivered direct relief to the American people and was 

the first step to energizing the American economy following the devastating impacts of the 

coronavirus pandemic,” said Secretary Raimondo. “Now, its medium-term investments will 

allow communities around the country not only rebuild but reimagine their economy for the 

future.” 

 

“With an emphasis on equity, EDA’s investments made possible by the American Rescue Plan 

will directly benefit communities that have been denied full access to economic prosperity and 

who have been disproportionately impacted by the coronavirus pandemic,” Secretary Raimondo 

continued. “We will work with local communities across the country on innovative new 

approaches to ensure that we can increase American competitiveness by strengthening our 

workforce, businesses, and communities and build back better in regions across the country.” 

 

Investing in America’s Communities, was launched today with six Notices of Funding 

Opportunity: 

 

• Build Back Better Regional Challenge ($1 billion)   

• Good Jobs Challenge ($500 million) 

• Economic Adjustment Assistance Challenge ($500 million) 

• Indigenous Communities Challenge ($100 million) 

• Travel, Tourism, and Outdoor Recreation Grants ($750 million) 

• Statewide Planning, Research, and Networks Grants ($90 million) 

 

As part of the six programs, the Department of Commerce and EDA, working with President 

Biden’s Interagency Working Group on Coal and Power Plant Communities, is making a Coal 

Communities Commitment, which allocates $300 million in American Rescue Plan funds to coal 



communities. This investment will ensure that they have the resources to recover from the 

pandemic and will help create new jobs and opportunities, including through the development or 

expansion of a new industry sector. 

 

The American Rescue Plan funding empowers EDA to build upon its greatest strength—flexible 

funding to support community-led economic development—and provide larger, more 

transformational investments across the nation. Under the American Rescue Plan, EDA will 

make grants to state and local governmental entities, institutions of higher education, not-for-

profit entities, unions, and Tribes. EDA is not authorized to provide grants to individuals or for-

profit entities. 

 

FACT SHEET: For more information about how EDA is investing in America’s 

communities, click here.  

 

EDA’s Investment Priorities, the first of which is equity, were announced by the Biden 

Administration on April 14. They provide an overarching framework for all of the EDA’s grants, 

including the investments that will be made under the American Rescue Plan.  

 

Notices of Funding Opportunity for each program will be released shortly. Please visit 

www.eda.gov/ARPA for the latest news and announcements about EDA’s American Rescue 

Plan programs. 

 

About the U.S. Economic Development Administration (www.eda.gov) 

The mission of the U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) is to lead the federal 

economic development agenda by promoting competitiveness and preparing the nation’s regions 

for growth and success in the worldwide economy. An agency within the U.S. Department of 

Commerce, EDA invests in communities and supports regional collaboration in order to create 

jobs for U.S. workers, promote American innovation, and accelerate long-term sustainable 

economic growth. 

 

### 

https://www.eda.gov/about/investment-priorities/
http://www.eda.gov/
http://www.eda.gov/


 

 

Fact Sheet 
Investing in America’s Communities 

The Economic Development Administration’s American Rescue Plan Programs 
July 22, 2021 

 

Today, the U.S. Department of Commerce’s Economic Development Administration (EDA) is announcing 

$3 billion in funding opportunities to invest in distressed and underserved communities impacted by the 

coronavirus pandemic. This historic investment, funded by the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021, will 

support bottom-up, middle-out economic development focused on advancing equity, creating good-

paying jobs, helping workers to develop in-demand skills, building economic resilience, and accelerating 

the economic recovery for the industries and communities hit hardest by the coronavirus pandemic.  

 

EDA investments made under the American Rescue Plan will support the Biden-Harris Administration’s 

commitment not just to build the American economy back to where it was before the pandemic, but to 

build back better and stronger. With these investments, communities across the country, including those 

historically left behind and left out, have the opportunity to excel. EDA will invest in infrastructure, 

innovation, and workforce training to create good-paying American jobs and strengthen our nation’s 

global economic competitiveness. 

 

Today, EDA is announcing its Investing in America’s Communities programs: 

• Build Back Better Regional Challenge ($1 billion)   

• Good Jobs Challenge ($500 million) 

• Economic Adjustment Assistance Challenge ($500 million) 

• Indigenous Communities Challenge ($100 million) 

• Travel, Tourism, and Outdoor Recreation Grants ($750 million) 

• Statewide Planning, Research and Networks Grants ($90 million) 



 

Commerce and EDA, working with President Biden’s Interagency Working Group on Coal and Power 

Plant Communities, are also making a Coal Communities Commitment, allocating $300 million in 

American Rescue Plan funds (10 percent of the total EDA American Rescue Plan programs) to coal 

communities. This unprecedented investment in the economic development and diversification of these 

communities, which have powered America for more than a century, will ensure they have the resources 

to recover from the pandemic and will help create new jobs and opportunities, including through the 

development or expansion of new industry sectors. 

 

To meet this commitment, EDA will allocate $100 million from the Build Back Better Regional Challenge 

and $200 million of Economic Adjustment Assistance Challenge to support coal communities. 

 

EDA’s Investing in America’s Communities will: 

 

• Build Back Better by Investing in All of America: As communities begin to recover from the 

economic crisis, EDA is uniquely positioned to support broad-based, equitable, community-led 

economic development. Utilizing funds from the American Rescue Plan, EDA will launch a $1 

billion Build Back Better Regional Challenge.  This program will capitalize on American ingenuity 

and American workers by providing a transformational investment to 20 to 30 regions across the 

country to revitalize their economies. The challenge will invite regional coalitions to apply for 

funding to implement three to eight projects aligned with a cohesive regional development 

strategy, totaling $25 million -$75 million, and up to $100 million. These regions will have the 

opportunity to accelerate recovery and inclusive economic growth by developing new industries 

or expanding existing ones through planning, infrastructure development, workforce training, 

innovation and commercialization, access to capital, and more.  

 

EDA will allocate an additional $500 million provided by the American Rescue Plan for Economic 

Adjustment Assistance Challenge. This is EDA’s most flexible program and will award grants to 

hundreds of communities across the country to support efforts to plan, build, innovate, and put 

people back to work through projects tailored to meet local needs.    

 



Additionally, EDA is committing $300 million across its American Rescue Plan programs to coal 

communities. EDA’s Coal Communities Commitment will help ensure that these communities are 

supported as they recover from the pandemic and create new jobs and opportunities, including 

through the creation or expansion of a new industry sector. EDA will meet this commitment by 

allocating $100 million from the Build Back Better Regional Challenge and $200 million of 

Economic Adjustment Assistance Challenge.  

 

• Get Americans Back to Work:  The coronavirus pandemic has devastated the economic well-being 

of workers across the country. From big cities to small towns, Americans—particularly women, 

people of color, and low-wage workers—have faced economic insecurity and job loss. While the 

economy is showing signs of significant growth, there are still more than seven million fewer jobs 

in the United States than there were before the pandemic. EDA’s American Rescue Plan programs 

will get Americans back to work in good-paying jobs. From investing in worker training, to 

supporting manufacturing, to funding infrastructure projects, all six programs will put Americans 

back to work in communities across the country.   

 

EDA’s Good Jobs Challenge addresses the structural barriers that American workers face head-on. 

The program will help to ensure that workers can develop in-demand skills that lead to good jobs 

and long-term careers. EDA will allocate $500 million to invest in building and strengthening 

regional workforce training systems and sector-based partnerships, with a focus on programs 

targeted at women, people of color, and historically underserved communities. EDA’s grantees 

will help workers complete training programs, including Registered Apprenticeships, and secure 

good-paying jobs by providing the wrap-around services that they need to succeed, like childcare 

and transportation. This program will encourage community organizations, training providers, and 

unions to partner with employers to create the talent pipeline to meet industry needs for today 

and the future and create concrete pathways for American workers to secure good-paying jobs. 

 

• Support Underserved Communities: The pandemic has exposed and exacerbated the inequalities 

that exist across and within our communities. Supporting underserved communities is 

fundamental to EDA’s work, and the Investing in America’s Communities programs will pursue a 

comprehensive approach to advancing equity by focusing on populations and underserved 

communities that have been denied full access to economic prosperity. The flexibility of funding 



and wide range of programs are designed to meet communities where they are in their economic 

development process. That could mean supporting planning projects to develop an economic 

vision for the future, breaking ground to develop the infrastructure needed to house industries or 

providing workforce training. EDA recently updated its investment priorities, the overarching 

framework that informs how EDA evaluates applications; equity is at the top of these priorities 

and every application will be reviewed through this lens. 

 

Through the Indigenous Communities Challenge, EDA will allocate $100 million specifically for 

Indigenous communities, which were disproportionately impacted by the pandemic. EDA will 

work hand-in-hand with Tribal Governments and Indigenous communities to develop and execute 

the economic development projects they need to recover from the pandemic and build 

economies for the future. Indigenous communities are also encouraged and eligible to apply to all 

of EDA’s other programs. 

 

• Accelerate the Recovery of Our Hardest-Hit Communities: EDA is focused on revitalizing the 

industries that have been hardest hit by the pandemic, including the travel, tourism, and outdoor 

recreation industries. $750 million of American Rescue Plan funds will be allocated to accelerate 

the recovery of the travel and tourism sector and the communities that rely on the industry. EDA 

will distribute $510 million in State Tourism Grants that will be dispersed quickly to address the 

immediate needs of the tourism industry by investing in marketing, infrastructure, workforce, and 

other projects to rejuvenate safe leisure, business, and international travel.  

  

In addition, through Regional Tourism Grants, EDA allocates $240 million for competitive grants to 

further invest in infrastructure, workforce, or other projects to support recovery and resilience in 

the communities hardest hit by disruptions in the travel, tourism, and outdoor recreation sectors.  

 

• Plan for a Resilient Future:  Building back better means developing equitable and resilient local 

economies that can withstand future economic shocks. EDA will allocate $59 million in State 

Planning grants to support this effort. Similarly, EDA has allocated $31 million for Communities of 

Practice and Research grants to evaluate implementation by EDA and its grantees and extend 

technical assistance to support EDA’s ability to work with and build capacity with new and existing 

grantees.  

https://eda.gov/about/investment-priorities/


Through the implementation of these programs, EDA will play a central role in the economic recovery 

and growth of our nation as we work to build back better from the coronavirus pandemic. EDA will lead 

America’s economic development agenda and will promote innovation and competitiveness; provide 

opportunities for all Americans to thrive; and foster broad-based, equitable, and sustainable growth and 

prosperity in our economy. 

 

Notices of Funding Opportunity for each challenge will be released shortly. All EDA American Rescue 

Plan funds must be awarded by September 2022. 

 

We encourage all Americans to visit www.eda.gov/ARPA for more information on how to participate.  

Assistance is also available via our social media platforms, including Instagram, Twitter, LinkedIn, 

Facebook and YouTube. Under the American Rescue Plan, EDA may make grants to state and local 

governmental entities, institutions of higher education, not-for-profit entities, and Tribes. EDA is not 

authorized to provide grants to individuals or for-profit entities. 

### 

 

http://www.eda.gov/
https://www.instagram.com/usedagov/
https://twitter.com/US_EDA
https://www.linkedin.com/authwall?trk=bf&trkInfo=AQHLPSxmjnC0dgAAAXk9BBPg7yPfQ99gLCEhTp6dgyPkPFHH0ZZbb2SEEjtjP7ZBq9PJaXuDypZmAGYGH0YP3FcRp7Mo7bNYq5GogrIZHJecGyXTSb2_-aGmZjk5Vl2CaSmiIq8=&originalReferer=&sessionRedirect=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Fus-department-of-commerce-economic-development-administration%2F
https://www.facebook.com/eda.commerce
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCvowkb4AaAVx_oLlash6G9A


 
  

Russell County Virginia 
“The Heart of Southwest Virginia” 

 
Oris Christian  David Eaton 
At-Large  District 4  
 
Lou Ann Wallace  Rebecca Dye, Chairperson Steve Breeding 
District 2 District 6 District 5 
  
Carl Rhea Tim Lovelace, Vice-Chairman Lonzo Lester 
District 3 District 1 County Administrator 
 

Russell County Government Center 
137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 

www.russellcountyva.us 

  

 

   

    

     

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

August 2, 2021 

From:  County Administrator 

To:       Board of Supervisors 

Subj:    VOTER REDISTRICTING STEERING COMMITTEE   

The County’s Voter Redistricting Steering Committee will need to meet regarding the proposed 
voter redistricting planning.  The committee will review census maps, census projections, and 
census data reports to do preliminary and final district voter projections.   

Currently, the County does not have the 2020 census and not expected to have it until 
September 2021.   

 



2020 Census Results 

[lift:irary/visualizations/interactive/historical-apportionment-data
map.html) 

2020 Census Apportionment Results 
[/data/tables/2020/dec/2020- Historical Apportion!'"ent Data Map 

apportionment-data html) (Interactive) 
· [/library /visualizations/interactive/historical-

Congressional seats were apportioned among the 50 apportionment-data-map.html) 
states based on the 201 O Census population counts. This interactive tool enables users to view more than 

Apportionment results from 1790 to 2010 are also 
10 decades of apportionment and population data. 

shown. 

[/data/tables/2020/dec/2020-apportionment-data.html) 
[/library/visualizations/interactive/historical-apportionment-data

map.html) 

States, as well as the public, will receive the data they need to begin redistricting by August 16. 
The Census Bureau will also deliver the final redistricting data toolkit to all states and the 
public by September 30. COVID-19-related delays and prioritizing the delivery of these 
apportionment results delayed our original plan. 

More 2020 Census population results will be available later including statistics on age, sex, race 
and ethnicity, and details about the center of population. The results for the U.S. Island Areas 
will also be provided in a separate release at a later date. 

RETURN TO 2020 CENSUS PAGE (/2020CENSUS) 

Protecting the Data 

How the Census Bureau Protects Your Data 

Learn how we keep your personal information safe as we process 2020 Census 

responses. 

[https://www.census.gov/about/policies/privacy/data_stewardship.html) 

Disclosure Avoidance Modernization 

All 2020 Census data products (with the exception of the apportionment data) will be protected with a new, 

modernized disclosure avoidance system. 

[/programs-surveys/decennial-census/decade/2020/planning-management/process/disclosure-avoidance.html) 

Data Releases 

Tracy
Highlight



Table I April 26, 2021 

2020 Census Apportionment Results 

Congressional seats were apportioned among the 50 states based on the 2010 Census population counts. 

Apportionment results from 1790 to 2010 are also shown. 

[/data/tables/2020/dec/2020-apportionment-data.html] 

About the Data Quality 

The 2020 Census has numerous quality checks built into data collection and data processing. 
After the data are released, we continue to do an even deeper dive to evaluate the quality of the 
census in two major ways: 

• Looking at how well we conducted the census. 

• Comparing the census results to other ways of measuring the population, such as Demographic Analysis and Post
Enumeration Surveys. 

2020 Census Data Quality 

We check the quality of our work every step of the way. When we release data, we make sure they meet our 

quality standards. 

[/programs-surveys/decennial-census/decade/2020/planning-management/process/data-quality.html] 

Supporting Products 

These products are the geographic framework that supports the official P.L. 94-171 Redistricting Data. These 

products include maps, geographic information system files (shapefiles), and tabular data. 

@ P.L. 94-171 Redistricting Geographic Support 

Products 

Blog Posts 

[https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/decennial-census/about/rdo/summary
files .html#P2] 

Random Samplings Blog I July 28, 2021 I By James Whitehorne, Chief, Redistricting Data And Voting Rights Dffoce 

Resources Available to Prepare for the 2020 Census Redistricting Data Release 

In a few weeks, we'll release the 2020 Census redistricting data in our legacy summary file format. And a few 

weeks after that, we'll release the same data in an easier-to-use format. 

[/newsroom/blogs/random-samplings/2021 /07 /resources-2020-census-redistricting-data-release.html] 
Directors Blog I July 28, 2021 I BY Dr. Ron Jarmin, Acting Director 

Redistricting Data: What to Expect and When 

Since releasing the apportionment results in April, we've had several teams working hard on the next set of 2020 

Census data - the redistricting data. 

[/newsroom/biogs/ di rector /2021 /07 /redistricting-data. htm I] 

Random Samplings Blog I June 04, 2021 I Michael Bentley, Subjefe De Divisi6n De Apoyo Estadfstico Del Censo, Divisi6n De Estudios Estadfsticos Del Censo Decenal, Dflcina Del Censo De 

Los EE. UU. 

Censo del 2020: Metricas de calidad, Publicaci6n 2 

Este blog proporciona datos destacados del segundo grupo de metricas operacionales de calidad del Censo del 

2020. 

[/newsroom/blogs/random-samplings/2021/06/2020-census-operational-quality-metrics-release-2-spanish.html] 
Random Samplings Blog I May 28, 2021 I Written By: Michael Bentley, Assistant Division Chief For Census Statistical Support, Decennial Statistical Studies Division 

2020 Census Operational Quality Metrics: Release 2 

Today we released the second round of 2020 Census operational quality metrics. 

[/newsroom/blogs/random-samplings/2021/05/2020-census-operational-quality-metrics-release-2.html] 



Random Samplings Blog I April 26, 2021 I By Kristin Koslap, Senior Technical Expert For Apportionment, Population Division, And Steven Wilson, Chief, Population And Housing Programs 

Branch, Population Division 

Apportionment Population Counts and What to Expect on Release Day 

Here at the U.S. Census Bureau, we're excited to be nearing the important milestone of delivering the first results 

from the 2020 Census - the apportionment population counts. 

[/newsroom/blogs/random-samplings/2021/04/apportionment-population-counts.html) 

Additional Information 

Press Kit I February 22, 2021 

2020 Census Apportionment Counts Press Kit 

The U.S. Census Bureau will release the congressional apportionment population counts and number of 

representatives for each of the 50 states. 

[/newsroom/press-kits/2021/2020-census-apportionment-counts.html] 

Press Kit I February 12, 2021 

2020 Census Redistricting Files Press Kit 

P.L. 94-171 requires the Census Bureau to furnish "basic tabulations of population" to each state, including 

for those small areas the states have identified. 

[/newsroom/press-kits/2021 /2020-census-redistricting.html) 

Press Kit I January 07, 2021 

2020 Census Quality and Data Processing Press Kit 

The Census Bureau is processing responses and assessing quality as we work toward releasing the 2020 

Census results. 

[/newsroom/press-kits/2021/2020-census-quality-and-data-processing.html) 

Last Revised: June 23, 2027 



































































RUSSELL COUNTY, VIRGINIA 
DEPUTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 

COORDINATOR 
 

 

Russell County, VA, is seeking a part-time Deputy Emergency Management Coordinator. 
This person will work directly for the Emergency Management Coordinator.  This position 
will normally work 29 hours per week but may include additional hours during an emergency 
response.  Hourly rate is based on education and experience. 

 
Job duties include researching, submission, and administration of federal and state grants; 
planning and implementing disaster response plans and activities; recovery and mitigation; 
coordinating activities in the Emergency Operations Center (EOP) during emergencies; 
designing and participating in local and regional exercises; performing damage assessments 
and reimbursement requests; developing and presenting public education information; assist 
in managing grants; advising coordinator and administrator in emergency management 
matters; maintaining and updating emergency operations plan; and performing other duties as 
required.  
 
Applicant requirements include any combination of education and experience in Emergency 
Management or a service-related field.  Preference given to individuals with professional 
experience in the field of Emergency Management or Emergency Services.  
 
Program training of FEMA Series ICS 100, 200, 300, 400, 700, and 800 is required within one 
year of employment.   

 
Qualified candidates should submit a county application to the County Administration 
Office. The position will remain open until filled. After a review of applications submitted by 
interested candidates, the county will interview candidates who most closely meet the 
established criteria.  

 
Hiring for Russell County shall be accomplished without regard to race, color, religion, 
national origin, gender, pregnancy, childbirth or related medical conditions, age, marital status, 
or disability unless otherwise permitted by County policy or applicable law. Applicants hired by 
the County must be citizens of the United States or legally authorized to work in the United 
States. Reasonable accommodations will be provided for persons with disabilities if requested. 




























































































	Public Hearing.pdf
	Meeting: 8/2/21     6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 8/2/21         6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	3. Exhibit F - RCCH GMP Summary 07-15-21.pdf
	Worksheets
	GMP


	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 8/2/21             6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Library Trustees 2020-2021.pdf
	Sheet1

	Public Hearing.pdf
	Meeting: 8/2/21     6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 8/2/21             6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):




